STATE OF WASHINGTON ‘
Phone: (360) 725-7000

MIKE KREIDLER )
STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER Vi ) www.insurance.wa.gov

OFFICE OF
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

November 7, 2011

Patricia Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer
Office of the Insurance Commissioner
Hearings Unit

P.0. Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

5000 Capitol Blvd.

Tumwater, WA 98501

Re: Redomestication Applications for Safeco Insurance Company of America, Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance |
Company, First National Insurance Company of America and General Insurance Company of America.

Dear Ms. Petersen:

Attached please find the redomestication applications and associated supplementary documents for Safeco
Insurance Company of America, Safeco Surpius Lines insurance Company, First National Insurance Company of
America and General Insurance Company of America. The applications relate to a proposal to redomesticate
from Washington State to New Hampshire. '

The companies have requested an approval date prior to year end 2011.

The Company Supervision division is satisfied that the redomestication applications are complete and requests
that a hearing be scheduled in this matter. Mr. Chuck Brown is the OIC Senior Staff Attorney assigned to this

case.

If you have any questions, please call me at 360-725-7210 or Mr. Brown at 360-725-7044.

Sincerely, "3

Company Licensing Manager
Company Supervision Division

cc: James T. Odiorne, Deputy Insurance Commissioner, Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner
Chuck Brown, Senior Staff Attorney, Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner
Melvin N. Sorensen, Attorney, Carney, Badley, Spellman

' Mailing Address: P. O. Box 40255 « Olympia, WA 98504-0255
Street Address: 5000 Capitol Blvd. « Tumwater, WA 98501



Pasero, Gayle (OIC)

From: Quinlan, Richard [Richard.Quinlan@LibertyMutual.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Pasero, Gayle (OIC)

Cc: Sorensen, Melvin

Subject: RE: Safeco redomestication

Dear Ms. Pasero,

Thank you for your attached note.

We have discussed and reviewed your inquiry with the appropriate senior managers at Liberty Mutual
and note that there is no strategic plan to restructure, consolidate, eliminate or to move the
Applicants’ Washington-based operations or employee population. In addition, the proposed
redomestications will be seamless to the Applicants’ Washington policyholders because they will not
result in any changes to the Applicants’ producer base or to their methods and ability to handle claims
and service policyholders. The proposed redomestications, if approved, will not have any substantive
impact on the contractual or statutory rights of the Applicants' Washington policyholders. Nor will the
redomestications have a material impact on any pending litigation filed in Washington involving the
Applicants' Washington policyholders. In light of economic uncertainties and the intensely
competitive nature of the property-casualty insurance industry, however, the Applicants must reserve
their right to make operational and staffing changes as their business judgment deems appropriate in
the future.

Thank you for your assistance and for forwarding this to the Hearing Officer. We hdpe that a hearing
date can be set in the near-term with the goal of accomplishing this transaction prior to December 31,
2011. - '

Best Regads,

Richard P. Quinlan, Esq.

Deputy General Counsel

Senior Vice President and Manager, Corporate Group
Liberty Mutual Group

175 Berkeley Street

Boston, MA 02116

617-574-5655 phone

617-574-5830 fax

617-429-7983 cell
Richard.Quinlan@libertymutual.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via return e-mail and via telephone at 617-574-5655 and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout thereof.

From: Pasero, Gayle (OIC) [mailto:GayleP@OIC.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 5:34 PM

To: Quinlan, Richard

Cc: Sorensen, Melvin

Subject: Safeco redomestication

Dear Mr. Quinlan,



| have completed my review of the applications for redomestication to New Hampshire for Safeco Insurance
Company of America, Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company, First National Insurance Company of America
and General Insurance Company of America. :

You indicated that this change will not affect Liberty Mutual’s business operations and employees in the State of
Washington. Please elaborate further on the following:

o What are the strategic plans for the next 5 years for the location of the company operations and staff
currently in Washington? 10 years?

e Are there plans to restructure, consolidate, eliminate or move any of the staff or current operations
located in Washington?

Thank you for your assistance with this. Once | receive your response the applications will be referred to our
Hearing Officer who will review the files and then set a date for the hearing.

Best regards,

Gayle Pasero, CPCU

Company Licensing Manager

Company Supervision

Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner '
'360.725.7210 | Gaylep@oic.wa.gov | www.insurance.wa.gov
P.O. Box 40259, Olympia, WA 98504-0255




Pasero, Gayle (OIC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Pasero, Gayle (OIC)

Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:34 PM
'Richard.Quinlan@libertymutual.com’
Sorensen, Melvin

Safeco redomestication

Dear Mr. Quinlan,

I have completed my review of the applications for redomestication to New Hampshire for Safeco Insurance Company of
America, Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company, First National Insurance Company of America and General Insurance

Company of America.

You indicated that this change will not affect Liberty Mutual’s business operations and employees in the State of

Washington. Please elaborate further on the following:

Thank you for your assistance with this. Once | receive your response the applications will be referred to our Hearing
Officer who will review the files and then set a date for the hearing.

What are the strategic plans for the next 5 years for the location of the company operations and staff currently

in Washington? 10 years?

Are there plans to restructure, consolidate, ellmmate or move any of the staff or current operations located in

Washington?

Best regards,

Gayle Pasero, CPCU

Company Licensing Manager

Company Supervision

Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner

340.725.7210 ] Gaylep@oic.wa.gov | www.insurance.wa.dov

P.O. Box 40259, Olympia, WA 98504-0255
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BA D L E Y 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3600
Seattle, Washington 98104-7010

T (206) 622-8020

SPELLMAN F((206))46?-8215
Melvin N. Sorensen Direct Line (206) 607-4152

Emaif: sorensen@carneylaw.com

August 19, 2011

The Honorable Mike Kreidler /

Insurance Commissioner ' fref

Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner ‘;

5000 Capitol Blvd. (o

P.O. Box 40255 \oy o INSURMNCE

COMMISSIONER
Tumwater, WA 98512

Re:  Request for Transfer of Domicile
Dear Commissioner Kreidler:

Enclosed for your review is a letter from Mr. Richard P. Quinlan, Senior Vice President,
Deputy General Counsel, Liberty Mutual Group, together with related documents requesting to
transfer the domicile of Safeco Insurance Company of America, Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance
Company, First National Insurance Company of America, and General Insurance Company of
America, all Washington stock insurance companies (the “Applicants’), to New Hampshire.

On behalf of the Applicants, we request that the OIC withhold from public disclosure the
personal, non-public information contained in the biographical affidavits included in the materials
referenced above. This request includes information such as personal addresses and social security

numbers. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you or your staff have any questions regarding this
matter. ‘

Respectfully Submitted,
CARNEY BADLEY SPELLMAN, P.S.
* Melvin N. Sorensen

Enclosure

MNS:jc

www CARNEY LAW com



RICHARD P. QUINLAN
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT &
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL
175 Berkeley Street

Boston, MA 02116

Telephone: 617-357-9500 Fxt 45655

Richard.Quinlan@libertymutual.com

August 18, 2011

The Hon. Mike Kriedler

Insurance Commissioner

Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner
5000 Capitol Blvd.

PO Box 40255

Tumwater, WA 98512

Subject: Request for Transfer of Domicile
Dear Commissioner Kriedler:

Please treat this letter as the official request pursuant to Washington Revised Code
§48.07.210(2) to transfer the domicile of (or “redomesticate”) Safeco Insurance Company of
America, Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company, First National Insurance Company of
America and General Insurance Company of America, all Washington stock insurance
companies (the “Applicants”), to New Hampshire.

The purpose of the redomestication is two-fold. First, in December 2008, the Massachusetts
Commissioner of Insurance met with the Board of Directors of Liberty Mutual Holding
Company Inc. (“Liberty Mutual”) to request that they reduce the complexity of Liberty
Mutual’s corporate structure, including reducing the number of domiciliary states for its
insurance companies. By virtue of its significant growth through various acquisitions over
the last decade, Liberty Mutual had accumulated insurance companies domiciled in 19
different states. Liberty Mutual promptly responded to this request and has to date
consolidated domiciliary operations in several jurisdictions where it already had domestic
entities, such as New Hampshire, which has regulated Liberty Mutual affiliates for more than
100 years. Over the last three years, Liberty Mutual efforts in this regard have resulted in a
reduction in the total number of domiciliary jurisdictions regulating its insurance affiliates
from 19 to 11. Liberty Mutual has continued to evaluate opportunities with respect to this
initiative and believes that the redomestication of the Applicants will serve to further this
objective by allowing a further reduction in its domiciliary jurisdictions.

Second, Liberty Mutual will realize significant corporate efficiencies by affecting the change
in domicile. Liberty Mutual continually analyzes strategic opportunities and reviews its
corporate structure to seek capital and operational efficiencies. Liberty Mutual currently has
ten affiliated insurance companies domiciled in New Hampshire, including Peerless
Insurance Company, the lead company of the intercompany pool of which the Applicants are
members. The redomestications should make regulating oversight of the pool members more
efficient for both our domiciliary regulators and Liberty Mutual, and will increase the



Page 2 of 2

efficiency of the pool’s operations from a retaliatory tax perspective. However, the
redomestications should have no negative revenue impact to the State of Washington.

This requested change in the Applicants’ state of domicile will not affect Liberty Mutual’s
business operations and employees in the State of Washington. Since the acquisition of
Safeco Corporation in 2008, Liberty Mutual has maintained a significant presence in
Washington and the Pacific Northwest. The headquarters of Safeco Insurance have remained
in Seattle, Washington, and Liberty Mutual maintains significant operations and employees
in the State.

The Safeco Foundation remains a valued and active partner to numerous charitable and
community organizations within the State. The Safeco Foundation has consistently made
significant contributions to such organizations over the last three years. The Safeco
Foundation’s purpose has been fortified by its alignment with Liberty Mutual’s other
charitable activities and its history of community giving. This transaction will not adversely
impact the continuation of the Foundation’s goals, objectives and continued vibrancy in the
Washington community. Finally, Safeco Field remains a prominent landmark in Seattle and a
visible sign of Liberty Mutual’s commitment to the Safeco brand.

Pursuant to RCW 48.07.210(2), the statutory standard for review of a request for
redomestication by the Office of the Insurance Commissioner states that such a request shall
be approved if it cannot be found “that the transfer is not in the best interests of the public or
the insurer’s policyholders in this state.” In accordance with RCW 48.07.210(2), the
Applicants respectfully request transfer of their domiciles to New Hampshire on October 1,
2011, a date that is at least thirty days after this notice. Please hold confidential, pursuant to
RCW 48.02.065 as appropriate, those items in this filing that are confidential and protected
from publication and public disclosure.

- Please be advised that, simultaneously with filing the enclosed duplicate applications with
you, we are making filings to request approval of the transfers of domicile with the New
Hampshire Insurance Department. Our contact there is Ms. Pat Gosselin, Insurance
Company Examiner II, New Hampshire Insurance Department, Suite 14, Concord, NH
03301, Telephone: 603-271-7973, x207.

Please let us know at your-earliest convenience if a public hearing will be required with
respect to this matter and what if any additional documentation you would like for your
review. We look forward to working with you and the Staff of the OIC during the review
process. If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Very truly youss,
st fodhinlhn

ichard P. Quinlan
Senior Vice President, Deputy General Counsel

Cc: Paul Mattera, Liberty Mutual Group
Gary Strannigan, Liberty Mutual Group
Mel Sorensen, Carney, Badley & Spellman, P.C.



RICHARD P. QUINLAN
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT &
DEPUTY GENERAL COUNSEL
175 Berkeley Strect

Boston, MA 02116

Telephone: 617-357-9500 Lixt 45655
Richard.Quinlan@libertymutual.com

August 18,2011

Ms. Pat Gosselin

Insurance Company Examiner II

New Hampshire Insurance Department
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 14
Concord, NH 03301

RE: Requests for Transfer of Domicile

Dear Ms. Gosselin:

Enclosed please find applications to transfer the domiciles of (or “redomesticate”) the
following Washington domiciled companies (the “Applicants”) to New Hampshire pursuant
to RSA§§ 405:62 through 405:65:

Safeco Insurance Company of America
Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company
General Insurance Company of America

First National Insurance Company of America

The purpose of the redomestications is to continue to. reduce the complexity of the corporate
structure of the Liberty Mutual Group and make the Group’s insurance operations more
efficient. As you may recall, in December of 2008, the Massachusetts Commissioner of
Insurance met with the Board of Directors of Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.
(“Liberty Mutual”) to request that they reduce the complexity of Liberty Mutual’s corporate
structure, including reducing the number of domiciliary states for its insurance companies.
Liberty Mutual promptly responded to this request. As part of its response, in 2009 Liberty
Mutual transferred the domiciles of three affiliate companies (Safeco National Insurance
Company, Colorado Casualty Insurance Company and Golden Eagle Insurance Corporation)
to New Hampshire. '

Liberty Mutual currently has ten affiliated insurance companies domiciled in New
Hampshire, including Peerless Insurance Company, the lead company of the intercompany
pool of which the Applicants are members. The redomestications should make regulating
oversight of the pool members more efficient for both Liberty Mutual and its domiciliary
regulators, and will increase the efficiency of the pool’s operations from a tax perspective.
Please be advised that, simultaneously with filing the enclosed applications with you, we are
making filings to request the approval of the transfer of domicile with the Washington Office
of the Insurance Commissioner. We will request that Gayle Pasero, Company Licensing
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Manager with the Washington Office of the Insurance Commaissioner contact you to
coordinate the handling of Applicants’ requested transfers of domicile. The Washington
Office of the Insurance Commissioner has indicated that it would like a letter from the New
Hampshire Insurance Department indicating that it has no objection to the filing of the
UCAA Primary and redomestication application, discussed more fully below. The
Applicants will submit to you information indicating they have complied with all the laws
and requirements of their current state of domicile with reference to the proposed
redomestication as soon as it is received. It is our goal to have the redomestications

completed by year end.

Three of the Applicants (Safeco Insurance Company of America, General Insurance
Company of America and First National Insurance Company of America) are already
licensed to transact insurance business in New Hampshire. Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance
Company does not currently have a New Hampshire certificate of authority, as it is a surplus
lines insurer and licensed only in Washington. Please note that the three licensed applicants
have submitted the redomestication elements of the UCAA Primary Application for your
review and that the application for Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company is a full UCAA
Primary Application and will also serve as an application for a certificate of authority. Please
note that the enclosed applications include information, such as financial projections and
biographical information, deemed confidential to the full extent permitted by New
Hampshire law, with particular reference to RSA 400-A:37,IV-a (a). If you have any
questions regarding these requests, please contact me.

Veryfruly yours,
ichard P. Quinlan
Senior Vice President, Deputy General Counsel

cc: Commissioner Mike Kriedler, Washington OIC
: George Roussos, Orr & Reno
Paul Mattera, Liberty Mutual Group
Donald Baldini, Liberty Mutual Group



STATE OF WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

No. 1528

I, MIKE KREIDLER, State Insurance Commissioner, do hereby certify that I am the state
official charged with the general control and supervision of all insurance business (except State
Workers’ Compensation) transacted in the State of Washington and charged with the
adniinistration of the laws relating to insurance in said jurisdiction, and that this office is a
department of record, having custody of original documents.

I FURTHER CERTIFY That FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF
AMERICA, Seattle, Washington, was duly organized and incorporated under the laws of the
State of Washington, and, having complied with the requirements of. said laws, has been
authorized since November 1, 1928 to issue policies and transact the business of Property,
Marine and Transportation, Vehicle, General Casualty, Surety, Ocean Marine and Foreign
Trade Insurance as defined in RCW 48.11.040, 48.11.050, 48.11.060, 48.11.070, 48.11.080 and
48.11.105.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the official seal of the
Insurance Commissioner of the State of
Washington, this 7" day of November, 201 1.

MIKE KREIDLER
Insurance Commissioner




Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America

NAIC No. 24724

FEIN: 91-0742144

Uniform Certificate of Authority Application (UCAA)
Primary Application Checklist
For Primary Application Only

The application checklist is intended to help guide you with assembling your complete Primary Uniform Certificate of
Authority Application (UCAA). Please be sure to complete the checklist by appropriately marking the boxes on the left side
of the page prior to submitting your application for review. The completed checklist should be attached to the top of the
application.

Regulator Use Only

Application Form, containing: /

X Completed Primary Application Checklist (Form 1P) \
X Original UCAA Primary Application executed and signed (Form 2P)

-

v

requesting authority to transact in all jurisdictions. (Form 3).
Filing Fee (pursuant to Section Il Filing Requirements Item 2) containing;:

X Payment of required filing fee
X Copy of check

Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements (pursuant to Section II Filing Requirements Item 3)

Provide explanation of compliance with minimum capital & surplus requirements for state for

which application is prepared
Statutory Deposit Requirements (pursuant to Section 1I Filing Requirements Item 4)

An original Certificate of Deposit prepared by state of domicile (Form 7)

Name Approval (pursuant to Section 1I Filing Requirements Item 5)

Evidence of name approval request

Plan of Operation (pursuant to Section Il Filing Requirements Item 6)

N/A | Completed Questionnaire (Form 8)
N/A | Pro Forma
N/A | Narrative

Holding Company Form “B” Registration @ement (pursuant to Section 1l Filing Requirements
Item 7) :

oo
Included statement ! ‘\\),\) . \&_,
W
(\\
Statutory Membership(s)
Submit documentation as listed in Section II Filing Requirements Item 8

9. SEC Filings or Consolidated GAAP Financial Statement

Submit documentation as listed in Section II Filing Requirements Item 9

10. Debt-to-Equity Ratio Statement

Submit documentation as listed in Section II Filing Requirements Item 10

©2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 1

N/A | Include all lines of insurance applicant is licensed to transact, currently transacting and

April 1, 2008



Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America NAIC No. 24724
EEIN;9]-0742144
I1. Custody Agreements M)CL, Juz/

Submit documentation as listed in Section II Filing Requirements Item 11

12. Public Records Package
Submit ALL items in chart in Section II Item 12 including:

a. Articles of Incorporation, including: ﬁm
Original certification by domiciliary state

]
=T
b. s, including: @ gjfﬂ(/‘l/ [E/l

Original certification by applicant’s corporate assistant

c. Statement with Attachments, including:
Current Year Annual Statement*
Verified and signed,
including actuarial opinion; and

Current Year Quarterly Statements-one copy for each quarter, verified and signed.
* 1. Updated Statements should be submitted on a timely basis while application is pending.

2. If Annual Statement for two preceding years have not been filed with NAIC, one copy of
each year must be submitted with the application.

d. Independent CPA-Audit Report [Z]/

N/A

13. NAIC Biographical Affidavits for the following:

N/A | Officers (As listed on Jurat Page of most recent financial statement.)

N/A | Directors (As listed on Jurat Page of most recent financial statement.)

N/A | Key managerial personnel (Including any Vice Presidents or other individuals who will control
the operations of the applicant.)

N/A | Individuals with a 10% or more beneficial ownership in the applicant who will exercise control
over the applicant or, Officers and Directors of an entity with a 10% or more beneficial
ownership in the applicant who exercise control over the applicant; and

N/A | Individuals with a 10% or more beneficial ownership in the applicant's ultimate controlling
person who will exercise control over the applicant and Officers and Directors of the ultimate
controlling person who will control the operations of the applicant.

N/A | Originally signed and notarized within one year of application date.

N/A | Certified by Independent Third Party

14. State-Specific Information

Some jurisdictions may have additional requirements that must be met before a Certificate of
Authority can be issued. Before completing a UCAA Primary Application the applicant should
review a listing of requirements for the state to which you are applying

©2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 2 April 1,2008



Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America

Filing Requirements — Redomestications Only

NAIC No. 24724
FEIN: 91-0742144

The requirements of this section are only for those insurers seeking to redomesticate from one state to another and are in
addition to the requirements of Section 1I, items 1-14 of the Primary Checklist. A Redomestication is defined as the process
where any insurer organized under the laws of any other state may become a domestic insurer that transfers its domicile to
another state by merger or consolidation or any other lawful method. The Primary Application when used for a
redomestication is filed with the insurer’s new state of domicile.

15.

16.

18.

19.

20.

Annual Statement with Attachments

Submit documentation as listed in Section II1, Filing Requirements Item 1

Quarterly Statements

Submit documentation as listed in Section I11, Filing Requirements Item 2

Risk Based Capital Report
Submit documentation as listed in Section I11, Filing Requirements Item 3

Independent CPA Audit Report
Submit documentation as listed in Section III, Filing Requirements Item 4

Reports of Examination

Submit documentation as listed in Section 111, Filing Requirements Item 5

Certificate of Compliance (pursuant to Section 111, Filing Requirements Item 6)

—

v

Original certification of compliance (Form 6) completed by domiciliary state insurance regulatory

agency.

©2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 3

April 1,2008



Applicant Name: First National Insurance Compdny of America NAIC No. 24724
FEIN:  91-0742144

Uniform Certificate of Authority Application (UCAA)
Primary Application

To the Insurance Commissioner/Director/Superintendent of the State of:

Alabama Montana
Alaska Nebraska
Arizona Nevada
Arkansas New Hampshire X
California New Jersey
Colorado New Mexico
District of Columbia New York
Connecticut North Carolina
Delaware North Dakota
Florida Ohio

Georgia Oklahoma
Hawaii Oregon

Idaho Pennsylvania
lilinois Rhode Isiand
Indiana South Carolina
lowa South Dakota
Kansas Tennessee
Kentucky Texas
Louisiana Utah

Maine Vermont
Maryland Virginia
Massachusetts Washington
Michigan West Virginia
Minnesota Wisconsin
Mississippi Wyoming
Missouri

(Check the appropriate states in which you are applying.)

The undersigned Insurer hereby certifies that the classes of insurance as indicated on the Lines of Insurance, Form 3, are all
lines of business (a) currently authorized for transaction, (b) currently transacted and (c) which the Insurer is applying to
transact.

Name of Insurer: First National Insurance Company of America NAIC # 24724 0111
Group Code

Home Office Address: 62 Maple Avenue, Keene, NH 03431

Administrative Office Address: 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116

Mailing Address: 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116

Phone: 617-357-9500 Fax: 617-574-5955

Are these addresses the same as those shown on your Annual Statement?

Yes | ]No[xj

If not, indicate why.
Administrative office was updated earlier this year. New home office address will be effective with the redomestication.

©2000-2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners (rev)September 7, 2006
FORM 2P



Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America NAIC No. 24724
FEIN:  91-0742144

Date Incorporated: _October 10, 1928 Form of Organization:_Corporation

Billing Address: Joanne Connolly, 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116
E-Mail Address: joanne.connolly@libertymutual.com Phone: 617-357-9500 Fax: 617-574-5955

Premium Tax Statement Address: George Ryan, 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116
E-Mail Address: George.ryan@libertymutual.com Phone: 617-357-9500 Fax: 617-574-5975

Producer Licensing Address: Vicki Rose, 9450 Seward Road, Fairfield, OH 45014
E-Mail Address: Vicki.rose@libertymutual.com Phone: 513-603-7953 Fax:513-603-3161

Rate/Form Filing Address: _Patty McCollum, 1001 Fourth Avenue, Safeco Plaza, Seattle, WA 98154
E-Mail Address: patty.mccollum@safeco.com Phone: 206-473-5736 Fax:_206-473-6222

Consumer Affairs Address: _Krista Young, 175 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 02116
E-Mail Address: krista.young@libertymutual.com Phone: 617-357-9500 Fax: _617-574-6688

State or Country of Domicile:_Washington Date Organized _October 10, 1928

Date of Last Amendment of Charter, Bylaws or Subscriber's Agreement_Charter 2/28/1994; By-laws 1/1/2009

Date of Last Financial Examination: December 31, 2009

Date of Last Market Conduct Examination: September 2009

Par Value of Issued Stock: $_250.00 Surplus as regards policyholders: $46,025,313

Certificate of Deposit (Home State) $ 18,581,000

Ultimate Owner/Holding Company: Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.

Has your company ever been refused admission to this or any other state prior to the date of this application?
Yes [ ] No
If Yes, give full explanation in an attached letter.

The applicant hereby designates (name natural persons only) _Vicki Rose , to appoint persons and entities to act as and to be
licensed as agents in the State of _New Hampshire , and to terminate the said appointments.

NOTE: This does not apply to those states that do not require appointments
The following information is required of the individual who is authorized to represent the applicant before the department.

Name _Richard P. Quinlan

Title Senior Vice President and Deputy General Counsel

Mailing Address 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116

E-Mail Address: richard.quinlan@libertymutual.com Phone: 617-357-9500 Fax:

[f the representative is not employed by the applicant, please provide a company contact person in order to facilitate requests
for detailed financial information.

Name

Title

Mailing Address

E-Mail Address: Phone: Fax:

©2000-2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners (rev)September 7, 2006

FORM 2P



Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America NAIC No. 24724
FEIN:  91-0742144

Please provide a listing of all other applications filed by the applicant, or any of its affiliates, that are pending before the
Department.

Redomestication applications for General Insurance Company of America, Safeco Insurance Company of America and

Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company.

Applicant Officers’ Certification and Attestation
One of the officers (listed below) of the Applicant must read the following very carefully:

1. I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that | have read the application, that [ am familiar with its contents, and
that all of the information, including the attachments, submitted in this application is true and complete. I am aware
that submitting false information or omitting pertinent or material information in connection with this application is
grounds for license discipline or other administrative action and may subject me or the Applicant, or both, to civil or
criminal penalties.

2. I acknowledge that [ am familiar with the insurance laws and regulations of said state, accept the Constitution of
such state, in which the Applicant is licensed or to which the Applicant is applying for licensure.
3. I acknowledge that I am the Secretary of the Applicant, am authorized to execute and am executing this

document on behalf of the Applicant.
4. I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the applicable jurisdictions that all of the forgoing is true
and correct, executed this Mg¥@ay of July, 2011 at Boston, Massachusetts .

Date Signature of President

1l Legal Name of President

7/7—1,,/?1”1 f ’M&{/

I'Date ‘Signature of Sea/ttary

Dexter Robert Legg
Full Legal Name of Secretary

Date Signature of Treasurer

Full Legal Name of Treasurer

MMfmpuﬁ ol Americal

Applicant

Colleen Ynna Lgnd—_

Full Legal N@f Withess

©2000-2008 National Association of Insurance Commissioners (rev)September 7,2006
FORM 2P
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LIBERTY MUTUAL CHECK REFERENCE CHECK DATE
GROUP INC. 70737641 07/11/11
CHECK AMOUNT BLOCK NUMBER
$135.00%x%%x%x%x 000018

NON-NEGOTIABLE

ADDRESS INQUIRIES TO:
LIBERTY MUTUAL

DOVER ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
P.0. BOX 1525

DOVER, NH 03821-1525
(603) 749-2600 EXT. 31199

LOC CODE: BDS SOURCE :

PO/CONTRACT# INVOICE# INVDATE GROSS INV AMT
(] NHS070801G 070811 135.00

PAYEE NAME AND ADDRESS:
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
SECRETARY OF STATE

107 NORTH MAIN STREET
STATE HOUSE ROOM 204

CONCORD NH 03301-4989

HFILE VENDOR# : 2200280005
FED. WITHHOLD AMT STATE ST. WITHHOLD AMT NET INV AMT
135.00

CAREFULLY DETACH CHECK BEFORE DEPOSITING - RETAIN STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
INCLUDING DESIGNATED AMENDMENT (S)

Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 401:6, the undersigned corporation,
pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by its board of directors and its
shareholders, hereby adopts and submits for approval under RSA 401:6, the
following restated articles of incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as presently recorded is: First
National Insurance Company of America (hereinafter called the “Company”)

SECOND : Attached are the restated articles of incorporation, as amended,
including the designated amendments.

THIRD: If the amendments provide for an exchange, reclassification, or
cancellation of issued shares, provision for implementing the amendment if
not contained in the amendments:

Not applicable.

FOURTH: Except for no change in the name of the Company, the Restated
Articles of Incorporation change each of the corresponding provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation as previously amended, and the Restated Articles of
Incorporation together with the Amendments designated herein supersede the
original Articles of Incorporation and all amendments to the Articles.

FIFTH: (Check one)
The restated articles contain amendment (s) adopted by the

incorporators or board of directors without shareholder
action and shareholder action was not required.

X The restated articles were approved by the shareholders.
SIXTH: The amendments were adopted on July 20, 2011.
SEVENTH: The amendments were approved by the shareholders.
Designation (class ‘ Number of votes Number of votes
or series) of Number of shares entitled to be indisputably represented
voting group outstanding cast at the meeting
Common 20,000 20,000 20,000
Designation
(class or series) Total number of votes cast:
of voting group FOR AGAINST
Common 20,000 0
EIGHTH: The number cast for the amendment(s) of each voting group was

sufficient for approval.



Dated July Zﬂg_, 2011, to be effective upon the approval of the
redomestication of the Company by the New Hampshire Insurance Commissioner.

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF
AMERICA

/M Ly,

Dexter R. Le
Secretary

Approved By:

New Hampshire Insurance Department

This day of , 2011




RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

These Articles of Incorporation effect redomestication to New Hampshire
of: First National Insurance Company of America, which was previously
incorporated in the State Of Washington.

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is First National Insurance Company of
America (hereinafter called the “Company”).

ARTICLE ITI

The date on which the Company was originally incorporated in the State
of Washington was October 10, 1928.

ARTICLE III

The purposes for which the Company is organized are as follows: (1) to
write all kinds of insurance and reinsurance authorized by the State of
New Hampshire, as specified in paragraphs III (life and annuities) and IV
{accident and health) of New Hampshire RSA §401:1, as amended, and to do
everything necessary, proper, advisable or convenient for the accomplishment
of this purpose; (2) to engage in the business of and to conduct any other
kinds of insurance or reinsurance not enumerated in New Hampshire RSA §401:1
as the Insurance Commissioner of the State of New Hampshire may permit
pursuant to New Hampshire RSA §401:1; and (3) to engage in any other lawful
business or activity.

ARTICLE IV

The street address of the Company's initial registered office is
14 Centre Street, Concord, New Hampshire 03301; and the name of the Company's
initial registered agent at that office is Corporation Service Company
d/b/a/ Lawyers Incorporating Service.

ARTICLE V

The shares of the Company shall be of one class, known as common
shares, and the number of shares that the Company is authorized to issue is
20,000 shares, having $250.00 par value per share, making a total of
$5,000,000.00 authorized capital.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the existence of this Company shall be perpetual and
forever.

ARTICLE VITI

All corporate powers of the Company shall be exercised by or under the
authority of, and the business and affairs of the Company shall be managed
under the direction of, its’ Board of Directors.

The number of directors shall be fixed in the manner set forth in the
bylaws of the Company.



ARTICLE VIII

Each of the following persons shall serve as a director of the Company
until the first shareholder’'s meeting at which directors are elected and
until his or her successor is elected and qualified:

J. Paul Condrin, III

John Derek Doyle

Michael Joseph Fallon

Joseph Anthony Gilles

Scott Rhodes Goodby
Christopher Charles Mansfield

ARTICLE IX

No person shall be liable to the Company or its shareholders for money
damages for any action taken, or any failure to take any action, as a
director or officer of the Company, provided that this provision shall not
eliminate or limit liability for (i) the amount of a financial benefit
received by a director or an officer to which he is not entitled, (ii) an
intentional infliction of harm on the Company or the shareholders, (iii) a
violation of the law imposing liability for unlawful distributions as set
forth in Section 293-A:8.33 of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated,
or (iv) an intentional violation of criminal law.

ARTICLE X

These Articles may be changed, altered or amended as provided under the
laws of the State of New Hampshire.
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First National Insurance Company of America

WHEREAS First National Insurance Company of America desires to redomesticate
under the laws of the State of New Hampshire by complying with the provisions of
Chapter 405 of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated and intends that, as of
the date when its redomestication as a New Hampshire domestic company (the
“Redomestication”) has been effected, it shall be bound by all the terms and provisions
of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, applicable to similar domestic
companies organized or incorporated thereunder;

NOW, THEREFORE, when the Redomestication has been effected, the Bylaws of First
National Insurance Company of America shall be as attached hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned officer of First National Insurance Company
of America has executed these Bylaws on this 1st day of August, 2011.

5@4%/
Edmund C. Kenealy

Assistant Secretary



RESTATED
BY-LAWS
OF
FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

ARTICLE I
PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Corporation shall maintain its home office in or out of the State of New Hampshire,
unless by law the home office is required to be maintained in the State of New
Hampshire, at such location as the Board of Directors may designate. The Board may
designate the Corporation’s home office or some other location as the Corporation’s
principal place of business, its main administrative office, or the primary location of its
books and records. The Corporation shall maintain in the State of New Hampshire a
registered office, which shall be the business office of the Corporation’s resident agent
for service of process in the State of New Hampshire.

ARTICLE II
SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of the Corporation
shall be held on the date and at the time and place fixed, from time to time, by the Board
of Directors, provided that the date shall be within six months after the end of the fiscal
year of the Corporation. In lieu of holding the Annual Meeting, the Shareholders may
take action without a meeting in accordance with Article 11, Section 4 of these by-laws.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called as often
as the Chairman, President, if there is no Chairman, or a majority of the Board of
Directors may deem necessary, or if the holders of at least ten percent of all the votes
entitled to be cast on any issue proposed to be considered at the proposed special meeting
sign, date, and deliver to the Corporation’s Secretary one or more written demands for the
meeting describing the purpose or purposes for which it is to be held. On such call or
demand, such special Shareholders” Meeting shall be held on the date and at the time and
place fixed, from time to time, by the Chairman, President, if there is no Chairman, Board
of Directors or the Shareholders.

Section 3. Place of Meeting. All meetings of Shareholders shall be held at the principal
office of the Corporation unless a different place is fixed by the directors or the Chairman
of the Board and stated in the notice of the meeting.

Section 4. Unanimous Consent. Any action required or permitted by law to be taken at a
Shareholders’ Meeting may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by
unanimous consent of all the Shareholders entitled to vote on the action. The action must
be evidenced by one or more written consents describing the action taken, signed by all




the Shareholders entitled to vote on the action, and delivered to the Secretary for
inclusion in the minutes for filing with the corporate records.

Section 5. Notices. The Corporation shall provide written notice to Shareholders, not
less than ten, nor more than sixty days before the day of such meeting, of the date, time
and place of each Annual and special Shareholders’ Meeting and, in case of a special
meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.

A Shareholder’s attendance at a meeting either in person or by proxy, (1) shall waive
objection to lack of notice or defective notice of the meeting, unless the Shareholder at
the beginning of the meeting objects to holding the meeting or transacting business at the
meeting; and (2) shall waive objection to consideration of a particular matter at the
meeting that is not within the purpose or purposes described in the meeting notice, unless
the Shareholder objects to considering the matter when it is presented.

Section 6. Quorum. The holders of a majority in interest of all shares issued and
outstanding and entitled to vote, when present in person or represented by proxy, shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Shareholders.
After a quorum has been established at an annual or special meeting, the subsequent
withdrawal of shareholders, so as to reduce the number of shareholders entitled to vote at
the meeting, shall not affect the validity of any action taken at the meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

Section 7. Voting and Proxies. Each Shareholder entitled to vote may vote at any
meeting of the Shareholders either in person or by proxy filed with the Secretary at or
before such meeting. Each Shareholder entitled to vote shall be entitled to one vote for
each share registered in the Shareholder’s name on the records of the Corporation.

Section 8. Record Date. The Board may fix, in advance, a record date in order to
determine the Shareholders entitled to notice of a Shareholders’ Meeting, to demand a
Special meeting, to vote, to take any other action, or to receive a dividend or distribution
to Shareholders. A record date so fixed shall not be more than seventy days before the
date of the meeting or action requiring a determination of Shareholders. A determination
of Shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a shareholders’ Meeting shall do if the
meeting is adjourned to a date more than 120 days after the date for the original meeting.

ARTICLE I
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The business and property of the Corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Directors who shall have and may exercise all the power of the Corporation as
established by law, by the Articles of Incorporation or by these By-laws.

Section 2. Election. The Directors shall be not less than five nor more than eleven in
number, the exact number thereof to be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors.




Directors shall be elected at the first Annual Shareholders’ Meeting and at each Annual
Meeting thereafter. A director need not be a shareholder. The terms of directors shall
expire at the next Annual Shareholders’ Meeting following their elections. A decrease in
the number of directors shall not shorten an incumbent director’s term. Despite the
expiration of a director’s term, such person shall continue to serve until such person’s
successor 1s elected and qualified or until there is a decrease in the number of directors.

Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors, caused by any reason,
which occurs between Annual Meetings of the Shareholders may be filled by the Board
of Directors or the Shareholders at a meeting called for that purpose. A vacancy in the
Board of Directors shall not invalidate any action by the Board of Directors taken during
such vacancy.

Section 4. Enlargement of the Board. In exercising its power to fix or change the
number of directors, the Board may increase or decrease by thirty percent or less the
number of directors last approved by the Sharcholders, but only the Shareholders may
increase or decrease by more than thirty percent the number of directors last approved by
the Shareholders. Only the Shareholders may change this By-law with respect to the
range for the size of the Board or change from a variable-range size Board to fixed size
Board or vice versa.

Section 5. Tenure and resignation. Each director elected by the Shareholders shall,
unless removed, hold office for one year or until such director’s successor is elected and
qualified. ‘

A director may resign by delivering his written resignation to the Corporation at its
principal office or to the Chairman of the Board or Secretary, and such resignation shall
be effective upon receipt, unless it is specified to be effective at some other time or upon
the happening of some other event. ' '

Section 6. Removal. The Shareholders may remove one or more directors with, or
without cause, but only at a meeting called for the purpose of removing the director and
after notice stating that the purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is removal of
the director. A director may be removed only by majority vote of the Shareholders.

Section 7. Chairman of the Board and Vice Chairman of the Board. There may be
elected a Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the board, is so elected,
shall be elected by a majority of the Board of Directors and shall hold office for one year,
or until such time as he might be removed. The Chairman of the Board shall preside over
the meetings of the Shareholders and the Board of Directors and serve on and act as the
chairperson of the Executive Committee.

There may be elected a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors who shall preside over
the meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence or inability of the Chairman to
perform. The Vice-Chairman of the Board, if so elected, shall be elected by a majority of
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the Board of Directors and shall hold office for one year, or until such time as he might
be removed.

Section 8. Annual Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold its Annual Meeting
immediately following each Annual Meeting of Shareholders for the purpose of the
election of officers and the transaction of such other business as may come before the
meeting. If a majority of the Directors are present at the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders, no prior notice of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be
required. However, another place and time for such meeting may be fixed by written
consent of all of the directors. If the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors is not
held as herein provided on the date herein specified, the appointment of officers may be
hold at any meeting held thereafter pursuant to these By-laws.

Section 9. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such times
and places as the Board may from time to time determine.

Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the
Chairman, President or the majority of directors on one day’s notice to each director.

Section 11. Unanimous Consent. Any action required or permitted by law to be taken at
a directors’ meeting may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by unanimous
consent of all directors entitled to vote on the action. The action must be evidenced by
one or more written consents describing the action taken, signed by all the directors
entitled to vote on the action, and delivered to the secretary for inclusion in the minutes
for filing with the corporate records. The action shall be deemed effective when the last
director signs the consent unless the consent specifies a different effective date.

Section 12. Notice. No notice need be given for regular meetings. The Corporation
shall provide notice of the date, time, place and purpose of each special meeting. Any
director may waive notice of any meeting, either before, at or after such meeting by
signing a waiver of notice and filing such notice with the minutes or corporate records.
The attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such
meeting and waiver of any and all objections to the place of such meeting or the manner
in which it has been called or convened, except when a director states at the beginning of
the meeting any objection to the transaction of business because the meeting is not
lawfully called or convened.

Section 13. Quorum. A quorum of the Board of Directors for the transaction of business
at any meeting shall be a majority of the Directors duly elected and in office at the time
of such meeting. If less than a quorum is present, then a majority of those directors
present may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present.

Section 14. Voting. Each director entitled to vote shall have one vote. The vote of a
majority of directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute
the action of the Board of Directors.




Section 15. Participation by Telephone at Meeting. The Board of Directors or of any
committee of the Board may permit any or all directors or committee members to
participate in a regular or special meeting by, or conduct the meeting through the use of
any means of communication by which all directors or committee members participating
may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting. A director or committee
member participating in a meeting by this means shall be deemed to be present in person
at the meeting.

Section 16. Committees. The Board may create one or more committees. Each
committee shall have two or more members, who shall serve at the pleasure of the
Chairman or President. The provisions of these By-laws, which govern the Board of
Directors, shall apply to committees and their members as well. To the extent specified
by the Board and not prohibited by law, a committee may exercise the authority of the
Board. Each committee shall report to the Board any actions taken by it.

Section 17. Compensation of Directors. The Board of Directors may by vote establish a
system of compensation, including allowances for expenses, of directors for their
services. Directors shall not be precluded from serving the Corporation in any other
capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Enumeration and Election. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of a
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. Each of said officers shall be elected by a
majority of the Board and shall hold office for one year, or until such time as they might
be removed.

The President or the Chairman may appoint the number of Vice Presidents, Assistant
Secretaries, Assistant Treasurers or any such officer as the President or Chairman may
determine is required in the best interest of the Corporation. The officer exercising such
appointive power shall determine the duties and the powers of such officials and
representatives.

Any two or more offices may be held by the same person.
Section 2. Tenure and Resignation. Each officer elected by the board shall unless

removed, hold office for one year or until such officer’s successor is elected and
qualified.

Any elected officer may resign by delivering his written resignation to the Corporation at
its principal office or to the Chairman of the Board or Secretary, and such resignation
shall be effective upon receipt unless it is specified to be effective at some other time or
upon the happening of some other event.



Section 3. Removal. Any elected officer may be removed, with or without cause, by
action of the Board of Directors.

Any appointed officer may be removed, with or without cause, by action of the Chief
Executive Officer or President.

Section 4. Vacancies. Vacancies in offices, however occasioned, may be filled at any
time by appointment by the Board of Directors of officers to serve the unexpired terms of
such offices, or by the President or Chairman of the Board with respect to those officers
appointed by such individual. ’

Section 5. Powers and Duties of the Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board,
if such officer has been elected, shall preside at all meetings of the Shareholders and of
the Board and shall perform such other duties as may be imposed by law, by these By-
laws, and by the Board. He shall have the general powers and duties of supervision and
management usually vested in the office of Chairman of the Board of a Corporation.

In the event that the Chairman of the Board shall be disabled or incapacitated and thus
unable to person the duties of his office, the Board of Directors may select a person to
fulfill the duties and responsibilities of the office of the Chairman of the Board until the
Chairman of the Board is able to resume the duties of the office of Chairman of the
Board.

Section 6. President. The President shall be the Chief Operating Officer of the
Corporation subject to the direction of the Board and of the Chairman, if the Chairman is
the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. Except when the Chairman has been so
designated, the President shall be the Chief Executive Officer. In the absence of the
Chairman, the President shall preside at all meetings of the Shareholders and of the
Board. The President shall also perform such duties as may be imposed by law, by these
By-laws, and by the board. The President shall have those powers to perform such duties
as the Chairman of the Board shall from time to time designate.

Section 7. Vice Presidents. The Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents and
Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may be assigned to them from time to time
by the Chairman of the Board, President or the Board of Directors.

The Assistant Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall exercise such powers and duties as may be
prescribed by law, by these By-laws, by the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the
Board of Directors. During the absence or inability to act of the Treasurer, an Assistant
Treasurer, authorized in writing by the Chief Executive Officer, shall exercise the powers
and duties of the Treasurer.




Section 9. Assistant Treasurer. Assistant Treasurers shall have such duties as are
assigned by the Treasurer, the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of
Directors.

Section 10. Secretary. In general, the Secretary shall perform all the duties generally
incident to the office of Secretary, subject to the control of the Board of Directors or the
Chairman of the Board or the President.

The Secretary shall be responsible for preparing the minutes of the meetings of the
Shareholders, Directors, and committees of directors and for authenticating records of the
Corporation; shall have charge of the share ledger of the Corporation; shall give such
notice as is required by law and by these By-laws of all meetings of the Shareholders, the
Board, and any committee of the Board; shall keep such books and records as the Board
or the Chief Executive Officer may require; shall execute all instruments coming within
the jurisdiction of the office of Secretary; shall perform such duties as are or may be
required by law, by these By-laws, by the Board, or by the Chief Executive Officer; shall
have custody of the corporate seal and shall furnish copies thereof to such officers and
attorneys-in-fact as shall be authorized to impress the same. During the absence or
inability to act of the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, authorized in writing by the Chief
Executive Officer, shall exercise the powers and duties of the Secretary. If the Secretary
is not a resident of the State of New Hampshire or does not maintain a business office at
the Corporation’s registered office, the Board shall elect a clerk who shall (1) be a
resident of the State of New Hampshire, (2) maintain a business at the Corporation’s
registered office, and (3) be the Corporation’s agent for service of process in the State of
New Hampshire.

Section 11. Assistant Secretary. Assistant Secretaries shall have such duties as are
assigned by the Secretary, the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of
Directors.

Section 12. Powers of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation
authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to
such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such
attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make,
execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds,
recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the
limitations set forth in their respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind
the Corporation by their signature and execution of such instruments and to attach thereto
the seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if
signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary.

Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under the
provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the
President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.



ARTICLE V
STOCK

Section 1. Issuance of Shares. The Board of Directors may authorize the Corporation to
issue shares for any legally permissible consideration. Before the Corporation issues
shares, the Board of Directors shall determine that the consideration received or to be
received for shares to be issued is adequate.

The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share or shares of
stock as the holder in fact and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other
claim to or interest in such share or shares on the part of any other person except as may
be otherwise expressly provided by law.

Section 2. Share Certificates; Shares without Certificates. Shares of the Corporation
may, but need not be represented by certificates. If certificates are issued, each certificate
shall certify the number of shares the certificate represents and shall be signed, either
manually or in facsimile, by any two officers. The Board may authorize the issue of
some or all of the shares without certificates.

Section 3. Replacement of Certificates.  The Corporation may issue a new share
certificate in place of one which is claimed to have been lost, destroyed, or mutilated,
upon proof of such claim satisfactory to the Corporation, and, if the Corporation shall so
require, upon furnishing of an indemnity bond of an acceptable corporate surety in such
penalty and form as the Corporation shall require.

Section 4. Share Transfers. Upon compliance with provisions restricting the transfer or
registration of transfer of shares, if any, transfers or registration of transfers of shares of
the Corporation shall be made only on the share ledger of the Corporation by the
registered holder thereof, or by his attomey thereunto authorized by power of attorney
duly executed and filed with the Secretary of the Corporation or with a transfer agent or a
registrar, if any, and on surrender of the certificate, if any, for such shares properly
endorsed and the payment of all taxes due thereon.

ARTICLE VI
DIVIDENDS TO AND POLICYHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Participating and Non-Participating Policies. The Corporation may issue
participating or non-participating policies or both participating and non-participating
policies and may pay dividends thereon as may be permitted or required by state law.

Section 2. Dividends. The Board of Directors in its discretion, from time to time, may
declare dividends upon the capital stock from funds legally available therefor. Any such
dividend payment shall be made in accordance with the applicable state laws and




regulations governing the Corporation. This Article shall not be interpreted to require
any payment of dividends.

ARTICLE VII
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

The Board may determine what amounts in addition to amounts required by statute shall
be set aside from time to time as contingent and special reserves and may also determine
what part of the Corporation’s surplus is distributable in the form of dividends or refunds,
the conditions of any such distribution, what part shall be retained and with respect to
such retained surplus, may determine its application to the payment of losses, expenses or
other obligations of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII
SEAL

The seal of the Corporation shall be circular in form, bearing its name, the word “New
Hampshire” and the year of its incorporation.

ARTICLE XI
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the year ending with the 31% day of December
in each year.

ARTICLE X
INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person made
a party to a proceeding because such person is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation against liability incurred in such proceeding if (1) such person conducted
himself in good faith and (2) such person reasonably believed (i) in the case of conduct in
such person’s official capacity with the Corporation, that such person’s conduct was in
the best interests of the Corporation; and (ii) in all other cases, that such person’s conduct
was at least not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation; and (3) in the case of any
criminal proceeding, such person had no reasonable cause to believe such person’s
conduct was unlawful. The termination of a proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not be, of itself,
determinative that the person did not meet the standard of conduct described in this
article.



ARTICLE XI
AMENDMENTS

These By-laws may be amended, altered, or repealed in whole or in part, and new By-
laws may be adopted upon a vote of not less than a majority of the Board of Directors, or
upon a vote of not less than majority of the Shareholders. The Shareholders, in amending

or repealing a particular By-law, may provide expressly that the Board of Directors shall
not amend or repeal that By-law.
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Form SRA — Addendum to Business Organization and Registration Forms
Statement of Compliance with New Hampshire Securities Laws

Part 1 — Business Identification and Contact Information

Business Name: First National Insurance Company of America

Business Address (include city, state, zip): 02 Maple Avenue, Keene, NH 03431

Telephone Number: (617) 357-9500 E-mail: Edmund.Kenealy@libertymutual.com

Contact Person: Edmund C. Kenealy

Contact Person Address (if different): 175 Berkely Street, Boston, MA 02116

Part II — Check ONE of the following items in Part II. If more than one item is checked, the form will be rejected.
[PLEASE NOTE: Most small businesses registering in New Hampshire qualify for the exemption in Part II, Iltem 1 below.
However, you must insure that your business meets all of the requirements spelled out in A), B), and C)]:

1. L Ownership interests in this business are exempt from the registration requirements of the state of New Hampshire
because the business meets ALL of the following three requirements:
A) This business has 10 or fewer owners; and
B) Advertising relating to the sale of ownership interests has not been circulated; and
C) Sales of ownership interests ~ if any — will be completed within 60 days of the formation of this business.

[&9]

This business will offer securities in New Hampshire under another exemption from registration or will notice file
for federal covered securities. Enter the citation for the exemption or notice filing claimed -

This business has registered or will register its securities for sale in New Hampshire. Enter the date the
registration statement was or will be filed with the Bureau of Securities Regulation -

(O8]

4, This business was formed in a state other than New Hampshire and will not offer or sell securities in New
Hampshire.

Part [1I — Check ONE of the following items in Part I11:
1. This business is not being formed in New Hampshire.

2. This business is being formed in New Hampshire and the registration document states that any sale or offer for
sale of ownership interests in the business will comply with the requirements of the New Hampshire Uniform
Securities Act.

Part IV — Certification of Accuracy

(NOTE: The information in Part IV must be certified by: 1) all of the incorporators of a corporation to be formed; or 2) an
executive officer of an existing corporation; or 3) all of the general partners or intended general partners of a limited
partnership; or 4) one or more authorized members or managers of a limited liability company; or 5) one or more authorized

partners of a registered limited liability partnership or foreign registered limited liability partnership.)

[ (We) certify that the information provided in this form is true and complete. (Orjl{ili signatures gnly)

Name (print): Dexter R. Legg Signature:
Secretary +
Date signed: / 9—?’
Name (print): Signature:
Date signed:
Name (print): Signature:

Date signed:

Rev. 3/08
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FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

Secretary’s Certificate

The undersigned, Dexter R. Legg, hereby certifies that he is the duly elected Secretary of First National

Insurance Company of America (the “Company”’) and further certifies that:

1. The following is a resolution dated July 20, 2011 and circulated for adoption via Action by
Unanimous Consent of Directors Without a Meeting:

VOTED

VOTED

VOTED

VOTED

VOTED

to recommend to the sole shareholder to transfer the
Company’s domicile from Washington to New Hampshire;

to recommend to the sole shareholder to adopt the Articles
of Incorporation in their entirety in the form attached,
effective as of the effective date of the redomestication;
and

that the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial
Officer, the Secretary and their designees, either jointly
or severally, are authorized to do all things necessary or
desirable to enable the Company to transfer its domicile
from Washington to New Hampshire. Any documents shall be
in a form satisfactory to the General Counsel of Liberty
Mutual Group Inc. or his designees.

that the Bylaws attached hereto are approved, effective as
of the effective date of the redomestication.

that the home office address of the Company is 62 Maple
Avenue, Keene, NH 03431, effective as of the effective date
of the redomestication.

that the principal administrative office of the Company is
175 Berkeley Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116, effective
as of the effective date of the redomestication.

that the President or Secretary of the Company be and are
hereby authorized by the board of directors and directed to
sign and execute the Uniform Consent to Service of Process
to give irrevocable consent that actions may be commenced
against said entity in the proper court of any jurisdiction
in the state(s) of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District of
Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois,
Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi,
Migsouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota,
Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming in
which the action shall arise, or in which plaintiff may
reside, by service of process in the state(s) indicated
above and irrevocably appoints the officer(s) of the
state(s) and their successors in such offices or appoints
the agent(s) so designated in the Uniform Consent to



Service of Process and stipulate and agree that such
service of process shall be taken and held in all courts to
be as valid and binding as 1if due service had been made
upon said entity according to the laws of said state.

VOTED that the seal, an impression of which is made in the margin
of this writing is adopted as the seal of the Company.

2. The following is a resolution dated July 20, 2011 and circulated for adoption via Action by
Unanimous Consent of the Sole Shareholder Without a Meeting:

VOTED to transfer the Company’'s domicile from Washington to
New Hampshire; and

to adopt the Articles of Incorporation in their entirety in
the form attached, effective as of the effective date of

the redomestication.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the said Company this Z!g% day of July, 2011.

e gy,

P

Déxter R. Legd,(
Secretary

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

On the %M’ day of July, 2011 before me personally appeared Dexter R. Legg, Secretary of First
National Insurance Company of America, known to me to be the individual described herein and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and he duly acknowledged to me that she executed the same.

Notary Public
LT My Commission Expires: 2///3/ 215
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
INCLUDING DESIGNATED AMENDMENT (S)

Pursuant to the provisions of RSA 401:6, the undersigned corporation,
pursuant to a resolution duly adopted by its board of directors and its
shareholders, hereby adopts and submits for approval under RSA 401:6, the
following restated articles of incorporation:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as presently recorded is: First
National Insurance Company of America (hereinafter called the “Company”)

SECOND: Attached are the restated articles of incorporation, as amended,
including the designated amendments.

THIRD: If the amendments provide for an exchange, reclassification, or
cancellation of issued shares, provision for implementing the amendment if
not contained in the amendments:

Not applicable.

FOURTH: Except for no change in the name of the Company, the Restated
Articles of Incorporation change each of the corresponding provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation as previously amended, and the Restated Articles of
Incorporation together with the Amendments designated herein supersede the
original Articles of Incorporation and all amendments to the Articles.

FIFTH: (Check one)
The restated articles contain amendment (s) adopted by the

incorporators or board of directors without' shareholder
action and shareholder action was not required.

X The restated articles were approved by the shareholders.
SIXTH: The amendments were adopted on July 20, 2011.
SEVENTH: The amendments were approved by the shareholders.
Designation (class Number of votes Number of votes
or series) of Number of shares entitled to be indisputably represented
voting group outstanding cast at the meeting
Common 20,000 20,000 20,000
Designation
(class or series) Total number of votes cast:
of voting group FOR AGAINST
Common 20,000 0
EIGHTH: The number cast for the amendment(s) of each voting group was

sufficient for approval.



Dated [ . ] , 2011, to be effective upon the approval of the
redomestication of the Company by the New Hampshire Insurance Commissioner.

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF
AMERICA

Approved By:

New Hampshire Insurance Department

This day of , 2011




RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

These Articles of Incorporation effect redomestication to New Hampshire
of: First National Insurance Company of America, which was previously
incorporated in the State Of Washington.

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is First National Insurance Company of
America (hereinafter called the “Company”).

ARTICLE II

The date on which the Company was originally incorporated in the State
of washington was October 10, 1928.

ARTICLE ITII

The purposes for which the Company is organized are as follows: (1) to
write all kinds of insurance and reinsurance authorized by the State of
New Hampshire, as specified in paragraphs III (life and annuities) and IV
(accident and health) of New Hampshire RSA §401:1, as amended, and to do
everything necessary, proper, advisable or convenient for the accomplishment
of this purpose; (2) to engage in the business of and to conduct any other
kinds of insurance or reinsurance not enumerated in New Hampshire RSA §401:1
as the Insurance Commissioner of the State of New Hampshire may permit
pursuant to New Hampshire RSA §401:1; and (3) to engage in any other lawful
business or activity.

ARTICLE IV

The street address of the Company's initial registered office is
14 Centre Street, Concord, New Hampshire 03301; and the name of the Company's
initial registered agent at that office is Corporation Service Company
d/b/a/ Lawyers Incorporating Service.

ARTICLE V

The shares of the Company shall be of one class, known as common
shares, and the number of shares that the Company is authorized to issue is
20,000 shares, having $250.00 par value per share, making a total of
$5,000,000.00 authorized capital.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the existence of this Company shall be perpetual and
forever.

ARTICLE VII
All corporate powers of the Company shall be exercised by or under the
authority of, and the business and affairs of the Company shall be managed

under the direction of, its’ Board of Directors.

The number of directors shall be fixed in the manner set forth in the
bylaws of the Company.



ARTICLE VIII

Each of the following persons shall serve as a director of the Company
until the first shareholder’s meeting at which directors are elected and
until his or her successor is elected and qualified:

J. Paul Condrin, III

John Derek Doyle

Michael Joseph Fallon

Joseph Anthony Gilles

Scott Rhodes Goodby
Christopher Charles Mansfield

ARTICLE IX

No person shall be liable to the Company or its shareholders for money
damages for any action taken, or any failure to take any action, as a
director or officer of the Company, provided that this provision shall not
eliminate or limit liability for (i) the amount of a financial benefit
received by a director or an officer to which he is not entitled, (ii) an
intentional infliction of harm on the Company or the shareholders, (iii) a
violation of the law imposing liability for unlawful distributions as set
forth in Section 293-A:8.33 of the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated,
or (iv) an intentional violation of criminal law.

ARTICLE X

These Articles may be changed, altered or amended as provided under the
laws of the State of New Hampshire.



RESTATED
BY-LAWS
OF
FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

ARTICLE I
PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Corporation shall maintain its home office in or out of the State of New Hampshire,
unless by law the home office is required to be maintained in the State of New
Hampshire, at such location as the Board of Directors may designate. The Board may
designate the Corporation’s home office or some other location as the Corporation’s
principal place of business, its main administrative office, or the primary location of its
books and records. The Corporation shall maintain in the State of New Hampshire a
registered office, which shall be the business office of the Corporation’s resident agent
for service of process in the State of New Hampshire.

ARTICLE I
SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Annual Meetings. The Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of the Corporation
shall be held on the date and at the time and place fixed, from time to time, by the Board
of Directors, provided that the date shall be within six months after the end of the fiscal
year of the Corporation. In lieu of holding the Annual Meeting, the Shareholders may
take action without a meeting in accordance with Article II, Section 4 of these by-laws.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Shareholders may be called as often
as the Chairman, President, if there is no Chairman, or a majority of the Board of
Directors may deem necessary, or if the holders of at least ten percent of all the votes
entitled to be cast on any issue proposed to be considered at the proposed special meeting
sign, date, and deliver to the Corporation’s Secretary one or more written demands for the
meeting describing the purpose or purposes for which it is to be held. On such call or
demand, such special Shareholders” Meeting shall be held on the date and at the time and
place fixed, from time to time, by the Chairman, President, if there is no Chairman, Board
of Directors or the Shareholders.

Section 3. Place of Meeting. All meetings of Shareholders shall be held at the principal
office of the Corporation unless a different place is fixed by the directors or the Chairman
of the Board and stated in the notice of the meeting.

Section 4. Unanimous Consent. Any action required or permitted by law to be taken at a
Shareholders’ Meeting may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by
unanimous consent of all the Shareholders entitled to vote on the action. The action must
be evidenced by one or more written consents describing the action taken, signed by all




the Shareholders entitled to vote on the action, and delivered to the Secretary for
inclusion in the minutes for filing with the corporate records.

Section 5. Notices. The Corporation shall provide written notice to Shareholders, not
less than ten, nor more than sixty days before the day of such meeting, of the date, time
and place of each Annual and special Shareholders’ Meeting and, in case of a special
meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.

A Shareholder’s attendance at a meeting either in person or by proxy, (1) shall waive
objection to lack of notice or defective notice of the meeting, unless the Shareholder at
the beginning of the meeting objects to holding the meeting or transacting business at the
meeting; and (2) shall waive objection to consideration of a particular matter at the
meeting that is not within the purpose or purposes described in the meeting notice, unless
the Shareholder objects to considering the matter when it is presented.

Section 6. Quorum. The holders of a majority in interest of all shares issued and
outstanding and entitled to vote, when present in person or represented by proxy, shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Shareholders.
After a quorum has been established at an annual or special meeting, the subsequent
withdrawal of shareholders, so as to reduce the number of shareholders entitled to vote at
the meeting, shall not affect the validity of any action taken at the meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

Section 7. Voting and Proxies. Each Shareholder entitled to vote may vote at any
meeting of the Shareholders either in person or by proxy filed with the Secretary at or
before such meeting. Each Shareholder entitled to vote shall be entitled to one vote for
each share registered in the Shareholder’s name on the records of the Corporation.

Section 8. Record Date. The Board may fix, in advance, a record date in order to
determine the Shareholders entitled to notice of a Shareholders’ Meeting, to demand a
Special meeting, to vote, to take any other action, or to receive a dividend or distribution
to Shareholders. A record date so fixed shall not be more than seventy days before the
date of the meeting or action requiring a determination of Shareholders. A determination
of Shareholders entitled to notice of or to vote at a shareholders’ Meeting shall do if the
meeting is adjourned to a date more than 120 days after the date for the original meeting.

ARTICLE III
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. The business and property of the Corporation shall be managed by a
Board of Directors who shall have and may exercise all the power of the Corporation as
established by law, by the Articles of Incorporation or by these By-laws.

Section 2. Election. The Directors shall be not less than five nor more than eleven in
number, the exact number thereof to be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors.




Directors shall be elected at the first Annual Shareholders’ Meeting and at each Annual
Meeting thereafter. A director need not be a shareholder. The terms of directors shall
expire at the next Annual Shareholders’ Meeting following their elections. A decrease in
the number of directors shall not shorten an incumbent director’s term. Despite the
expiration of a director’s term, such person shall continue to serve until such person’s
successor is elected and qualified or until there is a decrease in the number of directors.

Section 3. Vacancies. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors, caused by any reason,
which occurs between Annual Meetings of the Shareholders may be filled by the Board
of Directors or the Shareholders at a meeting called for that purpose. A vacancy in the
Board of Directors shall not invalidate any action by the Board of Directors taken during
such vacancy.

Section 4. Enlargement of the Board. In exercising its power to fix or change the
number of directors, the Board may increase or decrease by thirty percent or less the
number of directors last approved by the Shareholders, but only the Shareholders may
increase or decrease by more than thirty percent the number of directors last approved by
the Shareholders. Only the Shareholders may change this By-law with respect to the
range for the size of the Board or change from a variable-range size Board to fixed size
Board or vice versa.

Section 5. Tenure and resignation. Each director elected by the Shareholders shall,
unless removed, hold office for one year or until such director’s successor is elected and
qualified.

A director may resign by delivering his written resignation to the Corporation at its
principal office or to the Chairman of the Board or Secretary, and such resignation shall
be effective upon receipt, unless it 1s specified to be effective at some other time or upon
the happening of some other event.

Section 6. Removal. The Shareholders may remove one or more directors with, or
without cause, but only at a meeting called for the purpose of removing the director and
after notice stating that the purpose, or one of the purposes, of the meeting is removal of
the director. A director may be removed only by majority vote of the Shareholders.

Section 7. Chairman of the Board and Vice Chairman of the Board. There may be
elected a Chairman of the Board of Directors. The Chairman of the board, is so elected,
shall be elected by a majority of the Board of Directors and shall hold office for one year,
or until such time as he might be removed. The Chairman of the Board shall preside over
the meetings of the Shareholders and the Board of Directors and serve on and act as the
chairperson of the Executive Committee.

There may be elected a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors who shall preside over
the meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence or inability of the Chairman to
perform. The Vice-Chairman of the Board, if so elected, shall be elected by a majority of



the Board of Directors and shall hold office for one year, or until such time as he might
be removed.

Section 8. Annual Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold its Annual Meeting
immediately following each Annual Meeting of Shareholders for the purpose of the
election of officers and the transaction of such other business as may come before the
meeting. If a majority of the Directors are present at the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders, no prior notice of the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be
required. However, another place and time for such meeting may be fixed by written
consent of all of the directors. If the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors is not
held as herein provided on the date herein specified, the appointment of officers may be
hold at any meeting held thereafter pursuant to these By-laws.

Section 9. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such times
and places as the Board may from time to time determine.

Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the
Chairman, President or the majority of directors on one day’s notice to each director.

Section 11. Unanimous Consent. Any action required or permitted by law to be taken at
a directors’ meeting may be taken without a meeting if the action is taken by unanimous
consent of all directors entitled to vote on the action. The action must be evidenced by
one or more written consents describing the action taken, signed by all the directors
entitled to vote on the action, and delivered to the secretary for inclusion in the minutes
for filing with the corporate records. The action shall be deemed effective when the last
director signs the consent unless the consent specifies a different effective date.

Section 12. Notice. No notice need be given for regular meetings. The Corporation
shall provide notice of the date, time, place and purpose of each special meeting. Any
director may waive notice of any meeting, either before, at or after such meeting by
signing a waiver of notice and filing such notice with the minutes or corporate records.
The attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such
meeting and waiver of any and all objections to the place of such meeting or the manner
in which it has been called or convened, except when a director states at the beginning of
the meeting any objection to the transaction of business because the meeting is not
lawfully called or convened.

Section 13. Quorum. A quorum of the Board of Directors for the transaction of business -
at any meeting shall be a majority of the Directors duly elected and in office at the time
of such meeting. If less than a quorum is present, then a majority of those directors
present may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present.

Section 14. Voting. Each director entitled to vote shall have one vote. The vote of a
majority of directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute
the action of the Board of Directors.




Section 15. Participation by Telephone at Meeting. The Board of Directors or of any
committee of the Board may permit any or all directors or committee members to
participate 1n a regular or special meeting by, or conduct the meeting through the use of
any means of communication by which all directors or committee members participating
may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting. A director or committee
member participating in a meeting by this means shall be deemed to be present in person
at the meeting.

Section 16. Committees. The Board may create one or more committees. Each
committee shall have two or more members, who shall serve at the pleasure of the
Chairman or President. The provisions of these By-laws, which govern the Board of
Directors, shall apply to committees and their members as well. To the extent specified
by the Board and not prohibited by law, a committee may exercise the authority of the
Board. Each committee shall report to the Board any actions taken by it.

Section 17. Compensation of Directors. The Board of Directors may by vote establish a
system of compensation, including allowances for expenses, of directors for their
services. Directors shall not be precluded from serving the Corporation in any other
capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Enumeration and Election. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of a
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer. Each of said officers shall be elected by a
majority of the Board and shall hold office for one year, or until such time as they might
be removed.

The President or the Chairman may appoint the number of Vice Presidents, Assistant
Secretaries, Assistant Treasurers or any such officer as the President or Chairman may
determine 1s required in the best interest of the Corporation. The officer exercising such
appointive power shall determine the duties and the powers of such officials and
representatives.

Any two or more offices may be held by the same person.
Section 2. Tenure and Resignation. Each officer elected by the board shall unless

removed, hold office for one year or until such officer’s successor is elected and
qualified.

Any elected officer may resign by delivering his written resignation to the Corporation at
its principal office or to the Chairman of the Board or Secretary, and such resignation
shall be effective upon receipt unless it is specified to be effective at some other time or
upon the happening of some other event.



Section 3. Removal. Any elected officer may be removed, with or without cause, by
action of the Board of Directors.

Any appointed officer may be removed, with or without cause, by action of the Chief
Executive Officer or President.

Section 4. Vacancies. Vacancies in offices, however occasioned, may be filled at any
time by appointment by the Board of Directors of officers to serve the unexpired terms of
such offices, or by the President or Chairman of the Board with respect to those officers
appointed by such individual.

Section 5. Powers and Duties of the Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board,
if such officer has been elected, shall preside at all meetings of the Shareholders and of
the Board and shall perform such other duties as may be imposed by law, by these By-
laws, and by the Board. He shall have the general powers and duties of supervision and
management usually vested in the office of Chairman of the Board of a Corporation.

In the event that the Chairman of the Board shall be disabled or incapacitated and thus
unable to person the duties of his office, the Board of Directors may select a person to
fulfill the duties and responsibilities of the office of the Chairman of the Board until the
Chairman of the Board is able to resume the duties of the office of Chairman of the
Board.

Section 6. President. The President shall be the Chief Operating Officer of the
Corporation subject to the direction of the Board and of the Chairman, if the Chairman is
the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. Except when the Chairman has been so
designated, the President shall be the Chief Executive Officer. In the absence of the
Chairman, the President shall preside at all meetings of the Shareholders and of the
Board. The President shall also perform such duties as may be imposed by law, by these
By-laws, and by the board. The President shall have those powers to perform such duties
as the Chairman of the Board shall from time to time designate.

Section 7. Vice Presidents. The Executive Vice Presidents, Senior Vice Presidents and
Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may be assigned to them from time to time
by the Chairman of the Board, President or the Board of Directors.

The Assistant Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may be assigned from time to
time by the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of Directors.

Section 8. Treasurer. The Treasurer shall exercise such powers and duties as may be
prescribed by law, by these By-laws, by the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the
Board of Directors. During the absence or inability to act of the Treasurer, an Assistant
Treasurer, authorized in writing by the Chief Executive Officer, shall exercise the powers
and duties of the Treasurer.




Section 9. Assistant Treasurer. Assistant Treasurers shall have such duties as are
assigned by the Treasurer, the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of
Directors.

Section 10. Secretary. In general, the Secretary shall perform all the duties generally
incident to the office of Secretary, subject to the control of the Board of Directors or the
Chairman of the Board or the President.

The Secretary shall be responsible for preparing the minutes of the meetings of the
Shareholders, Directors, and committees of directors and for authenticating records of the
Corporation; shall have charge of the share ledger of the Corporation; shall give such
notice as is required by law and by these By-laws of all meetings of the Shareholders, the
Board, and any committee of the Board; shall keep such books and records as the Board
or the Chief Executive Officer may require; shall execute all instruments coming within
the jurisdiction of the office of Secretary; shall perform such duties as are or may be
required by law, by these By-laws, by the Board, or by the Chief Executive Officer; shall
have custody of the corporate seal and shall furnish copies thereof to such officers and
attorneys-in-fact as shall be authorized to impress the same. During the absence or
inability to act of the Secretary, an Assistant Secretary, authorized in writing by the Chief
Executive Officer, shall exercise the powers and duties of the Secretary. If the Secretary
is not a resident of the State of New Hampshire or does not maintain a business office at
the Corporation’s registered office, the Board shall elect a clerk who shall (1) be a
resident of the State of New Hampshire, (2) maintain a business at the Corporation’s
registered office, and (3) be the Corporation’s agent for service of process in the State of
New Hampshire.

Section 11. Assistant Secretary. Assistant Secretaries shall have such duties as are
assigned by the Secretary, the Chairman of the Board, the President, or the Board of
Directors.

Section 12. Powers of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation
authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to
such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such
attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make,
execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds,
recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the
limitations set forth in their respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind
the Corporation by their signature and execution of such instruments and to attach thereto
the seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if
signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary.

Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under the
provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the
President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.



ARTICLE V
STOCK

Section 1. Issuance of Shares. The Board of Directors may authorize the Corporation to
issue shares for any legally permissible consideration. Before the Corporation issues
shares, the Board of Directors shall determine that the consideration received or to be
received for shares to be issued is adequate.

The Corporation shall be entitled to treat the holder of record of any share or shares of
stock as the holder in fact and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other
claim to or interest in such share or shares on the part of any other person except as may
be otherwise expressly provided by law.

Section 2. Share Certificates; Shares without Certificates. Shares of the Corporation
may, but need not be represented by certificates. If certificates are issued, each certificate
shall certify the number of shares the certificate represents and shall be signed, either
manually or in facsimile, by any two officers. The Board may authorize the issue of
some or all of the shares without certificates.

Section 3. Replacement of Certificates. The Corporation may issue a new share
certificate in place of one which is claimed to have been lost, destroyed, or mutilated,
upon proof of such claim satisfactory to the Corporation, and, if the Corporation shall so
require, upon furnishing of an indemnity bond of an acceptable corporate surety in such
penalty and form as the Corporation shall require.

Section 4. Share Transfers. Upon compliance with provisions restricting the transfer or
registration of transfer of shares, if any, transfers or registration of transfers of shares of
the Corporation shall be made only on the share ledger of the Corporation by the
registered holder thereof, or by his attorney thereunto authorized by power of attorney
duly executed and filed with the Secretary of the Corporation or with a transfer agent or a
registrar, if any, and on surrender of the certificate, if any, for such shares properly
endorsed and the payment of all taxes due thereon.

ARTICLE VI
DIVIDENDS TO AND POLICYHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Participating and Non-Participating Policies. The Corporation may issue
participating or non-participating policies or both participating and non-participating
policies and may pay dividends thereon as may be permitted or required by state law.

Section 2. Dividends. The Board of Directors in its discretion, from time to time, may
declare dividends upon the capital stock from funds legally available therefor. Any such
dividend payment shall be made in accordance with the applicable state laws and




regulations governing the Corporation. This Article shall not be interpreted to require
any payment of dividends.

ARTICLE VII
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

The Board may determine what amounts in addition to amounts required by statute shall
be set aside from time to time as contingent and special reserves and may also determine
what part of the Corporation’s surplus is distributable in the form of dividends or refunds,
the conditions of any such distribution, what part shall be retained and with respect to
such retained surplus, may determine its application to the payment of losses, expenses or
other obligations of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII
SEAL

The seal of the Corporation shall be circular in form, bearing its name, the word “New
Hampshire” and the year of its incorporation.

ARTICLE XI
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the year ending with the 31* day of December
in each year.

ARTICLE X
INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person made
a party to a proceeding because such person is or was a director or officer of the
Corporation against liability incurred in such proceeding if (1) such person conducted
himself in good faith and (2) such person reasonably believed (i) in the case of conduct in
such person’s official capacity with the Corporation, that such person’s conduct was in
the best interests of the Corporation; and (ii) in all other cases, that such person’s conduct
was at least not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation; and (3) in the case of any
criminal proceeding, such person had no reasonable cause to believe such person’s
conduct was unlawful. The termination of a proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not be, of itself]
determinative that the person did not meet the standard of conduct described in this
article.



ARTICLE XI
AMENDMENTS

These By-laws may be amended, altered, or repealed in whole or in part, and new By-
laws may be adopted upon a vote of not less than a majority of the Board of Directors, or
upon a vote of not less than majority of the Shareholders. The Shareholders, in amending
or repealing a particular By-law, may provide expressly that the Board of Directors shall
not amend or repeal that By-law.
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The Peerless Insurance Company Pool (the “PIC Pool™)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 and 2009

NAIC GROUP CODE: 0111

This discussion provides an by g on a combined basis, of the current financial position, results of
operations, cash flow and liquidity, and changes in financial position for the Peerless Insurance Company Pool. The information
presented in this discussion supplements the financial statements, schedules, and exhibits in the 2010 Annual Statements of the
companies which comprise the PIC Pool.

ORGANIZATION

The PIC Pool consists of regional property and casualty insurance companies that distribute their products and services through
independent agents throughout the United States. The PIC Pool provides various lines of insurance, with emphasis on account-
based personal lines and small to mid-sized traditional commercial risks. Major lines of business include commercial multiple
peril, commercial automobile, workers compensation, surety, property, and general liability coverage to small businesses, as well
as personal lines coverage, primarily private passenger automobile and homeowners.

There are inter-company reinsurance pooling and inter-company 100% Quota Share Reinsurance Agreements in place among the
members of the PIC Pool. The participants in these agreements include the following companies:

NAIC 2010

Company Pooling Line of

Number Percentage Business

Lead Peerless Insurance Company (“PIC") 24198 25.20% All Lines
Company:

Affiliated The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company (“OCIC™) 24074 20.40% All Lines

Pool . Safeco Insurance Company of America (“SICOA™) 24740 15.20% All Lines

Companies: General Insurance Company of America (“GICA™) 24732 9.20% All Lines

American States Insurance Company (“ASIC™) 19704 7.60% All Lines

American Economy Insurance Company (“AEIC™) 19690 5.60% All Lines

Indiana Insurance Company (“IIC™) 22659 4.80% All Lines

Golden Eagle Insurance Corporation (“GEIC™) 10836 3.00% All Lines

Peerless Indemnity Insurance Company (“PIIC™) 18333 3.00% All Lines

Safeco Insurance Company of Illinois (“SICIL™) 39012 2.00% All Lines

The Netherlands Insurance Company (“NIC™) 24171 1.80% All Lines

American States Preferred Insurance Company (*“ASPCQO™) 37214 0.80% All Lines

First National Insurance Company of America (“FNICA™) 24724 0.80% Al Lines

American Fire and Casualty Company (*AFCIC") 24066 0.60% All Lines

America First Insurance Company (“AFIC™) 12696 0.00% All Lines

America First Lloyd’s Insurance Company (“*AFLIC™) 11526 0.00% All Lines

American States Insurance Company of Texas (“ASICT™) 19712 0.00% All Lines

American States Lloyds Insurance Company (*ASLCO™) 31933 0.00% All Lines

Colorado Casualty Insurance Company (“CCIC™) 41785 0.00% All Lines

Consolidated Insurance Company (“CIC™) 22640 0.00% All Lines

Excelsior Insurance Company (“EIC™) 11045 0.00% All Lines

Hawkeye-Security Insurance Company (“HSIC™) 36919 0.00% All Lines

Mid-American Fire & Casualty Company (“MAFCC™) 23507 0.00% All Lines

The Midwestern Indemnity Company (“MWIC™) ’ 23515 0.00% All Lines

Montgomery Mutual Insurance Company (“MMIC™) 14613 0.00% All Lines

National Insurance Association (“NIA™) 27944 0.00% Al Lines

Ohio Security Insurance Company (“OSIC™) 240382 0.00% All Lines

Safeco Insurance Company of Indiana (“SICIN™) 11215 0.00% All Lines
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Safeco Insurance Company of Oregon (“SICOR™) 11071 0.00% All Lines
Safeco Lloyds Insurance Company (“SLICO™) 11070 0.00% All Lines
Safeco National Insurance Company (“SNIC™) 24759 0.00% All Lines
Safeco Surplus Lines Insurance Company (“SSLIC™) 11100 0.00% All Lines
West American Insurance Company (“WAIC™) 44393 0.00% All Lines

100.0%

100% Liberty Northwest Insurance Corporation (“LNW™) 41939 0.00% All Lines
Quota North Pacific Insurance Company (“NPIC™) 23892 0.00% All Lines
Share Oregon Automobile Insurance Company (“OAIC™) 23922 0.00% All Lines
Affiliated

Companics:

Each Affiliated Pool Company cedes its net underwriting activity to the Lead Company. Each 100% Quota Share Affiliated
Company cedes its net underwriting activity to the Lead Company.

After recording the assumed affiliate transactions noted above, the Lead Company records 100% of its external assumed and
ceded reinsurance activity.

The Lead Company's remaining underwriting activity, after processing all internal and external reinsurance is retroceded to the
pool members in accordance with each company’s pool participation percentage, as noted above.

There were no members that were parties to reinsurance agreements with non-affiliated reinsurers covering business subject to
the pooling agreement that have a contractual right of direct recovery from the non-affiliated reinsurer per the terms of such
reinsurance agreements.

There were no discrepancies between entries regarding pooled busi on the d and ceded reinsurance schedules of the
Lead Company and corresponding entries on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of other pooled participants.

The write-off of uncollectible reinsurance is pooled and the Provision for Reinsurance is recognized by the entity placing the
outbound external reinsurance.

Effective January 1, 2010, Liberty Mutual Mid-Atlantic Insurance Company (“LMMAIC™) cancelled its participation in the
Peerless Insurance Company Amended and Restated Reinsurance Pooling Agreement and concurrently became a participant in
the Liberty Mutual Inter-Company Reinsurance Agreement with a 0.00% pool participation percentage and entered into a 100%
Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement with PIC. Pursuant to the 100% Quota Share Reinsurance Agreement with PIC, LMMAIC
continues to cede the business it wrote for the PIC Pool to PIC. New business is ceded to Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
(“LMIC"), the lead company in the Liberty Mutual Insurance Company Pool (the “Liberty Pool™).

Effective January 1, 2010, Bridgefield Casualty Insurance Company (“BCIC”) and Bridgefield Employers Insurance Company
(“BEIC") novated their 100% Quota Share Reinsurance Agreements with PIC and entered into 100% Quota Share inter-
Company Reinsurance Agreements with LMIC.

Effective February 23. 2010, Avomark Insurance Company merged with WAIC. WAIC was the surviving entity.



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The PIC Pool's net operating results for the years ended Décember 31, 2010 and 2009 and certain key financial ratios are
presented below.

{Dollars in thousands)
2010 2009

Net written premiums $10,542.840 $10.632,923
Net camed premiums 10,314,180 10,476,530
Losses incurred 5.779.138 5.313.186
LAE incurred 1.217.602 1.243,.879
Underwriting expenses ' 3,465.461 3,479,405
Dividends to policyholders (3.524) 44,825

Underwriting gain (loss) (144,497) 395,235
Net investment income 867.465 995,607
Realized investment (loss) gain 194,993 (80,104)
Other expensc {90.157) (24.688)

Income before taxes 827,804 1.286,050
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 82.837 321,006

Net income § 744 967 $965.044

2010 2009

Key financial ratios:

Net loss ratio 56.0% 50.7%

Net loss and LAE ratio 67.8% 62.6%

Underwriting ratio 32.9% 32.7%

Dividend ratio : . 0.0% 0.4%

Combined rato 100.7% 95.7%

Combined ratio (ex catastrophes) 95.0% 91.5%

Net written premiums decreased $90.1 million, or 0.8%, from 2009. The decrease is primarily atwributable to the movement of
BCIC and BEIC (“*Summit business™) out of the PIC Pool and into the Liberty Pool. Excluding the impact of the movement of
Summit between pools, net written premium increased $412.7 million over the period ended December 31, 2009. The increase
reflects the introduction of an annual private passenger automobile product, rate increases in most lines of business, increased
new business and policy retention across the personal product lines, and a higher contract and commercial surety bond premium.
These items were partially offset by a decline in commercial lines renewal premium (excluding surety)-due to a reduction in
insured exposures and the impact of negative audit premiums and lower private passenger automobile premium (excluding the
annual automobile product) driven by declining retention during 2009 and a shift towards writing higher quality risks (resulting
in lower average premium per policy). Excluding the impact of the Summit, net earned premiums increased $329.7 million. This
increase is consistent with the increase in net written premiums.

Loss and loss adjustment expenses (LAE) incurred increased $439.7 million, or 6.7%, over 2009. The 2009 reporting period was
impacted by a homeowners quota share treaty that was discontinued at December 31, 2009. The increase in losses and LAE is
primarily a result of additional rewined losses and expenses due to the discondnuation of the homeowners quota sharc
reinsurance treaty, higher catastrophe losses at $588.4 million, versus $443.7 million in 2009, and unfavorable commercial lines
liability and property results. The increase in loss and LAE was partially offset by favorable loss trends across the private
passenger automobile and homeowners product lines, and lower surety losses. Additionally, the year includes less favorable net
incurred losses attributable to prior years, partially offset by lower variable compensation costs. The increase in the loss and LAE
ratio, S.2 points, reflects an increase in the Homeowners'/farmowners’, Commercial Multiple Peril, and Other Liability -
Occurrence lines, partially offset by decreases in Workers’ Compensation and Private Passenger Auto Liability lines.

The underwriting expense ratio increased 0.2% over 2009, driven primarily by higher personal lines advertising expenditures,
general cost increases and efficiencies gained through the integration of Safeco operations.

Net investment income decreased $128.1 million, or 12.9%, from 2009. The decrease resulted from an overall lower invested
asset base due to an intercompany dividend payment.

Realized investment gains were $195.0 million in 2010, compared to a $80.1 million loss in 2009. The increase reflects gains oh
sales of fixed maturities.



Other expenses increased $65.5 million over 2009. The increase is primarily duc to fees paid for a retroactive reinsurance
contract with LMIC for discontinucd operations, partially offset by the write-off of the North Carolina Beach Plan, iniegration
costs related to the Safeco acquisition in 2009 that did not recur in 2010 and a decrease in net loss from a charge-off of
miscellaneous premium balance.

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred were $82.8 million in 2010, compared to $321.0 million in 2009. The decrease is
primarily attributable to the 2009 return to provision difference and a decrease in pre-tax income. The effective tax rate went
from 25% in 2009 to 10% in 2010, also attributable to differences in return to provision and decrease in pre-tax income.

N’
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FINANCIAL POSITION

The PIC Pool’s financial position at December 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:

{Dollars in thousands)

2010 2009
Assets
Bonds $16.612,327 $19.656,707
Common and preferred stock 664,516 333,794
Investments in affiliates 154,589 132928
Cash and short-term investments 913,441 1237373
Other invested assets . 456,717 455416
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets 289.880 435979
Premiums receivable (net) 2,547,283 2,368,195
Reinsurance recoverables on paid losses (net) 94.638 184.569
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon 63,841 -
Deferred tax asset (net) 585,123 680,799
Funds held by affiliates and other reinsurers 14,841 14,594
Other admitted assets 311,630 360.227
Total admitted assets $22.708.826 $25.860,581
Liabilities
Unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses $10,923,723 $11,638,344
Uneamed premiums ) 4,853,158 4,601,134
Funds held under reinsurance contracts 59,765 70,239
Ceded reinsurance premiums payables 11,819 (73,268)
Payable to affiliates 422,049 193,703
Payable for securities lending 289,880 435979
Other liabilities 1.203.263 1.738.026
Total liabilities 17,763,657 18,604,157
Policyholders’ surplus 4,945,169 7.256.424
Total liabilities and policyholders’ surplus $ 22,708,826 3 25.860.581
Assets

The PIC Pool’s invested assets represent 84.1% of total admitted assets at December 31, 2010. The mix of short-term and iong-
term bonds and equity holdings remained conservative in nature, with the investment portfolio comprised primanly of bonds and
cash and short-term investments of 87.0% and 4.8%. respectively. Bonds consisted of 23.2% in U.S. government and U.S.
government backed securities, 31.5% in state and municipal bonds and 45.3% in corporate and other foreign bonds. The PIC
Pool's bond portfolio remained high quality, with 90.4% rated as "investment grade” by the Securities Valuation Office (SVO) of
the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC).

Bonds decreased $3.0 billion from 2009. This decrease is primarily driven by $2.8 billion in intercompany dividend payments.

Unaffiliated common and preferred stock investments increased $330.7 million over 2009. This was primarily due to a decision
to increase common stock holdings for the Pool, partially offsct by a decrease in the book value of unaffiliated preferred stock as
a result of transfers to LMIC during the first quarter of 2010.

Investments in affiliates increased $21.7 million over 2009. The increase was primarily attributable to a $35.8 million increase in
affiliated non-P&C comman stock, partially offset by a decrease in affiliated non P&C preferred stock.

Management believes the structuring and high quality of the PIC Pool's invested assets and the consistent level of investment
income generated by the assets will ensure adequate liquidity to meet the Pool’s current and future obligations.

The PIC Pool’s admitted premiums reccivable increased $179.1 million over 2009, which comresponds to the increase in
premiums written (cxcluding the impact of the Summit business). The PIC Pool maintains a sound credit policy and actively
manages its premium receivables and amounts charged off are not considered matenal.



Reinsurance recoverables on paid losses decreased $89.9 million from 2009 and represent 1.9% of total policyholders’ surplus.
The decrease is primarily due to the canceilation of the homeowners quota share treaty in 2009. The PIC Pool actively monitors
the credit quality of the reinsurance portfolio and maintains guidelines that govern its purchase and use of reinsurance. There are
no reinsurance recoverables in dispute from an individual reinsurer that exceed 5.0% of the P1C Pool's surplus.

Net deferred tax assets decreased $95.7 million from 2009. This decrease was primarily due to a decrease in deferred tax assets
expected to be realized under SSAP 10R. Key drivers of the decrease are reversals in loss reserve discounting, goodwill, non-
admitted assets and compensation.

Liabilities
Liabilitics of the PIC Pool totaled $17.8 billion at December 31, 2010, a 4.5% decrease from December 31, 2009,

The PIC Pool's unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses decreased $714.6 mllion from 2009. The decrease is primarily
attributable to the movement of Summit between pools, partially offset by increased catastrophe losses and an increase in runoff
business reserves.

Property-casualty insurance unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses represent the PIC Pool’s best estimate of amounts
necessary to settle all outstanding claims, including claims that are incurred but not reported, as of the reporting date. The PIC
Pool’s reserve projections are based primarily on detailed analysis of the facts in each case, experience with similar cases and
various historical development patterns. Consideration is given to such historical patterns as field reserving trends and claims
scttiement practices, loss payments, pending levels of unpaid claims and product mix, as well as court decisions, economic
conditions and public attitudes. All of these factors can affect the estimation of reserves.

Establishing loss reserves, including loss reserves for catastrophic events that have occurred, is an estimation process. Many
factors can ultimately affect the final settlement of a claim and therefore the necessary reserve. Changes in the law, results of
litigation, medical costs, the cost of repair materials and labor rates can all affect ultimate claim costs. In addition, time can be a
critical part of reserving determinations since the longer the span between the incidence of a loss and the payment or settlement
of the claim, the more variable the ultimate settlement can be. Accordingly, “short-tail” claims, such as property damage claims,
tend to be easier to estimate than “long-tail” claims, such as workers’ compensation or general liability claims.

As information develops that varies from past cxpcnencc provides addmoual data, or in some cases, augments data that
previously was not considered sufficient for use in deter g reserves, changes in the PIC Pool’s estimate of ultimate liabilities
may be required. The effects of these changes are reflected in cuncnt operating results,

The PIC Pool has not discounted unpaid property and casualty insurance claims and claim adjustment expenses other than tabular
discounting on the long-term indemnity portion of workers’” compensation claims.

Uneamned premiums increased $252.0 million over 2009. The increase was consistent with the increase in net premiums written
(excluding the impact of the Summit business).

Ceded reinsurance premiums payable increased $85.1 million over 2009 as a result of the cancellation of the homeowners quota
share treaty in 2009 and the movement of Summit between pools.

Other liabilities decreased $534.8 million from 2009. This decrease was primarily driven by the movement of Sumnmit between
pools, the settlement of a corporate management fee liability with the Liberty Pool and the draw down of a significant Letter of
Credit.

Policyholders' Surplus and Leverage

Total policyholders’ surplus decreased $2.3 billion from 2009. The decrease in policyholders’ surplus was primarily driven by
dividend payouts offset by current year camings.

The increase in the PIC Pool’s net written premium to surplus' ratio, at 2.1 to 1.0 compared to 1.5 to 1.0 in 2009, was driven by
the $90.1 million decrease in net written premium and the $2.3 billion decrease in surplus during the period. The increase in
reserve 1 surplus ratio, at 2.2 to 1.0 versus 1.6 to 1.0, was driven by the $714.6 million decrease in unpaid loss and LAE and the
$2.3 billion decrease in surplus. Management is committed to operating the PIC Pool at prudent leverage levels.

The companies that make up the PIC Pool exceed the minimum risk-based capital requirements developed by the NAIC and their
respective states of domicile.

.

s



CASH FLOW AND LIQUIDITY

Cash and short-term investments totaled $913.4 million at December 31. 2010, compared to $1.2 billion at December 31, 2009.
The decrease of $323.9 million was driven primarily by dividends paid to LMAC, partially offset by cash received for the sale of
limited partnership interests.

The PIC Pool invests policyholder premiums in assets whose maturities are similar to the expected payout of loss and LAE
reserves. Management believes that current and future liquidity needs will continue to be met primarily by operations.

This Management's Discussion and Analysis provides Management's of the financial position, results of operations,
cash flow and liquidity, and changes in financial position for the PIC Pool as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010.
Representations contained herein are those of Management according to the best of their information, knowledge, and belief.

March 31, 2011
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St Vice President and Chicf Actuary
Actuarial Executive

175 Berkeley Strect

Mailstop: 09G

Boston, MA 02116

Telephone: 617-654-3831
* Email: thomas.schadier@libertymutual.com

First National Insurance Company of America

Statement of Actuarnal Opinion
As of December 31, 2010

IDENTIFICATION

I, Thomas E. Schadler, am an officer of First National Insurance Company of America, a Company in Liberty Mutual
Agency Corporation. I am a Member of the American Academy of Actuaries and meet its qualification standards for
rendering this opinion. Iam a Fellow of the Casualty Actuarial Sodiety and was appointed by the Company’s Board of
Directors on October 18, 2010 to render this opinion. )

SCOPE

I have examined the actuarial assumptions and methods used in determining reserves listed in Exhibit A, as shown in
the Annual Statement of the Company as prepared for filing with state regulatory officials, as of December 31, 2010.

The reserves shown in Exhibit A, upon which I am expressing an opinion, reflect the Loss Reserve Disclosure items (8
thru 13) in Exhibit B.

The Company is part of a group of affiliated insurers within Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation whose ultimate parent
is Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc. The Group utlizes pooling and quota share agreements (the PIC Amended
and Restated Reinsurance Pooling Agreement) that affect the solvency and integrity of the Company’s resexves.
Pursuant to the approval of the approprate State Insutance Departments, cffective January 1, 2010, Bridgefield
Casualty Insurance Company and Bridgefield Employers Insurance Company cancelled their 100% Quota Share
Reinsurance Agreements with PIC and entered into 100% inter-company Reinsurance Agreements with Liberty Mutual
Insurance Company. Analysis of the reserve items identified above has been performed for all of the pool companies
combined. A summary of the pooling and quota shate agreements is disclosed in the Notes to the Finandal
Statements.

In forming my opinion on the loss and loss adjustment expenses reserves identified in the SCOPE section, I relied
upon data prepated by James P. McKenney, CPA, Vice President and Controller, Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation
and Kevin A. Commnier, FCAS, MAAA, CPCU, ARe, Financial Reporting Manager, Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation.
I evaluated that data for reasonableness and consistency. I also recondiled that data to Schedule P —Part 1 of the
current Annual Statement, comprising the total intercompany pool to which the Company belongs. In other respects,
my examination included such review of the actuarial assumptions and methods used and such tests of the calculations,
as I considered necessary.
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OPINION
In my o;if'ﬁon; the amounts‘ cacded in the scope paragraph on accouat of the items identified:
A Meet the requirements of the insurance laws of Washington;
B-. Are computed m accordance with accepted loss resetving standards and prindples; and

“C. Make a reasonable provision for all unpaid loss and loss expense obhgauons of thc Company under the
tmms of its policies and agreements.

RELEVANT COMMENTS

Risk of Material Adverse Devuugn
In assessing the adequacy of the catried reserves it is necessary to select a standard of matcnahty The selected standard

of materiality is shown in Exhibit B. In detesmining this standard, consideration was given to vadous metrics and
financial bases including: Held Reserves, Surplus, RBC Capxtal R:qmrcmcnts Premium and Income. My selection of
the materiality standard for this opinion considers that thjs opinion is prcparcd for rcgulatory review. For this company
my | sdecuon i based on 10% of the net held resetves.

“The net held reserves for this company represent a percentage of the total net reserves for the PIC pool. The reserve

_ analysis undedying this opinion, and the work done concerning the dsk of material adverse deviation, are all done on a
pooled basis. I have also reviewed the amount stated in Exhibit B relative to the net reserves of this Company and find

it to be an appropriate standard. Based on my review I believe that the inherent variability in the reserve estimates is

low. In my opinion the tsk of material adverse deviation from the oet reserve amounts carried is remote.

Salvage & Subrogation
Reserves are established net of anticipated sz.lvagc & subrogauon.

) D:scounggg

The Company discounts its reserves for unpaid losses using a tabular discount on the long term annuity portion of
certzin workers’ compensation claims. The tabular discount is based on the Uit Statistical Plan tables as approved by
the respective states at an annual discount rate of 4.0%. For the other lines, the Company does not usé tabular
discounts on its reserves for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses. The Corpany docs not use non-tabular

. discounts on any of its reserves for unpaid losses and loss ad]usuncnt expense.

Underwriting Pools and Associations

The Company participates in -2 numbeér of voluntary and mvoluntzry poolmg agrangements. The booked reserves and

carned premiums anan:mng from the Company’s share of the undawmmg pools and assodiations reflect loss and loss
. expenses incurred and premiums earned by the pools through various dates prior to year end. Company practice is to

record the loss and loss adjustment expense teserves reported to it by the pools with an accrial for any reporting lag.

The Company relies on the pool and its actuaries to report its ultimate share of pools’ reserves. ' The resexves reported
* by the pool are deemed to be adequate. No analysis was done to independently assess the adequacy of these reserves.

&bestos and Envugnmcntal Exposures

The Company has provided coverage to policyholders that have asserted coverage for environmental and asbestos
liability claims. Within the total loss and loss adjustment expense reserves recorded by the Company are $2.9 million on
‘a net of reinsurance basis and $3.4 million on a gross basis associated with these two exposures. These reserves are
intended to represent the company’s ultimate liability for reported and unreported environmental and asbestos claims.

The habilities for these exposures arise from three distinct sources. The first is legacy business, which has been part of
the pool in the past years. The second came to the pool in 2008 from the acquisition of the Ohio Casualty Group. The

Page 2 of 4
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third comes to the pool in 2009 from the acquisition of the Safeco Insurance Group. The Asbestos and Environmiental
reserves for the PIC Pool are centrally managed as part of the Liberty Mutual Group. An anzlysis on each segment was
completed in 2009 as discussed in the following paragraphs.

Relatve to Asbesms we performed a ground up study of asbestos claims. Claims wete analyzed on 2 claims reported
basis, and aggregated by first report. Using both company and industry data we calculated separate provisions for
additional adverse development on known cases (IBNER) and pure development on unreported claims for eamed
exposures (IBNR). The sum of these components along with aurrent held case reserves determined the ulumatc :
indicated reserves.

Relative to Environmental Liability; daims and claim payments continue to be reported and paid in recent years. To
analyze this exposure we utilized a repott year approach to otganizing data. Using both company and industry data we
calculated separate provisions for additional adverse development on known cases (IBNER) and pure development on

- unreported claims for eamed exposures (IBNR). The sum of these componems along with cuszent held case resezves.
determined the ultimate indicated resetves.

Duting 2010 claims activity for both asbestos and environmental related losses were monitored on 2 quartedy basis
relative to expected losses. No material differences in actual versus expected losses were noted and reserves were
rcdnccd to offset paid losses.

Extended Loss and Emg Resetves

The Company does not write extended loss and expense contracts. The total atcnded loss and cxpense Iiability is 30

Rctroacuvg and Financial Remgur:mcc .
In my capadity 4s Appointed Actuary I have reviewed a listing of all reinsurance contracts for which the company holds

-reserves. Where appropriate, I have reviewed the risk transfer analysis done in accordance with SSAP 62.

The Pool currently holds reinsurance contracts accounted for by the company as retroactive. reinsurance. Consistént
with stanrtory accounting guidance, liabilities related to these agreements are excluded from the Net Loss and Loss
Adjustment Expense Reserves. However, the company has reported 2 write-in liability on Page 3 (see Exhibit A, Itemn
5). My review of the Net Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserves did include a review of the lizbilities related to
these contracts. Based.on discussions with Company Management and its description of the company’s ceded and
assumed reinsurance, I am not aware of any other reinsurance contract that either has been or should have been

* accounted for as Retroactive or Financial Retnsurance.

Reinsurance Coﬂecﬁbnbgy
Ceded loss reserves are all either with affiliated companies in the PIC Pool or mdustxypools with comp:ums rated A or

better by AM. Best, or are immaterial relative to surplus. Past uncollectibility levels and current amounts in dispute
-have been reviewed and found to be irnmaterial relative to surplus. Therefore, reinsurance collectibility does not appear
to be an issue.

My opinion on the loss and loss adjustment expense esetves net of ceded reinsurance assumes that all ceded
reinsurance is valid and collectible. I have not anticipated any contmgcnt liabilities that could arise if the reinsurers do
not meet their obligations to the Company as reflected in'the data and other information provided to me.

NAIC IRTS Tests

The loss and loss adjustment expense reserves recorded by the Compmy did not create any cxccpuonal valucﬁ for
NAIC IRIS tests: Qne-Year Reserve Development to Surphus, Two—Yw Rcserve Development o Surphas or
Estimated Current Reserve Deficency to Surplus.

- Long Duration Contracts ..
The Company has no policies in force as of December 31+, 2010 that qualify as long duration contracts.

Page 3 of 4
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Methods and Assumptions
No material changes in actuadal methods were made during 2010.

Other Relevant Comments ) ]
In evaluating whether the reserves make a reasonable provision for unpaid losses and loss 2djustment expenses, it is

necessary to project future loss and loss adjustment expense payments. It is certain that the acmal future losses and loss
adjustment expenses will not develop exactly as projected and may, in fact, vary significantly from the projections.
Furthet, my projections made no provision for extra-ordinary future emergence of new classes of losses or types of
“losses not suffidenty represented in the Company’s historical data base or which are not yet quandfiable.

My review was limited to the items enumerated in the SCOPE section, 2nd did not inchade an analysis of any income
statement ot other balance sheet items. My opinion on the loss reserves is based on the assumption that valid assets
back all reserves. It makes no opinion on the Company’s finandial assets ot any other liabilities on the Company’s
balance sheets, which are not enumerated in the SCOPE section. This Statement of Actuarial Opinion makes no
opinion on the overall finandal strength of thc Company.

ACTUARIAL REPORT

An actuarial report, including underlying wozkpapmrs supporting the finding$ expressed in this statement of actuarial
opinion will be retained for a period of seven years.in the administrative offices of the Company and avmlzble for
regulatory examination. . .

DISTRIBUTION AND USE

This statement of opinion is solely for the use of, and on.ly to be relied upon by, thc Compa.uy and the vazious state -
departments in which it E.lcs its Annual Statement.

7MM/

Thomas E. Schad.let FCAS, MAAA

St. Vice President & Chief Actuary
- Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation
- 175 Betkeley Strect

Boston, MA 02116

(617) 654-3831

(603) 358-3863

February 23, 2011
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- Exhibit A: SCOPE
Cohgono 1
Amgunt
Lo Rescrves:
1. Reserve for Uapaid Losscs (Liabiities, Surplus #ad Other Fuads page, Col 1, Line 1) 5 . 71444366
2 Resaree for Unpaid Loss Adjustmeat Expeases (Liabilities, Surphus and Otber 5 15945414
Fuads page, Col 1, Line 3) .

lRaqwiox\)nmidlana-Dix;umdAmd(ShoddeqnﬂScbe&nhP,Pml:Touh .8 78,625,000
from Cola. 13 and 15, Line 12 + 1000} - .

4. Reserve for Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses - Direct 2ad Assumed (Should oqual §__ 1851
Schedule P, Part 1, Totals from Cols 17, 19 end 21, Linc 12 * 1000)

5. The Page 3 writean item resecves, "R xve Res Reserve A cd” ] 763208
6. Other Lots Rescrve items 0a which the Appointed Actuary is expressing a0 . $ -

7. Reserve fox Dircct 2nd Assumod Uscained Precsivs for Loog Ducation Conteacts s -
&RmfoxNuUn:‘nmedeim{oxlngmﬁmConm ’ R S
9. Other Preminm Rescove items oo which the Appointed Actuary is expressing $ -
Oprnion (list scpasately)

Farst Nasional Inurance Company of Amedica SAO 2016: Exhibit A



Saatemnent otAa:u:zn.-l Opamonlfllﬂ

First Nitional &

1. Name of the Appointed Actuary

2 The Appointed Actuary's Relationship to the Cowrpany.
Eotex E or C based apon the following:
E if 20 Employer
C if 2 Consultzar

J.TbcAppmnﬂAamqanmhﬁchmmbasudupmvhz:quM
Eatee F, A, M; oc O based upoa che following:

F if a Fellow of the Casualty Actuarial Socicty (FCAS),
A if %2 Aszociate of the Casualty Actuadal Society (ACAS)
M if 0ot 2 member of the Casualty Actnagal Sociery, but 2 Member
of the American Academy of Actoasics (MAAA) spproved by the
Casuaity Practice Coundl, a5 documented with the amached appeoval letter:
O for Other

»

. Type of Optnion, &3 identifind o the OPINION pangrph.
Enn-;R,l,E.Q,nszacdwcnth:foﬂamg
R if Reasoaable
1if Inadequatc or Deficient Provision
E if Excessive ot Redundamt Provision
Q if Qualificd. Use Q wheo pact of the OPINION is Qualified
- N if No Opnioa

5. Matenafity Standacd 25 expressed n US dollaes (Used to Answer Questioa #6) *
6. Is there 2 Sigrificant Risk of Matenial Adverse Deviation?

7. Searutory Surplus (Liabilitiex, Col 1, Line 37)
8. Anticipated net satvage and subrogadion included a1 2 rednction to loss neserves
15 ceported in Schedule P (should ogusl Pact 1 Sumemary, Col 23, Line 12 * 1000)

9. Discount incladed 25 2 reduction 1o loss eserves sad loss expense reserves as
reported in Schedule P
9.1 Noatabular Discount [Notcs, Line 32B23, (Amomtsl 2,3& 4.
Electroaic Filing Cols 7, 8,9, & 10
9.2 Tabular Discouat [Notes, Line 32423 {Amouats 1 & 2)) Electronic
Filiog Cols 7 & 8

IO.T’bcnan::ctvuforlommd for the company'’s share of vob y
2nd involontary und ing pools’ and 32t upndlmsumdzxwmse:
rhnuemdudedmmushmond:ehnbixd.s,SmplmmethuFunds
page, Losses 2nd Loss Adfustment BExpenses knes

11. The net resecves for losses 2nd loss adh P that the
amafotﬂlcfo!lawmgﬂzbdmumdudcdonthchzhﬂmnﬁuxp]mmd
Other Punds page, Losses 2ad Loss Adjustment Expeases Lines. *
11.1 Asbestos, as disdosed in the Notes 10 Financial Statements (Nowes, Line
33A03D), eoding net asbestos ceserves for cucrent year)
112 Eavironmental, a3 disclosed in the Notes to Finaacul Sarcmens
(Noscs, Lune 33D(‘DD), eading oet cavironmental reserves for current yead)

12 mwuldammdemdedbumdapcsum(%tamnmequﬂ.

to Schedule P Intermgatarnies)
121 Amount reported as foss neserves
122 Amount reported ss uneamed prermium reserves

13. Othex ioems oo which the Appoiated Actuacy is providing Releveat G
(Est sepinately) .

-3 8738978

$

s

$

Columa!  Columan2

Schadler

Colvmad oo d

Las*

46025313

5,089,000

1086020

- 1,187,000

1898555

‘994175

Fare: Mt

Yes [ ] No[X} Not Applicable { ]

'mmuvadudomdmmnllabomﬁoddaddcmomdaxmgmmwspmﬁaﬂywmmmnmmdmvmmml

exposures. Contracts specifically written to cover these exp mchude E

Liability {post 1986), Asbestos Abarement,

Polhution Legal Liability, Contractor's Polhstion Liability, Cousulmnts Dnvmmmcnu! Liabality, and Polhitioo a0d Remediation Legal Lisbility. -
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THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
INSURANCE DEPARTMENT

License No: 100380

Presents that FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
is hereby authorized to transact Accident & Health , Property & Casualty lines of Insurance
in accordance with paragraphs 1,H,IV,V VI, VIl of NH RSA 401:1.

Exclusions:

Effective Date:  06/15/2011
Expiration Date: 06/14/2012

Roger A. Sevigny
Commissioner of Insurance

LITHO. INU.S.A
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OF THE CONDITION AND AFFAIRS OF THE
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First National Insurance Company of America
NAIC Group Code 0111 o111 NAIC Company Code 0724 . Employer's D Number 910742144
(Current Period) (Prior Period) .
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{City or Town, Stale and, Zip Cede) {Area Ccde) {Telephone Number)
all Address: 175 Berkeley Street ) Boston, MA _ 02116 - )
(Street and Number or P.0. Box) . {Clty or Town, State and Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and R | 176 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 02116 617-357-8500
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code) {Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Internet Websita Address: WWW.SAFECO.COM _
$tatutory Statement Contact: Pamela Heenan 617-357-9500 x44689
{Name) {Area Code) (Telephane Number) (Extension)
Statutory. Compliance@L ibertyMutual.com 617-574-5955
(E-Mall Address) {Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Chairman of the Board
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ASSETS

Current Statement Date
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted December 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets

LoBonds ] 150,286,194 150,285,194 | 145,440,382

2. Stocks:

21 Preferedstocks B I .
22 Commonstocks L [ 12430 124300 ... 12430

3. Mortgage loans on real estate:

31 Firstliens e

32 Otherthanfirstliens .
4. Real estate:

4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less § S Oencumbrances) [ . ot

42  Properties held for the production of income (less§ ~ * Oencumbrances) | Ve

43  Properties held for sale (less$ =~ | Oencumbrances) | oo
5. Cash($ . 0)cashequivalents(§ 0), and short-term

investments (5 8.503408) o] 6503405 6,503,405 7,613,079

6. Contractloans (including$ | Opremiumnotes)

7‘ Derivaﬁves PR .. B T T T B T

8. Otnerivested assels ...

9. Receivables forsecuriies .| Bl LT 92
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets 4 101297 1012975 223,450
11. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1to 11) | 157,814080( ... 157,814,080 153,289,433
13. Titleplantsless$ | Ocharged off (for Title insurers only) |V T
14. Investment income due and accrued ] 1,298145( 12981451 1,344,284
15. Premiums and considerations:

15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collecton | 3,561,621 373883 | . 3,187,758 2,871,824
15.2  Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including$  (130,988) earned but unbilled premiums) ) v‘23_,166_,15_3 13 23,166,017 | 23,096,696
153 Accrued retrospective premiums - 69,710 6,808 62902 73,287
16. Reinsurance: .
161 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers | 16330564 | 16330564 | 14341378
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts | L
17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans T T P P B
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon | 3422574 o 342,257 o
182 Netdeferred taxassel SRR USSR 5,034,083 617407 4416676 | 443223
19. Guaranty funds receivable orondeposit | 82067\ ... 82,067 13875
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software U N
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§ = | O
22. Netadjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchangerates | | | B
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 6410015 . 6410015 | 6,016,591
2. Healthcare (S 0)and other amounts receivable | o N SO _
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets 805,503 113,178 692,325 700,921
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 121028) TR IO 214914198 | 1111392 | 213802806 | 206,301,824
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
28. Total {Lines 26 and 27) 214,914,198 1,111,392 213,802 806 206,301,824
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES
L P D DU PR UUT OTUDI P
M2
1103 D T PRI E e T T T e
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 fromoverflow page
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)
2501. Cash Surrender Value Life Insurance ansdl 471,844 465,063
2502. Equities and deposits in pools and associafions ... | ... 00857 N 204487 | 211624
2503, Otherassets T TR R 129002| 13978 | 16024) 24234
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
2599. Totals {Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 805,503 113,178 692,325 700,921




LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1 2
Current December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year

1. Losses(curentaccidentyear$ 169154720 73454905 | 71,444,366

2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses | 5767325 4,793,732

3. Loss adjustment expenses T DU PP 18015148 1 15945414

4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar charges onsret) 2,157,891

5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, licenses and fees) T D 1075610 (0 631,554

6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign income taxes) L 396,848 721,857
7.1, Current federal and foreign income taxes (including$ ~~ Oonrealized capital gains {losses)) (.. . . . .. .. . . . . 256,893
7.2, Net deferred tax liability e o O O I

8. Borowed money$ | 0and interest thereon§ O

9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of

§ 126,691,200 and including warranty reserves of $ )

3873291 388252

10. Advance premium U DRSO P erae| ... 283145
11. Dividends declared and unpaid:
11‘1 510CKh01ders Y T I
11.2. Policyholders e P . R 1AL 7,499
12. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding commissions) | 29442514 20,226,508
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance freaties | B -
14. Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others 137,043 74,563

15. Remittances and items not allocated

16.  Provision for reinsurance

17. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates

18. Drafts outstanding 3319721 . 2618626

19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiiates oo 2nossery o T1581
20. Derivatives . .

21 Payableforsecuries 2018710
22. Payable for securities lending e I 1012978 223,480
23. Liability for amounts held underuninsured plans

2. Capitalnotes$ ~  Oandinterestthereon$ =~ | 0 R
25. Aggregate write-ins for liabilities o B . o . o 1,086,170 1,370,340
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1through28) | .. 168720189 160,276,511
27 PrOtec‘Ed Ce” “ablmles .........................................................

28. Totalliabilities (Lines 26 and 27) 168,729,189 160,276,511
29. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds S ] RN 111214 [ o 1014134
30.. Commoncapitalstock 50000001 5,000,000
31 Preferred capital stock

32. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds
33 Swplusnotes o o
34, Gross paid in and contributed surplus o ) L U 11 -5 B 581,836

35. Unassigned funds (surplus) 38,488,903 o 39,429,343

36. Less treasury stock, at cost:

K . 0 shares common (value included inLine30 § | O

32 0 shares preferred (value included in Line 318 0
37. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29t0 35, less 36) ... - 45,073,617 46,025,313
38._Totals (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 213,802,806 206,301,824

DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES

2501 Retroactive reinsurance reserves o Cooomsgesy o 763,208
2502. Otherliabilites e L 271,282 o 41509
2503.  Accrued return retrospective premiums P FES 578770 ... .. .97.38
2598.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page = o o 43,108 94,648
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) ) 1,086,170 1,370,340
2900, SSAP 10Rncrementalchange, o 8245831 ... 841,102
2902. Special surplus from retroactive reinsurance. 1782951 . 173032
2903 ..................... e e et e e e et m e e e e e

2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page =~ o . . .

2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 above) 1,002,878 1,014,134
3201‘ ...................................................................................

3202‘ ....................................................

3203.

3298.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from overflow page

3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (Line 32 above)




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
11 Direct(written$  143622743) 0 141323538 | 134430036 | 277,511,910
12 Assumed (witen$ 41966123 .| L. 43862481 40894556 | . 82,513,440
1.3 Ceded(written$ ~ 143622743) 141,323,538 134,430,036 277,511,910
14 Net(writen$ ~ 41166123) B T I 41356248 | 40894956 | 82513440
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accidentyear §  28,525,964):
210 DifeCt 73923331 59615062 | 136,362,837
22 assumed 26988512 ( 2067088 | 46,233,101
23 Ceded ...l . 73,923,331 59,615,062 136,362,837
24 Net N BT 269385121 24,167,046 46,233,101
3. Loss adjustment expenses |ncurred R . 4980968 | 4,921,664 8
4, ) _14 032 159
5. (4,514)
6. Total underwriting deductions {Lines 2through5) .o 45244222 | 43,120,869 83,699,184
7. Netincome of protected cells
8. Net underwiiting gain {loss) (Llne 1 minus Line 6 + Line L) I B (3887,974) . (2226313)|  (1,185744)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestmentincomeeamed ... | . 2569313 | 33B012| . 586275
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gams tax of § o..%ee87 179,561 386,200 878,477
1. Netinvestment gain (loss) (Lines 8 +10) ] 2738874 3ge9212| 6,741,233
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
S 1790 amountcharged off §  78596) ... (76805) . (179837) (346712)
13, Finance and service charges not induded in premiums arses| 36085 | . 728,105
14. Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income B (10,764) (1,007,171) (1,034,151)
15. Total other income (Lines 12 through 14) 259,999 (820,923) (652,758)
16. Netincome before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other
federal and foreign income laxes (Lines 8+ 11+145) [ . @y 641976 | . 4902731
17. Dividends to policyholders 78,018 72,313 (28,194)
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before
all other federal and foreign income taxes (Line 16 minus Line17) L (967,119)( . 569663 4,930,925
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 34,708 (86.781) (156,376)
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (to Line 22) o (1,001,827) 656,444 5,087,301
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prioryear 46,025,313 80,665,460 80,665,460
22. Netincome (fomLine20) (oolgan) 656,444 5,087,301

23. Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts

24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax 0f$ 141,834 | 82,970
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss) B ) o T e o
26. Changeinnetdeferredincometax 62775| . 1758% | (887374)
27. Changeinnonadmittedassets ] Bl200| (e40st) 779000

28. Change in provision for reinsurance
29. Changeinsurpluspotes
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from prolecled cells
31, Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
32. Capital changes:
R4 Padin
322 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
32.3 Transferred to surplus
33. Surplus adjustments:
WA PadIn
332 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)
383 Tansferred fromeaptal
34. Netremitiances fromor t0) Home Office /[
3. Dividends fostockholders (40,000,000} {40,000,000)
36. Change in treasury stock

37. Aggregate write-ins for gains andlossesinsuplus (16,518) 80,277 297,947
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 2 through37) o (951,696) (39,039,600) (34,640,147)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (Lines 21 plus 38) 45,073,617 41,625,860 46,025,313
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES
0501. Private passenger autoescrow (CE124] U B (4.514)
0502 .............................................................................................
0803,
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 05 from overflow page =~~~ o
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 05 above) (8,562) (4.514)
1401, Relroaclve reinsurance gainf(oss) | 5239 [ (1020241 (1021822)
1402, Otnerincomellexpense) T 1o (sooa) 18070| (12,329
1403.
1498, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page R I R R
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above) (10,764) (1,007,171) (1,034,151)
3701, Qtherchangesinsuplus (8ed) (48,642)
3702 SSAP 10R incremental change RN BESRUR (16518) . 128919 346,589
303,
3798.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflowpage .
3799. Totals {Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) {Line 37 above) {16,518) 80,277 297,947




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

CASH FLOW

1 2 3
Cash from Operations Current Year Prior Year Prior Year
To Date To Date Ended December 31
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance 420934381 44020051 '86,462,395
2. Netinvestment income 2869242 | 361,997 7,332,362
3. Miscellaneous income 295,220 (1,297,928) {1,221,360)
4 Total(lines 1103) 45,257,900 470843201 92,573,397
5. Benefitandloss related payments B2 282847501 50,918,635
6' ..............................................
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions | 183843141 | 22,752,689 41,281,692
8. Dividends paid lo policyholders TR 88383 . 129,508 w22
9. . Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) netof$ 0 tax on capilal gains (losses) 730,545 1,124,900 630,853
10. Total (Lines Sthrough9) L 44,425,593 52,291,847 92,863,407
11. Netcash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) ... 832,307 (5.207,727) (290,010)
Cash from Investments
12, Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
21 Bonds 14,968,598
122 Stocks
123 Mortgageloans
124 Realestate
125 Otherinvested aSSE!S . - P PR . B I I N IR I L I T I T IR
126 Netgains (or losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments [ o
127 Miscellaneous proceeds A
128 Total investment proceeds (Lines 121t0127) 194,228,894
13. Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 Bonds
132 Stocks .
133 Mortgageloans
134 REa' estate T T T T T T T e e
135  Otherinvested assets 58015850 | R 223 450
136 Miscellaneous applications {2,013,710) 6,590
137  Totalinvestments acquired (Lines 13.1t0138) .| 2355531 76384 52,873,851
14. Netincrease (or decrease) in contract loans and premium notes
15, Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) (3,575,892) 42,300,988 41,355,043
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
164 Surplusnotes, capitalnotes
16.2  Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock
163 BorrOWEd funds ................................................................................
164 Netdeposits on deposit-type contracts and other Insurance liabiliies Lo .
185 Dividendstostockholders " I 400000001 40,000,000
166 Otnercash provided (applied) 1633911 (13,183,536) (15,859,861)
17, Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Line 16.1 through Line 16.4 minus
Line 16.5plusLine 166) o 1,633911 (53,183,536) (65.859,861)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18, Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15and 17) (= (109674 (16090275 . (14,794,828)
19, Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
194 Beginningofyear 7,613,079 22,407,907 22,407,907
19.2__End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 6,503,406 6,317,632 7,613,079
Note: Supplemental discl of cash flow information for h transactions:
200001121 - Progeeds from investments sold, matured orrepaid - Bonds b 30,054,293
200002 122 - Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid - Stocks e R e ... 8,966,682
20.0003 16.5 - Dividends to stockholders 32,800,603




‘NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of First National Insurance Company of America (the “Company”) have been
prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Washington Insurance Department.

The state of Washington requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Washington to prepare their statutory
financial statements in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, subject to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the Washington Insurance
Department.

There are no differences between the Washington prescribed or permitted practices and NAIC statutory accounting
practices that resulted in a difference for the Company.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

The Company adopted SSAP No. 35R, Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, effective January 1, 2011. The cumulative
effect of adopting SSAP No. 35R is reported in the Capital and Surplus Account and is not considered material.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

No change.
Note 4 - Discontinued Operations
No change.
Note 5 - Investments
D. Loaned Backed Securities
1. Prepayment speed assumptions are updated monthly with data sourced from the Bloomberg data service.

2. All Loaned Backed Securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment disclosed in the aggregate during
2011 as of June 30, 201 1: None.

3. Each Loaned Backed Security with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment held by the Company at June 30,

2011:
1 2 3 4 : 5 6 7
Book/Adj
Carrying Value Recognized Amortized cost Date of
Amortized cost other-than- after other-than- Financial
before current Projected temporary temporary Fair Value at Statement
CUSIP period OTTI Cash Flows impairment impairment time of OTTI Where Report
59023XAB2 190,852 166,940 23912 166,940 166,940 3/31/2009
59023XAB2 126,559 109,847 16,712 109,847 109,846 12/31/2009
59023XAB2 83,715 81,726 1,989 81,726 78,235 3/31/2010
61749BAB9 199,179 189,194 9,985 189,194 189,193 12/31/2009
61749BAB9Y 166,411 164,941 1,470 164,941 161,764 3/31/2010
61749BAB9 134,328 133,677 651 133,677 124211 12/31/2010

4. All impaired Loaned Backed Securities for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in
earnings as a realized loss as of June 30, 2011:

| 2
12 Months and Under | Greater Than 12 Months
Gross Unrealized Loss (18.,207) (108,291)
Fair Value of Securities with Unrealized Losses 13,054,361 554,287

5. The Company reviews fixed income securities for impairment on a quarterly basis. Securities are reviewed for both
quantitative and qualitative considerations including, but not limited to: (a) the extent of the decline in fair value below
book value, (b) the duration of the decline, (c) significant adverse changes in the financial condition or near term prospects
of the investment or issuer, (d) significant change in the business climate or credit ratings of the issuer, (e) general market

conditions and volatility, (f) industry factors, and (g) the past impairment of the security holding or the issuer. If the

Company believes a decline in the value of a particular investment is temporary, the decline is recorded as an unrealized
loss in policyholders® equity. 1f the decline is believed to be “other-than-temporary,” and the Company believes it will not
be able to collect all cash flows due on its fixed income securities, then the carrying value of the investment is written down
to-the expected cash flow amount and a realized loss is recorded as a credit impairment.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships & Limited Liability Companies

No change.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 - Investment Income

No change.
Note 8 - Derivative Instruments
No change.
Note 9 - Income Taxes
No change.
Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
No change.
Note 11 - Debt
No change.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

No change.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

No change.

Note 14 - Contingencies
No change.

Note 15 - Leases
No change.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk And With Concentrations of Credit
Risk

No change.

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

C.  Wash Sales
In the course of the Company’s asset management, securities are sold and reacquired within 30 days of the sale date. There
are no transactions for securities with NAIC designation 3 or below sold during the second quarter of 2011, and reacquired

within 30 days of the sale date.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss from Uninsured Accident and Health Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

No change.

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/ Third Party Administrators

No change.
Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements
A. Inputs Used for Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
1. Fair Value Measurements by Levels 1, 2 and 3
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Company primarity
uses the market approach which generally utilizes market transaction data for identical or similar instruments.
The hierarchy level assigned to each security in the Company’s portfolio is based on the Company’s assessment of the
transparency and reliability of the inputs used in the valuation of each instrument at the measurement date. The highest
priority is given to Level 1'measurements'and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. Securities are classified
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The Company recognizes transfers

between levels at the end of each reporting period. The three hierarchy levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted observable quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

6.1



Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Level 2— Valuations based on directly or indirectly observable inputs (other than Level | prices) at the
measurement date, such as quoted prices in active markets or prices in markets that are not active for similar
assets or liabilities or other inputs that are observable.

- Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and reflect the Company’s own assumptions about

the assumptions that market participants might use.

The following table summarizes the Company’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value at June 30, 2011:

1 2 3 4 5
Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets at fair value '
Bonds
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities $0 $ 333,840 $0 $ 333,840
Total Bonds $0 $333,840 $0 $ 333,840
Preferred Stocks $0 $0 $0 $0
Common Stocks
Industrial and Miscellaneous $0 $0 $ 12,430 $ 12,430
Total Common Stocks $0 $0 $ 12,430 $ 12,430
Total assets at fair value $0 $ 333,840 $12,430 $ 346,270
Liabilities at fair value $0 $0 $0 $0
Total liabilities at fair value $0 $0 $0 $0

The Company did not have significant transfers between Levels 1 and 2 during the quarter ended June 30, 2011.

2. Rollforward of Level 3 ltems

The following tables set forth the fair values of assets basis classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Total gains | Total gains | Purchases,
and (losses) | and (losses) | issuances,
Balance at Transfers Transfers out | included in | included in sales and Balance at
12/31/2010 into Level 3 of Level 3 Net Income | Surplus settlements | 6/30/2011
Bonds $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Preferred Stock %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Common Stock $ 12,430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 12,430
Total $12,430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 12,430

3. Policy on Transfers Into and Out of Level 3

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 are due to re-evaluation of the observability of pricing inputs.

4. Inputs and Techniques Used for Fair Value

Fixed Maturities

At each valuation date, the Company uses various valuation techniques to estimate the fair value of its fixed maturities
portfolio. The primary method for valuing the Company’s securities is through independent third-party valuation
service providers. For positions where valuations are not available from independent third-party valuation service

providers, the Company utilizes broker quotes and internal pricing methods to determine fair values. The Company

obtains a single non-binding price quote from a broker familiar with the security who, similar to the Company’s
valuation service providers, may consider transactions or activity in similar securities, as applicable, among other
information. The brokers providing price quotes are generally from the brokerage divisions of leading financial

institutions with market making, underwriting and distribution expertise regarding the security subject to valuation.

The evaluation and prioritization of these valuation sources is systematic and predetermined resulting in a single quote
or price for each financial instrument. The following describes the techniques generaily used to determine the fair
value of the Company’s fixed maturities by asset class:

U.S. government and agency

U.S. government and agency securities consist primarily of bonds issued by the U.S. Treaéury and mortgage pass-
through agencies such as the Federal Home Loan Bank, the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Federal

Home Loan Mortgage Corporation. As the fair values of the Company’s U.S. Treasury securities are based on

unadjusted market prices, they are classified within Level I. The fair value of U.S. government agency securities is

generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in

markets that are not active, benchmark yields, reported trades, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair

value of U.S. government agency securities is classified within Level 2.

6.2
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mortgage-Backed Securities

The Company’s portfolio of residential mortgage-backed securities (‘“MBS™) and commercial MBS are originated by
both agencies and non-agencies, the majority of which are pass-through sccurities issued by U.S. government agencies.
The fair value of MBS is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, contractual cash flows, prepayment speeds, collateral
performance and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of MBS is primarily classified within Level 2.

Asset-Backed Securities

Asset-backed securities (“ABS”) include mostly investment-grade bonds backed by pools of loans with a variety of
underlying collateral, including automobile loan receivables, credit card receivables, and collateralized loan obligation
securities originated by a variety of financial institutions. The fair value of ABS is generally determined using
observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active,
benchmark yields, contractual cash flows, prepayment speeds, collateral performance and credit spreads. Accordingly,
the fair value of ABS is primarily classified within Level 2.

Municipals

The Company’s municipal portfolio comprises bonds issued by U.S. domiciled state and municipal entities. The fair
value of municipal securities is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, broker quotes, issuer ratings, reported trades
and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of municipal securities is primarily classified within Level 2.

Corporate debt and other

Corporate debt securities consist primarily of investment-grade debt of a wide variety of corporate issuers and
industries. The fair value of corporate and other securities is generally determined using observable market inputs that
include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, new issuances,
issuer ratings, reported trades of identical or comparable securities, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the
fair value of corporate and other securities is primarily classified within Level 2. In the event third-party vendor
valuation is not available, prices are determined using non-binding price quotes from a broker familiar with the
security. In this instance, the valuation inputs are generally unobservable and the fair value is classified within Level 3.

Foreign government securities
Foreign government securities comprise bonds issued by foreign governments and their agencies along with
supranational organizations. The fair value of foreign government securities is generally determined using observable
market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields,
broker quotes, issuer ratings, reported trades of identical or comparable securities and credit spreads. Accordingly, the
fair value of foreign government securities is primarily classified within Level 2.
Equity Securities
Equity securities include common and preferred stocks. Common stocks with fair values based on quoted market prices
in active markets are classified in Level 1. Common stocks with fair values determined using observable market inputs
that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active are classified in Level 2. The fair
value of preferred stock is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in markets that are not active. Accordingly, the fair value of preferred stock is primarily classified
within Level 2.
Other Investments
Other investments include primarily international loans, foreign cash deposits and equity investments in privately held
businesses. International loans and cash deposits are primarily valued using quoted prices for similar instruments in
active markets; these assets are categorized as Leve) 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Equity investments in privately held
businesses are valued using internal management estimates; they are categorized as Level 3 of the hierarchy. Limited
partnership investments, which represent the remainder of the other investment balance on the consolidated balance
sheet, are not subject to these disclosures and therefore are excluded from the above table.

5. Derivative Fair Values
Not applicable

This Disclosure was removed by NAIC December 2010.

Other Fair Value Disclosures

Not applicable

Reasons Not Practical to Estimate Fair Value

Not applicable
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Note 21 - Other Items

A. 2011 North Carolina Private Passenger Automobile Escrow
The Company refunded all premium and interest held in an escrow fund to certain of its policyholders in accordance with
North Carolina General Statutes § 58-36-25(b). These distributions represented the full disposition of the Company’s

escrow fund.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

No change.
Note 23 - Reinsurance
No change

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

No change.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Incurred loss and loss adjustment expense attributed to insured events on prior years has decreased $1,614,226 during the
first two quarters of 2011. This decrease was primarily the result of updated reserving analysis and improving loss trends in
the Fidelity/Surety $677,095, Commercial Multiple Peril $602,588, Other Liability - Occurrence $559,159,
Homeowners/Farmowners $223.617, Auto Physical Damage $146,095, and Private Passenger Auto Liability/Medical
$133,572 lines. This was partially offset by weakening loss trends in the Workers' Compensation $812,920 line. Prior
estimates are revised as additional information becomes known regarding individual claims.

Note 26 - Inter-Company Pooling Arrangements

No change.

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

No change.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

No change.

Note 29 - Participating Policies

No change.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

No change.

Note 31 - High Dollar Deductible Policies

No change.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

No change.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

No change.

Note 34 - Subscriber Savings Accounts

No change.

Ngte 35 - Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

No change.
Note 36 - Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts

No change.
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.1 Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions
with the State of Domicile, as required by the Model Act?

1.2 If yes, has the report been filed with the domiciliary state?

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of
settlement of the reporting entity? :

2.2 If yes, date of change:

3. Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end?
If yes, complete the Schedule Y — Part 1 - organizational chart.

4.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

4.2 If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile {use two letter state abbreviation) for any
entity that has ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code State of Domicile

5. if the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing
general agent(s), attorney-in-fact, or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the
terms of the agreement or principals involved?

if yes, attach an explanation.

6.1 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

6.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was
completed or released.

6.3 State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either
the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and

not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

6.4 By what department or departments?

6.5 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financiat examihation report been accounted for in a
subsequent financial statement filed with Departments?

6.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial exarnination report been complied with?

7.1 Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration,
if applicable) suspended or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

7.2 if yes, give full information

8.1 Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?

Yes[X]No[ ]

Yes[X]No[ ]

Yes[ JNo[X]

Yes[X]Nof }

Yes[ [No[X]

Yes[ |No[X]N/A [ ]

12/31/2009

12/31/2009

06/21/2011

Yes| [No[ JN/A [X]

Yes|[ ]No[ JNA [X]

Yes[ JNo[X]

Yes[ |No[X]



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

8.2 If respanse to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank halding company.

8.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ INo[X]

8.4 f response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any
affiliates regulated by a federal regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate . Location
Name (City, State) FRB | OoCcC | OTS [ FDIC | SEC

9.1 Are the senior officers (principaf executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or
persons performing similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following
standards?
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between
personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting
entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code. Yes[X]No[ ]

9.1 If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

9.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[X]No[ ]

9.21 If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

9.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ]No[X]

9.31 If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

10.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X]No[ ]

10.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: . $

INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or
otherwise made available for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.) Yes[ INo[X]

11.2 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

12. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: $

74



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

13. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments:

14.1 Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates?

14.2 If yes, please complete the following:

1

Prior Year-End
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

2

Current Quarter
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

1421 Bonds

14.22 Preferred Stock

1423 Common Stock
14.24 Short-Term Investments

14.25 Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

P H M p P B
o oo |o | |e
P A O B L P

14.26 All Other

o |lo o o |o|e

(Subtotal Lines 14.21t0 14.26) 8 0o s

14.28 Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 to
1426 above

15.1 Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

15.2 f yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

16. Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortage loans and investments held
phys.ically in the reporting entity’s offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities,
owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in
accordance with Section 3, {1l Conducting Examinations, F — Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements
of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

16.1 For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,
complete the following:

Yes| JNo[X]

Yes{ JNo{X]

Yes[ INo{ ]

Yes[X]No[ ]

4 2

Name of Custodian(s) Custodian Address

................. 1 Chase Marhattan Plaza, New Yo, NY 10005

16.2 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,
provide the name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 ’ 3

Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

16.3 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 16.1 during the current
quarter?

16.4 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes| [No{X]

1
Old Custodian

2

New Custodian

Date of Change

3

4
Reason

7.2



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

16.5 identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the

investment accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central
Registration
Depository Name(s) Address
NA Liberty Mutual Investment Advisors, LLC 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116
NA ... |tbertyMutual Grouplnc. 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116

17.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been

followed?

17.2 If no, list exceptions:

73
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

. If the reporting entity is a member of a pooling arrangement, did the agreement or the reporting entity's participation change? Yes[ JNo[X]N/A [ ]
If yes, attach an explanation.

. Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other reporting entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole
or in part, from any loss that may occur on the risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ INo[X]
If yes, attach an explanation.

Have any of the reporting entity's primary reinsurance contracts been canceled? Yes[ No[X]

If yes, give full and complete information thereto:

Are any of the liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses other than certain workers' compensation tabular
reserves (see Annual Statement Instructions pertaining to disclosure of discounting for definition of “tabular reserves") discounted
at a rate of interest greater than zero? Yes| INo[X]

If yes, complete the following schedule:

| 5 3 TOTAL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT TAKEN DURING PERIOD
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 il
Line of Maximum | Discount Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Business Interest Rate Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL
................................. Of .. 0| 0o oo 0
.................................. o .00 0 B ol........ 0L 0
................................. of 000 Lo 0 of.......0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
. Operating Percentages:

5.1.  A8H loss percent ) 0.00 %

5.2.  A&H cost containment percent 0.00 %

5.3. AG&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses V 0.00 %

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts?

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.

Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts?

If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.

Yes{ JNo[X]

0

Yes[ |No[X]

0
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SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current Year To Date - Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Premiums Written Direct Losses Paid (Deducting Salvage) Direct Losses Unpaid
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Active | Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
States, Etc. Status to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date
1. Alabama AL L 564,062 534,952 637,181 751,345 1,665,494 1,059,497
2. AMaska CAK L 1,329,738 S 1,718,494 283,098
3. Arizona AZ L ¢ 325,845 383,843
4. Arkansas AR | L) 223,982 252,221
5. California CA L 48,020,237 44,617,548
6. Colorado Jcoo L 982,740 1321729 194,407 3423767
7. Comnecticut I 623,281 TT9A 818390 534,931 4873617
8. Delaware JDE oL 25,282 2 DU DRSS BRI 52} B 18,266
9. Districtof Columbia oGy Lo Tr3sey 102185 ) el 10760 ) 1208177) 517,232
10. Florida FL L 7,256,304 L 7839540 ( 3,300,452 3,626,938 9,029,145
1. Georgia = CGA L) 26039141 35000041 1724,509 ... .2331876 7,287,089
12, Hawaii H L 1)) DUE-TA K S BTN USRI (50,000) .. 4,682,966
13. Idaho D Lo p 4682810 517,304 o 188617 155132) 3492271 ... 3,790,087
14. Minois IL L 9,668,954
15. Indiana N L
6 dowa AL
17. Kansas ks L
18. Kemtucky Kb
19. Louisigna LA L
2. Mane ME | L
21 Mayland ] MD )L
22. Massachusetts CMA L
23. Michigan Mo L
24. Minnesota .. MN b L
25. Mississippi MS L
2. Missouri Moo L
27. Montana Mo L
28. Nebraska ~NE L
2. Nevada | N L
30. NewHampshire | NH L
31. Newdersey | N L
32. NewMexico ML
3. NewYork NY L
34. North Carolina NC L
35. NorthDakota ND L
3. Oho . oH | L.
3. OMahoma . oK | L
3. Oegon U OR | L.
3. Pennsyvania ] PAL | L.
40. Rhodelsland R [ L
41. South Carolina SC Lo
42. SouthDakota SO |..L..
43. Temnessee N L
44, Texas TX . Lo
5. Uah ur L
4. Vermont | FAVAAE D N k) DO 564,542
47. Virginia o VA | L | 3s4532| 356822 2329819
48. Washington WA | L 26,465,603
49 WestVigna WL 1,765,346
50. Wisconsin Wi L 458,547
51 Wyoming. Wy opoL
52. American Samoa AS N
53. Guam L GU N
54. PuetoRico | PR N
55. US.Viginlslands VLN
56. Northern Marianaislands | MP L U T R B
57. Camada CN N
58. Aggregate Other Alien | OT | XXX
59. Totals (a) 51 143,622,745 138,434,173 75,043,637 63,329,548 223,251,581 217,666,747
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801 ] XXXf oo
8802. XXX
5803. . XXX A oo
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58
from overflow page o XXX
5899. Totals (Lines 5801 through 5803 plus 5898)
(Line 58 above) XXX

(L) Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance Carrier or Domiciled RRG: (R) Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs: (Q) Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer:
(E) Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state: (N) None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
(a) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the

st National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the  First National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Current Year to Date 4
1 2 3 Prior Year to Date

Direct Premiums Direct Losses Direct Direct Loss

Lines of Business Earned Incurred Loss Percentage Percentage
VOFite L L S 1832 18 129
2. Aliedlines |~ 1216997 [ 1,148,716 X D 64.3
3. Famowners multiple peril "1
4. Homeowners multiple peril """ | 33101695 [ 2640662 | (651 50.1
5. Commercial muliple peril T 18346215 7,494,146 08 43
6. Morgage guaranty oo
8. Oceanmarine e
9. Inlandmarine e BRI S42044 a2 67.0

10. Financialguaranty oo

1.1 Medical professional liability-occurrence |

. Earthquake
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health
. Other accident and health
. Workers' compensation

. Auto physical damage
. Aircratft (all perils)
. Fidelity

. Surety

. Burglary and theft
. Boiler and machinery
. Credit

. Intematmnal
. Warranty

. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Property
. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Liability
. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
._TOTALS

Medical professional liability-claims made =~

Other liability-occurrence
Other liability-claims made
Excess Workers' Compensation
Products liability-occurrence
Products liability-claims made
19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.4 Commercial auto liability =

(4232)

52.3

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401
3402.
3403.
3498,
3499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page

Totals {Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34}

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Currem
Quarter

Current
Year to Date

Prior Year
Year to Date

SOXD S WN =

. Commercial multiple peril

. Morigage guaranty
. Ocean marine

. Inland marine

. Financial guaranty

. Earthquake
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health
. Other accident and health
. Workers' compensation

. Auto physical damage
. Aircraft (alfperils)
. Fidelity
. Surety

. Boiler and machinery

. Credit
. International
. Warranty

. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Property .
. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Liability

. Reinsurance-Nonpropartional Assumed Financial Lines
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
. _TOTALS

Fire

. Allied lines
. Farmowners multiple peril

Homeowners multiple peril

Medical professional liability-occurrence

Medical professional liability-claims made

Other liability-occurrence
Other liability-claims made =~~~
Excess Workers' Compensation
Products liability-occurrence
Products liability-claims made

, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability

19.4 Commercial auto liability

470,550
| 494,793

1,081,792

1,301,238

19,571,915
9, 146 133

616,331

35,350, 731

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498,
3499.

Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

PART 3 (000 omitted)
LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES SCHEDULE
1 2 3 4 5 ] 7 8 9 10 1 12 13
2011 Loss and 2011 Loss and Q.S. Date Known Q.. Date Known Prior Year-End
Totaf LAE LAE Payments “Case Loss and Case Loss and Known Case Loss Prior Year-End Prior Year-End
Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Payments on on Claims Total 2011 LAE Reserves on LAE Reserves on Q.S. Date Total Q8. and LAE Reserves | IBNR Loss and LAE | Total Loss and LAE
Years in Which Known Case IBNR Loss and LAE Claims Reported Unreported Loss and LAE Claims Reported Claims Reported or IBNR Loss and LAE Developed Reserves Developed [ Reserve Developed
Losses Loss and LAE Loss and LAE Reserves as of Prior as of Prior Payments and Openasof | Reopened Subsequent Loss & LAE Reserves Deficiency {Deficiency Deficienc
Oceurred Reserves Reserves (Cols. 1+2) Year-End Year-End (Cols 4 +5) Prior Year-End to Prior Year-End Reserves (Cols7+8+9) {Cols. 4+7-1) (Cols.5+8+9-2) (Cals. 11 +12)
1. 2008+ prior om2 18632 41,754 5273 163 5436 19365 3% 16,185 35,945 1,616 (1,889) (373)
22009 8,070 8,265 16335 2,538 52 2,590 6,513 o 6,473 13,257 981 - (1,469) (488)
3. Subtotals 2009 + prior 31,192 26,897 58,089 7811 215 8,026 25,878 . 666 ..22/658 49,202 2,497 (3,358) (861)
4. 2010 . 12,851 16,450 29,301 7,031 869 7.900 9431 ... 10283 20,647 3611 (4,365) (754)
5. Sublotals 2010 + prior 44,043 43347 8739 14842 1,084 15926 35309 1599 32,941 69,849 6,108 (1723 (1,615)
6. 2011 XXX XXX XXX XXX 13914 13914 XXX 7951 11,669 19620 XXX XXX XXX
7. Totals 44,043 43,347 87,390 14,842 14,998 29,840 35,309 9,550 44,610 89,469 6,108 (7.723) (1,615)
8. Prior Year-End Surplus As
Regards Poficyholders 46,025 Col. 11, Line 7 Col. 12, Line 7 Col. 13, Line 7
As % of Col. 1, As % of Col. 2, As % of Col. 3,
Line 7 Line 7 Line 7
1. 13.868 2. -17.817 3. -1.848
Col. 13, Line 7°
Line 8
4. -3.509




SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERRCGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which'the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE” report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

Response

1, Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? NO
2, Will Supplement A to Schedule T {Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement? NO
3. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? NO
4, Wil the Director and Officer Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? YES
Explanation:

The Trusteed Surplus Statement is not required as the Company is a U.S. insurer.

Bar Code:

T T,
I



OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Pége 3 - Continuation

1 2
Current December 31,
REMAINING WRITE-INS AGGREGATED AT LINE 25 FOR LIABILITIES Statement Date Prior Year
2504. Amounts held underuninsured plans L 43,108 ... 86,088
2505. Private passenger auo esorow | FEP 8,562
2597, Totals {Lines 2504 through 2596) (Page 3, Line 2598) 43,108 94,648




SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year

2. Cost of acquired:

2SS oe~No o s w

. Current year change in encumbrances
. Total gain {loss) on disposals

. Deduct amounts received on dlsposals -
. Total foreign exchange change in booklad]usled carrymg value

. Deduct current year s other lhan temporary impairment recogmzed

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition

. Statement value at end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Mortgage Loans

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Book valuefrecarded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prior year

2. Cost of acquired:

. Capitalized deferred interest and other

. Accrual of discount

. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
. Total gain (loss) on disposals

. Deduct amounts received on dlsposals
. Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and commitment fees

. Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest
. Deduct current year’s other than temporary impairment recognized )
. Book valuefrecorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lmes 14243444546-7-8+9- 10)

. Total valuation allowance

. Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12)

. Deduct total nonadmitied amounts )
._Statement value at end of current penod (Lme 13 minus Line 14)

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition o
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

[N

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of acquired:

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisiion
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition

. Capitalized deferred interest and other

. Accrual of discount

. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
. Total gain (loss)on disposals
. Deduct amounts received on d|sposa|s

. Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation

. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrymg value’

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized

. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2 + 3 +4+5+6-7-8+9- 10)
. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

. Statement value at end of current period (L 11 minus Line 12)

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

Bonds and Stocks

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

PO NG WN =

-
NS S ©

. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired

. Accrual of discount

. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
. Total gain (loss) on disposals =~~~ o
. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of

. Deduct amortization of premium

. Total foreign exchange change i in bookladjusted carrylng valve
. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3 +4+5.6-7+48- 9)
. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

. Statement value at end of current Eenod (Line 10 minus Line 11)

145,452,812

186,314,764

150,297,624

145,452,812

Slo1




20s

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity

During the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by Rating Class

1
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Beginning
of Current Quarter

Acquisitions
During Current
Quarter

Dispositions
During Current
Quarter

Non-Trading
Activity During
Current Quarter

5
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
First Quarter

6
Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

End of
Second Quarter

7

8

B i
Carrying Value
End of
Third Quarter

)
Carrying Value
December 31
Prior Year

BONDS

1.

~ o o s w o

Class 1(a) .

. Class 2 (a)
. Class 3 (a)
. Class 4 (a) |
. Class 5 (a)
. Class 6 (a)
._Total Bonds

151,105,869
7,188,735

43,609

43,875,098
1,074,100

46,436,430

42,978

(68,896)
(517,448)

599,940

151,105,869
7,156,735

43609

148,475,641
12387

600,571

146,717,952
6,179,857

42977

158,305,213

44,949,198

46,479,408

13,59

158,305,213

156,788,599

152,940,786

PREFERRED STOCK

=

., Class 1
. Class 2
. Class 3

Class4 =

. Class5
. Class6

Total Preferred Stock

. Total Bonds & Preferred Stock

158,305,213

44,949 198

46,479,408

13,596

158,305,213

156,788,599

152,940,786

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of non-rated, short-term and cash-equivalent bonds by NAIC designation:
NAIC1$ 6503405 NAIC2$

0 NAIC3S 0 NAIC4S 0 NAIC5S

. 0; NAICES

0




SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments
1 2 3 4 5
Interest Paid for Accrued
Book/Adjusted Par Actual Collected Interest
Carrying Value Value Cost Year To Date Year To Date
9199999 6,503,405 XXX 6,503,405 815
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year
Year To Date Ended December 31

1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prioryear | 7,500,404 .. 5615653

2. Costofshortterm investments acquired . 69,914,693 173,204,475

3' Accma! Ofdiscoun‘ . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

4. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)

5. Total gain (loss) on disposals T o e

6. Deduct consideration received ondisposals 70,911,692 171,319,724

7. Deductamortizationof premium

8. - Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carryingvalue L

9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
10. Bookfadjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) 1 6503405\ 7,500,404
11 Deduc‘ ‘O‘al nonadmi“ed amounts ............. T T T T T T T
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 6,503,405 7,500,404

103




NONE  Schedule DB - Part A and B Verification

S04



NONE Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

SI05




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

SI06



Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE Schedule DB‘- Verification

S107




SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

Year To Date

Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year

. Cost of cash equivalents acquired

. Accrual of discount

. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
. Total gain (loss) on disposals -
. Deduct consideration received on disposals

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized o o
. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7 +8-9)
. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts o
. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

§lI08




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE Schedule A-Part2and 3

E01



NONE Schedule B - Part2 and 3

E02



NONE  Schedule BA - Part 2 and 3

E03



¥03

SCHEDULED - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 B 9 0
cusip Number Paid for NAIC Designation
Ident- of Shares Accrued Interest or Market
ification Desciption Foreign | Dae Acquired Name of Vendor of Slock Actual Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (2}
373384THG  [GEORGIAST ) 06/21/2011 cmierRove 1,004850 1,000,000.00 WFE
9946106%0 | MICHIGAN ST, 062072011 {JP MORGAN CHASE 1,008,860 1,000,000.00 8438 |1FE
1799999 U.S. Total Bonds States, Territories and Possessions XXX 2,013,710 2,000,000.00 8,438 XXX
3837586 GNR2010-H27 A 08/2012011 CAPITALIZED INTEREST 5862 585200 i
38375BJT-0 GNR 2011-H03 HA 0612012011 CAPITALIZED INTEREST s 720300 1
504695736 MICHIGAN ST TRUNK LINE 0611512011 | |ROYAL BANK OF CANADA 1098370 " 1,000,000.00 6806 [1FE
3195098 US. Tolal Bonds Special Revenue and Special Assessment and al Non-Guaranteed Obigalions XXX 1,111,435 1,013,065.00 6806 XXX
14170T-A87 | CAREFUSION CORP . 06/13/2011 BANK OF AMERICA 574,100 500,000.00 1,953 |2FE
235851-AL6 DANAHER CORP. 0612012011 _|BANK OF AMERICA 998,400 1,000,000.00 IFE
soormaso | [FUECTRUST gm0 |BANK OF AMERICA 500000 5000000 e
78403D-AAB $BA TOWER TRUST 0871312011 BARCLAYS CAPITAL 1033300 1,000,000.00 236 | 1FE
980BBE-AE- 1 WOOLWORTHS LTD F 0410572011 CITIGROUP 99,170 1,000,000.00 1FE
3899939 Tolal Bonds Indusirial and Miscellaneous (Unaffliated) XXX 4104970 4000,00000 12,189 XXX
I I
5399997 Total Bunds Part 3 -~ XXX 720,115 7,013,065.00 27433 XXX
I I
5309998 Summary lem fom Part 5 for Bonds - XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
B I
5399999 Total Bonds XXX 7230115 7.013,065.00 27433 XXX
9999999 Totals XXX 7.230,115 XXX 27,433 XXX

(@) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicalor ‘U’ provide: the number of such issues
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the  First National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Scld, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of
During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
1 2 13 14 15
F Current Bond NAIC
o Prior Year's Book/ Interest/ Desig-
r Number Year Current Other Total Total Adjusted Foreign Stock nation
e of Book/ Unvealized | Year's Than Change | Foreign Camying | Exchange | Realized Total | Dividends or
cusip i Shares Adjusted | Valuation | (Amort- | Temporary n Exchange |  Valueal Gain Gain Gain Received Market
Ident- g | Disposal Name of of Consid- Par Actual Carrying Increasel ization) ) Impairment | BJA.C.V. Change in Disposal {Loss) on (Loss) on {Loss) on During Maturity [ Indicator
ffication Descriptian n| Date Purchaser Stock eration Value Cost value | (Decrease) | Acoreion | Recognized | (11412-13) | BJACV. Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date @
83162C-5N-4 | SBAP 2000-20E 1 0510112011 | MBS PAYMENT 94355 | 9435500 94355 94,355 94,355 2,100 | 0510112028 |1
83162C-5Y-0 | SBAP 2009-20L 1 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 70167 | 70,167.00 70,167 70,167 70,167 1423 | 1210172029 |1
0599999 Total- Bonds - U3, Governmenls XXX 164522 | 16452200 164,522 164,522 164522 352 [ XXX | XXX
866407-C2-3 | SUMNERCNTY \J 0610112011 |MATURITY " 2,500,000 | 250000000 | 219,600 2514879 (14,679) (14,679) 2,500,000 62500 | 06/01/2011 |1FE
2499999 U.S. Total - Bonds - Poliical Subdivisions of States, Tertories and Possessions XXX 2,500,000 | 250000000 | 25619,600 2514679 (14,679) (14.679) 2,500,000 62500 XXX | XXX
235416-5H-8 | DALLAS TEX WIRWKS 8 SWRSYSR | | 0410172011 [DIRECT 4,000,000 | 1000000.00 | | 1,046,830 | 1,003,537 {3san)| (3.537) 1,000,000 : ) 25,000 | 1000172011 [1FE
296122.UN-4. | ESCANBIA SFM REF-A2 060172011 |DIRECT 100,000 |~ 100,000.00 101,510 100,951 (54) : (54) 100,898 (898)| . (asg) 2621 | 10101/2028 | 1FE
I12BMT-368 |FGHO1440 06101/2011 | MBS PAYMENT S| 18300 156 L8 i A 163 4| 0201203 |1
3128PSK55_|FGOLD 10YR 0610172011 | MBS PAYMENT 524,016 | 524,016.00 547,105 525,965 {1.950) (1,950) 524016 768 | 0710172020 | 1FE
3128NH-LE-1 |FH 101225 06/16/2011 |VARIOUS 1823 1,823.00 1823 182 1823 21 | 09/01/2035 |1
31392M-QA'3 | FHR 2462 EV 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYNENT 62795 | | 62,795.00 64,934 62813 (19) (19) 62,795 1465 | 060172011 [
31394W-1J-8 | FHR 2776 0L 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 177,025 | | 177,126.00 174413 176,692 433 43 177,125 3319 | 0902011 |1
J4I7Y-MF-1 | FNMA 10YR 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 145,972.00 151,038 146,675 {704) (704) 145,972 2472 | 110172019 |1
I4ITY-ME-1[FNMA 10VR 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT " gadts 81997 (368) ) (355) w1643 1,356 | 1200172019 |1
31307S-MX-9. | FNNIA_11-28A 0610172011 | MBS PAYMENT 64,534 23) )| 62,654 420 | 0710112024 |1
313930-XK4_ | FNR 2003128 DL 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 6637 6734 17 e 6751 125 | 0710172012 |1
33870652 | FNR_11:18B_AC 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 5 60,525 (58) (55) 58,560 586 | 04/01/2024 |1
38375B-JH-6 | GNR 2010-H27 JA 05/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT L s50.00 590 580 530 71 020112026 |1
88203L-AJ5 | TEXAS ST TRANS COMMN 04/01/2011 |MATURITY 200000000 | 2,088,180 2,006,801 {6.801) (6801) 2,000,000 50,000 | 0410172011 [1FE
3199999 U'S. Total - Bonds - Special Revenue and Special Assessment Non-Guaranteed Obl| XXX 4222002 | 422200200 | 4.393547 4,114,740 (13.047) (13,047) 4,222,990 (898) 898)] 95264 | XXX | XXX
00075W-AB-5. | ABFC_D6-HE 06/25/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 9533 953300 9533 9533 0 e 953 . o 1 | 07282011 |1z
07324S-AH5_ |BAYC_032 06/25/2011 | VARIOUS 4219 il o 3,707 512 512 a7 | o8r2mi02 |1FE
1513E-GM4 [COMC_03.9 06/01/2011 |VARIOUS 18418 a7 4 18,057 %1 361 363 | 08012012 |1z
29331@-AA5, | COLORADO CAPCO 04/20/2011 | SINKING FUND REDE 3441 I R DO 3441 156 | 0310172013 |1
126690461 |CWHL G232 DBI01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 4374 @ | 4374 o1 | 12012017 |1z
30605A-AQ-6. |FFL 034 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 16,148 48 691 2 e 18,148 384 | on012013 |z
362341063 |GSAA OS5 T 04125/2011 MBS PAYMENT 1238 | 1.238.00 1,238 . ) 1| oar2s2011 {1z
52517P-05-3 | LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS ING | | | 0412512011 | BANK OF AMERICA 180,920 [ 72731500 - 80920 | 180920 1212312018 |6FE
52517P-W3-1_ | LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC | | 0412812011 [VARIOUS | w2278 | 36365700 G 631 43508 " apg69 48669 | o323r2019 |6z
S5275R-AB-6. | MABS_0B-NC3 0612512011 | MBS PAYMENT 2897 | 2807.00 ) " 2897 - ) 4| oni2siont |1z
59023K-AB-2_ | MLMI_06-HES 0672512011 | VARIOUS 5264 | 526400 612 612 3978 1,286 1,286 6 | o2r21iz012 {iz

{a) For ali common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator 'U' provide: the number of such issues
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE D - PART 4
Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of

During the Current Quarter

(a) For all comman stock bearing the NAIC market indicator U provide: the number of such issues

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 27 22
" 1?2 13 14 15
F Current Bond NAIC
0 Prior Year's Book/ Interest/ Desig-
r Number Year Current Other Total Total Adjusted Foreign Stock nation
e of Book/ Unrealized Year's Than Change Foreign Carrying Exchange Realized Total Dividends or
cusiP i Shares Adjusted Valuation | (Amort- | Temporary in Exchange Value at Gain Gain Gain Received Market
Ident- g| Disposal Name of of Consid- Par Actual Carrying Increase/ ization)! Impairment | BJA.CV. Change in Disposal (Loss) on (Loss) on {Loss) on During Malurity | Indicator
ffication Description n Date Purchaser Stock eration Value Cost Value {Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | {11+12-13) BJ/ACLV. Date Disposal Disposal Disposal Year Dale (a)
617498-AB-9 |MSAC_06NC5 0612512011 | MBS PAYMENT 8671 867700 8355 .. B8355 8,355 323 323 12 102502012 {12*
61759Q-AE-7 [MSRR 2010-R73-A 08/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 349,297 348,297.00 352,025 350,618 (1,321) (1,321) 349,297 7659 | 09/01/2012 |1FE
45660N-W5-0 [RAST_04-R2 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 14,268 14,268.00 14,688 14,324 (56) . {58) 14,268 327 | 11/01/2014 [12*
87246A-AAS | TIAAS 2007-C4 A1 06102011 |MBS PAYMENT T} 107,044 107576 107,157 (113) (119) 107,084 3407 | 10012011 |12
921796-HP-6 | VMIF_98.0 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT 104,666 104,666 "104.666 ; o466 » : 3.200 | 070112014 |iFE
94980L-AD-2 |WFMBS_04-8 08/01/2011 | VARIOUS 46,755 43442 | 44082 . 68 68 44,144 2610 2610 967 | 07/01/2019 |1Z°
3899999 Total - Bonds - Industrial and Misceflaneous (Unaffilialed XXX 969,437 | 1,787,211.00 728515 734,164 1,303 (707) 596 734,756 234,681 234,681 16,625 XXX XXX
8399997 Total - Bonds - Part 4 XXX 7,856,061 | 8,673,825.00 7,906,184 7,528,105 1,303 (28.433) (27,130) 7,622,268 233.783 233,783 177,912 XXX XXX
8339998 Summary ltem from Part § for Bonds. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
8339999 Total Bonds XXX 7,856,051} 8673,825.00 7,906,184 7.528,105 1,303 (28.433) {27,130) 7,622,268 233.783 233,783 177,912 XXX XXX
9999999 Totals 7,856,051 XXX 7,906,184 7,528,105 1,303 28,433) (27.130) 7,622,268 233,783 233,783 177912 XXX XXX




NONE Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1

E06



NONE Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1
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NONE Schedule DB - PartD
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SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6
NAIC
Desig- Book /
nation/ Adjusted
cusie Market Fair Carrying Maturity
{dentification Description Indicator Value Value Dates
0710112031
07/01/2011
0Tm92011
o701
0712712014
o201t
07412011
000-00-0 0712712011
000000-00-0 0710112011
000000000 071012011
000000:00-0
00000000-0 07/08/2011
05576V-UB-8 “orR01t
263FT-UB2 AT
29603F-DN-3 0810212011
2960E3-UJ-8 07182011
4611K1-UE3 o7e0n |
51488254 R
656020.07-1 TR0l
633 omou2031
8028 0710812011
802 o7ig8r081
85324| ) 07/1/20114
86562W-MH-8 O7H2011
B72E3UES o7rt4rz0n
3299999 Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Issuer Obligations XXX
000000000 BARCLAY_S_QAPITAL REPOPRILABCMOS N 0712912011
000000-00:0 | CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS INC - REPO - AMA Assel Backed Securies . . . [ D < <3 - < v} 08/04/2011
| NOMURA SECURITIES - REPO - US. Agency Morgages ... . 2 om0t
000000-00- O PERSH'NG ’-LC REPO . S_Agepqy_ Mquga_ges_ ................................ L 07/01/2081
03663U-V9-3 ANTALIS US FUNDING CORP - Commercwal Paper Asset Backed L - 08/09/2011
I am0t011
U sy ma | 07/0EI2011
1 ozsiaati
1 o720
Ve e | 0900612011
R U e e 0719872041
RHEINGOLD ! SECURITIZATION Commercla! Paper Asset Backed _________________ LI - 09/06/2011
SCALD'S CAP”AL '—LC C"”‘.’“,e,’c.'a.' Paper-AssetBacked L. AU L 07/071201%
3599999 Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities L 372,623 372,542 XXX
3899999 Subtotals — Industrial and Mi (Unaffiliated) l 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX
7799999 Tol‘alls~ Issuer Obligations I 640,517 640,433 XXX
8099999 Totals - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities - J; 372,623 372,542 XXX
8399999 Total Bonds 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX

9999999 Totals 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX
General Interrogatory:
1. Total activity for the year to date FairValue $ = 789,657 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value § 789,525
2. Average balance for the year o date FairValue $ = 9,760,029 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $ 9,807,309
3. Reinvested securities lending collateral assets book/adjusted carrying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation:
NAIC1$ 950,143, NAIC 2§ 62,832, NAIC3 $ 0;NAIC4$ 0;NAIC5$ 0; NAIC6 § 0.

" E09




NONE  Schedule DL - Part 2
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the Fir:

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each 9
Amount of Amount of Month Buring Current Quarter
Interest Interest 6 7 8
Rate Received Accrued at
of During Current Current
Depository Code Interest Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month *
JE OpenDepositories [ BT
BankofAmerca Boston,MA b L] vegrs| eS|
0199998 Depositsin( | 0) depositories that do
not exceed the allowable limit in any one depository
{see Instructions) - Open Depositories XXX XXX XXX
0199999 Total - Open Dep XXX XXX 112,675 112,675 XXX
0299998 Deposits in {
not exceed the allowable limit in any one depository
(see Instructions) - $ ded Depositorie: XXX XXX XXX
0299999 Tota! ded D XXX XXX XXX
0399999 Total Cash on Deposit XXX XXX 112,675 112,675 XXX
0499999 Cash in Company's Office XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
0599999 Total XXX XXX 112,675 112,675 XXX

E11




NONE Schedule E - Part 2
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o

JIEAITR

42011505001
Year To Date For The Period Ended 2011
NAIC Group Code o111 ' NAIC Company Code . 24724
Company Name First National Insurance Company of America
If the reporting entity writes any director and officer (D&0) business, please provide the following:
1. Monoline Policies
1 2 3
Direct Direct Direct
Written Earned Losses
Premium Premium Incurred
2. Commercial Muttiple Peril (CMP) Packaged Policies
2.1 Does the reporting entity provide D&O liability coverage as part of a CMP packaged policy? Yes[ INo[X]
2.2 Canthe direct premium earned for D&O liability coverage provided as part of a CMP packaged policy
be quantified or estimated? Yes[ INo[X]

2.3 Ifthe answer to question 2.2 is yes, provide the quantified or estimated direct premium earned amount
for D&O liability coverage in CMP packaged policies

2.31 Amount quantified: $
2.32 Amount estimated using reasonable assumptions: $

24 Ifthe answer to question 2.1 is yes, provide direct losses incurred (losses paid pius change
in case reserves) for the D&O liability coverage provided in CMP packaged policies. $

Supp?



ASSETS

Current Statement Date
1 2 3 4

Net Admitted December 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cals. 1-2) Admitted Assets

1. Bonds L 150.285,10 150,285,194 | 145440382

2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred stocks

22  Common stocks

3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
31  Firstliens
32 Otherthan first liens

4. Real estate:
41  Properties occupied by the company (less$ ~ Qencumbrances) | .|,
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less$ =~~~ | 0 encumbrances)
43 Properties held for sale (less$ Deencumbrances) ]
5. Cash(§ 0)cashequivalents(§ = = 0), and short-term

investments (§  §,503,405) | s503405 5,503,405 7,613,079

. Otherinvested assets =

- Recelvables for securities ] [ PO I L] 92

10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets o 1,012,975 CooA012975( 223,450
1. Aggregate wiite-ins for invested assets

12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) 157,814,080 157,814,080 153,289,433

156.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection .. 3561621 373,863 3,187,758 2,871,824

152 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including$ ~ (130,988) earned but unbilled premiums) 23,166,153 136 23166017 23,096,696
1563 Accrued retrospective premiums
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers o 16,330,564 16,330,564 14,341,378
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies B

16.3  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts

17. Amounis receivable relating to uninsured plans

18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon I D 2 -7 B 342,257 o
182 Netdefered taxasset .| ... 5034083 | BIT40T| 4416676 | | 4432235
19, Guaranty funds receivable orondeposit ... | . 82067 .| 82067 | . 135,178
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software .|
21, Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§ =~~~ (U R D N B
22. Netadjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchangerates B Y T
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates 6,410,015 6,410,015 . 6,016,591

24. Health care ($

25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets o 805,503 113,178 692,325 700,921
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 121025) | . .. 204914198 | 1111392 | 213802808 | 206,301,824
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
28. Total {Lines 26 and 27) 214,914,198 1,111,392 213,802,806 206,301,824
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES

LT SRS FEUT FEREUTINY FURRSERURTE ERSRRRER
102
1103, Ceaeas e e e F T T T e S S T
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page =
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) {Line 11 above)
2501. Cash Surrender Value Life lnsurance. R PR amsaal angaat 465,083
2502. Equities and deposits in poais and assaciations 044571 | 44Ty 211624
2503, Otherassets U URUURRURTRY I 1202 o 1sae| 1604 |  242%
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page o
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) {Line 25 above) 805,503 113,178 692,325 700,921




LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

1 2
Current December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses (currentaccidentyear$ ~ 16915472) 73,454,995 71,444,366
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses | steras| 4 793 732
3. Lossadustmentexpenses ... o otstas| 15345414
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other S|m|lar charges | gzt | - 2, 157 é91-
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, licenses and fees) R S 1,075,611 o . N 631 554
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign income taxes) ..\ 398484 7:'2_1 657
7.1. Current federal and foreign income taxes (including$ = | 0onrealized capital gains (losses)) {4 256 893
72, Netdeleredtaxliaiity b
8. Borowedmoney$ | OendinfersthereonS O
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ce&ed reinsurance of
$ 126,691,200 and including warranly reserves of O BRI 38,825,262
10. Advance premium L RO Y O seme| 263,145
11. Dividends declared and unpa|d
1 1 N 1 StOCkha,ders ........................................................... F T T T .
1.2 Policyholders U B Al T4
12. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of oedlng commlssmns) __________________________ 2144254 20 226_ 508
13. Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties T R o o
14, Amounts withheld or retained by company for accountofothers 187,043} 74,563
15. Remittances and items notallocated
16, Provisionforreinsurance
17. Netadjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchangerates oo
18 Draflsoutstanding syemt| 26t
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affifates . 0o 21055471 nsen
2. Dervalives e
21. Payable forsecurities 20870
22. Payablefor securitieslending 1012975 223450
23. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans
24. Capital notes $ Oandinterestthereon§ - L O Y P
25. Aggregate write-ins for fiabilities 1,086,170 1,370,340
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabllities (Lines 1through 25y o 1887201891 160,276,511
27. Protected cellliabilies .
28. Total liailties (Lines 26and 27) ... 168,729,189 160,276,511
29. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds 10028781 .. 1,014,134
30. Commencapitalsteck 5000000 | . . - 5,000,000
31. Prefered capitaistock
32. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds e
33. Sumplusnotes e o I
34. Gross paidinand contributed surplus ] e 581836 ) 581,836
35. Unassigned funds (surplus) e 38488903 | 39429343
36. Less freasury stock, at cost:
%4 _ Oshares common (value included inLine30 § =~ | (1) I R
%2 0 shares preferred (value included in Line 31§ ()
37. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29to 35,less 36) . . ... .. .. ... 45,073,617 46,025,313
38. Totals (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 213,802,806 206,301,824
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES
2501. Retroactive reinsurance feserves Lo nmae3 | 763,208
2502. Other liabilties T UOURR RS ERUPRURY FEUUPRRPRRRS ma| 415,091
2503, Accrued retum retrosvectwe premiums L B RN P S STRIT| 97,393
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page . o 43,108 94,648
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) 1,086,170 1,370,340
2901, SSAP 10Rincrementalchange . oL 8245831 ... 841,102
2902. Special surplus from retroaclive reinsurance. oo Tess) 173,032
2903 ........................ T T T T T
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overﬂow page
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 above) 1,002,878 1,014,134
2 OSSPSR B UENN SR
3202 ...............................................................
3203‘ ............................ R I T O T o I R R
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from overﬂow page .. ...
3299. Totals {Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298} {Line 32 above)




STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Date To Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
14 Direct(written$  143622,743) 141,323,538 134,430,036 277,511,910
12 Assumed (writenS 41966123 #3208 40808% | 82513440
13 Ceded(written$ ~ 143,622743) ... 141,323,538 134,430,036 277,611,910
14 Net(witen$ 41166123 [ 41,356,248 40,894,556 82513440
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accident year § ‘2_8_ 525,964):
24 Biect L.73923331 . 59,615,062 136,362,837
22 ASSUMEBD 26,938,512 24,167,046 46,233,101
23 Ceded 73,923,331 56,615,062 136,362,837
24 Net PR SRR 2698512 [ uter08 [ 46,233,101
3. Loss adjustment expensesincurred 4,980,968 . 4,921,664 .. 9740817
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred L 013333304 | 14,032,159 127,729,780
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions o _ (8,562 {4,514)
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5) __________ . 45,244,207 .. 43120809 ) 83,699,184
7. Netincomeof protectedcells
8. Netunderwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 + Lme L4 I S (3,887,974) (2,226,313) .(1,185,744)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestmentincome eamed ... 2559313 3303012 5,862,756
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of§ 96,687 179,561 386,200 878,477
1. Netinvestment gain (loss) {Lines 9 + 10) L 2,738,874 3,689,212 6,741,233
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or {loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
s 1790 amountchargedoff §  7859) ... L8808  (179.837) (346,712)
13. Finance and service charges not included in premiums 347,568 .366,085 | 728,105
14. Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income (10.764) (1,007.171) (1,034,151)
15. Total other income (Lines 12 through 14) 259,999 (820,923) (652,758)
16. Netincome before dividends to pol\cyholders after capital gains tax and before all other
federal and foreign income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15) . (889,101) . 641,976 4,902,731
17. Dividends to plicyholders 78,018 72,313 (28,194
18. Netincome, after dividends to pollcyho!ders after cap|ta\ gamstax and before’
all other federal and foreign income taxes (Line 16 minusLinet7) (967,119) 569,663 | 4,930,925
19. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 34,708 (86,781) (156,376
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (to Line 22) L (1,001,827) 656,444 5,087,301
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prioryear 46,025,313 80,665,460 80,665,460
2. Netincome (fomLine20) T (1001820 656444 5,087,301
23. Nettransfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts o o o
24, Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of § 1292 | 20970 141 84l 82,970
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain loss) . o
26. Changeinnetdeferedincometax 62,775 175 896 _____ (887_ 1_3?4)
27. Changeinnonadmittedassets (81,201) o (94 051) 779,009
28. Changeinprovisionforreinsurance
29. Changeinsurplusnotes
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells o
31. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 64105\
32. Capital changes:
32 1 Pald e
322 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
23 Trnseredtosuplus
33. Surplus adjustments:
331 Pa[dm .. e . . EE T T T T T T I T T
332 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend) oo
333 Translerred from capital
34. Netremitlances fromor (to) Home Office
3. Dividends tostockholders ~(40,000,000) {40,000,000)
3. Changeintreasurystock S B
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses in surplus o {16,518 80,277 297,947
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 through 37) T, (951,696) (39,039,600) (34,640,147
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, as of stat 1t date (Llnesﬂplus 38) 45,073,617 41,625,860 46,025,313
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES
0501. Private passenger autoescrow (8,562) (4514)
0502 ...................................
0503 RSO RROY DURRRRRRRRRRRRY IRRRRRRRRRRRRRNY IRRRSRRR
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 05 from overfow page =~
0599. Totals {Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 05 above) (8,562 (4,514)
1401, Retroactive reinsurance gainf(loss) 5239)  (1,020,241) {1,021,822)
1402, Otherincomeflexpense) (16,003)] 13070 (12329)
1403 ....................
1498. Summary of remalmng wiite-ins for Line 14 from overflow page >>>>>>>>>>>
1499. Totals {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above) (10,764, {1,007,171) (1,034,151)
3701. Otherchangesinsurplus oo (48,642) (48,642)
3702. SSAP10Rincrementalchange ..o (16.518) 128919 346,589
3703.
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page B R B
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above) (16.518) 80,277 297,947




CASH FLOW

1 2 3
- Cash from Operations Current Year Prior Year Prior Year
To Date To Date Ended December 31
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance ._42,093)‘435 44020081 ) 86,462,395
2 Netiwestmentincome ... age9242| 431997 | 7332,362
3. Miscellaneousincome 295,220 (1,297,928) _(1,221,360)
4 Totalnes T103) 57900 aosat20| 92,573,397
5. Benefit and loss related payments B o B 125,242,381 28,284,750 50,918,635
6. Nettransfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts o o L
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions 18,384,314 . 22,752,689 41,281,692
8. Dividends paid to policyholders o o o 68,353 129,508 32,221
9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) netof$ 0 tax on capital gains (losses) 730,545 1,124,900 630,853
10. Total(Lines5through®) 44,425,593 52,201,847 92,863,407
1. Netcash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) . ... ... 832,307 _ (8,201,727 {290,010
Cash from Investments
12, Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
120 Bonds 14,968,598 . 60,966,490 . 85,258,598
122 Slodks somees2 | 896,652
123 Mortgageloans e
124 Realestale ... .. N IR SRR
125 Otherinvestedassets U SUTERIUURRRRURURRRR O IR, 5012028 |
126  Netgains (or losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments | . . R P o
127 Miscellaneous proceeds o 16 3,616
128  Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1t0 12.7) ., .19,980,639 . 69,933,172 . 94,228894
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term onty):
134 Bonds 19,768,691 27625594 | 52,650,401
132 SkaS ..................
133 - Mortgageloans
134 Realestate R
135 Otherinvestedassets 5801550 ( ... o
136  Miscellanecus applications (2,013,710) 6,590
137 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1t0136) oo 23556,531( . . 27632184 52,873,851
14. Netincrease (or decrease) in contract loans and premiumnotes :
15. Netcash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 and Line 14) (3.575,892) 42,300,988 41,355,043
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
16. Cash provided (applied):
161 Surplus notes, capital notes e
162 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock b
163 Borrowed funds ...............................................................
164 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities (.o oo bo o
16.5 Dividends to stockholders o .. 40000000 . 40,000,000
166  Other cash provided (applied) L 1,633,911 _ (13,183.536) _ (15859.861)
17. Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Line 16.1 through Line 16.4 minus
Line 16.5plus Line 166) o 1,633911 (53,183,536) (55,859,861
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) (1,109,674)] o (16000275 (14,794,828)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 Beginning of year e 7,613,079 22,407,907 22,407,907
192 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 6,503,405 6,317,632 7,613,079
............ 30,054.293
.................. 8,066,662
20.0003 _ 16.5 - Dividends to stockholders 32,800,603




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A.  Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of First National Insurance Company of America (the “Company”) have been
prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Washington Insurance Department.

The state of Washington requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Washington to prepare their statutory
financial statements in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, subject to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the Washington Insurance
Depariment.

There are no differences between the Washington prescribed or permitted practices and NAIC statutory accounting
practices that resulted in a difference for the Company.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

The Company adopted SSAP No. 35R, Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, effective January 1, 2011. The cumulative
effect of adopting SSAP No. 35R is reported in the Capital and Surplus Account and is not considered material.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill
No change.

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

No change.
Note S - Investments
D. Loaned Backed Securities
1. Prepayment speed assumptions are updated monthly with data sourced from the Bloomberg data service.

2. All Loaned Backed Securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment disclosed in the aggregate during
2011 as of June 30, 2011: None.

3. Each Loaned Backed Security with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment held by the Company at June 30,

2011
1 2 . 3 4 5 6 7
Book/Adj
Carrying Value Recognized Amortized cost Date of
Amortized cost other-than- after other-than- Financial
before current Projected temporary temporary Fair Value at Statement
CusIP period OTTI Cash Flows impairment impairment time of OTTI Where Report
59023XAB2 190,852 166,940 23912 166,940 166,940 3/31/2009
59023XAB2 126,559 109,847 16,712 109,847 109,846 12/31/2009
59023XAB2 83,715 81,726 1,989 81,726 78,235 37312010
61749BABY 199,179 189,194 9,985 189,194 189,193 12/31/2009
61749BABY 166,411 164,941 1,470 164,941 161,764 3/31/2010
61749BABY 134,328 133,677 651 133,677 124,211 12/31/2010

4. All impaired Loaned Backed Securities for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in
earnings as a realized loss as of June 30, 201 1:

1 2
12 Months and Under | Greater Than 12 Months
Gross Unrealized Loss (18,207) (108,291)
Fair Value of Securities with Unrealized Losses 13,054,361 554,287

5. The Company reviews fixed income securities for impairment on a quarterly basis. Securities are reviewed for both
quantitative and qualitative considerations including, but not limited to: (a) the extent of the decline in fair value below
book value, (b) the duration of the decline, (c) significant adverse changes in the financial condition or near term prospects
of the investment or issuer, (d) significant change in the business climate or credit ratings of the issuer, () general market
conditions and volatility, (f) industry factors, and (g) the past impairment of the security holding or the issuer. If the
Company believes a decline in the value of a particular investment is temporary, the decline is recorded as an unrealized
loss in policyholders® equity. If the decline is believed to be “other-than-temporary,” and the Company believes it will not
be able to collect all cash flows due on its fixed income securities, then the carrying value of the investment is written down
to the expected cash flow amount and a realized loss is recorded as a credit impairment.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships & Limited Liability Companies

No change.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 - Investment Income

No change.

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

No change.
Note.9 - Income Taxes
No change.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

No change.
Note 11 - Debt
No change.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

No change.

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

No change.
Note 14 - Contingencies
No change.
Note 15 - Leases
No change.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk And With Concentrations of Credit
Risk

No change.

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

C. Wash Sales
In the course of the Company’s asset management, securities.are sold and reacquired within 30 days of the sale date. There
are no transactions for securities with NAIC designation 3 or below sold during the second quarter of 2011, and reacquired

within 30 days of the sale date.

Note 18 - Gain or Loss from Uninsured Accident and Health Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

No change.

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/ Third Party Administrators

No change.
Note 20 — Fair Value Measurements
A. Inputs Used for Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value
1. Fair Value Measurements by Levels 1, 2 and 3
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or would be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Company primarily
uses the market approach which generally utilizes market transaction data for identical or similar instruments.
The hierarchy level assigned to each security in the Company’s portfolio is based on the Company’s assessment of the
transparency and reliability of the inputs used in the valuation of each instrument at the measurement date. The highest
priority is given to Level 1 measurements and the lowest priority to Level 3 measurements. Securities are classified
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The Company recognizes transfers

between levels at the end of each reporting period. The three hierarchy levels are defined as follows:

- Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted observable quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Company has the ability. to access at the measurement date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Level 2 — Valuations based on directly or indirectly observable inputs (other than Level 1 prices) at the
measurement date, such as quoted prices in active markets or prices in markets that are not active for similar
assets or liabilities or other inputs that are observable.

- Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and reflect the Company’s own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants might use.

The following table summarizes the Company’s assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value at June 30, 2011:

1 2 3 4 5
Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets at fair value
Bonds
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities $0 $333,840 $0- $333,840
Total Bonds $0 $ 333,840 $0 $ 333,840
Preferred Stocks $0 $0 $0 $0
Common Stocks
Industrial and Miscellaneous $0 $0 $12,430 $ 12,430
Total Common Stocks $0 $0 $ 12,430 $ 12,430
Total assets at fair value $0 $333,840 $ 12,430 $ 346,270
Liabilities at fair value $0 $0 $0 $0
Tota] liabilities at fair value $0 $0 $0 $0
The Company did not have significant transfers between Levels 1 and 2 during the quarter ended June 30, 2011.
2. Rollforward of Level 3 Items
The following tables set forth the fair values of assets basis classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Total gains | Total gains Purchascs,
and (losses) | and (losses) | issuances,
Balance at Transfers Transfers out | included in included in sales and Balance at
12/31/2010 into Level 3 of Level 3 Net Income | Surplus settlements | 6/30/2011
Bonds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50
Preferred Stock $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Common Stock $12,430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 12,430
Total $12.430 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 $ 12,430

3. Policy on Transfers Into and Out of Level 3

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 are due to re-evaluation of the observability of pricing inputs.

4. Inputs and Techniques Used for Fair Value

Fixed Maturities

At each valuation date, the Company uses various valuation techniques to estimate the fair value of its fixed maturities
portfolio. The primary method for valuing the Company’s securities is through independent third-party valuation
service providers. For positions where valuations are not available from independent third-party valuation service
providers, the Company utilizes broker quotes and internal pricing methods to determine fair values. The Company
obtains a single non-binding price quote from a broker familiar with the security who, similar to the Company’s
valuation service providers, may consider transactions or activity in similar securities, as applicable, among other
information. The brokers providing price quotes are generally from the brokerage divisions of leading financial
institutions with market making, underwriting and distribution expertise regarding the security subject to valuation.
The evaluation and prioritization of these valuation sources is systematic and predetermined resulting in a single quote
or price for each financial instrument. The following describes the techniques generally used to determine the fair
value of the Company’s fixed maturities by asset class:

U.S. government and agency

U.S. government and agency securities consist primarily of bonds issued by the U.S. Treasury and mortgage pass-
through agencies such as the Federal Home Loan Bank, the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation. As the fair values of the Company’s U.S. Treasury securities are based on
unadjusted market prices, they are classified within Level 1. The fair value of U.S. government agency securities is
generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in
markets that are not active, benchmark yields, reported trades, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair
value of U.S. government agency securities is classified within Level 2.
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Mortgage-Backed Securities

The Company’s portfolio of residential mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) and commercial MBS are originated by
both agencies and non-agencies, the majority of which are pass-through securities issued by U.S. government agencies.
The fair value of MBS is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, contractual cash flows, prepayment speeds, collateral
performance and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of MBS is primarily classified within Level 2.

Asset-Backed Securities

Asset-backed securities (“ABS”) include mostly investment-grade bonds backed by pools of loans with a variety of
underlying collateral, including automobile loan receivables, credit card receivables, and collateralized loan obligation
securities originated by a variety of financial institutions. The fair value of ABS is generally determined using
observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active,
benchmark yields, contractual cash flows, prepayment speeds, collateral performance and credit spreads. Accordingly,
the fair value of ABS is primarily classified within Level 2.

Municipals

The Company’s municipal portfolio comprises bonds issued by U.S. domiciled state and municipal entities. The fair
value of municipal securities is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, broker quotes, issuer ratings, reported trades
and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of municipal securities is primarily classified within Level 2.

Corporate debt and other

Corporate debt securities consist primarily of investment-grade debt of a wide variety of corporate issuers and
industries. The fair value of corporate and other securities is generally determined using observable market inputs that
include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields, new issuances,
issuer ratings, reported trades of identical or comparable securities, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the
fair value of corporate and other securities is primarily classified within Level 2. In the event third-party vendor
valuation is not available, prices are determined using non-binding price quotes from a broker familiar with the
security. In this instance, the valuation inputs are generally unobservable and the fair value is classified within Level 3.

Foreign government securities

Foreign government securities comprise bonds issued by foreign governments and their agencies along with
supranational organizations. The fair value of foreign government securities is generally determined using observable
market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, benchmark yields,
broker quotes, issuer ratings, reported trades of identical or comparable securities and credit spreads. Accordingly, the
fair value of foreign government securities is primarily classified within Level 2.

Equity Securities
Equity securities include common and preferred stocks. Common stocks with fair values based on quoted market prices
in active markets are classified in Level 1. Common stocks with fair values determined using observable market inputs
that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not active are classified in Level 2. The fair
value of preferred stock is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in markets that are not active. Accordingly, the fair value of preferred stock is primarily classified
within Level 2.
Other Investments
Other investments include primarily international loans, foreign cash deposits and equity investments in privately held
businesses. International loans and cash deposits are primarily valued using quoted prices for similar instruments in
active markets; these assets are categorized as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Equity investments in privately held
businesses are valued using internal management estimates; they are categorized as Level 3 of the hierarchy. Limited
partnership investments, which represent the remainder of the other investment balance on the consolidated balance
sheet, are not subject to these disclosures and therefore are excluded from the above table.

5. Derivative Fair Values
Not applicable

This Disclosure was removed by NAIC December 2010.

Other Fair Value Disclosures

Not applicable

Reasons Not Practical to Estimate Fair Value

Not applicable
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Note 21 - Other Items

A. 2011 North Carolina Private Passenger Automobile Escrow
The Company refunded all premium and interest held in an escrow fund to certain of its policyholders in accordance with
North Carolina General Statutes § 58-36-25(b). These distributions represented the full disposition of the Company’s

escrow fund.

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

No change.
Note 23 - Reinsurance
No change

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

No change.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Incurred loss and loss adjustment expense attributed to insured events on prior years has decreased $1,614,226 during the
first two quarters of 2011, This decrease was primarily the result of updated reserving analysis and improving loss trends in
the Fidelity/Surety $677,095, Commercial Multiple Peril $602,588, Other Liability - Occurrence $559,159,
Homeowners/Farmowners $223,617, Auto Physical Damage $146,095, and Private Passenger Auto Liability/Medical
$133,572 lines. This was partially offset by weakening loss trends in the Workers' Compensation $812,920 line. Prior
estimates are revised as additional information becomes known regarding individual claims.

Note 26 - Inter-Company Pooling Arrangements

No change.

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

No change.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

No change.

Note 29 - Participating Policies

No change.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

No change.

Note 31 - High Dollar Deductible Policies

No change.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

No change.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

No change.
Note 34 - Subscriber Savings Accounts
No change.

Note 35 - Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

No change.

Note 36 - Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts

No change.
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.1 Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions
with the State of Domicile, as required by the Model Act?

1.2 If yes, has the report been filed with the domiciliary state?

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of
settlement of the reporting entity?

2.2 If yes, date of change:

3. Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end?
If yes, complete the Schedule Y - Part 1 - organizational chart.

4.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

4.2 If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any
entity that has ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code State of Domicile

5. If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing
general agent(s), attorney-in-fact, or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the
terms of the agreement or principals involved?

If yes, attach an explanation.

6.1 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

6.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was
completed or released.

6.3 State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either
the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and
not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

6.4 By what department or departments?

6.5 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a
subsequent financial statement filed with Departments?

6.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

7.1 Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration,
if applicable) suspended or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

7.2 If yes, give full information

8.1 Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?

Yes[X]No[ ]

Yes[X]No|[ ]

Yes[ JNo[X]

Yes{X]No|[ ]

Yes{ JNo[X]

Yes[ INo[X]NA [ ]

12/31/2009

12/31/2009

06/21/2011

Yes[ INo[ |N/A [X]

Yes[ INo[ JN/A [X]

Yes[ INo[X]

Yes{ INo[X]



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

8.2 If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

8.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[ JNo[X]

8.4 If response to 8.3 is yes, pléase provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any
affiliates regulated by a federal reguiatory services agency {i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

1 ) 2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate . Location
Name (City, State) FRB | OCC | OTS [ FDIC [ SEC

9.1 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controlier, or
persons performing similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following
standards?

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent confiicts of interest between
personal and professional relationships;

(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be fifed by the reporting
entity;

{c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations;

(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

(e) Accountability for adherence to the code. ) Yes[X]Nof ]
9.11 If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:
9.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[X]No[ ]
9.21 If the response to 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

9.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ JNo[X]

9.31 Ifthe response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

10.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[X]No[ ]

10.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: . $

INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or
otherwise made available for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.) Yes|[ ]No[X]

11.2 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

12. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: $

1




GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

13. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments:

14.1 Does the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates?

14.2 If yes, please complete the following:

14.21 Bonds

14.23 Common Stock

14.24 Short-Term Investments

14.25 Morigage Loans on Real Estate

14.26 Al Other

14.27 Total Investment in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

(Subtotal Lines 14.21 to 14.26)

14.28 Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 14.21 1o -

14.26 above

1 2

Prior Year-End Current Quarter

Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted

Carrying Value Carrying Value
$ 0 s 0
$ 0 s 0
$ 0 s 0
$ 0 $ 0
$ 0 s 0
$ [V 0
$ 0 S 0
$ 0 s 0

15.1 Has the reporting entity entered into any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

15.2 !f yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?
If no, attach a description with this statement.

16. Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortage loans and investments held
physicatly in the reporting entity's offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities,
owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in
accordance with Section 3, Ill Conducting Examinations, F - Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements
of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?

16.1 For all agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,

complete the following:

1

Name of Custodian(s)

2

Custodian Address

Yes[ INo[X}

Yes[ JNo[X]

Yes[ INo[ }

Yes[XINo[ ]

16.2 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,

provide the name, location and a complete explanation:

2
Location(s) _

3

Complete Explanation(s)

16.3 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 16.1 during the current

quarter?

16.4 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes{ }No[X]

1
Old Custodian

2
New Custodian

3
Date of Change

4
Reason

72



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

16.5 Identify all investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the
investment accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 v 2 3
Central
Registration
Depository - Name(s) Address
NA Liberty Mutual Investment Advisors, LLC | 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116,
NA Liberty Mutval Group Inc. 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116

17.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been
followed? Yes[X]No[ ]

17.2 If no, list exceptions:

73



3.1

3.2

4.

4.2

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

. If the reporting entity is a member of a paoling arrangement, did the agreement or the reporting entity's participation change? Yes[ [No[X]NA [ ]

If yes, attach an explanation.

. Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other reporting entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole

or in part, from any loss that may occur on the risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ No[X]
If yes, attach an explanation.

Have any of the reporting entity’s primary reinsurance contracts been canceled? - Yes[ INo[X]

If yes, give full and complete information thereto:

Are any of the liabilities for unpaid tosses and loss adjustment expenses other than certain workers’ compensation tabular
reserves {see Annual Statement Instructions pertaining to disclosure of discounting for definition of “tabular reserves") discounted
atarate of interest greater than zero? Yes[ JNo[X]

if yes, complete the following schedule:

| 2 3 TOTAL DISCOUNT DISCOUNT TAKEN DURING PERIOD
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1
Line of Maximum | Discount Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid ) Unpaid
Business Interest Rate Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL Losses LAE IBNR TOTAL
......................... 0 0 R L A P PN BN
......................... of.......9) .0 0.0 2 UL IO
......................... 0 0 T N (AN .l P | 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Percentages:
5.1. A8H loss percent ’ 0.00 %
5.2. A&H cost containment percent 0.00 %
5.3. A&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses 0.00 %
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts? Yes{ INo[X]
If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. $ 0
Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ]No[X]
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date. S 0




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE  Schedule F



SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current Year To Date - Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Premiums Written

Direct Losses Paid (Deducting Salvage)

Direct Losses Unpaid

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Active | Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
States, Etc. Status to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date to Date
1. AMlabama AL L 564,062 .. 83492 6381 71345 | 1,665,494 1,059,497
2 AMaska o AK L 1.718,494 283,008 452447 15288911 1,190,878
3. Arizoma oo AZ L 383843 199078 848902 | 2652462 2,977,085
4 Atansas AR 1L 252,21 253,201 300860 508070 | 576,458
5 Calfornia CA | L. 44617548 | 21982154 f 23507716 | 68766013 | 61,298,869
6. Colorado . ... . .. ... .€O | L CooAsavreey 466,886 194,407 (3896508 | 3,423,767
7. Comectiout e | sl 515,390 534931\ 4541673| 4873617
8 Delaware o DE L maey 9858 | R DR I 35% | 18266
9. Districtof Columbia | bc | L. 102,185 4,176 50 1,208,477 517,232
10. Florida . FL_ [ L o 1839540 3300452 3626938 | 6867919 9,029,145
1. Geogia GA | L. 3509004 | 1724809 | 2331876 ) 5053509 | 7,287,089
12. Hawail HoopoL
13 Mdaho Lo
14 Minois Loq L
15, Indiana N L.
16 towa e Ao L
7. Kansas ks oL
18. Kentucky AU\ AN
19. Louisiana AL
20. Maine o ME L
21. Manyland MD oL
22, Massachusetts ) MA L.
2. Michigan Mo L
24, Minnesota S MN L
25. Mississippi . L
26. Missouri ... MO L
21. Montana DU LI
2. Nebraska NE | L
29. Nevada o SN L
30. NewHampshire CNH L
31. Newlersey o N
32. NewMexico T L
33. NewYork NY L
34. NorthCarolina NC 1 L
35. NorthDakota ) I
3. Oho ... OH | L
37. Oahoma JOK L
3. Oregon LR
39. Pennsylvania =~ o _PA L
40. Rhodelsland R L
41. SouthCarofina ©oosc | L
42. South Dakota SD Lo
43, Tennessee L .,
4. Texas L 14139352 | 13,843,355
45 Ueh | L. 1695007 | | 2549228
46. Vermont S| soso| 32| 13| (3208) 505128 | | 564,542
ar. Viegnia L 356822 2972287 | 2329819
48. Washingion S| aeasess) 35434480 | 19760417 9735081 | 31986732 | 26465603
49. WestVigina WL 185371 | 17284 268647 | 376503 ] 1765346
50. Wisconsin o wio | Lol asee00 | o] 61084 | 23718 | 570105 | 458547
51 Wyoming wy oL 399,119 546531 | 173731 212438 23301
52. American Samoa AS L N
53. Guam . .. . GU TN
54. PueoRico ] PRI
5. US.Virginlslands - VL0 N
56. Northern Marianalslands =~~~ MP N
57. Canada CN N L
58. Aggregate OtherAlien ~  OT XXX
59. Totals a) 51 143,622,745 138,434,173 75,043,637 63,329,548 223,251,581 217,666,747
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
5801, XXX
5802 ] XXX4 oo
5803 ] XXX |
5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 58
fromoverfowpage . . ... XXX
5899. Totals {Lines 5801 through 5803 plus 5898)
{Line 58 above) XXX

(L) Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Domiciled RRG: (R) Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs: (Q) Qualified - Qualified or Accredited Reinsurer:
(E) Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state: (N) None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
(a) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.




PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

Lines of Business

Current Year to Date

1
Direct Premiums
Earned

2
Direct Losses
Incurred

4
Prior Year to Date
Direct Loss
Percentage

SO EWN -

11
1.2

. Mortgage guaranty
. Ocean marine
. Inland marine
. Financial guaranty

. Earthquake
. Group accident and health
. Credit accident and health
. Other accident and health

. Auto physical damage
. Aircraft (all perils)
. Fidelity
. Surety
. Burglary and theft
. Bmlerand machinery

. International

. Warranty

. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Property
. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Liability
. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines
. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
._TOTALS

Fite

. Allied lines

Farmowners multiple peril
Homeowners multiple peril
Commercial multiple peril

Medical professional iiabliity-occurrence
Medical professional liability-claims made

Workers' compensaton
Other liability-occurrence
Other liabifity-claims made
Excess Workers' Compensation
Products liability-occurrence
Products liability-claims made
19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.4 Commercial auto liability

1,114,174

(1,596,089)

3
Direct

Loss Percentage
N
....... 944
e
......... 408
............ ey

. {dooan)|

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.
3499.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
Totals {Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current
Quarter

Current
Year to Date

Prior Year
Year to Date

SWEOD A WN =

14
1.2
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
174
172
17.3
18.1
18.2
19.1,
193,
21.
22,
23.
24,
26.

28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

34.
35.

. Commercial multiple peril
. Mortgage guaranty
. Ocean marine

. Inland marine

. Financial guaranty

. Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines

Fire

. Allied lines

. Farmowners multiple peril

Homeowners multiple peril

Medical professional liability-occurrence

Medical professional liabifity-claims made
Earthquake
Group accident and health
Credit accident and health
Other accident and health

Workers' compensation

Other liability-occurrence
Other liability-claims made
Excess Workers' Compensation
Products liability-occurrence

Products liability-claims made
19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.4 Commercial auto liability
Auto physical damage
Aircraft (all perils)
Fidelity
Surety
Burglary and theft

. Boiler and machmery

Credit
International
Warranty

Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Properly
Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Liability

Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
TOTALS

470,550

1,061,792

' 36,072,349
17,039,579

1,301,238

3401,
3402,
3403.
3498.
3499,

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)
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PART 3 (000 omitted)
LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RESERVES SCHEDULE

Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

1 2 3 4 5 [ 7 8 9 10 1 12 13
2011 Loss and 2011 Loss and Q.S. Date Known Q.S. Date Known Prior Year-End
Total LAE LAE Payments Case Loss and Case Loss and Known Case Loss Prior Year-End Prior Year-End
Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Prior Year-End Payments on on Claims Total 2011 LAE Reserves on LAE Reserves on Q.8. Date Total Q.S. and LAE Reserves | IBNR Loss and LAE | Totaf Loss and LAE
Years in Which Known Case IBNR Loss and LAE Claims Reported Unreported Loss and LAE Claims Reported | Claims Reported or BNR Loss and LAE Developed Reserves Developed | Reserve Developed
Losses Loss and LAE Loss and LAE Reserves as of Prior as of Prior Payments and Open as of | Reopened Subseguent Loss & LAE Reserves Deficiency Deficiency | (Savings)/Deficiency
Occurred Reserves Reserves (Cols. 1+2) Year-End Year-End (Cols 4 +5) Prior Year-End to Prior Year-End Reserves (Cols 7+8+9) {Cols. 4+7-1) (Cols.5+8+9-2) (Cols. 11 + 12)
1. 2008+ prior 23122 18632 o aTse 5013 163 5436 19,365 395 16,185 35,945 1,516 (1,889) (373)
2. 2009 8,070 8265 16335 2538 52 2,590 6513 o 13297 981 (1469) (488)
3. Sublotals 2000 +prior | 31,192 26,897 58,089 7811 215 8026 25,878 666 2 49,202 2497 (3.358) (861)
42010 o 2850} 16450 29301 7,031 869 7900 9431 933 10,283 20,647 3611 (4,365) (754)
5. Subtotals 2010 + prior 44043 43,47 1A 14,842 1,084 15926 135309 1599 32941 69,849 6,108 (1123 (1,615)
6. 2011 XXX XXX XXX XXX 13914 13914 XXX 7,951 11,669 19,620 XXX XXX XXX
7. Toials 44,043 43,347 87,390 14,842 14,998 29,840 35,309 9,550 44,610 89,469 6,108 (7,723) (1,615)
8. Prior Year-End Surplus As
Regards Policyholders 46,025 Col. 11, Line 7 Col. 12, Line 7 Col. 13, Line 7
As % of Col. 1, As % of Col. 2, As % of Col. 3,
Line 7 Line 7 Line 7
1 13.868 2. 17817 3. -1.848
Col. 13, Line 7
Line 8
4. -3.509




SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the iype of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a “NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

Response

1. Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? _ NO
2. Will Supplement A to Schedule T (Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement? NO
3. Will the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? NO
4. Will the Director and Officer Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? YES
Explanation:

Bar Code:

T TN
T

14



OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Page 3 - Continuation

REMAINING WRITE-INS AGGREGATED AT LINE 25 FOR LIABILITIES

2504. Amounts held under uninsured plans

1 2
Current December 31,
Statement Date Prior Year
B8 86,086
8,562
43,108 94,648




SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1 2
Prior Year
Year To Date Ended December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prioryear
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual costattime ofacquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
3. Current year change inencumbrances . L S TS IR
4. Total gain (loss) on disposals o . ™™
5. Deduct amounts received on d\sposals ) o NO N ______
6. Total foreign exchange change in book/ad;usled carrymg vave NN AR R T I B
7. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized o
8. Deduct current year's depreciation
9. Book/adjusted carrying value at the end of current period (Llnes 142+3+4-5+6-7-8) o
10. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts
11. Statement value at end of current penod (Line 9 minus Line’ 10)
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION
Mortgage Loans
1 2
Prior Year
Year ToDate | Ended December 31
1. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prioryear - | L
2. Cost of acquired:
21 Actual costattime of acquisiton
2.2 Additional investment made after aoqutsmon ____________________________________
3. Capitalized deferred interestand other
4. Accrualofdiscount B RN B
5. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease) ) 1 T P P
6. Total gain (loss)ondisposals .~ N O N E ....................................
7. Deductamounis receivedondisposals . BTN NI B
8. Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage interest points and commitment fees Y D
9. Total foreign exchange change in book valuelrecorded investment excluding acorved interest [
10. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized
11, Book valuefrecorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current period (Lines 1 +2 +3 + 4+5+6-7-8+9- 10) B Y
12. Totalvaluationallowance
13. Subtotal (Line 11 plusLinet2)
14. Deducttotal nonadmited amounts
15. Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)
SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Other Long-Term Invested Assets
1 2
Prior Year
Year To Date Ended December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prioryear
2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisiion
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisition
3. Capialized deferred interest and other PR UOR R PRERRPRES FORUURRRERERY RRRR
4' ACCrUal Of dlscount T T T T T T T . . - -
5. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease) _____ CRNICYYNIL.,. v
6 Towlgan(oss)ondisposals NJUIN o
7. Deductamounts received on disposals D
8. Deduct amortization of premium and depreciation
9. Total foreign exchange change in bookiadjusted carmyingvalue T
10. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized ) """""""""""""""""""""""
11. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3+4+5+6-7-8 +9- 10) _______________
12. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts o
13. _Statement value at end of current penod (Line 11 minus Line 12)
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks
1 2
Prior Year
Year ToDate [ Ended December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 of prioryear o f 145,452,812 186,314,764
2. Costofbonds and stocks acquired 19,768,690 52,650,401
3 Acemalofdiscount 209379
4. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease) __________ 32,262
5. Totalgain (foss)ondisposals 276,248
6. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks dlsposed of _______________ 14,968,598
7. Deductamortization of premium 473,169
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrylng value B o
9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized o ___________________ ) 4,116
10. Book/adjusted camrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9 150,297,624 145,452,812
11. Deducttotal nonadmitted amounts -
12. Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 150,297,624 145,452,812

SI01




Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

Showing the Acquisitions, Dispositions and Non-Trading Activity
During the Current Quarter for all Bonds and Preferred Stock by Rating Class

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Book/Adjusted /Adjusted Book/Ad) Book/Adjust IAdjusted

Carrying Value Acquisitions Dispositions Non-Trading Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value Carrying Value

Beginning During Current During Current Activity During End of End of End of December 31
of Current Quarter Quarter Quarter Current Quarter First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter Prior Year

cwis

BONDS
Class 1 (a) s . . 151,105,869 43,875,098 46,436,430 (68,896) 151,105,869 148,475,641 146,717,952
Class 2 (a) 7,155,735 1,074,100 B (517,448) 7,155,735 , 7,712,387 s 6,179,857
Class 3 (a)

Class 4 (a)
Class 5 a) v S OO I . , , ,
. Class 6 (a) . 43,609 42978 599,940 43,609 600,571 42,977

~ o one W o

Total Bonds 158,305,213 44,948,198 46,479,408 13,59 158,305,213 156,788,599 152,940,786

PREFERRED STOCK
8. Class
9. Class2
10. Class 3
1. Class4
12. Class 5
13. Class 6

14. Total Preferred Stock

15. _Total Bonds & Preferred Stock 158,305,213 44,949,198 46,479,408 13,596 158,305,213 156,788,599 152,940,786

(a) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column for the end of the current reporting period includes the following amount of non-rated, shart-term and cash-equivalent bonds by NAIC designaf\on:
NAIC1$ 6503405 NAIC2S 0 NAIC3S 0, NAC4S D NAC5S 0 NACES 0



SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Invéstments

1 2 3 4 5
Interest Paid for Accrued
Book/Adjusted Par Actual Collected Interest
Carrying Value Value Cost Year To Date Year To Date
9199999 6,503,405 XXX 6,503,405 815
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year
Year To Date Ended December 31

1. Booldadjusted carying value, December 31 of prioryear ... 7,500,404 . 5615653

2. Costof shortderminvestments acquired | 69,914,693 173,204,475

3' ACC(UB| Ofdiscounl ......................................................................................

4. Unrealized valuationincrease (decrease) o

5. Totalgain(loss)ondisposals

6. Deduct consideration received ondisposals 70,911,692

7. Deductamortization of premium

8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying valve L

9. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized =~~~ L
10. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9) ) 6,503,405 1,500,404
11 Deduc‘ lotal nonadmined amounts ........................................................................... .
12. Statement value at end of current period {Line 10 minus Line 11) 6,503,40 7,500,404

Si03




NONE Schedule DB - Part A and B Verification

Slo4



Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE Schedule DB - Part C - Section 1

S105



NONE Schedule DB - Part C - Section 2

" si06



NONE  Schedule DB - Verification
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SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

Year To Date

Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of cash equivalents acquired
. Accrual of discount o
. Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)
. Total gain (loss) on disposals o
. Deduct consideration received on disposals

© ® NG W N =

Deduct amortization of premium

. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized =~ .
Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)
Deduct total nonadmitted amounts =~~~

Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

4,685,207

S108




NONE Schedule A-Part2and 3

E01



NONE Schedule B-Part2and 3

E02



NONE  Schedule BA - Part 2 and 3

E03
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the  First National Insurance Company of America_

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
cusip Number Paid for NAIC Designation
Ident- of Shares. Accrued Interest or Market
fficaion Desciption Forsign | Date Acquired Name of Vendor of Stock Actual Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (a)
373384TH9  |GEORGIA ST o ) ) 06/21/2011 CITIGROUP ) ) . 1004850 | 1,000,000.00 - e
594510-6%0 MICHIGAN ST R o |y oszun0t1 | |JPMORGANCHASE o . 1008860 100000000 [ 8438 | 1FE
1799939 U.S.Tota Bonds Stales, Terrlores and Possessions XXX 2013710 2000,000.00 5438 XXX
WSBJHE . |GNRZDIOH27IA ) o 0672012011 CAPITALIZED INTEREST ) ) . N 5862 . 5200 N
337560 GNR2011-HO3 HA o o o T} oemonott | GAPITALIZED INTEREST 7 na000 | 1
504695736 MICHIGAN STTRUNK LINE 06/1512011 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA ) 1,088,370 1,000,000.00 6,806 | 1FE
3199999 U5 Total Bonds Special Revenue and Spedial Assessment and all Non-Guaranioed Oblgations XXX 111143 1.013,065.00 6,806 XXX
14170T-AB-7 CAREFUSION CORP e |7 osrtazot | |BANK OF AMERICA. o o sa106] 50000000 | 11953 |2FE
25051AL6 [ DANAFER CORP o ) " 0602011 |BANK OF AMERICA » 998,400 1,000,000.00 IFE
wywBs (R TRUST ] e ek OF AMERIGA [DRRRRRRREN IR L oo so0.000.0¢ R
784030-AA-8 SBA TOWER TRUST o " osna201 | {BARCLAYS CAPITAL 1,033,300 100000000 ) o 1FE
9B0888-AE-1 WOOLWORTHS LTD o ) F 04052011 |CITIGROUP o o 989,170 1,000,000.00 1FE
3839998 Total Bonds Industral ang Miscellaneous (Unafiated) XXX 4104970 4,000,000.00 12,189 XXX
I I I I
8399097 Total Bonds Part 3 ) XXX 7230115 7.013,065.00 27433 XXX
I I I
8399998 ‘Summary ltem fiom Part 5 for Bonds XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
I 1 [
5399999 Total Bonds XXX 7230115 7.013,065.00 27433 XXX
9999899 Totaly XXX 7230115 XXX 27433 XXX

(a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator 'U* provide: the number of such issues . .0



Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

~ SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of Ameri

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of
During the Current Quarter

{a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicatar ‘U’ provide: the number of such issues

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Bool/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 7 18 19 20 21 2
11 12 13 14 15
F Current Bond NAIC
o Prior Years Book/ Interest/ Desig-
v Number Year Current Other Total Total Adjusted Foreign Stock nation
e of Book/ Unrealized Year's Than Change Foreign Carrying Exchange Realized Total Dividends or
cusip i Shares Adjusted | Valuation | {Amon- | Temporary in Exchange | Valueat Gain Gain Gain Received Market
Ident- g| Disposal Name of of Consid- Par Actual Camying | Increasel | izaion)l | Impaitment | BUACV. | Changein | Disposal | {Lossjon | f(Lossjon | (Lossjon | During | Maturty |Indicator
ffication Description n| Date Purchaser Stock eration Value Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized [ (11+12-43) | BJACWV. Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date @
83162C-5N-4. |SBAP 20092081 05/01/2011 (MBS PAYMENT 94355 | | 94355.00 94,355 94,355 94,355 " 2100 | 010112029 |1
83162C-5V-0 | SBAP 2009-20L 1 0610112011 | MBS PAYMENT 70167 | | 70,167.00 70,167 w0167 | 70,167 1423 | 1200172029 |i
0599999 Total - Bonds - U.S. Govemments XXX 164522 | 16452200 164,522 164,522 N 164,522 3523] XXX | XXX
866407-C2-3 | SUMNER CNTY 06001/2011 [MATURITY 2,500,000 | 250000000 | 2619600 2514679 (14,679) (145679) 2,500,000 62,500 | 0610172011 [1FE
2493999 U.S. Total - Bonds - Political Subdivisions of States Terttories and Possessions XXX 2500000 | 250000000 | 2619600 2514679 (14.679)] (14.679) 2,500,000 62500 | XXX | XXX
235416-SH-8 | DALLAS TEXWTRWKS & SWRSYSR | | 04101/2011 [DIRECT 1,000,000 | 100000000 | 1,046,630 1,003,537 (3.537) (3537) : 25,000 | 1010172011 |1FE
296122-UM4_ | ESCAMBIA SFM REF-A-2. 0600112011 |DIRECT 100,000 |~ 100,000.00 101,510 100,951 (54) (54) (88) (898)] 2621 | 100012028 |1FE
FG HO1440 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT 163 163.00 182 R T ) 4| oabii2036 |1
FGOLD 10YR 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 524016 [ 524016.00 525965 (1950)| “(1,950) 7.868 | 07/01/2020 [1FE |
FH1J1225 06115/2011 [VARIOUS 1823 | 182300 1823 ) 21| 09/01/2035 |1
FHR 2462 EV 06/01/2011 [ MBS PAYMENT © k2795 | 6279500 62813 (19) " 9) 1,465 | 0610112011 |1
FHR 2776 OL 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT CUamnaes | 477,525.00 176,692 T Cum 3319 | 09/01/2011 |1
3 M1 | FNMA 10YR 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT 45972 | 14597200 146,675 {704) " (roa) 2472 | 111012019 (1
JAITY-ME-1 | FNMATOYR 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT Coapa3 | e1643.00 81997 (355) (355) 1356 | 12101/2019 |1
F137SMXD | FNMA_11:28A 06/01/2011 [ MBS PAYMENT " b2gs4| 6265400 ) @) @) 420 { ononr2024 1
31393 | FNR 2003-128 DL 06101/2011 MBS PAYMENT 6751 e7 oo 125 | 070112012 |1
31397Q-F5-2 | FNR_11-18B_AC _ 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT 58,560 B 5 I DR} 586 | 04/01/2024 |1
3837586 |GNR 2010427 JA 0510172011 [MBS PAYMENT s ) %0 = o . 7| 02012026 |1
88283L-AL5 | TEXAS ST TRANS COMMN 04/01/2011 [MATURITY 2,000,000 2,089,180 2,006,801 (6,801) (6801) 2,000,000 50000 | 0410112011 [1FE
3199999 U.S. Total - Bonds - Special Revenue ar ial Assessment Non-Guaranteed Obl [ XXX 4,222092 | 4,222,092.00 4,393,547 4,114,740 {13,047) (13,047) 4,222990 (898) (898) 95264 [ XXX XXX
G0075W-AB-5 |ABFC 06HET 0612512011 MBS PAYMENT | 9533 953300 9533 ek 9533 B e 11| omsion 1z
07324S-AH5|BAYC 032 06/25/2011 |VARIOUS 4218 | 421900 3609 " 3p97 "l 1i 3,707 512 i a7 | oér27a022 |1FE
15132E-GM4 |COMC 039 06/01/2011 [VARIQUS 18418 | 18418.00 17491 18,010 a7 : a 18057 361 3%1 363 | 0810112012 |12
29331@-AAS | COLORADO CAPCO. | 04/20/2011 | SINKING FUND REDE 3441| 344100 ; 3441 3481 156 | 03012013 |1
12669D-LG-1 | CWHL_02:32 06/01/2011 MBS PAYMENT 4374 437400 4394 4376 @ ) 4374 91| 12012017 12
IFRL03 0610172011 | MBS PAYMENT 15724 15428 691 2| e 720 16,148 384 | 010112013 12
: |esAAgss 0412512011 MBS PAYMENT 1,238 123 N 1238 B 1| odnsmoit [z
52517P-05-3 |LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. | | 0412512011 | BANK OF AMERICA ol 80920 | 180920 1212312018 |6FE
52517P-W3-1 |LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC 0412812011 [VARIOUS 3 ; 42977 il 81 43,609 48,669 48,869 03/23/2019 |6Z
552/5R-AB-8_ |MABS_06:NC3 06/25/2011 MBS PAYMENT 2897 | 2897.00 2,807 2897 ) T - 2897 o 4| o72s2011 [1Z°
59023X-AB-2_| MLMI_06-HES 06/25/2011 [VARIOUS 5264 5,264.00 3,978 3,365 612 612 3978 1,286 1.286 6 | o201 |1z:
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National insurance Company of America_

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of

During the Current Quarter

(a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator 'U' provide: the number of such issues.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in BookiAdjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21 2
11 12 13 4 15
13 Current Bond NAIC
0 Prior Year's Book/ Interest/ Desig-
r Number Year Current Other Total Total Adjusted Foreign Stock nation
e of Book/ Unrealized Year's Than Change Foreign Carrying Exchange Realized Total Dividends or
cusiP i Shares Adjusted Valuation | (Amort- | Temporary in Exchange | Valueat Gain Gain Gain Received Market
Ident- g | Disposal Name of of Consid- Par Actual Carrying Increase/ ization)/ Impaimment | BJACV. Change in Disposal (Loss) on {Loss) on {Loss) on During Maturity | Indicator|
ification Description n| Dae Purchaser Stock eralion Value Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | {11+12-13) | BJACV. Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date a)
617498-AB-9 | MSAC_0B'NCS 06/25/2011 MBS PAYMENT agm 8,355 8355 8355 4] <] 2 sz (12
617590-AE-7 SRR 2010-R7 3-A 06101/2011 MBS PAYMENT 349,207 352,025 1350618 ~(132d) (1.321) 349,207 7,659 | 09/01/2012 | 1FE
45B6ON-W5-0 | RAST_04-R2_ 0610112011 MBS PAYMENT 14,268 14,689 14,324 (56) (56) 14268 37 | 1hon2014 |12
B7246AA5 | TIAAS 2007-C4 AT 06/1012011 MBS PAYMENT 107,044 107576 107,157 (113 (13) 107,044 3407 | 10M0/2011 (12
921796.HP6_|VMF 99D 06/01/2011 | MBS PAYMENT 104,666 | 1 104,666 104,666 ) 104,666 3,200 | 0710112014 | 1FE
94980L-AD-2 |WFMBS 048 06/101/2011 [VARIOUS 46,755 [ 48,755.00 43842 44,082 68 68 44,144 2510 2510 967 | 070112019 |1Z-
3899999 Tolal - Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiiated) XXX 969,437 | 1,787,211.00 728515 734,164 1303 707) 596 734,756 234681 234,681 16625] XXX | XXX
6399997 Total - Bonds - Partd XXX 7856051 | 867362500 7,906,184 7528105 1303 | (28433) (27,130 7,622,268 233783 | 233783 177912 XXX | XXX
[T I
839999 Summary llem from Part 5 for Bonds XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX | XXX
8399930 Total Bonds XXX 7.856.051 | 867362500 |  7,906.184 7,528,105 1303 | (28433 (7130 7,622,268 233783 | 233783 | 177912 XXX | XXX
9999999 Totals 7856051 | XXX 7,906,184 7,528.105 1303 28433) (27.130)] 7,622,268 233783 | 233783 177812 XXX | XXX




NONE Schedule DB - Part A - Section 1
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Statement as of June 30, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NONE Schedule DB - Part B - Section 1
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NONE  Schedule DB - Part D
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SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date

1 2 3 4 5 6
NAIC
Desig- Book /
nation/ Adjusted
cusip Market Fair Carrying Maturity
[dentification Description Indicator Value Value Dates
BANK OF NOVA SCOTA SINGAPORE - Time Deposit (U BT 1 Y & B 16,617 | 07/01/2011
e 21984 | 070172011
- DRI IR iooero| 109,668 | 0712902011
000000000 oo 21934 | 21,934 | 0772002011
000000000, 1 RUTA. ... 8641 | 07272011
000000000 1 29810 29910 | 07/01/2011
000000-00-0 At 6588 26587 | 07412011
000000000 (DU IUU 130| 11299 | 072772011
000000-000. 1 L eem| ... 9638 | oTeRNt
000000000 o 9005} ... 90% | 0701201
000000-00-0. 1 18,617 o 18817 | 08/04/2011
000000000, o 28263\ . 23263| 070612011
05T6V-UB-8 (DR IR 586 . 26581 0711201
2363F7-UB-2 L B 46525 46,512 [ 07/11/2011
29603F-DN-3 [ D 6,645 6647 [ 080202011
2960308 , R R DR EORR 33231 . 2| o7neon
4611K1-UE-3 |INTESA FUNDING LLC - Commercial Paper o o U L T 23261 23239 | 07/14/2014
51488H-25-4 LANDESBANK HESSEN THUR NY - Yankee C/D - F\xed o R L 19941 19,940 | 07/27/2011
656020~DT1 | NORINCHUKIN BANK NY - Yankee C/D Fixed N R L 20810 ( 29910 0711172011
6931M3-U1-5 15,287 15267 | 0710172011
80280P-JB-4 23,262 23,256 | 07/08/2011
80280P-JC-2 | SANTANDER CP SA UNIPERSONAL - Commercial Paper [t 16,615 16,611 |  07/08/2011
853240087 23| 36210 | o7w0n
86562W-MH-8 33,233 ... 33233 07M2011
8672E3-UE4 |SUNCORP METWAY LTD - Commercial Paper - fq 4 24,591 B 24,588 | 07/14/2011
3299899 Industri 640,517 640,433 XXX
000000-00-0 33233 0712902011
000000-00:0 | CITIGROUP GLOBAL MARKETS INC - REPO - AAA Assel Backed Seauriies .. |1 ..\ . 33283 081042011
000000000, 62832 070112011
000000-00-0. 16,617 07/01/2011
03963U9-3 | ANTALIS US FUNDING CORP - Commercial Paper - AssetBacked |1 [ 33,26 1| . 0arosr01
03346W-1-7 | ARABELLA FINANCE LLC - Commercial Paper - AssetBacked "~ 323 . oT01201
0B037MUS-8 | BELMONT FUNDING LLC - Commercal Paper - AssetBacked. ... |t.. [ 33233 070572011
1373X3US4 29,906 071262011
76203M-UB-0_ |RHEIN-MAIN SECURITISATON LIMITED - Commercial Paper - AssetBacked .. (1. | . . . 13,383 071112011
76203M-W6-9 | RHEIN-MAIN SECURITISATON LIMITED - Commercial Paper - AssetBacked |1 .\ . . 16,610 09/06/2011
76205M-U8-5  [RHEINGOLD SECURITIZATION - Commercial Paper - AssetBacked (1 | 17,281 | 07/08/2011
76205MW6-7 | RHEINGOLD SECURITIZATION - Commercial Paper - AssetBaked |1 | ... ... 33,220 030612011
80584U-U7-2  |SCALDIS CAPITAL LLC - Commercial Paper-AssetBacked Ml 16,5168 07072011
3599899 Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities | 372,623 372,542 XXX
3899999 Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) | 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX
7799999 Totals — Issuer Obligations ] 640,517 640,433 XXX
8099999 Totals — Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities l 372,623 372,542 XXX
8399999 Total Bonds 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX
9999999 Totals 1,013,140 1,012,975 XXX
General Interrogatory: .
1. Total activity for the year to date Fair Value § 789,657 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $§ 783,525
2, Average bafance for the year to date FairValue § 9,760,029 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $ 9,807,309
3. Reinvested securities lending collateral assets book/adjusted carrying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation:
NAICTS 950,143 NAIC2S 62832 NAIC3S ONAICAS oNACSS O;NAICES 0

E09




NONE Schedule DL - Part 2
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SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH

Month End Depository Balances

1 2 3 4 5 Book Balance at End of Each 9
Amount of Amount of Month During Current Quarter
Interest Interest 6 7 8
Rate Received Accrued at
of During Current Current
Depository Code Interest Quarter Statement Date First Month Second Month Third Month ‘

FE . Open Depositories O P P P (P I ..
BankofAmedca . BesaMA ) comegrs) "8I\
0199998 Depositsin{ . 0) depositories that do

not exceed the allowable limit in any one depository

{see Instructions) - Open Depositories XXX XXX XXX
0199999 Total - Open Depositories XXX XXX 112,675 112,675 XXX

............. Suspended Depositories P I

0299998 Depositsin( = 0) depositories that do

not exceed the allowable fimit in any one depository

(see Instructions) - Suspended Depositories XXX XXX XXX
0299999 Total ded Depositori XXX XXX XXX
0399999 Total Cash on Deposit XXX XXX 112,675 112,675 XXX
0499999 Cash in Company's Office XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
0599999 Total XXX XXX 112,675 112,875 XXX

E11
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DIRECTOR AND OFFICER SUPPLEMENT

Year To Date For The Period Ended 2011

NAIC Group Code 0111 NAIC Company Code 24724

If the reporting entity writes any director and officer (D&O) business, please provide the following:

. Monoline Policies

1 2 3
Direct Direct Direct
Written Earned Losses
Premium Premium Incurred

2. Commercial Multiple Peril {CMP) Packaged Policies
2.1 Does the reporting entity provide D&O liability coverage as part of a CMP packaged policy? Yes[ INo[X]

2.2 Can the direct premium eamed for D&O liability coverage provided as part of a CMP packaged policy

be quantified or estimated? Yes[ )No[X]

2.3 If the answer to question 2.2 is yes, provide the quantified or estimated direct premium earned amount
for D&O liability coverage in CMP packaged policies : ’

2.31 Amount quantified: ' $
2.32 Amount estimated dsing reasonable assumptions: $

2.4 If the answer 1o question 2.1 is yes, provide direct losses incurred (losses paid plus change
in case reserves) for the D&O liability coverage provided in CMP packaged policies. $

Supp?



QUARTERLY STATEMENT

OF THE

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA

of SEATTLE
in the state of WASHINGTON
TO THE

Insurance Department
OF THE

STATE OF

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED

March 31, 2011

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY

2011




ASSETS

Current Statement Date

T
t 1 2 3 4
!
i Net Admitted | December 3t
| Nonadmilted Assels Prior Year Ne
| Assels Assels {Cols. 1-2) Admilted Agsels
1. Bonds 150,630,880 150600880 | 145,440,382
2. Stocks:
2.1 Preferred slocks Lo R RN
22 CommONSIOCKS 12,430 124300 12,430
3. Morigage loans on real estate:
30 FisUiens
32 Otherthanfistliens o
4. Real estale:
4.1 Properiies occupied by the company (less § Oencumbrances) | ot
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less $ CQencumbrances) |
4.3 Properties held for sale (ess $ 0 encumbrances) B I (NP PITPPIPN (PP
5 Cash($ 112,675) cashequivalenls(§ 0), and short-term
vesments (8 TSWAR 7,727,008 | TT27.008 7,813,079
8. Contract loans (including § Opremiumnoles) b
TooDervalives e e
8. Otherinvested assets T I I S
9. Receivables forsecurities 14 I L5 92
10, Securilies lending reinvested collaleral assels __________________ 4,788,575 | 4,788,675 223,450
1. Aggregate write-ins for invesled assels
12, Sublotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1to 11) 163,219,047 163,219,047 153,289,433
13, Title plants less § 0 charged off (for Title insurers only) _____ T A
14. Investmentincome due and accrved 1,422,105 1 42_2 105 ““““ 1.344, 264
15, Premiums and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in the course of collection | 3,378,385 367,674 3of0 Mt 2,871,824
15.2  Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installiments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $  (175,563) earned but unbitied premiums) o..225745850 0 7 225745431 23,095,698
153 Accrued revrospecive pramivms | T 7753 . 70118 L T8
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from reinsurers o 16725085 { . . . .. 16, 725 055 vvvvv 14 341,378
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured compames ____________________________________
16.3  Other amouns receivable under reinsurance contracts L L
17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans T B R B S
18.1  Current federal and foreign income tax recovelabie and interest 1hereon _____ 299,729 299728}
18.2 Neldeferred tax assel = P 5011237 567,563 4443674 4,432,235
18. Guaranly funds recelvable oron depost B 67,137 67,137 135,175
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software
1. Fumilure and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§ ) N N B
.2. Nel adjusiment in assels and liabilities due 10 foreign exchange rates A D S
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ) 3,332,103 3, 332 103
24, Healthcare (§ 0) and other amounts receivable ) h
25, Aggregale write-ins for other (han invested assels B 812,470 111,433 701“(‘)3‘7 700,921
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Acccunts and
Prolected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) R, 216,919,687 1054430 | 215,865,257 206,301,824
| 27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts L L vvvvvvv
28 Total {Lings 26 and 27) 216,919,687 1,054,430 215,865,257 | 208,301,624
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES
101,
R SRR IERRIRIRIR ILERRER
o o R ALt AR EEERENE I
1188. Summary of remalmng wrMe -ins !or Llne 11 from overﬂow page |
1198. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)
2501. Cash Surrender Value Life Insurance 467,912 467,912 465,063
2502. Equities and deposils in pools and associations . 21_5.33:5 o ' 215335 vvvvvv 211,624
2503 Oterassels _ L omaml o nas| Tl
2598. Summary of remammg write-ins lor L\ne 25 frcm overﬂow page ______ | :
2599, Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above) J 812,470 111,433 701,037 7Dm




Statement as of March 31, 2011 of the  First National Insurance Company. of America

STATEMENT OF INCOM

E

— 1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
To Dale To Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
11 Drecl{wilten$  68,389,431) | 69,394,333 65,300,014 277,511,910
12 Assumed (wilen'S  20021129) 043047 20,303,578 82,513,440
13 Ceded (witten$  68,389,431) . 59,394,333 65,300,014 277,511,910
14 Nelwiten$ 20020129 ] W] DRSS T 82513440
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accident year §  11,979,997)
21 Diect 34433720 484799 136,362,897
22 msswmed 11,326,442 1067685 | 46,233,101
23 Ceded 34,433,720 24,647,993 136,362,837
24 Net 11,326,442 10,676,856 | 46,233,101
3. Loss adjustment e expenses incurred _‘ ““““ 2,301, 9,740,817
4. Olher underwriling expenses incurred Lo 380,802 | 64376031 27_72_9_ 780
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deducli lons (8,562) (4,514
6. Tolal underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5) 119,999,230 oo isétsp028) 83,699,184
7. Netincome of protected cells o ) L
8. Netunderwriling gain (loss) (Line T minusLine 6+ Line 7) .. 81T 807,850 | .. .. {1,185,744)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvesiment income eamed .. ORI PSRRI 1,188,169 19489501 5.862,756
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) fess capw!al gams taxof§ 14863 27,602 382,820 878,477
19. Netinvestmentgain floss)(Lines 9+ 10) 187700 2,332,770 . 6741233
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
T 897 amount charged off $  41887) (40,760 (98.239) L 348.712)
13. Finance and service charges notincluded in premiums 1735761 L. 1778251 ... 728,108
14, Aggregale write-ins for misceflaneous income _(9,294) 27,224 {1.034,151)
15. Total other income (Lines 12through 14) 123,522 105,810 (652,758)
16. Netincome before dividends lo policyholders, after capital gains tax and before ail other )
lederal and foreign Incoms taxes (Uines 8+ 11 +95) o] 171,210 33230 1 4,802,731
17. Dividends topolicynolders 34,790 38.703 (28,194)
18. Netincome, after dividends 1o policyholders, after capital gains tax and before )
all other federal and foreign income axes (Ling 16 minus Line 17) o 1,736,420 32874270 4,830,925
19, Federal and foreignincome \axes incurred 388,220 267,693 {156,376)
20. Netincome (Line 18 minus Line 19) (to Line 22) o 1,348,200 3,018,834 5,087,301
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21, Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year 46,025,313 80,665,460 80,665,460
22, Netincome (fromUing 20) 1348200 3,018,834 5,087,301
23. Neltransfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts [
24, Change in net unrealized capital gains or {losses) less capital gains taxof § o) ‘ ‘‘‘‘‘ (179) e , 70489 ,,,,,, 62470
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss) T
26, Change nneldeferied income tax a0l Tea| (e and)
27. Change innonadmiled assels ... ... (16298) . ... (283) ... 779,009
28. Changeinprovisionforreinsurance
29, Changeinsuplusnoles
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells N R AR DRt IO
31, Cumulalive effect of changes in accounting principles gaq05]
2 Cepital changes: I
321 Pa'd in ..................................
322 Transferred from surpius (Slock Dividend) T T T g
323 Tansleredtosuplus T e
33 Suplusadistments: T
3B Padin
332 Translemed o capilal (Slock Dividend) T g
333 Translemed fomeapital T I T
34, Nelremitiances fromor (lo) Home Office 77T T
3. Dividendstoslockholders o {40,000,000) {40,000,000)
36. Changeintreasurystock S e R SRR Y
37, Aggregate wrile-ins for gains and losses in surplus L L 2 a2 16,380 297,947
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 21 hrough ’7) I 1,399,908 (36,817.789) (34 640.147)
39. _Surplus as regards policyholders, as of stalement date (Lines 21 p?us 38) ] l 47,425,221 43,847,671 46:025:313
DETAILS OF WRITE-IN LINES J
0501, Private passenger auto escrow
0502. . AR AAAAAAAREEEEEREEENY AR 8562)) (4.514)
0803,
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 05 from overflow page T [
0599. _Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 05above) o [ (8,562 {4.514)
1401, Retroactive reinsurance gaind(loss) {149) 8,637 (1,021,822)
1402. Otherincomef{expense) T rn 3
1403 .....................
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Lme 14 (rom overﬂow page ---------
1499, Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) {Line 14 abovey T {9,294) 27,224 (1,034,151)
3701. Otherchangesinsurplvs
3702. SSAP i0Rincrementalchange Ty agen) (gggg? """"" :f:gg;g)
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow bégé """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""
o199, Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37above) T {24,462) 16,380 287,947




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note I - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A

Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of First National Insurance Company of America (the “Company”) have been
prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Washington Insurance Department.

The state of Washington requires insurance companies domiciled in the slate of Washington Lo prepare their statutory
financial statements in accordance with the National Association of tnsurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual, subject (o any deviations prescribed or permitied by the Washington Insurance
Department.

There are no differences between the Washington prescribed or permitted practices and NAIC statutory accounting
practices that resulted in a difference for the Company.

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Exrors

The Company adopted SSAP No. 35R, Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments, effective January 1, 2011. The cumulative
effect of adopting SSAP No. 35R is reported in the Capital and Surplus Account and is not considered material.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

No change.

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

No change.

Note 5 - Investinents

D. Loaned Backed Securities

1. Prepayment speed assumptions are updated monthly with data sourced from the Bloomberg data service.

2. All Loaned Backed Securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment disclosed in the aggregate during
2011 as of March 31, 2011: None,

3. Each Loaned Backed Security with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment held by the Company at March 31,
2011 ’

1 2 3 4 5 6
Book/Adj

Carrying Value Recognized Amaortized cost Date of

Amortized cost other-than- after other-than- Financial

before current Projected temporary temporary Fair Value at Statement

CUSIP period OTTI Cash Flows impairment impairment time of OTTI Where Report

59023XAB2 $190,852 $166,940 $23.912 $166,940 $166,940 3/31/2009
59023XAB2 126,559 109,847 16,712 109,847 109,846 12/31/2009
59023XAB2 83,715 81,726 1,989 81,726 78,235 3/3122010
61749BAB9 199,179 189,194 9,985 189,194 189,193 12/31/2009
61749BAB9 166,411 164,941 1,470 164,941 161,764 3/31/2010
61749BAB9 $134,328 $133.677 $651 $133,677 $124.211 12/31/2010

4. Allimpaired Loaned Backed Securities for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in
earnings as a realized loss as of March 31, 2011:

1 2
12 Months and Under Greater Than 12 Months
Gross Unrealized Loss $(219,226) $(136,130)
Fair Value of Securities with Unrealized Losses $17,944,061 $566,823

5. The Company reviews fixed income securities for impairment on a quarterly basis, Securities are reviewed for both
quantitative and qualitative considerations including, but not limited to: (a) the extent of the decline in fair value below
book valuc, (b) the duration of the decline, (c) significant adverse changes in the financial condition or near term prospects
of the investment or issuer, (d) significant change in the business climate or credit ratings of the issuer, (¢) general market

conditions and volatility, (f) industry factors, and (g) the past impairment of the security holding or the issuer. If the

Company believes a decline in the value of a particular investment is temporary, the decline is recorded as an unrealized
loss in policyholders’ equity. If the decline is believed to be “other-than-temporary,” and the Company believes it will not
be able to collect all cash flows due on its fixed income securities, then the carrying value of the investment is written down
to the expected cash flow amount and a realized loss is recorded as a credit impairment.

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships & Limjted Liability Companies

No change.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Level 2 — Valuations based on directly or indirectly observable inputs (other than Level | prices) at the
measurement date, such as quoted prices in active markets or prices in markets that are not active for similar
assets or liabilities or other inputs that are observable.

- Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and reflect the Company's own assumptions about
the assumptions that market participants might use.

The following table summarizes the Company’s assets and liabilities thal are measured at fair value at March 31, 2011:

1 2 3 4 5
Description Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets at fair value
Bonds
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities $- $310,409 5- $310,409
Total Bonds $ - $310,409 $ - $310,409
Preferred Stocks - - - -
Cominon Stocks
Industrial and Miscellancous $- $ - $12,430 $12,430
Total Common Stocks $ - $ - $12,430 $12,430
Total assets at fair value $- $310.,409 $12,430 $322,839
Liabilities at fair value 30 $0 30 $0
Total liabilities at fair value $0 30 30 $0
The Company did not have significant transfers between Levels | and 2 during the quarter ended March 31, 2011,
2. Rollforward of Leve! 3 Items
The following tables set forth the fair values of assels basis classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy:
i 2 3 4 5 6 7
Total gains | Total gains | Purchases,
and (losses) | and (losses) | issuances,
Balance at Transfers Transfers out | included in | included in | sales and Balance at
12/31/2010 into Level 3 | of Level 3 Net Income | Surplus settlements | 3/31/2011
Bonds - - - R R . B
Preferred Stock - - - - - - R
Common Stock $12,430 : - - - - - $12,430
Total $12,430 - - - - - $12,430

3. Policy on Transfers Into and Out of Level 3

Transfers in and/or out of Level 3 are due to re-evaluation of the observability of pricing inputs.

4. Inputs and Techniques Used for Fair Value

Fixed Maturities

At each valuation date, the Company uses various valuation techniques to estimalte the fair value of its fixed maturities
portfolio. The primary method for valuing the Company’s securities is through independent third-party valuation
service providers. For positions where valuations are not available from independent third-party valuation service
providers, the Company utilizes broker quotes and internal pricing methods to determine fair values. The Company
obtains a single non-binding price quote from a broker familiar with the security who, similar to the Company's
valuation service providers, may consider transactions or activity in similar securities, as applicable, among other
information. The brokers providing price quotes are generally from the brokerage divisions of leading financial
institutions with market making, underwriting and distribution expertise regarding the security subject to valuation,
The evaluation and prioritization of these valuation sources is systematic and predetermined resulting in a single quote
or price for each financial instrument. The following describes the techniques generally used to determine the fair
value of the Company’s fixed maturities by asset class:

U.S. government and agency

U.S. government and agency securities consist primarily of bonds issued by the U.S. Treasury and mortgage pass-
through agencies such as the Federal Home Loan Bank, the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, As the fair values of the Company’s U.S. Treasury sccuritics are based on
unadjusted market prices, they are classified within Level 1. The fair value of U.S. government agency securities is
generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in
markets that are not active, benchimark yields, reported trades, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair -
value of U.S. government agency securilics is classified within Level 2.

6.2




Statement as of March 31, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 22 - Events Subseguent

No change.
Note 23 - Reinsurance
No change

Note 24 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

No change.

Note 25 - Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Incurred loss and loss adjustment expense attributed to insured events on prior years has decreased $978,200 during the first
quarter of 2011, This decrease was primarily the result of updated reserving analysis and improving loss trends in the
Commercial Multiple Peril $380,958, Other Liability Occurrence $265,645, Fidelity/Surety $195,055, Private Passenger
Auto Liability $103,506, Homeowners Multiple Peril/Farmowners Multiple Peril $91,514, and Special Property $89,533
lines. This was partially offset by weakening loss trends in the Workers' Compensation $201,974 line. Prior estimates are

revised as additional information becomes known regarding individual claims.

Note 26 - Inter-Company Pooling Arrangements

No change.

Note 27 - Structured Settlements

No change.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables

No change.

Note 29 - Participating Policies

No change.

Note 30 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

No change.

Note 31 - High Dollar Deductible Policies

No change.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

No change.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

No change.

Note 34 - Subscriber Savings Accounts

No change.

Note 35 - Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

No change.

Note 36 - Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts

No change.

6.4



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

8.2 If response 1o 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

8.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes| JNo|X}

8.4 If response lo 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and localion (city and state of the main office) of any
affiliates regulated by a federal regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the
Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Affiliate Location
Name (City, State) FRB | OCC | OTS | FDIC | SEC

3.1 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or
persons performing similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following
standards?
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between
personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting
entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code. Yes[X]No| ]

8.1 If the response lo 9.1 is No, please explain:

8.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes{ |No[X]

9.21 If the response to 8.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

4.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? ' Yes[ JNo(X]

.31 If'the response t0 8.3 is Yes, provide the nalure of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL

10.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statemen(? Yes[X]No| |

10.2 If yes, indicale any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $

INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or
othervise made available for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.) Yes| |No[X]

11.2 If yes, give full and complele information relating therelo:

Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: $



GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

16.5 Identiy all investment advisors, broker/dealers or indiviguals acting on behalf of broker/dealers thal have access to the
investment accounts, handle securilies and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporling entily:

1 2 3
Central
Regislralion
Depository Name(s) Address
NIA . jLiberty Mulual Investment Advisors, LLC | 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, MA 02116
NA Liberty Mutual GroupInc, 175 Berkeley Streel, Boston, MA Q2116

17.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been
followed? Yes[X]No[ }

17.2 If no, list exceptions:

73
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Statement as of March 31, 2011 of the First Nationai insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCER...NG ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLuING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1- ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
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PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE

1

Current Year {o Dale

Lines of Business

1
Direct Prem
Earned

iums

Direct Losses
incurred

Direct
Loss Percentage

4
Prior Year to Date
Direct Loss
Percentage

SO o s W

114
1.2

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.2
173
18,1
18.2
19.1,

. Farmowners multiple peril
. Homeowners multiple peril

. Morigage guaranty
. Ocean marine

. Financlal guaranty

. Earhquake

. 19.4 Commercial auto liability
. Auto physical damage
. Aircraft (all perils)
. Fidelity
Cswety U
. Burglary and theft

. Boiler and machinery

. Credit

. Warranty

. Reinsurance- Nonproponlonal Assumed Liabilty
X Remsurance-Nonproponlonal Assumed Financial Lines
. Aggregale write-ins for other lines of business
. _TOTALS

Fire .
Allied lines

Commercial multiple peril o

nland marine L

Medical professional liabilly- ‘occurrence
Medical professional liability-claims made
Group accident ‘and heai\h

Credit accident and health ~
Other accident and health
Workers' compensation ...
Other liability-occurrence |
Other liability-claims made ..
Excess Workers' Compensation

Products liability-occurrence
Products fiability-claims made
19.2 Private passenger auto liabitily o

566,097

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3490.

3401.
3402,
3403.
3498,

Totals {Lines 3401 lhrough 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34)

PART 2 - DIRECT PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Current
Quarter

Current
Year ta Date

Prior:Year
Yearto Dale

WO G R W

N
1.2
12
13,
14,
15.
18.
171

173
18.1
18.2
18.1,
18.3,
21,
22
23.
24,
26.

28.
29,
30.
31,
32.
33
34.
35,

. Boiler and machinery

Fire

. Allied lines

. Farmowners multiple peril

. Homeowners multiple peril
. Commercial multiple peril
. Mortgage guaranly

. Qcean marine

. Inland marine

. Financial guaranty

Medical professional liabifity-occurrence
Medical professional liability-claims made
Earthquake
Group accident and health
Credil accident and health
Other accident and health
Workers' compensation

Other liability-occurrence 7T
Other liabilily-claims made -

Excess Workers' Compensation
Products liability-occurrence

18.4 Commercial auto liability
Auto physical damage
Aircraft (all perils)

Fidelity
Suety
Burglary and thef

Credit

Remsurance -Nonproportional Assumed Liability
Reinsurance-Nonproportional Assumed Financial Lines *
Aggregale write-ins for other lines of business

TOTALS a

591,242

591,242

" 697480

1,803,563
' 2.439,588

DETAILS OF WRITE:INS

[ 3401

! w38,
3498




SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The lollowing supplemental reports are required o be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

Response
1. Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? NO
2. Will Supplement A ta Schedule T {Medical Professional Liability Supplement) be filed with this statement? NO
3. Wil the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the slate of domicile and the NAIC wilh Ihis statement? NO
4. Will the Direclor and Officer Supplement be filed with the slate of domicile and the NAIC with this statement? NO

Explanation:

The Trusteed Surplus Statement is not required as the Company is a U.S. insurer,

Bar Code:

T TN
T T AT

14




SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

Real Estate

1

Year To Déle

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

T owoe N~ ;e w

TGN

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of acquired:

. Current year change in encumbrances
. Total gain {loss) on disposals .
. Deduct amounts received on disposals
. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusled carrying value
. Deduct current year's olher than temporary impairment recognized
. Deduct current year's deprecialion

. Book/adjusted carrying value at the ‘end of current penod {Lines 142+4344.546.7- 8)
. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts

. Statement value al end of current period (Line 9 minus Line 10)

2.1 Actual cost at time of acquisition o
2.2 Additional investment made after acqulsmon o

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Mortgage Loans

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

oo

. Book valuelrecorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of acquired:

. Capitalized deferred interest and other
. Accrual of discount

W LN D oW

2.1 Actual costattime of acquisition
2.2 Additional invesiment made afier acquisition

Unreahzed valuation increase (decrease)

. Total foreign exchange change in book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest _‘ .
10.
. Book valuelrecorded investment excluding accrued interest at end of current penod (Lmes 1424344+
12,
13.
. Deduct tolal nonadmitted amounts
15.

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized

Tolal valuation allowance
Subtotal (Line 11 plus Line 12)

Statement value at end of current period (Line 13 minus Line 14)

+546-7-8+9-10)

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

Other Long-Term invested Assets

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of acquired:

. Capitatized deferred interest and other
. Accrual o!dlscoun

. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5+6.7-8+9-10)
. Deduct total nonadmitted amounts o
. _Statement value at end of current period (Ling 11 minus Ling 12)

2.1 Actual cosl at time of acquisition
2.2 Additional investment made after acquisilion

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

Bonds and Stocks

1

Year To Date

2
Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Bookladjusted carrying value of bonds and slocks, December 31 of prior year
. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired
. Accrual of discount

. Total gain (loss) on disposals

SO ®~No v s -

Unrealized valuation increase (decrease)

Deduct consideration for bonds and slocks disposed o[

. Deduct amor\lzallon of prem:um

. Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized = o
. Book/adjusled carrying value al end of current period {Lines 1+2+3+4+5- §-7+8-9)

Deduct total nonadmitted amounls

._Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11)

145,452,812

7412547

186,314,764

4,110

150,703,310

145,452,812

SI01




SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

Short-Term Investments

1 2 3 4 5
Interest Paid for Accrued
Book/Adjusted Par Actual -Collected B Interest
Carrying Value Value Cost Year To Date Year To Dale
9199999 7,614,333 XXX 7,614,333 708
Short-Term Investments
1 2
Prior Year ,
Year To Date Ended December 31
1. Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prioryear 7500404 | 5,615,653
2. Costof short-term investments acquired 21958100 173,204,475
3. Acaralofdiscount
4. Unrealized valuationincrease (decrease) .o
5. Totalgainfloss)ondisposals oo R
6. Deducl consideralion received ondisposals 320816811 171,319,724
7. Deduct amortization of premium R SR SR
8. Total foreign exchange change in book/adjusted carrying value
9. Deduct cumrenl year's other than temporary impairment recognized . o
10. Bookladjusled carrying value al end of current period (Lines 1 +2+3+4+5.6-7+8-9) 7614333¢ 7,500,404
11, Deduct total nonadmitted amounts o o T
2. _Statement value at end of current period (Line 10 minus Line 11) 7,614,333 | 7,500,404

Sl03




SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION

(Cash Equivalents)

Year To Date

2

Prior Year
Ended December 31

. Deduct total nonadmitied amounts

Book/adjusted carrying value, December 31 of prior year
Cost of cash equivalents acquired
Accrual of discount

Deduct current year's other than temporary impairment recognized

Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period (Lines 1+2+3+4+5-6-7+8-9)

Si08
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Statement as of March 31, 2011 of the  First National lnsurance Company of America

SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Acquired During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 S 3 7 8 9 10
Cusip Number Paid for NAIC Designation
Went. of Shares Accrued fnterest or Market
ification Description Foreign Date Acquired Name of Vendor of Stock Actusl Cost Par Value and Dividends Indicator (a)
152735959 CENTRAL BUCKS PA SCHDIST “garzz01i|CIMGROUP *ag8760 " "s00,000.00 w0
N
2499999 _U.S. Total Bonds Political of Stales, Terrtories and Possessions XXX 499,760 500,000.00 XXX
—
130795087 CALIFORNIA STATEWIDE CMNTYS DEV AU oazsont | [JANNEY MONTGOMERYSCOTT T 108616 100,000.00 1
BLMOME-OE 4 FNMA DUS MULTI 7YR BALLOON 031472011 DUNCAN WILLIAMS IREIRE 150000000 95 |1
31397SMX-9. FNMA_11288 03032011 {BARCLAYS CAPITAL 2,060,000 2,000000.00 E !
397QFS2 - ENR_11-188_AC 020372011 BANKOFAMERICA | 2067109 200000000 | 6,000 |1
383758-H6 GNR 2010-H27 JA 030011 CAPITALIZED INTEREST . %8m0 . sg7000 e
383758470 GNR2011-HOIHA 031202011 VARIOUS 1,000,388 100414800 551 1
644614.G8.5 NEW HAMPSHIRE HEALTH & ED FACS AUT 93102011 BAUM . 960,000 960,000.00 Ve
3199999 U.S.Total Bonds Special Revenue and Special Assessment and all Non-Guaranteed Obiigations T XXX o raoress 7574,118.00 19,201 XXX
71340467, [CHURCHSDWIGHTCO B " eanonor FIN FINANCIAL 503,865
233851-AD6 DAIMLER FINANCE NORTH AMERICA LLC o 03212011 {CITIGRQUP o . 499425
25243Y-AM-1 DIAGEQ CAPITALPLC F 031232011 WELLS FARGO SECURITIES (FMR WACHOVIA) 567,855
26882p-80-7 ERAC USA FINANCE CO 032972019 |BANK OF AMERICA 1513
494368688 |KIMBERLY-CLARK 031072011 [STIFELNICOLAUS & CO. 1,166,240
TB4030-A0B | [SBATOWER TRUST ©_owar01 SEAPORT GROUP SECURITIES 1,032,560 1,000,000.00
3899999 Total Bonds Industrial and {Unaffiiated) XXX 4,331,560 4,000,000.00 41,823 XXX
| 8399897 Total Bonds Part 3 B XXX 12,538,575 12,074,118.00 61,024 XXX
8399998 Summary Hem from Part § for Bonds XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
8399999 Totai Bonds . XXX 12,538,575 _‘ 12,074,118.00 61,024 XXX
9999339 Yotals XXX 12,538,575 XXX 61,024 XXX
(a) For all common slock bearing the NAIC market indicator ‘U provide: the number of such issues 0
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Statement as of **~rch 31, 2011 of the First National Insurance Company of America

SCHEDULE D - PART 4

Show All Long-Term Bonds and Stock Sold, Redeemed or Otherwise Disposed of

During the Current Quarter

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Bool/Adjusted Camying Value 16 17 18 19 » 21 2
1" 12 13 14 15
F Curent 8ond NAIC
° Prior Year's Book! Interest Desig-
r Number Year Current Other Tolat Total Adjusted Foreign Stock nation
e of Book/ Unrealized | Year's Than Change Foreign Canying | Exchange | Realized Towal Dividends or
cusip i Shares Adusted | Vauaton | (Amot- | Temporary in Exchange |  Valueat Gain Gain Gain Received Market
dent- al Disposa Name of of Consid- Par Actual Carying increase! | ization)l | Impaimment | BJACV. | Changein | Disposal | (lossjon | (lossjon | (Lossjon | Duing Maturity | indicator
ification Description n| Date Purchaser Stock eration Value Cost Value {Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12:13) | BJACY. Date Disposal | Disposal | Disposal Year Date @
95275R-AB-8 | MABS 06:NC3 032572011 | MBS Cagis| 281500 2615 o8 o 2615 o ‘2| vansr0n
S9023X-AB-2 [ MLMI_06-HES 0372512011 [ MBS PAYMENT 26T 1267700 9580 8105 1476 T 9,580 3097 3097 6 | 1212712011
617498-AB-9 | MSAC_06-NCS 0372512011 | MBS PAYMENT 10809 | 1080900t 10407 10407 . . 10,407 402 402 L 1| ozzsroty
617590-AE-7 | MSRR 2010-R7 3-A 03/0172011 | MBS PAYMENT 517694 | 51769400{ 521738 518,061 (367) (367) | 517694 3700 | 080172012
45660N-W5-0 |RAST D4Rz 0310172011 | MBS PAYMENT 14074 | 1407400 T 1aam9 14,080 an| an| . e _ 129 100172014
BT246A-AAG | TIAAS 2007C4AT 0311072011 | MBS PAYMENT _ 37709 3770900 | 319290 mzss| (26) @) 31709 34711 30M02011
921796-HP6 [VMF_99.D 031012011 | MBS PAYMENT C29737 ) 12973700 | 129737 129737 | 1273 . 1742 | 071012014 IFE
94980L-AD-2 | WFMBS_04-8 0310112011 {VARIOUS 57 s7s5000) | 53479 5 54,265 3293 474 | 071032019 12"
3839999 " Tofal - Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiited) XXX 3.260.206 | 3.26029600 | 3442715 3.255.267 1562 4,307) (22451 3252522 7774 7774 75700 | XXX | XXX
8393997 Total - Bonds - Parl4 XXX 7,112,547 | 7.112.547.00 | 7220989 7.056.813 1.562 (7813 (6.251) 7,070,082 42,465 42465 | 142942 XXX | XXX
8399398 Summary ltem from Part 5 for Bonds XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
8399999 Total Bonds XXX 7.112547 | 7,112.547.00 7.220988 7056813 1,562 {781 (6.251) 7.070,082 42.465 42485 2842 | XXX XXX
9999999 Totals 7,112,547 XXX 7220989 7056813 1,562 (7.813) (6.251) 7070082 42,485 42465 42942 | XXX XXX

{a) For all common stock bearing the NAIC market indicator 'U' provide: the number of such issues




Stalement as of March 31, 2011 of the  First National Insurance Company of America o

SCHEDULE DL - PART 1
SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS

Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date

000000-000
000000-00-0
000000-00-0
000000-00-0.
000000-00-0

000000-00-0
000000-00-0

00000

059:0Y Rw 4 .
22536G- DE 5 CIC NY Yankee CID Fixed
20503 872 || ERSTE BANK DER OESTER GRAND CAYMAN-Yankee CID-Fixed e t
4611K1-RM-9 | INTESA FUNDING LLC-Commercial Paper ) o T
4611K1-RR-8 INTESA FUNDING LLC- Commercia) Papel - ' ol

51489H-RB-3

1 2 3 4 5
NAIC
Desig- Book /
nation/ Adjusted
Cusip Market Fair Carrying Maturity
\dentification Description Indicator Value Value Dates
300000:00-0 | GOLDMAN SACHS & CO.REPO - U.S. Agency Mortgages .. .................... [t 3621 ., 30362
000000-00-0. LA
000000-00-0  |RBS SECURITIES INC-REPO - U.S. Agency Montgages ... ... ... b 83244 . 839
000000-00-0 Cearsf o 16,175 | 0410112011
0199983 U.S. G - Issuer Obligalions 132,832 132,892 XXX
0599999 Sublotals - U.S. Governments 132,892 132,892 XXX
00000, “gsii7i20tt
. 04/01/2011

0471512011

0410112011
0472112011

27864K. RC 9
76203M RC 2
80584U RS-0
9251204:56.7

3599893 Industrial and Miscell (Unafiiliated) - Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 1,103,184 1,103,000 XXX

3899999 Sublotals - Industrial and Miscell (Unaffiiated) 4,656,556 4,656,683 XXX
i N

7799393 Tolals - Issuer Obligations 132,892 132,892 XXX

7899939 Totals - Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities 3,553,362 3,562,683 ‘ XXX —

8099993 Tolals ~ Other Loan-Backed and Structured it | 1,103,194 1,103,000 XXX

General Interrogalory:

1. T~*al aclivity for the year to dale FairValue § 4,565,965 ) Book/Adjusted Carrying Value § 4,565,125

1¢ balance for the year to dale FairValue § 3,482,586 Book/Adjusted Carrying Value $
. -ested securities lending collaterat assets book/adjusied carying value included in this schedule by NAIC designation: :
NAICTS  4704851;NAIC2S 83924;NAIC3S O;NAIC4S 0;NAICS § 0;NAICE'S 0.

E09




NONE  Schedule DL -Part2

E10



NONE  Schedule E - Part 2
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

IO

COMPANY INFORMATION PAGE (JURAT)
Property Risk-Based Capital
For the Year Ending December 31, 2010

(A}  Company Name First National Insurance Company of America
(B)  NAIC Group Code 0111 (C) NAIC Company Code 24724 (D) Emptoyer's ID Number 910742144
(E}  Organized under the Laws of the State of WA
Contact Person for Praperty & Casualty Risk-Based Capital:
(F) FirstName Douglas (G) Middle (H) Last Name Link
{l)  Mail Address of Contact Person 175 Berkeley Street
(Street and Number of P.O. Box}
) City Boston {K) Staie MA (L) Zip 02116
(M)  Phone Number of RBC Contact Person 617-357-9500 Extension 45668 Email Douglas Link@LibertyMutual.com
{N) Date Prepared 01/31/2011
{O)  Preparer (if different than Contact)
First Name Middle Name Last Name
(P) s this filing an Original, Amended or
Refiling? Original
(P1) If Amended, Amendment Number:
(Q)  Were any items that come directly from
the annual statement entered manually
to prepare this filing? (Yes/No) Yes
Officers Name: Gary Richard Gregg Dexter Robert Legg Michael Joseph Fallon
Officers Title: President and Chief Executive Officer Secretary Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

Each says that they are the above described officers of the said insurer, and that this risk-based capital report is a true and fair representation of the company's affairs and has been completed in accordance with the NAIC
instructions according to the best of their and belief, ively.

(Signature) {Signature)

(Signature)
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9999999

UETAILS FOR AFFILIATED BONDS AND STOCKS - PR002

) @ €] ) (5) (6} 4] (8) 9) (10) (1) (12} (13) (14) (15) (16} (17)
Book/Adjusted Statutory Book/Adjusted Book/Adjusted Fair Value
Carrying Value| Surplus Carying Value| Tota! Value Carrying Excess
NAIC {statement Valuation | Total Value of Affiliate (statement of Value Total Value Component
Company value) of Basis of of Affiliate’s | Subjectto value) of Affiliate's {statement of Affiliate
Codeor | Afiliate’s RBC|  Affiliate's Column {5) | Outstanding RBC Affiliate's Qutstanding value} of Affiliate’s Common Stock
Affil Alien ID After Common |F - Fair Value] Common | (Adjusted for Percent Preferred Preferred Percent Affiliate’s Outstanding Percent RBC Stock
Name of Affiliate Type Number | Covariance * Stock ** A - All Other Stock % Owned) Owned Stock Stock Owned Bonds Bonds Owned Required | RBC Required
Total XXX XXX 0 0 XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 XXX XXX [] XXX XXX [] [1]
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2610 RBC

SUBSIDIARY, CONTROLLED AND AFFILIATED INVESTMENTS - PR003

(1) @ @) @ ©)
RBC RBC RBC
Number Required for Required for Required for Total
Affiliate RBC of Affiliated Affiliated Affiliated RBC
Affiliate Types Code Basis Companies Common Stock Preferred Stock Bonds Required
Directly owned P&C insurance Affiliates 1 Sub's RBC After Covariance Q 0 0 0 0
Directly Owned Life Insurance Affiliates 2 Sub's RBC After Covariance 0 0 0 Q 0
Directly Owned Health Insurance Affifiates 3 Sub's RBC After Covariance 0 0 0 0 0
Indirectly Owned P&C Insurance Affiliates 4 Sub's RBC After Covariance Q 0 0 0 0
Indirectly Owned Life insurance Affiliates 5 Sub's RBC After Covariance 0 0 0 0 0
Indirectly Owned Health Insurance Affiliates 6 Sub's RBC After Covariance 0 0 [} 0 0
Investment Subsidiary 7 Sub's RBC After Covariance 0 0 0 Q 0
Directly Owned Alien Insurance Afflliates 8 0.5 0 Q Q 0 0
Indirectly Owned Alien Insurance Affiliates 9 0.5 0 0 Q 0 0
Holding Company in Excess of Indirect Subs 10 0.225 0 0 [1] ] 0
Investment in Parent 1" 0.225 0 0 1) [ [
Other Affiliate - P&C ins Not Subj to RBC 12 0.225 0 [ 0 [ 0
Other Affiliate - Life Ins Not Subj to RBC 13 0.225 0 0 Q 0 0
Other Affiliate - Health Insurance Not Subj to RBC 14 0.225 0 0 0 0 0
Qther Affiliate - Non-insurer 15 0.225 0 0 Q 4} 0
Total 0 0 Q 0 0
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

SUMMARY FOR SUBSIDIARY, CONTROLLED AND AFFILIATED INVESTMENTS

FOR CROSS-CHECKING STATEMENT VALUES - PR004

Affiliated Preferred Stock

) ] @)
Annual Annual Total
Schedule D Part 6 Section 1 C8 Statement Statement Total From RBC
Line Number Preferred Stock Report Difference
Parent 0199399 0 0 0
U.S. P&C Insurer 0299999 0 0 0
U.S. Life Insurer 0399993 0 0 0
U.S. Health Insurer 0499999 0 0 0
Alien Insurer 0599999 0 0 0
Non-lnsurer Which Controls Insurer 0699999 0 0 0
Invesiment Subsidiary 0799999 0 0 0
Other Affiliates 0899999 0 0 0
Subtotal 0999993 0 0 Q
Affiliated Common Stock
Q) @ @
Annual Annual Total
Schedule D Part § Section 1 C8 Statement Total Common From RBC
Line Number Stock Report Difference
Parent 1099999 0 0 Q
U.S. P&C Insurers 1199999 0 Q [
U.S. tife Insurers 1299999 0 0 0
U. 8. Health Entity 1399999 0 Q 0
Alien Insurer 1499999 0 0 Q
Non-Insurer Which controls Insurers 1599999 0 0 0
Investment Subsidiary 1699999 0 0 0
Other Affiliates 1799999 0 0 0
Subtotal 1899999 0 0 0
Affiliated Bonds (Check to Schedule D, Part 1A, Section 1, C6,L 9.7) 0 0 0




First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

5004d

UNAFFILIATED BONDS - PR00S

It @
Annuyat Statement Source Book / Adjusted RBC
SchDPt1ASn 1 Carrying Value Factor Requirement
Class 01 - U.S. Government - Direct and Guaranteed Column 6 Line 1.1 47,754,630 0.000 0
Class 01 - U.S. Government Agency NOT BACKED BY FULL included in Column 6, Line 18,496,076 0.003 55488
FAITH AND CREDIT OF THE US GOVERNMENT 10.1 - Line 9.1
Total Class 01 Bonds Column 6 Line 10.1 - Line 8.1 146,717,952
Affiliated Class 01 Bonds Cofumn 6 Line 9.1 0
Total Other Class 01 Unaffliated Bonds LBMLEAMLO)-LER) 80.467.246 0003 | 241,402
Total Class 02 Bonds Colymn 6 Line 10.2 - Line 8.2 6.179.857
Affiliated Class 02 Bonds Column 6 Line 8.2 0
Total Class 02 Unafiiliated bonds LEML(T) 6.179.857 0.010 * 61,799
Total Class 03 Bonds Column 6 Line 10.3 - Line 8.3 0
Affiliated Class 03 Bonds Column 6 Line 9.3 0
Total Class 03 Unaffiliated bonds L(9)- L{10) 0 0.020 l 0
Total Class 04 Bonds Column 6 Line 10.4 - Line 8.4 0
Affiliated Class 04 Bonds Column 6 Line 9.4 0
Total Class 04 Unaffiliated bonds L(12) - L(13) 0 0.045 T 0
Total Class 05 Bonds Column 6 Line 10.5 - Line 8.5 0
Affiliated Class 05 Bonds Column 6 Line 9.5 9
Total Class 05 Unafiliated bonds L(15) - L(16) 0 0100 | 0
Total Class 06 Bonds Cotumn 6 Line 10.6 - Line 8.6 42977
Affiliated Class 06 Bonds Column 6 Line 9.6 0
Total Class 06 Unaffiliated bonds L{18)- L(19) 42977 0.300
Subtotal - Bonds Subject to Bond Size Factor 86,690,080
L(5) + L{8) + L(11) + L(14) + L(17) + L{20)
Number of Issuers
Bond Size Factor N 1.182
Bond Size Factor RBC = L(21) x L(23) 373,623
Total Unaffiliated Bonds RBC = L(1) + L{2) + L(21) + L(24) [ 152,840,786 | - 745,205
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

IZEEBBZ

@)
9)
(19)
(1)
(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)

UNAFFILIATED PREFERRED AND COMMON STOCK - PR006

) @
Book / Adjusted RBC
Annual Statement Source Carrying Value Factor Requirement
Unaffiliated Preferred Stock

Class 01 Preferred Stock SchDPt2Snt 0 0.003 0
Class 02 Preferred Stock SchDPt28Sn1 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock SchDPt2Sn 1 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Preferred Stock SchDPt2Sn1 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock SchDPt28n1 0 0.100 0
Class 08 Preferred Stock SchDP128Snt Q 0.300 0
SUBTQTAL - UNAFFILIATED PREFERRED STOCK Sum of Ls(1) through (6) [¢] 0
| {should equal P212.1 C3 less Sch D-Sum C1118)

| Hybrid Securities

Class 01 Hybrid Securities SchD Pt 1A Sn 1 C{B) L(8.1) 0 0.003 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities SchD Pt 1A Sn 1C(6)L(8.2) 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities Sch D Pt 1A Sn 1 C{6} L(8.3) 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities SchD Pt 1A Sn 1 C(6) L(8.4) 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities SchD Pt 1A Sn 1 C(6) L(8.5) 0 0.100 0
Class 06 Hybrid Securities SchD Pt 1A Sn 1 C(6) L{8.6) Q 0.300 0
SUBTOTAL - HYBRID SECURITIES Sum of Ls(8) through (13) 9 0
Total Unaffifiated Preferred Stock and Hybrid Securities Line (7) + Line {14) 0 1)

Unaffiliated Common Stock

Non-government money market funds Sch D Pt2 Sn 2 C6 L9399999 0 0.003 0
Total Common Stock Sch D - Summary C1 125 12430

Affiliated Common Stock Sch D - Summary C1L24 0

Non-admitied Unaffilated Common Stock P2C212.2in part 0

Other Admitted Unaffiliated Common Stack L{17) - L(16) - L(18) - L(19) 12,430 0.150 1,865
Fair Value Excess Affiliated Common Stock PRO02 C(17) L(9999999) 0
Total Admitted Unaffifiated Commaon Stock 1{16) + L{20) + L(21) 12430 1,865
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS - PR007

Total Other Long-Term Assets

(1) @
Book / Adjusted RBC
Annual Statement Source Carrying Value Factor Requirement

Company Occupied Real Estate P214.1C3 Q 0.100 0
Encumbrances P2L4.1, inside item Q 0.100 0
Property Held For the Production of Income P2142C3 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Sale P214.3C3 0 0.100 0
Encumbrances (Property Held For the Produciion of Income) P2 4.2, inside item Q 0.100 0
Encumbrances (Property Held For Sale) P214.3, inside item 0 0.100 0
Total Real Estate L(1) + L) +L(3) + L4} + L(5) + L(6) 0 0
Mortgage Loans - First Liens P2131C3 9 0.050 0
| Mortgage Loans - Other Than First Liens P2L32C3 0 0.050 0
Total Mortgage Loans L(8) + L(9) 0 0
Schedule BA Assets - Total P218C3 Q
Less: Collateral Loans PRO08 L(14) 0
Schedule BA Assets Excluding Coliateral Loans L(11)- L(12) 0 0.200 0

L(7) + L{10) + L(13) 0 0
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

MISCELLANEOUS ASSETS - PR008

1) @)
Book / Adjusted RBC
Annual Statement Source Carrying Value Factor Requirement
Receivable for Securities P2C319 92 0.050 5
| Aggregate W/l for Invest Assets P2C3 L1t 0 0.050 0
Cash P215, inside amt 1 112,675 0.003 338
Cash Equivalents P2 15, inside amt 2 0
Less: Cash Equivalents, Bonds included in Schedule D, Part 1A Sch E Pt 2C6 8399999 in part _ 0
New Cash Equivalents L(4)-L(5) 0 0.003 0
Short-Term Investments P21L5, inside amt 3 7,500.404
Less Short-Term Bonds* Sch DA Pt 1 C8 18399999 2.290.784
Less Exempt Money Market Mutual Funds* Sch DA P{ 1 C8 L8899939 5.209.620
Less Class One Money Market Mutual Funds* Sch DA Pt 1 C8 18999999 0
Total Other Short-Term Investments L(7)-L(8)- L(9)- L{10) 0 0.003 0
Collateral Loans Sch BA Pt 1 C12 £2399999 + 12433999 0
Less: Non-admitted Collateral Loans P28 C2in part 0
Net admitted Collateral Loans L{12)- L(13) 0 0.050 a
Derivatives P2C31L7 0 0.050 0
Total Miscellaneous Assets L(1)+L(2) +L(3) + L(B) + L{11) + L{t4) + L{15) 112.767 343

These bonds appear in Schedule D Part 1A Section 1 and are already recognized in the Bonds portion of the formula.
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9999999

REPLICATION {SYNTHETIC ASSET) TRANSACTIONS AND MANDATORILY CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES - PR003

4] @ @ @) ) (6) [}
NAIC Designation
or Other Value of RBC
RSAT Number Type cusiP Description of Assets Description of Assel Asset Requirement
XXX XXX XXX XXX 0

Total
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Issuer # 01

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT

U] @ @
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Facior RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds i 1,956,142 0.010 19.561
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 0 0.050 0
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 0

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 1,956,142 19,561
Class 02 Preferred Stock 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0,045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stack Q 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 9 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office Q 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income E: Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
| Aggregate Write-Ins for Invested Asseis 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY [ 0

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 +L.23) 1,956,142 19,561
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First National Insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

Issuer # 02

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

[Yum: BRANDS INC

M (2 3)
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Valve Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 1,167,994 0010 11,680
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiiated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 0 0.050 0
Mortgage Loans [ 0.050 0
SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 1,167.994 11.680
Class 02 Preferred Stock 9 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 Q
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock 0 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities [1] 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securilies 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of income Excluding Home Office [ 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of income E: Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 Q
Schedule BA Assels 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities o 0.050 0
{ Aggregate Write-Ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 Q
SUBTOTAL - EQUITY 0 Q
TOTAL - ISSUER #(L7 +123) 1,167,994 11,680
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0L0dd

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

Issuer # 03 [ ROPER iNDUSTRIES INC
U] @ @
Book / Adjusted Additicna!
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC
(1) Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 1.095.236 0.010 10,952
2) Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
(3) Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds Q 0.045 0
@) Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
{5) Collateral Loans 0 0.050 0
(6) Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 0
U] SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 1.095.236 10,952
8) Class 02 Preferred Stock 0 0.010 0
(9) Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 0
(10) Class 04 Preferred Stock Y 0.045 0
(11) Class 05 Prefered Stock Q 0.100 Q
(12) Class 02 Hybrid Securities 1] 0.010 0
(13) Class 03 Hybrid Securities Q 0.020 0
(14) Class 04 Hybrid Securities [ 0.045 0
{15) Cass 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
{16) Property Held For Production of income Excluding Home'Office 0 0.100 0
{17) Property Held For Production of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
(18) Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
(19) Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
(20} Aggregate Wite-ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
(21} Derivatives 0 0.050 0
(22) ‘| Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0
(23) SUBTQTAL - EQUITY 0 0
(24) TOTAL - ISSUER #{L.7 +1.23) 1,095,236 10,952
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Issuer # 04

(18)

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

IN ST OFFC-E-SOUTHEAS

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 +1.23)

) ?) &
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiiated Bonds 1,023,149 0.010 10.231
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 [
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unatfilialed Bonds 0 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 0 0.050 0
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 (4]

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 1,023,149 10.231
Class 02 Preferred Stock 3] 0.010 Q
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 Q
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock 0 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities [ 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Secuities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0‘1
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY [ 0

1,023,149 10231 |
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Issuer # 05

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PR010

[YuBa couNTY. cA waATER

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 + L23)

[§)] @) @3)
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 932,722 0010 9,327
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds Q 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Colfateral Loans 0 0.050 0
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 0
SUBTQTAL - FIXED INCOME 932,722 9327
Class 02 Preferred Stock 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stack 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Prefered Stock 2 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Cass 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
| Aggregate Write-Ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 G
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0
SUBTOTAL - EQUITY 0 0
932,722 9327
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Issuer # 06

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

[FACILITY INS HLDGS CORP

(1} @ (3)
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.010 0
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class § Unaffiiiated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 0 0.050 4]
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 [

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 0 Q
Class 02 Preferred Stock 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 9
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock 0 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Exdluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock 12,430 0.150 1,865

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY 12,430 1.865

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 + 1L.23) 12430 1,865
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Issuer # 07

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PR0O10

[NoMURA SECURITIES

U] @ 3)
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.010 0
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 9,196 0.050 460
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 Q

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 9,196 460
Class 02 Preferred Stock 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 Q
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock 0 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
Aggregate Write-Ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY. 0 0

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 + L23) 9,196 460
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Issuer # 08

(1

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

NC EASTERN MUNI PWR

M @ 3
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Facior RBC

Class 2 Unaffiliated Bonds 4614 0.010 46
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.100 0
Coflateral Loans Q 0.050 0
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 0

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 4614 46
Class 02 Preferred Stack 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Preferred Stock [ 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 0
Class 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securifies 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets [t} 0.100 0
Receivable for Securities 9 0.050 0
Aggregate Wite-Ins for Invested Assets 0 0.050 1]
Derivatives 0 0.050 1]
Unaffiliated Common Stock 0 0.150 0

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY Q 0

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 + L23) 4614 46
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Combined Totals:
Allissuers

38

ASSET CONCENTRATION FACTOR - PRO10

[GRraND TOTAL

@

M @)
Book / Adjusted Additional
Asset Type Carrying Value Factor RBC

Class 2 Unaffiiated Bonds 6,179,857 0.010 61,797
Class 3 Unaffiliated Bonds 0 0.020 0
Class 4 Unaffiiated Bonds 0 0.045 0
Class 5 Unaffiliated Bonds Q 0.100 0
Collateral Loans 9.196 0.050 460
Mortgage Loans 0 0.050 9

SUBTOTAL - FIXED INCOME 6,189,053 62,257
Class 02 Preferred Stock 1) 0.010 0
Class 03 Preferred Stock 0 0.020 Q
Class 04 Preferred Stock 0 0.045 0
Clags 05 Preferred Stock 0 0.100 0
Class 02 Hybrid Securities 0 0.010 1)
Class 03 Hybrid Securities 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Hybrid Securities 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Hybrid Securities 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Production of Income Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Property Held For Praduction of Income Encumbrance Excluding Home Office 0 0.100 0
Schedule BA Assets 0 0.100 4]
Receivable for Securities 0 0.050 0
| Aggregate Write-tns for Invested Assels 0 0.050 0
Derivatives 0 0.050 Q
Unaffiliated Common Stock 12430 0.150 1.865

SUBTOTAL - EQUITY 12430 1,865

TOTAL - ISSUER # (L7 + L23) 6201483 64,122
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+

CREDIT RISK FOR RECEIVABLES - PRO11

() @ 3 @
Amoun; Subject
Statement 1o RBC RBC
Reinsurance Recoverables Annual Statement Source Value Applicable Penalty t C(1)-C(2) Factor Requirement
Authorized Alien Affiliates Sch F Pt 3, C15, 10399999 of 0 Q 0.100 0
Authorized U.S. Unaffiliated Insurers Sch F Pt 3, C15, L0599999 0 0 0 0.100 9
Authorized Voluntary Pools Sch F Pt3. C15, L0799999 0 0 0 0.100 0
Authorized Alien Unaffiates SchF Pt3, C15, 10899999 [ 0 0 0.100 0
Unauthorized Alien Afffliates Sch F Pt 3, C15, L 1299999 [ 0 0 0.100 0
Unauthorized U.S. Unaffiliated Insurers Sch F P13, C15, L1499999 0 Q 0 0.100 0
Unauthorized Voluntary Pools Sch F P13, C15, 11699999 0 0 0 0.100 0
Unauthorized Alien Unaffiliates Sch F Pt 3, C15,11799939 0 0 0 0.100 0
Total Reinsurance Recoverables 0 0 Q 0
Federal income Tax Recoverable P2C3118.1+118.2 4.432,235 0.050 221,612
Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit P2C31L18 135,175 0.050 6,759
Investment income Due & Accrued P2C3L14 1,344,284 0.010 13,443
Recov fiom Parent, Subs, Affils P2C3123 6.016,591 0.050 300,830
Amts Receive relating to Uninsured A&H Plans P2C3L17 0 0.050 0
Aggregate Wil for Other Than Invest Assets P2C3125 700,821 0.050 35,046
Total Credit RBC=C3 £(09) + Sum of C1 L(10) through L(15} 12,629,206 577,690

Schedule F data should be brought to full doliar amount by multiptying 1000.

Column 2 Line 9: Applicable Penalty for Total Reinsurance Recoverables should equal AST page 3 Line 16 less PR035 tine 1 through line 3.
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)
()
(10}
(1
(12)

HEALTH CREDIT RISK - PRO12

(n @
RBC
PRBC Statement Source Amgunt Factor Requirement
Capitations to Intermediaries
Total Capitations Paid Directly to Providers PR020 Underwriting Risk Managed Care Credit Col (2) Line (5) 0
Less Secured Capitations to Providers Company Records 0
Net Capitations to Providers Subject to Credit Risk Charge L()-L(2) 0 0.020 | 0
Total Capitations to Intermediaries PRO20 Cotumn (2) Lines (6} + (7} 0
Less Secured Capitalions to Intermediaries Company Records 0
Net Capitations to Inlermediaries Subject to Credit Risk Charge L(4)-L{5) 0 0.040 0
Capitation Credit Risk RBC L(3) +L(6) 0
Health ASO/ASC Credit Risk
ASC Claims Reported as Incurred Claims Company Records 0 0.010
Other Medical Costs Paid through ASC Amangements Company Records 0 0.010
Fee-for Service Received from Health Insurer Company Records 0 0.010

Total Health ASO/ASC Credit Risk

L(8).+ L(9) + L(10)

Total Health Credit Risk

L(7)+L(11)

ololo oo

Enter amounis of secured capitation in PRCPT.
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(10}
(1)
(12)
13
(14

(15}

MISCELLANEOUS OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS - PRO13

U] @
RBC

Non-controlled Assets Annual Statement Source Statement Value Factor Requirement
Loaned to Others - Conforming Securities Lending Programs General interrogatories Part 1 L23.5 22,351,579 0.002 44703
Loaned to Others - Securities Lending Programs - Other General Interrogatories Part 1 L23.6 0 0.010 0
Subject to Repurchase General Interrogatories Part 1124.21 0 0.010 1
| Subject to Reverse Repurchase Agreements General interrogatories Part 1 124 22 0 0.010 0
Subject to Dollar Repurchase Agreements General Interrogatories Part 1 124.23 [4) 0.010 0
| Subject to Reverse Dollar Repurchase A Generat Interrogatories Part 1 L24.24 [ 0010 9
Pledged as Collateral Company Records 0 0.010 0
Assets Placed Under Option Agreements General Interrogatories Part 1124.26 0 0.010 0
Letter Stock or Other Securities Restricted General Interrogataries Part 1 L24.27 [ 0.010 0
On Deposit with State or Other Regulatory Body General Interrogatories Pari 1 £24.28 41,719,603 0.010 417,196
Other General Interrogatories Part 1124.29 [ 0.010 0
Total Non-controlled Assets Sum of L(1) through L(11) 64,071,182 461.899
Guarantees for Affiliates Notes to Financial liem 10e [ 0.010 [
Contingent Liabilities Notes to Financial Statements item 14a1 + ltem 27a

Amount 2 Unrecorded Loss Contingencies 974,888 0.010 9.749
Total Miscellaneous Off Balance Sheet items=L(12) + L(13) + L(14) 65,046,070 471,@
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(18)

(19)

(20)

OFF-BALANCE SHEET COLLATERAL - PR014
{Including Schedule DL, Part 1 Assets)

(1} @)
Book / Adjusted RBC
Annual Statement Source Carrying Value Factor Requirement
Fixed Income Assets - Bonds
Class 01-U.S. G - Direct and Company Records 22,128,129 0.000 4]
Other Class 01 Bonds Company Records 214,254 0.003 643
Total Class 01 Bonds L)L) 22,342,383 643
Total Class 02 Bonds Company Records 9,196 0.010 92
Total Class 03 Bonds Company Records 0 0.020 0
Total Class 04 Bonds Company Records 4] 0.045 0
Totat Class 05 Bonds Company Records Q 0.100 Q
Totat Class 06 Bonds Company Records 0 0.300 Q
Total Bonds L(3) +1(4) ¥ L(5) + L(6) + L(7) + LB) 22,351,579 735
Equity Assets - Preferred Stock -
Class 01 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records Q 0.003 0
Class 02 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records Q 0.010 0
Class 03 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records 0 0.020 0
Class 04 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records 0 0.045 0
Class 05 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records 0 0.100 Q
Class 06 Unaffiliated Preferred Stock Company Records 0 0.300 0
Total Unaffliated Preferred Stock L(10) + L(11) * L(12) + L(13) + L(14) + L{15) 0 0
Common Stock ICorppany Records 0 ] 0.150 i
Schedule BA - Other fnvested Assets |Cumpany Records 0 I 0.200 0
Other Invested Assets Ic«m@ny Records 0 I 0.200 0
Total | L(9) +L(16) + L{17) + L(18)} + L{19) 22,351.57ﬂ 735
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@
(O]

)
©)

Footnote

(0000001}
{0000002)
(0000003)
(0000004)
(9999999)

EXCESSIVE PREMIUM GROWTH - PRO15

U] @ @) @ (5} (6) 4} ®)
Selected Adjusted
Company Gross Company Group Gross Group Gross Statement RBC
Written Premiums * Adjustments Written Premiums * Adjustments Written Premium Value Factor Requirement

2010 284224514 0 26,030,446.181 152,127,952 25878318229 XXX XXX

2009 274,633,564 0 25,445.584.575 217,009,282 25,228,575,293 XXX XXX

2008 330,509,071 0 27.049,736.358 336,259,149 26,713.477,209 XXX XXX

2007 358,934,948 0 26.779.856.752 465.578,318 26,314,278,434 XXX XXX
2010 Growth Rate=[L{1)-L2)}L{2) 0.026
2009 Growth Rate={L.(2}-L3)}L(3) {0.056)
2008 Growth Rate={L(3)-L(4)JAL(4) 0.015
Three Year Average Growth Rate {0.00)
Two Year Average Growth Rate (0.015)
One Year Average Growth Rate 0.026
Selected Average Growth Rate {0.005)
RBC Average Growth Rate = 1(11) - 10%. capped to fall between 0% and 30% 0.000
Excessive Growth Charge Applied to L Reserve from Schedule P Summary C24 L12 x 1000 (in whole dollars) 87,391,000 0.000
Excessive Growth Charge Applied to Net Written Premiums from U&! Exhibit Pt 18 C6 L35 84,363,752 0.000

Enter Company and Group Gross Written Premiums in PR036.

Name of nvoluntary Residual Market Adjustment
{For Servicing Carrier only) Amount
Servicing Carrier 152,127.952
Senvicing Carrier 217.009.282
Servicing Carrier 336,259,149
Servicing Carrier 465,578,318
Total 1,170,974.701
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=

3 3

®)

(10
(1)
(12

(13)

(14)
s)

UNDERWRITING RISK - RESERVES - PR016

(1) @ @) @) 8] ©) U} (8) 9) (10)
MPL MPL CLMS
Sch P Line of Business HF PPA cA we cMp OCCURRENCE MADE sL oL FIDELITY / SURETY

INDUSTRY AVERAGE DEVELOPMENT 0984 0992 1.015 1,005 0.962 1.213 0981 0998 0.959 1253
COMPANY DEVELOPMENT 0985 0.949 0938 0993 0919 1213 0981 0.998 0691 0.776
@) 1.001 0.957 0.924 0988 0.955 1,000 1.000 1.000 0721 0.619
INDUSTRY LOSS & EXPENSE RBC % 0.201 0192 0.230 0324 0.465 0431 0306 0.257 0511 0325
COMPANY RBC %
(4)'(3)"5+{4)'5 0.201 0.188 0.221 0322 0455 0431 0306 0257 0.440 0.263
LOSS +EXPENSE UNPAID
SCH. P PART 1 (in 000s) 3,806 13,280 8,722 24827 20,156 2 4 1 10,299 2,782
OTHER DISCOUNT AMOUNT NOT INCLUDED IN LOSS+EXP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ADJUSTMENT FOR INVESTMENT INCOME 0938 0.928 0911 0.830 0.876 0.865 0.883 0.890 0.852 0.940
CASE LOSS+EXPENSE RESERVE RISK-BASED CAPITAL
(000's)
MAX [0,{(8)+1)(B)-11'[(6)+(7)])
zero if Line [(6)+(7)] s negative 482 1,361 980 2415 5534 2337 521
% DIRECT LOSS SENS 0.0 00 00 126 00 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 00
% ASSUMED LOSS SENS 00 00 00 126 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00
LOSS SENSITIVE DISCOUNT {in 000s) 0 0 0 137 0 0 0 0 0 0
LOSS+EXPENSE RBC AFTER DSCT (in 000s)
L(09) - L{12) 482 1,361 980 2278 5534 7 1 0 2337 521
LOSS CONCEN FACTOR

NET LOSS+EXPENSE RBC x1000 (converted to whole doltars)
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]
2)
[©]
O]

©)

6)
ul
@)
©)
(10}
(11
(12

(13

(14)
(15)

UNDERWRITING RISK - RESERVES - PR016 - Continued

(11) (12) (13) (14) (15} (16) (7 (18) (19) (20)
FINANCIAL / REIN.
SPECIAL AUTO PHYSICAL OTHER MORTGAGE PROPERTY &

Sch P Line of Business PROPERTY DAMAGE {CREDIT,A8H) GUARANTY INTL FINANCIAL LINES | REIN. LIABILITY PL WARRANTY TOTAL
INDUSTRY AVERAGE DEVELOPMENT 1.144 1.155 12717 0.841 1.102 0.965 1.304 1.063 1.717 XXX
COMPANY DEVELOPMENT 0.972 0.997 0.623 0.841 1.102 0.965 1.304 1.083 1.717 XXX
@) 0.850 0.863 0.488 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 XXX
INDUSTRY LOSS & EXPENSE RBC % 0191 0.112 0.172 0.200 0.327 0.286 0.769 0.643 0.325 XXX
COMPANY RBC %
(@)EY5+4) 5 0177 0.104 0128 0.200 0.327 0.286 0.769 0643 0.325 XXX
LOSS +EXPENSE UNPAID
SCH. P PART 1 {in 000s) 676 554 400 [ 0 0 1.601 254 0 87391
OTHER DISCOUNT AMOUNT NOT INCLUDED IN LOSS+EXP. 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
ADJUSTMENT FOR INVESTMENT INCOME 0.966 0.976 0.967 0.926 0.874 0.901 0.838 0.841 0.940 XXX
CASE LOSS+EXPENSE RESERVE RISK-BASED CAPITAL (00 93 43 36 0 0 0 772 97 0 14,679
% DIRECT LOSS SENS 0.0! 0.0} 0.0! 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 09 0.0 XXX
% ASSUMED LOSS SENS 0.0! 0.0 0.0] 0.0 0.0] 0.0 0.0 0.9 0.0 XXX
LOSS SENSITIVE DISCOUNT (in 000s) 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 137
LOSS+EXPENSE RBC AFTER DSCT (in 000s)
L(09) - L{12) 93 43 36 0 0 0 772 97 0 14,542
LOSS CONCEN FACTOR 0.785
NET LOSS+EXPENSE RBC x1000 (converted to whole dollars) 11,415,470
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(U]

B

UNDERWRITING RISK - NET WRITTEN PREMIUMS - PRO17

[} @ ©] @ [} (6) 4 8) ©) (10)

Sch P Line of Business HIF PPA CA wc CwMP MPL OCCURRENC | MM CLMS MADE SL oL FIDELITY / SURETY
INDUSTRY AVERAGE LOSS & EXPENSE RATIO 0.736 0.815 0.705 0.780 0.674 1.031 0.860 0.582 0.687 0.584
COMPANY AVERAGE LOSS 8 EXPENSE RATIO 0.686 0.763 0.625 0.826 0.634 1.031 0.860 0.582 0.504 0.285
(2)(1) 0932 0.936 0.887 1.059 0.941 1.000 1.000 1.000 0734 0.488
INDUSTRY LOSS & EXPENSE RATIO 0.937 0.969 0.988 1.033 0.921 1.822 1.092 0.904 1.042 0.883
COMPANY RBC LOSS & EXPENSE RATIO
3){4)°0.5+(4)'0.5 0.905 0938 0932 1.063 0.894 1.822 1.092 0.04 0.903 0.657
COMPANY UNDERWRITING EXPENSE RATIO 0.329 0.329 0.329 0.329 0329 0.329 0.329 0.329 0329 0.329
ADJUSTMENT FOR INVESTMENT INCOME 0.954 0.925 0.890 0.839 0.896 0.767 0.827 0.898 0.816 0.904
CIY NET WRITTEN PREMIUM (in 000s 12,711 15,751 6.752 7,246 14,839 6 1 2 4558 5.845
BASE WRITTEN PREMIUM RISK-BASED CAPITAL (in 000s)
MAX [ 2445 3.097 1.070 1,600 1.929 4 0 0 300 0
% DIRECT LOSS SENS WP 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
% ASSUMED LOSS SENS WP 0.0 2.9 0.0 54 0.0] 0.0 00 0.0] 0.0 0.0
LOSS SENSITIVE DSCT - WP {in 000s} 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0
NWP RBC AFTER DSCT {in 000s) 2,445 3.097 1.070 1.564 1,929 4 0 0 300 0

PREMIUM CONCENTRATION FACTOR
NET WRITTEN PREMIUM RBC x 1000 (converted to whole dollars)
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(13
(14)
(15)

UNDERWRITING RISK - RESERVES - PR017 - Continued

(1) (12) {13) (14) (15) (16) {7 (18) (19 (20)
FINANCIAL / REIN.
SPECIAL AUTO PHYSICAL OTHER MORTGAGE PROPERTY &

Sch P Line of Business PROPERTY DAMAGE (CREDIT A8H) GUARANTY INTL FINANCIAL LINES | REIN. LIABILITY PL WARRANTY TOTAL
INDUSTRY AVERAGE LOSS 8 EXPENSE RATIO 0.565 0.692 0.691 0.738 0.954 0828 1.010 0.747 0.860 XXX
COMPANY AVERAGE LOSS 8 EXPENSE RATIO 0475 0.650 0.691 0738 0.954 0.828 1.010 0.361 0.860 XXX
o) 0.841 0.939 1.000 1000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0483 1.000 XXX
INDUSTRY LOSS & EXPENSE RATIO 0.941 0.843 0.893 1482 1169 1.349 1.507 1214 0.883 XXX
COMPANY RBC LOSS & EXPENSE RATIO
()(4)05+4)05 0.866 0817 0893 1482 1.169 1.349 1.507 0.900 0.883 XXX
COMPANY UNDERWRITING EXPENSE RATIO 0329 0.329 0.329 0329 0.329 0.329 0.329 0.329 0329 XXX
ADJUSTMENT FOR INVESTMENT INCOME 0.949 0.971 0.947 0884 0.905 0.893 0177 0.174 0904 XXX
CIY NET WRITTEN PREMIUM (in 0005 4356 12,185 [ 0 0 0 o 13 o 84,364
BASE WRITTEN PREMIUM RISK-BASED CAPITAL (in 000s)
MAX | 657 1490 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 12595
% DIRECT LOSS SENS WP 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0 XXX
% ASSUMED LOSS SENS WP 00 00 0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 XXX
LOSS SENSITIVE DSCT - WP (in 000s) 0 [ 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 36
NWP RBC AFTER DSCT {in 000s| 657 1,490 0 0 0 0 ] 3 0 12559
PREMIUM CONCENTRATION FACTOR 0.756
NET WRITTEN PREMIUM RBC x 1000 (converted to whole dollars) | 9,494,604
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M
3)
(&3}
(32)
)
(6)

©]

HEALTH PREMIUMS - PR018

Additional Reserves for Credit Disabilily Plans, prior year

1) 7)
Statement RBC
Annual Statement Source Value Factor Requirement
Wedical Insurance Premiums - Individual Morbidity
Usual and Cuslomary Major Medical and Hospital Earned Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) [ T XXX
Medicare Supplement Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 T XXX
Dental 8 Vision Earmed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 T XXX
Stand-Alone Medicare Part D Coverage Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in par) 0 T XXX
benefils within Stand-Alone Part D Coverage Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in pari) 0 0.350 0
Hospital Indemnity and Specified Disease Earmed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in par) 0 0.035 . 0
'ADAD (Maximum Retained Risk Per Life )| Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part { Line 2 in pari 0 T [
Other Accident Eamed Premium (Schedute H Part 1 Line 2in part) 0 0.050 0
Medical Insurance Premiums - Group and Credit Morbidity
Usual and Customary Major Medical, Hospital amed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in parl [] t XXX
Dental & Vision amed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in parl) 0 t XXX
Stop Loss and Minimum Premium amed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 0.250 0
Medicare amed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in parl) 0 T XXX
Stang-Alone Medicare Part D Coverage (see insinyctions for imits) Eamed Premium {Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in parl) 0 T XXX
benefits wilhin Stand-Alone Part D Coverage Eamed Premium {Schedule H Part  Line 2 in part) [0 0350 0
Hospilal Indemaity and Specified Disease Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part § Line 2 in part) 0 0.035 .
" {ADRD (Maximum Retained Risk Per Life ) _|Eamed Premium (Schegule H Par 1 Line 2 in parl) 0 1
Other Accident Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part { Line 2 in parl) 0 0.050
Federal Empioyee Health Benefil Plan Earned Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) ] 0.000
Disability Income Premium
Noncancellable Disabilty Income - Individual Morbidity Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in par) 0 1 0
Other Disabilty Income - Individual Morbidity Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 + [
Disabilly Income - Credit Monthly Balance Plans Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 1 0
Disabily Income - Group Long-Term Earned Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 1 0
Disabiity Income - Credit Single Premium with Additional Reserve Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) 0 1 0
Disabity (ncome - Credit Single Premium without Additional Reserve Earmed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2in part) 0 T [}
Disabilty Income - Group Short-Term Earned Premium (Schedule H Pan 1 Line 2 in parl) 0 1 0
Long-Term Care
‘Noncancellable Long-Term Care Premium - Rate Risk" [Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in par(} | o] 0.100 - 0
Gther Long-Term Care Premium {1 Eamed Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 n parl) I o[ o000 q
Health Premium With Limited Underwriting Risk
ASC Business with Premium Revenue Eamed Premium {Schedule H Parl 1 Ling 2 in part) T o] 000 | | 0
Gther Health
Other Health Earned Premium (Schedule H Part 1 Line 2 in part) o] o ] 3
Total Eamed Premiums Sum of Lines (1) through {25) 0 0
C(1).1(26) should equal Schedule H Part 1 Column 1 Line 2
Additional Reserves for Credit Disability Plans Company Records 0]§
Company Records 0]

The premium amouns in these fines are transferred to PRO19 Underwriting Risk - Premium Risk for Comprehensive Medical, Medicare Supplement and Dental & Vision and Stand-Alone Medicare Part D Coverage
Lines (1.1) and (1.2} for the calculation of risk-based capital. The premiurn amounts are included here to assist in the balancing of tota} health premium. If managed care amangements have been entered inlo,

the company may also complete PR020 Undervriling Risk ~ Managed Care Credit. In which case, the company wil also need to complete PRO11 Health Credit Risk in the formuta.
i there are amounis in any of ines (1), {2}, (3). (7), (8) or (10) on page PRO18 Health Premiurms, the company will also be directed to complete the Health Administrative Expense

portion of PRO21.

The two tiered calculation is illustrated in the risk-based capita! instructions for PR0O18 Health Premiums.

The balance of the RBC requirement for Long Tem Care - Morbidity Risk is calcutated on Page PR022. The premium is shown to aliow fotals to check to Schedule H.
If there is premium included on either or both of these lines, the RBC vafue in Column (2) will include 3.5% of such premium and $50,000 (included in the fine with the farger premium).

The factor applies to all Noncanceltable premium.

These amounts are used fo adjust the premium base for single premium credit disability plans that carry addiional tabular reserves.
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UNDERWRITING RISK - PREMIUM RISK FOR COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL, MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT AND DENTAL & VISION - PR019

[Experience Fluctuation Risk in Life RBC Formula

U] @ (&) @ (5)
Stand - Alone
Medicare Part D
Line of Business Comprehensive Medical Medicare Supplement Dental & Vision Coverage Total
(1.1} |Premium - Individual 0 0 0 0 0
(1.2)  |Premium - Group 0 0 0 0 0
(1.3)  {Premium — Total = Line (1.1) + Line {1.2) 0 Q 0 0 0
{2)  |Title XVIIl-Medicare 0 XXX Q 0 0
(3) Title XIX-Medicaid t 0 XXX 0 0 0
(4)  |Other Health Risk Revenue 0 XXX 0 0 0
{5)  |Underwriting Risk Revenue = Lines (1.3) + (2} + (3) + (4) 0 0 0 0 0
(8)  [Netlincurred Claims 0 o 0 0 0
(7) Fee-for-Service Offset 0 XXX 0 Q 0
(8)  {Underwriting Risk tncurred Claims = Line (6) - Line (7) 0 0 0 0 1)
{9) Underwriting Risk Claims Ratio = Line {8) / Line {5) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 XXX
{10.1) | Underwriting Risk Factor for Initial Amounts Of Premium $ 0.150 0.105 0.120 0.251 XXX
(10.2) |Underwriting Risk Factor for Excess of Initial Amount § 0.090 0.067 0.076 0.151 XXX
(10.3) [Composite Underwriting Risk Factor 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 XXX
(11)  |Base Underwriting Risk RBC = Line (5) x Line {3} x Line (10.3) 0 0 0 Q 0
{12} |Managed Care Discount Factor = PR020 Line (12) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 XXX
(13)  |Base RBC Afier Managed Care Discount = Line (11 x Line (12) 0 0 0 0 0
(14)  |RBC Adjustment For Individual =
{ Line{1.1) x 1.2 +Line (1.2) / Line (1.3) } x Line {13} § 0 0 0 0 0
{15) | Maximum Per-Individual Risk After Reinsurance t 0 1] 0 0 XXX
{16) | Alternate Risk Charge * 0 0 0 Q 0
(17)  |Net Alternate Risk Charge £ 0 0 0 0 0
(18)  [Net Underwriting Risk RBC (Maximum of Line (14} or Line (17) } 9 0 0 Q 0
Source is company records unfess atready included in premiums.
For Comprehensive Medical the Initial Premium Amount is $25,000,000 of the amount in Line (1.3) if smaller. For Medicare Supplement and Dental & Vision the Initial Premium
Amount is $3,000,600 or the amount in Line (1.3) if smaller. For Stand-Alone Medicare Part D the Initial Premium Amount is $25,000,000 or the amount in Line (1.3) if smaller.
Formuia applies only to Column (1), for alt other columns Line (14) should equal Line {13).
The Line (16) Alternate Risk Charge is calculated as follows:
$1.500,000 $50,000 $50,000 $150.000 Maximum
LESSER OF: or or or or of
"2 x Maximum 2 x Maximum 2 x Maximum 6 x Maximum Columns
individual Risk Individual Risk Individuat Risk Individual Risk (1), (2) and (3)

Applicabie only if Line (16) for a column equals Line (16) for Column (5), otherwise zero.
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(104)

(105)
(106)

an

(12)

UNDERWRITING RISK - MANAGED CARE CREDIT - PR020

Annual Statement Source

Comprehensive Medical, Medicare

and Dental & Vision Claim Payments

Category 0 - Arrangements not Included in Other Categories Company Records
Category 1 - Payments Made According to Contractual Arangements Company Records
Category 2a - Subject to Withholds or Bonuses - Otherwise Category 0 * Company Records
Category 2b - Subject to Withholds or Bonuses - Otherwise Category 1 Company Records
Category 3a - Capitated Payments Directly to Providers Company Records
Category 3b - Capitated Payments to Regulated Infe Company Records
Category 3¢ - Capitated Payments to Non-Regulated Intermediaries Company Records
Category 4 - Medical & Hospital Expense Paid as Salary to Providers Company Records

Subtotal Paid Claims

Sum of Lines (1} through (8)

Medicare Part D Coverage Claim Payments

Category 0 - No Federal Reinsurance or Risk Corridor Protection

Company Records

Category 1 - Federal Reinsurance but no Risk Comidor Protection

Company Records

Category 2a - No Federal Reinsurance but Risk Corridor Protection

Company Records

Category 3a - Federal

and Risk Corridor Protection apply

Company Records

Subtotal Paid Claims

‘Sum of Lines (10.1) through (10.4)

Total Paid Claims

[ Sum of Lines (9) and (10.5)

Weighted Average Managed Care Discount

Col (3) = Col (3) Line (8) / Col (2) Line (9)
Col (4) = Col (4} Line (10.5) / Col (2) Line (10.5)

Weighted Average Managed Care Risk Adjustment Factor

{cm (3)=1.0- Col (3) Line (11)
Col (4) =1.0 - Col (4) Line (11)

] @ (O]
PartD
Paid Weighted Weighted
Claims Factor Claims Claims 1
0 0.000 0
[ 0.150 0
0 N 0
0 - Q
0 0.600 [
0 0.600 0
0 0.600 0
0 0.750 0
0 0
XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX
0 0.667 0
0 0.767 0

Calculation of Category 2 Managed Care Factor

U}
Amount

Withhold & bonus payments, prior year Company Records 0
Withhold & bonuses available, prior year Company Records 0
Managed Care Credit Multiplier — average withhold returned Line (13) / Line (14) 0.000
Withholds & bonuses available, prior year Line (14) 0
Claims payments subject to withhold, prior year Company Records 0
Average withhold rate, prior year Line {16) / Line (17) 0.000
Managed Care Credit Discount Factor, Category 2 Minimum of 0.25 or 0.000
Line {15) x Line (18)

0.000 [ 0.000

0.000 | 0.000

Category 2 Managed Care Factor calculated on Line (19)

Category 2 Managed Care Factor calculated on Line (19) with a minimum factor of 15 percent.
This column is for a single result for the Comprehensive Medical & Hospital, Medicare Supplement and Dental managed care discount factor.

This column s for the Medicare Part D managed care discount factor.
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(10)

{15)
(16)
(17
(18)

(19)
(20)
21

UNDERWRITING RISK - OTHER AND TOTAL NET HEALTH PREMIUM RBC - PR021

) @ ]
RBC
Data Source Amount Factor Requirement
Rate Guarantees & Federal Employees Health Benefits |
Business with Rate Guarantees Between 15-36 Months Company Records 0 0.024 0
Business with Rate Guarantees Over 36 Months Company Records 0 0.064 0
Federal Employees Health Benefit Program (FEHBP) Claims Incurred Company Records 0 0.020 Q
Total, Rate & Federal Employees Health Benefits L) +L(2) +L(3) 0 0
Administrative Expenses for Certain A&H Coverages
Total Accident and Health Preémiums PRO18 Health Premiums Column (1) Line (26) 0
Accident and Health Premiums from Underwriting Risk PR019 Underwriting Risk Column (5) Line (1.3) 0
Accident and Health Premiums Factor L{EYL(5) 0.000
Expenses for Health Insurance Company Records 0
Less Expenses for Admi Service Company Records 0
Contracts (ASC) included in Line (8)
Less Expenses for Services Company Records 0
Only (ASO) Business included in Line (8)
Less ive Expenses for Commis and Company Records 0
Premium Taxes
Net Administrative Expenses L(8) - 1{9) - L(10} - L(11) 0 ’
Composite Health Administrative Expense Risk Facior {7% of L(6) up to 525 million + 4% of excess)/L(6) 0.000 ‘
Administrative Expense Component for Health L(12) x L{7) x L(13) 0
Health ASO/ASC
i Expenses for ASC Business Company Records * 9 0.020 0]
Expenses for ASO Business Company Records * [ 0.020 0
Total Health ASO/ASC L{15) +1{16) 0 0
Totaf Underwriting Risk - Other Li4)+L(14) +L(1T7) 0
Tota! Net Health Premium RBC
Total Health Premium RBC L(18) + PRO18 C(2) L{26) + PRO19 C(5) L(18) 0
Premium Concentration Factor PRO17 C(20} L(14) 0.756
Total Net Health Premium RBC L(19) x L{20) 0

* Line (15) shoufd be greater than or equal 1o Line {9). Line (16} should be greater than or equal to Line (10).
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“2)
(4.3}

(5.1
(52
(6)
{7

LONG-TERM CARE - PR022

n @
RBC
Annual Statement Source Amount Faclor Requirement
Long-Term Care (LTC) Insurance Premium
All LTC Premium - Morbidity Risk (to S50 milion) Line {4.1) Column (1) up to 50 miltion [ ] l 0.100“ 0
LTC Premium {over $50 million) - Morbidity Risk Remainder of Line {4.1) Column (1) over 50 million 0 0.030 0
Premium-based RBC Column (2), Line (1) +Line (2) 0
4] 4] (&} “
col 1) |§
Historical Loss Ratio Experience Premiums Incurred Claims Loss Ratio RBC Requirement

Current Year Campany Records 0 0.000
Immediate Prior Year Company Records 0 0.000
Average Loss Ratio Ifoss ratios are used, [Column (3) Line (4.1) 0.000

+ Line (4.2)j/2, otherwise zero
Adjusted LTC Claims for RBC If Cofumn (3) Line (4.3) <> 0, then {Column (1) Line (1) i:j]

+Line (2)] X Column (3) Line {4.3). else Column (2)

Line (4.1)
Claims (to $35 million) - Morbidity Risk Lower of Column (2) Line (5) and S35 million 0 0.370 0
Claims {over $35 million) - Morbidity Risk Excess of Column (2) Line (5) over S35 million 0 0.120 JI 0
Claims-based RBC Ling (5.1)+ (5.2) 0 0
LTC Morbidity Risk Column (2} Line (3) + Column {4) Line (6 Q

1f Column (1), Line (4.1} is positive, then a factor of 0.250 is used. Otherwise, a higher factor of 0.370 is used.
If Column (1), Line (4.1) is positive, then a factor of 0.080 is used. Otherwise, a higher factor of 0.120 is used.

If Column (1), Line (4.1) or (4.2) are less than or equal to zero or if Column {2), Line (4.1) or {4.2) are less than zero, the loss ratios are not used and Column (3), Line (4.3) is set to zero.
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HEALTH CLAIM RESERVES - PR023

-

o) @
Statement RBC
Annual Statement Source Value Factor Requirement
Individual claim reserves Company Records 0 0.050 Q
Group & credit claim reserves L3 -L(1) 362,406 0.050 9
Total Health Claims Reserve RBC Sch HPt2. Sec C. Col 1, Line C1 362,408 0
Loss Concentration Factor PRO16 C(20) L(14) 0.785
Net Health Claims Reserves RBC L(3) x L(4) 0
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PREMIUM STABILIZATION RESERVES - PR024

Colurmn (1) Line (9)

] @
Statement RBC
Data Source Value Factor Requirement
Group & Credit Health Premium Reserves Reported
i Reserves and Experience Rating Refunds Company Records 1) 0.500 0
Provision for Experience Rating Refunds Company Records 0 0.500 0
Reserve for Group Rate Credits Company Records 0 0.500 0
Reserve for Credit Rate Credits Company Records 4] 0.500 0
Premium Stabilization Reserves Company Records 0 0.500 0
Totat of Preliminary Premium Stabilization Reserve Credit Sum of Lines (1) through {5 4] 0
Group & Credit Health Risk-Based Capital
Maximum Risk-Based Capital PR023 Health Claim Reserves Column (2) Line 0
{2) + PRO18 Health Premiums Column (2) Lines
{9), (1), (12), (13), (17).(18),(19).(20) and (21)
+{PRO19 Underwriting Risk- Premiums Risk
(Column (5) Line (18) - Column (4) Line (18))
x Line (1.2) Line (13))
Final Premium Stabilization Reserve Column (2) Line (6), but not more than 0 -1.000 0
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(12)
(13
(14)
(15}
(16)
(17)

(18)

CAPITAL NOTES BEFORE LIMITATION - PR025

m @ ® @ j
Original Principal Limitation Limitation on Current Principal Credit to Total
Years to Maturity at the Time of the Statement Amount Factor Principal Amount Amount Adjusted Capital *
Capitaf Notes Maturing 15 Years or less from the Year of Issue
Greater than 0 and less than or equal to 1 [ 0.00 0 [ 4]
Greater than 1 and less than or equal to 2 0 0.20 0 0 0
Greater than 2 and less than or equal to 3 0 040 0 0 0
Greater than 3 and less than or equal to 4 ] 0.60 0 0 Q
Greater than 4 and less than or equal to § 0 0.80 0 0 0
Greater than 5 0 1.00 0 0 0
Capital Notes Maturing more than 15 Years from the Year of issue

Greater than 0 and less than or equal to 1 (4] 0.00 0 0 0
Greater than 1 and less than or equal to 2 0 0.10 0 0 0
Greater than 2 and less than or equal to 3 0 0.20 0 0 0
Greater than 3 and less than or equal to 4 0 0.30 0 0 0
Greater than 4 and less than or equal to 5 0 0.40 0 0 0
Greater than 5 and less than or equal to 6 0 0.50 0 0 0
Greater than 6 and less than o equal to 7 0 0.60 0 0 0
Greater than 7 and less than or equal to 8 0 0.70 0 0 0
Greater than 8 and less than or equal o 9 0 0.80 0 0 0
Greater than 9 and less than or equal to 10 0 0.90 0 0 0
Greater than 10 0 1.00 0 0 0
Credit for Capital Notes Before Limitation

{sum of fines (1) through (17)) 0 J 0 OL 0

Column (4) is calculated as the fesser of Column (2) or Column (3).
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(13.1)
(132)
(133
(13.4)
(14)

{15
(15.1)

(16}
(16.1)

(7

(18)
(19)
20)

()]

CALCULATION OF TOTAL ADJUSTED CAPITAL - PRO26

Report amounts in this column as whole dollars.

m @
Statement Adjusted
Annual Statement Reference Value * Factor Capita!
Capital and Surplus P3C1L37 46,025,313 1.000 46,025,313
Non-Tabular Discount - Losses Sch P P1-Sum C32L12 0 1.000 0
Non-Tabular Discount - Expense. SchP P1-Sum €33 L12 ] 1.000 0
Discount on Medical Loss Reserves Reported as Tabular in Company Records 0 1.000 [
Schedule P
Discount on Medical Expense Reserves Reported as Tabular in Company Records r 4] [ 1.000 l 0
Schedule P
P&C Subs Non-Tabular Discount - Losses Subs' Sch P Pt1-Sum C32 112 0 1.000 [
P&C Subs Non-Tabufar Discount - Expense Subs' Sch P Pt1-Sum C33 ¢ 12 0 1.000 0
P&C Subs Discount on Medical Loss Reserves Reported as Subs' Company Records 0 1.000 0
Tabular in Schedule P
P&C Subs Discount on Medical Expense Reserves Reported as Subs' Company Records | 0 | 1.000 ] 0
Tabular in Schedule P
AVR - Life Subs Subs P3 C1124.01 1 0] 1000 | 0
Dividend Liability - Life Subs Subs P3 C116.1+16.2 1 o os0 | 0
Total Adjusted Capital Before Capital Notes L(1) - L{2) - L(3) - L(4) - L{5) - L(6) - L(7) - L{8) - £(9) + L{10) + L(11) | 46.025313
Credit for Capital Notes
Surplus Notes Page 3 Column 1 Line 33 0
Limitation on Capital Notes 0.5x|Line(12)-Line(13.1)]-Line 13.1, but not less than zero 23,012,657
Capital Notes Before Limitation PRQ25 Column {4) Line (18) 0
Credit for Capital Notes Lesser of Column (1) Line (13.2) or Line {13.3) 0
Total Adjusted Capital (Post-Deferred Tax) Line (12) + Line {13.4) 46.025.313
Sensitivity Test:
Deferred Tax Assets Page 2, Line 18.2 4,432.235 1.000 L 4,432,235
Deferred Tax Liabilities Page 3. Line 7.2 0 1.000 [
Deferred Tax Assets for Subsidiary Company Record 0 1.000 0
Deferred Tax Liabilities for Subsidiary Company Record 0 1.000 0
Total Adjusted Capital For Sensitivity Test Line (14) - Line (15} + (15.1) - (16) + (16.1) 41,593.078
| Expanded DTA Sensitivity Test
Expanded Deferred Tax Asset Page 2 Column 3 Line 18.2, in parl o 1000 | 0
Total Adjusted Capital Less Expanded Deferred Tax Asset Line (14) less Line (18} 46,025,313
Authorized Control Level RBC PRO31 Comparison of Total Adjusted Capital to
Risk-Based Capital Line (4)
RBC % Without Expanded Deferred Tax Assel Line (19)/ Line (20}
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Calculation of Total Risk-Based Capital After Covariance - PR027 - RO-R1

PRBC O&I Reference

)

RBC
Amount

R0 - Asset Risk - Subsidiary Insurance C

Affiiated US P&C Insurers - Directly Owned PROO03 L(1)C(5) 0
Affitiated US P&C insurers - Indirectly Owned PRO03 L{4)C(5) 0
Affiliated US Life Insurers - Directly Owned PR003 LC(5) 0
Affliated US Life Insurers - indirectly Owned PR003 L(5)C(5) 0
Affitiated US Health Insurer - Directly Owned PROO3 L(3)C(5) 0
Affiliated US Health Insurer - Indirectly Owned PRO03 L(B)C(5) 0
Affiliated Alien Insurers - Directly Owned PRO003 L(8)C(5) Q
Affiliated Alien Insurers - Indirectly Owned PRO03 L(9)C(5) 0
Misc Off-Bafance Sheet - Non-controlled Assets PRO13L{12} C(2) 461,899
Misc Off-Batance Sheet - Guarantees for Affiliates PRO13 L(13) C(2} 0
Misc Off-Balance Sheet - Contingent Liabilities PRO13L(14) C(2) 9.749
Total RO L(YHL2PHL (3P L{APL(SHLBILT)+LB) LSIL(10)+L (1) 471,648
R1 - Asset Risk - Fixed Income
Class 01 U.S. Agency Bonds PR005 L(2)C(2) 55,488
Unaffiliated Bonds Subject to Size Factor PR005 L{21)C(2)+PRO14L(9)C(2) 316,829
Bond Size Factor RBC PRO05 £{24)C(2) 373623
Bonds - Affd Invest Sub PRO03 L{7)C(4) 0
Bonds - Affd Hold. Co. in excess of Ins. Subs. PR003 L(10)C(4) 0
Bonds - Invesiment in Parent PRO03 L(11)C(4) 0
Bonds - Affil US P&C Not Subj to RBC PRO03 L(12)C(4) 0
Bonds - Affil US Life Not Subj to RBC PRO03 L(13)C(4) 0
Bonds - Affil US Health insurer Not Subj to RBC PRO003 L{14)C(4) 0
Bonds - Affil Non-insurer PR003 L{15)C(4} 0
Other Long-Term Assets - Mortgage Loans PROO7 L(10)C(2} 0
Misc Assets - Collateral Loans PR008 L{14)C(2) 0
Misc Assets - Cash PR008 L{3)C(2) 338
Misc Assets - Cash Equivalents PRO08 L{6)C(2) 0
Misc Assets - Other Short-Term Investments PR008 L(11)C(2) 0
Replication -Synthetic Asset: One Half PR009 {9999999)C(7) 0
Asset Concentration RBC - Fixed Income PR010 L{7)C(3) Grand Total Page 62,257
L(13p+(14)+L{15)LBRLATYH(18)+L(19)+L(20)
Total R1 L(21)+L{22)+L(23)+L(24)+L (25)+(26)+L(27)+L (28)+L (29) 808,535
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Calculation of Total Risk-Based Capital After Covariance - PR028 - R2-R3

PRBC O8I Reference

(1

RBC
Amount

R2 - Asset Risk - Equity

Common - Affiliate Subsidiary PR003 L(7)C(2) 0
Common - Affiliate Hold. Company. in excess of Ins. Subs. PRO03 L(10)C(2) 0
Common - in Parent PROO3 L(11)C(2) 0
Common - Affd US P&C Not Subj to RBC PR003 L(12)C(2) 0
Common - Affil US Life Not Subj to RBC PR003 L(13)C(2) 0
Common - Affil US Health insurer Not Subj to RBC PRO03 L(14)C(2) 0
Common - Affd Non-insurer PRO03 L(15)C(2) 0
Preferred - Affd Invest Sub PRO03 L(7)C(3) 0
Preferred - Aff'd Hold. Co. in excess of ins. Subs. PRO03 L(10)C(3) 0
Preferred - in Parent PROO03 L(11)C(3) 0
Preferred - Affil US P&C Not Subj to RBC PRO03 L(12)C(3) 0
Preferred - Affil US Life Not Subj to RBC PR003 L(13)C(3) i}
Preferred - Affil US Health Insurer Not Subj to RBC PROO3 L(14)C(3) g
Preferred - Affil Non-insurer PRO03 L(15)C(3) 0
Unaffiliated Preferred Stock and Hybrid Securities PRO0B L(15)C(2)+PROT4L(16)C(2) 0
Unaffiliated Common Stock PRO06 L(22)C(2)+PRO14L(17)C(2) 1.865
Other Long-Term Assets - Real Estate PRO07 L(7)C(2) o}
Other Long-Term Assets - Schedule BA Assets PROO7 L{13)C(2)+PRO14L(18)C(2)+PRO14L(19)C(2) 0
Misc Assets - Receivable for Securities PRO08 L{1)C(2} S
Misc Assets - Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets PR008 L{2)C(2) 0
Misc Assets - Derivatives PRO08 L(15)C(2) 0
Replication -Synthetic Asset: One Half PRO09 L(9999399)(7) 0
Asset Concentration RBC - Equity PRO10 L(23)C(3) Grand Total Page 1,865
L(31) +L(32)+L(33)+L(34)+L(35)+L(36)+L(37)
+L(38)+L(30)+L(40)+L{41)+L(420+L(43)+L (44)+L(45)
Total R2 +L(46)+L(47)+L(48)+L(49) +L(SO}L(51)+L(52)+L(53) 3735
R3 - Asset Risk - Credit
Other Credit RBC PRO11 L{16)C(4)-L{3)C(4) 577,690
One haff of Rein -5 x PRO11 L(9)C(4) 3}
Other half of Rein Recoverables If R4 £(61)>(R3 L(55) + R3 L(56)), 0, otherwise, R3 L(56) 0
Health Credit Risk PRO12L(12)C(2) 0
Total R3 L(55)+L(56) + L(57) + L(58 577,690
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Calculation of Total Risk-Based Capital After Covariance - PR029 - R4-R5

P
M
RBC
PRBC O&l Reference Amount

R4 - Underwriting Risk - Reserves
(60) | One half of RBC if R4 L(B1)>(R3 £(55) + R3 L(56)). R3 L(56), therwise, 0 0
(61) Total Adjusted Unpaid Loss/Expense Reserve RBC PRO16 L{15)C(20) 11,415,470
(62) Excessive Premium Growth - Loss/Expense Reserve PRO15 L{13) C(8) 0
(63) | A&H Claims Reserves Adjusted for LCF PRO23L(5) C(2} + PRO22 L(6) C(4) 0
(64)  |Total R4 L(60)+L(61)+L(62)+L(63) 11,415,470

RS - Underwriting Risk - Net Written Premium
(65) | Total Adjusted NWP RBC PRO17 L{15)C(20) 9,494,604
(66) Excessive Premium Growth - Writien Premiums Charge PRO15 L{14)C(8) 0
(67) | Total Net Health Premium RBC PRO21 L21)C2) 0
(68)  |Heaith Stabilization Reserves PRO24 L(B)C(2) + PRO22 L(3) C(2) 0
(69) | Total RS L{65)+L(66)+L(67)+L(68) 9,494,604
(70) | Total RBC After Covariance=R0+SQRT(R1A2+R2/2+R3"2+R4*2+R5"2) [ 15,352,775
{71) | Authorized Control Level RBC = 5 x Tolal RBC After Covariance I 7,676,388




0£0Yd

First National insurance Company of America - 2010 RBC

(1

(10)

an
(12)
(13
(14)

(15

NOTE:

TREND TEST - PRO30

Annual Statement Source

Amount

@

Result

Original RBC % Before Applying Trend Test

Authorized Contral Level Risk-Based Capital PR029, C(1) L(71) 7,676,388
Total Adjusted Capital PRO26, C(2) L (14) 46.025.313
RBC% L)/ LMC(1) 599.600)
Combined Ratio Data
Premiums Eamed Pg4,Colt, L1 82,513,440
Losses Incurred Pgé4 Col1, L2 46.233,101
Loss Expenses Incurred Pg4,Cot1,L3 9,740,817
Other Underwriting Expenses Incurred Pg4.Col1,L4 27729780
Aggregate Write-ins for Underwriting Deductions Pg4,Coli L5 (4.514)
Dividends to Policyholders Pg4, Col1,L17 (28,194)
Net Written Premiums Pg8, Col6, L 35 84,342,720
Combined Ratio Calculation
Loss Ratio [Pg4,Col1.L2+Pg4.Col 1. L3j/Pg4.Col1.L 1 67.800.
Dividend Ratio Pg4.Col1,1L17/Pg4,Col 1. L1 0.000
Expenses Ratio [Pg4,Col1,L4+Pg4, Col1,L5)/Pg8 Col6 L35 32.900
Combined Ratio iLU 1) +L(12) + L(13) 100.7()0|

Trend Test Result

‘H 1(3) Between 200% & 300% & L(14) >120%, L(15). YES, Otherwise, NO

The Trend Test applies only if L(15) = YES

If result = YES, the company triggers regulatory attention at the Company Action Level based on the trend test.

This page is for information only untit the modifications made by Capital Adequacy Task Force to the Risk-Based Capital (RBC) FOR INSURERS

MODEL ACT are implemented by states.
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COMPARISON OF TOTAL ADJUSTED CAPITAL TO RISK-BASED CAPITAL - PRO31

U]

Abbreviation Amount

Excluding the Trend Test:
Total Adjusted Capital (Post-Deferred Tax: PR026 Line 14) 46.025,313
Company Action Level=200% of Authorized Control Level CAL 15,352,776
Regulatory Action Level=150% of Autharized Control Level RAL 11,514,582
Authorized Control Level=100% of Authorized Control Level ACL 7,676,388
Mandatory Control Level=70% of Authorized Contro! Level MCL 5373472
Level of Action, if Any (exciuding the trend test) AL NONE

Including the Trend Test:
Level of Action, if Any {including the trend test) | NONE.

THE FOLLOWING MUST BE REPORTED IN THE FIVE YEAR HISTORY EXHIBIT ON THE INDICATED LINE

Total Adjusted Surplus to Policyholders Five Yr Rist C1128 46,025.313

Authorized Controf Level Risk-Based Capital

[Five r Hist c1 L29

7,676,388
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT - PREMIUMS WRITTEN - PR032

1) Did your company write Accident and Health Insurance in 2009? [ YES ]
If answer is yes, please complete Column 2, 2009 Net Premiums Written.
)} Did your company wiite Accident and Heaith Insurance in 2008? YES ]
If answer is yes, please complete Column 3, 2008 Net Premiums Written
3 Were the total net Premiums written zero in 20097 NO — ]
) Were the total net Premiums written zero in 20087 NO 1
For all ies, enter net premil written in all Columans, Line 1 through Line 34.
(1) @) ()
2010 2009 2008
Net Premiums Net Premiums Net Premiums
Line of Business Wiitten Wiitten Written
1. Fire 1,476,101 XXX XXX
2. Allied Lines 1,249,163 XXX XXX
3. _Famowners Multiple Peril 18,261 XXX XXX
4. _Homeowners Muliiple Peril 12,092,279 XXX XXX
5. Commercial Multipte Peril 14,839,206 XXX XXX
6. Mortgage Guaranty Q XXX XXX
8. _Ocean marine 0 XXX XXX
9. Inland marine 1,354,155 XXX XXX
10._ Financial Guaranty 9 XXX XXX
11.1 Medical P ional Liability - Occurrence 6,186 XXX XXX
11.2 Medical Professionat Liability - Claims-Made 859 XXX XXX
12._Earthquake 273,708 XXX XXX
13._Group accident and health Q 0 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual 0 0 1]
15._ Other accident and health (837} 3178 190
16._Workers' compensation 7.246.076 XXX XXX
7.1 Other Liability - Occurrence 4374134 XXX XXX
17.2 Other Liability - Claims-Made 184,024 XXX XXX
17.3 Excess Workers' Compensation 0 0 0
18.1 Products Liability - Occurrence 112,670 XXX XXX
18.2 Products Liability - Claims-Made 0 XXX XXX
19.1,19.2 Private Passenger Auto Liability 15,751,380 XXX XXX
19.3, 19.4 Commercial Auto Liability 6,751,683 XXX XXX
21._Auto Physical Damage 12,185,487 XXX XXX
22. Aircraft (all perils) 4] XXX XXX -
23._Fidelity 52,323 XXX XXX
24. Surety 5,792,693 XXX XXX
26._Burglary and theft 2476 XXX XXX
27._Boiler and machinery 1,525 XXX XXX
28. Credit [t} XXX XXX
29. _International Y] XXX XXX
30. Warranty 0 XXX XXX
31. _Reinsirance - Property 9 XXX XXX
32. Reinsurance Liability 0 XXX XXX
33._Reinsurance - Financial Lines 0 XXX XXX
34, @greéa(e write-ins for other fines of business 0 XXX XXX
35, TOTALS 84,363,752 86,063,384 106,819,052 |
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(13)

SCHEDULE P PART 1L - OTHER (ACCIDENT AND HEALTH ONLY) - PR033

3 (24) (28)
Total Net Totat
Losses and Losses and
Premiums Expenses Expenses
Eamed, Net Unpaid Incurred, Net
2001 0 XXX 0
2002 0 XXX 0
2003 0 XXX 0
2004 0 XXX 0
2005 2 XXX 0
}_ 2006 0 XXX 0
2007 0 XXX 0
2008 0 XXX __0.1
2009 0 XXX 0
2010 0 XXX 0
Totals XXX g XXX

Expenses Included in Col 24 Sch P Part 1L

Discount on Medical Reserves and Loss Adjustment
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SCHEDULE P PART 2L - OTHER (ACCIDENT & HEALTH ONLY) - PR034
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SCH F PT 3 REINSURANCE CREDIT AND MED TABULAR RESERVE - PR035

Credit Risk for Receivables PRO11 m

Annual Statement Source
Adjustment For Reinsurance Penalty For Affiliates Applicable To Schedule F Line Column Value
Schedule F Part 3, L0199999, L0299999, L 1099999 and L1199999 9 3 0
Schedule F Part 3, L0799999, Amounts Attributable To Exempt Pools 9 3 0
Schedule F Part 3, 11699399, Amounis Attributable To Exempt Pools 9 3 1]
Underwriting Risk - Reserves PRO16

Annual Statement Source: Medical Tabular Reserve Discount Line Column Value {000 Omitted)
Homeowner/Farmowner 7 1 0
Private Pass Auto Liab 7 2 0]
Comm Auto Liab 7 3 0
Workers' Comp 7 4 0
Comm Multi Peril 7 5 0
Medical Professional Liabifity - Occurrence 7 6 0
Medical Professional Liability - Claims-Made 7 7 0
Special Liab 7 8 0
Other Liab - Occurrence 7 9 0
Other Liab - Claims Made 7 9 0
Fidelity & Surety 7 10 0
Special Property 7 11t 0
Auto Physical Damage 7 12 0
Other (Credit, ABH) 7 13 0
Fin Guaranty/Mrtg Guaranty 7 14 0
International 7 15 0
Medical Tabular Reserve Discount - Reinsurance: Property 7 16 0
Medical Tabular Reserve Discount - Reinsurance: Liability 7 17 0
Medical Tabular Reserve Discount - Reinsurance: Financial Lines 7 16 1
Product Liab - Occurence 7 18 0
Product Liab - Claims Made 7 18 0
Warranty 7 19 ‘0‘
Total 7 20 [}

Underwriting Risk - Premiums PRO17

Annual Source : STMTINCOME (Page 4, Cal.1 Line 4) Line Column Value
Qther Underwriting Expenses Incurred 6 1 27,729,780

- 1
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©)
(10)

a1
(12)

(13)
(14)

(15)
(16)

GROSS WRITTEN PREMIUMS - PR036

4]
Statement
Description Annual Statement Source Value
2010 Company Gross Written Premium - Direct Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Cot 1, L35 284.224 514
2010 Company Gross Written Premium - Assumed Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3, L35 0
2009 Company Gross Written Premium - Direct 'Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1,135 274,833,564
2009 Company Gross Written Premium - Assumed 1Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Cof 3, L35 0
2008 Company Gross Written Premium - Direct |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1. 135 330,509,071
2008 Company Gross Written Premium - Assumed IPg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3. 135 0
2007 Company Gross Written Premium - Direct |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1,134 358,934,948
2007 Company Gross Written Premium - Assumed |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3. L34 0
2010 Group Gross Writlen Premium - Direct |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1,135 25,318,186.887
2010 Group Gross Written Premium - Assumed IPg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3, L35 712,259,294
2009 Group Gross Written Premium - Direct I Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1, L35 24,772,894,285
2009 Group Gross Written Premium - Assumed | Pg 8 PREMWRTN, Cof 3, L35 672,690,290
2008 Group Gross Written Premium - Direct |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1, L35 26,329,242,333
2008 Group Gross Written Premium - Assumed |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3. L35 720,494,025
2007 Group Gross Written Premium - Direct |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 1, L34 26.154,762,872
2007 Group Gross Written Premium - Assumed |Pg 8, PREMWRTN, Col 3, L34 625,093,880
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(B)  NAIC Graup Code 0111 {C) NAIC Company Code 24724 {D)- Employer’s ID Number 910742144
{E)  Organized under the Laws of the State of WA

Contact Person for Property & Casualty Risk-Based Capital:
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{Strect and Number of P.O. Box)
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{P1}  If Amended, Amendment Number:
(Q)  Were any items that come dicectly from

the annual statement eniered manuafly

to prepare this filing? (Yes/No) Yes
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AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.
December 31, 2010 and 2009 and each of the
Three Years in the Period Ended December 31, 2010



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors
Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Liberty Mutual
Holding Company Inc. (the Company) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
related consolidated statements of income, changes in policyholders' equity, and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards as
established by the Auditing Standards Board (United States) and in accordance with the
auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc. at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in 2009, the Company
changed its method of accounting for other-than-temporary impairments. In 2008, the

Company changed its method of accounting and reporting for deferred compensation and
postretirement benefit aspects of split dollar life insurance arrangements.

| émi ¥ LLP

March 16, 2011

& member firm of Zrnst & Young Global Limited



Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Income

(dollats in millions)

Revenues

Premiums earned

Net invesunent income

Net realized investment gains (losses)
Fee and other revenues

Total revenues

Claims, Benefits and Expenses

Benefits, claims and claim adjustment expenses
Insurance operaung costs and expenses
Amortzaton of deferred policy acquisition costs
Interest expense

Interest credited to policyholders

Total claims, benefits and expenses
Income before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Net tncome

Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)
Other-than-temporary impairment losses:
Total other-than-temporary impairment losses
Change in portion of loss recognized in other comprehensive income
Other-than-temporary impairment losses
Other net realized investment gains

Net realized mvestment gains (losses)

See accompanying notes to the audited consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
$ 28,699 § 27791 25,524
3,328 2482 2,880
402 26 (330)
764 795 781
33,193 31.094 28,855
20,984 20,169 18,894
4,496 4336 4,105
4,757 4,692 3,989
456 483 411
185 204 203
30,878 29,884 27,602
2315 1,210 1,253
637 187 140
$ 1,678 § 1,023 1,113
2010 2009 2008
$ (G5 § (249 (800)
(1) 13 -
(56) (231) (800)
458 257 470
$ 402§ 26 (330)




Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(dollars in millions)

Assets:
Invesuments
Fixed matudties, available for sale, at fair value {amortized cost of $56,375 and $54,789)
Equity secunities, available for sale, at fair value {cost of $1,552 and S1,077)
Short-teem investments
Mortgage loans
Other mvestments

Total investments

Cash and cash equivalents

Premium and other receivables (nec of allowance of $143 and $121)
Reinsurance recoverables (net of allowance of $393 and $434)
Deferred income taxes (net of valuaton allowance of $153 and $160)
Deferred acquisigon costs

Goodwill

Prepaid ransurance premiums

Separate account assets

Other assers

Tocal asscts

Liabilities:
Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expensces and future policy benefits:
Property and casualty
Life
Other policyholder funds and benefits payable
Unearned premiums
Funds held under ransurance treates
Short-term and current matuntics of long-teem debe
Long-term debt
Separate account habilines
Other hiabiliies
Total habiliues

Policyholders’ equity:
Unassigned cquity
Accumulated other comprchensive income

Toral policyholders” cquiry

Toral habilities and policyholders” equity

See accompanying notes to the audited consohdated finanaal statements.

December 31, December 31,
2010 2009

38553 § 56,439
1,733 1,188
313 575
1,206 1,121
3,067 2,619
64,872 61,942
4,930 4,847
8,072 7.629
14,310 14,749
796 1,691
2771 2,636
1,750 4748
1,404 1,317
3,893 3357
6,352 6.359
112,350 S 109,475
48,059 S 48,335
6,781 6,586
3,629 3,300
13,977 13,224
1,784 1.819
1 305
5,635 5,635
3,893 3,557
11,613 12,180
95,372 94,961
15,692 14,014
1,286 500
16,978 14514
112350 $ 109,475




Balance, January 1, 2008

Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Policyholders' Equity

(dollars in millions)

Cumulatve effect of adopuon of ASC 715 at January 1, 2008 (Note 1)

Comprchensive loss

Net income

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes:

Unrealized losses on secunties

Less: reclassificaon adjustment for gains

and Josses included in net income

Change in pension and post retirement plans funded stacus

Foreign currency translavon and other adjustments

Other comprehensive loss, net of taxes

Toral comprehensive loss
Balance, December 31, 2008

Cumulaove ctfect of adopuon of AS

Comprehensive mcome

Net income

QOther comprehensive income, net of taxes:

Unrealized gains on securities

Less: reclassincanon adjustment for gains

and losses included in net income

Change n pension and post reurement plans funded status

Foreign curreney transtaton and other adjustments

Other comprehensive income. net of taxes

Total comprehensive mcome
Balance, December 31, 2009

Comprehensive mncome

Net income

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes:

Unrealized gamns on securities

1.

rechassification adjustment for gains

and losses included in net income

Change in pension and post reurement plans funded status

Forugn currency translanon and other adjustments

Other comprehensive income, net of taxes

Total comprchensive income

Balance, December 31, 2010

Accumulated
Other
Unassigned Comprehensive Policyholders'
Equity Income (Loss) Equity

S 11.891 § 745 S 12.636
@1 @1

L1103 - 113

- (2,246) (2.240)

- 215 215

- (869) (869)
- {405) (405)

R (3.305) £3.305)

{2.192)

S 12963 S (2560 S 10403

320 at January 1, 2009 (Note 1) 28 (28) -

1023 - 1.023

- 2589 2,589
- (7 {7

- 298 298

- 218 218

- 3.088 3,088

4111

$ 14.014 S 300§ 14514
1.678 - 1.678

. 443 443
- (261} (261)

- 360 560

- 14 44

- 786 786

2,464

S 15692 $ 1,286 S 16,978

See accompanving notes to the audited consolidated financial statements.




Liberty Mutoal Holding Company Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(dollars in millions)

Year Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Ner income S 1678 S 1,023 1,113
Adjustmenrs to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating acuvites:
Depreciation and amortization 409 350 313
Realized investment (gains) losses (402} {26) 330
Undistnbured private equity investment (gains) losses (364) 423 5
Premium, other receivables, and reinsurance recoverables (132) 526 572
Deferred policy acquisicion costs (167) (131 (16)
Liabilities for insurance reserves 1,081 197 1,775
Taxes pavable, net of deferred . 649 (173) (220)
Other, net 9 298 (1,127)
Toral adjustments 1,083 1,464 1.632
Net cash provided by operatng activines 2,761 2487 2745
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of mvestments ' (19,578) (18,874) (13,668)
Sales and marturitics of investments 17,721 14,928 18.257
Property and equipment purchased, net (307 (333) (143}
Pavment for purchase of companices, net of cash acquired . = - (3,414
Other invesung acuvities (40) 173 (183)
Nt cash used i investung actvities (2,404 (+.128) {1.153;
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net acoviey n pohevholder accounts ) 194 122 62
Debr financing, net (301) (84) 1.121
Net securiry lending acovity and other financing actitivites 50 621 (63}
Net cash (used n) provided by financing acuviges (57) 659 1.118
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (217) (19) on
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 83 (1,001) 2.649
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of;vear 4,847 ' 5,848 3.199
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 4930 §$ 4,847 5.848
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Income tax {rcfund) paid S 2) S 366 310

Sce accompanying notces to the audited consolidated financial statements.



LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC
Notes to Consolidated Financial Sarements

(dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidared finanaal statements include the accounts of Liberty Murual Holding Company Inc. and irs subsidianes {collectvely
“LMHFC” or the “Company™). Certain reclassificanons have been made to the 2009 and 2008 consohidated financial statements to conform with the
2010 presentadon. All material intercompany transactions and balances have been climinated.

The accompanving consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounung principles
(“GAAP”). The preparation of financial statements 1n conformiry with GAAP requires management to make esamates and assumprions thar affect
the reported amounts of assets dnd liabilines and disclosure of contngent assets and habilides at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pedod. The Company’s prncipal estimates include (1) unpaid claims and claim
adjustment cxpense reserves, including asbestos and environmental lability reserves and loss sensinve premium attributable to pror vears; (2)
reinsurance recoverables and assodated uncollectble reserves; (3) fair value determinaton and other-than-temporary impairments of the mvestment
portfolio; (4) deferred acquisition costs; (3) valuanon of goodwill and ntangible asscts: and (6) deferred income tax valuaton allowance. While
management believes that the amounts included in the consolidated financial statements reflect their best estimates and assumptons, these amounts
ultimately could be matenally different from the amounts currently provided for in the consolidated financial statements.

Narure of Operations
The Company conducts substanually all of its business through four strategic business units: Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation (“EMAC™),
International, Personal Markets, and Commercial Markets.

The Company’s LMAC business unit, with $11,687 of revenues i 2010, distaibutes products through independent agents and brokers. 1t consists
of: cight regionally branded insurance companies thar offer commeraal insurance coverage to small businesses; personal lines products sold under
the Safeco brand: and Liberty Mutual Surety (contract and commeraial surery bonds).

‘The Company’s International business unit, with 57,928 of revenues i 2010, provides msurance products and services through local businesses
outside the United States and Liberty International Underwriters {“LIU”) which sells specialty commercial lines worldwide. The local businesses
consist of local insurance operations selling property, casualty, health and hife msurance products to individuals and busimnesses in countries with a
large and growing middle class. Automobile insurance is the predommant hne of business. International operates local businesses in Latin America
(Venezuela, Argentina, Colombia, Brazil and Chile); Asia (Singapore, Thailand, Viemam and China); and Europe (Spain. Porrugal. Turkey and
Poland). LIU, a global spedaity commercial lines insurance and reinsurance business with operauons prnapally based in 18 countries: Unired
States, Canada, Brazil, United Kingdom, Germany, I'rance, the United Arab Emirates, the Netherlands, Spain, Switzerland, Trcland, Australia, [Tong
Kong. China, Singapore, Malaysia, India and Viemam. LIU operanions provide a vadery of specialty products including casualty, marine.
construction, cnergy, inland marine, directors and officers, professional lability, aviadon, property, surety and crisis management msurance, together
s of London. Syndicate 4472,

with mulni-line insurance and reinsurance watten through Llovd

The Company’s Personal Markers business unit, with $7.502 of revenues in 2010, wrtes U.S. property and casualty insurance covering personal
nsks, pamanly automobile and homcowners, as well as a wide range of life and annuity products, to individuals in the United Stares. Products are
distributed through licensed capuve sales rcprcscmari\'cs, hicensed telesales counsclors, third-party producers, and the Internct.

The Commercial Mackets business unit, with $6,331 of revenues in 2010, is organized into scparate operating units. Lach of these operaung units
consists of separate marketing and underwrtng groups focusing on a particular customer base, product grouping or distribution channel to provide
tailored products and services to address customers’ needs. Operating units within the Commercial Markets business unit include Commercial
Markers P&C, Liberty Mumual Reinsurance, Summit, and Group Benefits. Commercial Markets coverages include workers compensation,
commercial automobile, general liability, group disability, group life, assumed reinsurance, property, commercial mulaple peril, and a varery of other
coverages. Commercial Markets 1s also a serviang carnier for workers compensation nvoluntary macket pools. In addinon, Commercial Markets
provides third-party administration scrvices through Helmsman Management Services. Effecnve January 1, 2010, Summir, 2 mono-hne workers
compensaton company for Florida and the Southeast, previously included in LMAC, became part of the Commercial Markets straregic business
unit. On July 14, 2010, Commercial Markets established a new distribution and service organization, Commercial Markets P&C, combining Middie
Market, Nadonal Marcket, Specialty Lines and Liberty Mutual Property. This operating model provides agents and brokers a single point of entny for
accessing Commercial Markets” property, casualty and specialty hines insurance as well as clmms and loss control services for national accounts and
mid-sized business clients.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards

Lffecuve January 1, 2009, the Company adopted new guidance for accounnng for other-than-temporary impairments, as codificd in FASB
Accounting Stndards Codification (“ASC”) 320, Investments — Debt and Eguity Securities. "This guidance amends the accounang for other-than-
temporary impairment of debt sccurities, requires the establishment of a policy for determining when “credit losses™ exist, and provides direction on
determining the amount of impairment to be recognized in the statement of income. The adoption of the new guidance resulted in an increase of
$28 (net of tax) ro policyholders’ unassigned equity and a corresponding decrease to accumulated other comprehenstve income (oss).

Lffective January 1, 2008, the Company adopred the guidance related ro the recognition and measurement of assets related to collareral assignment
split-dollar life insurance arrangements as codified in ASC 715, Compensation — Retirement Plans. The adopton of this guidance resulted in a decrease
to policyholders™ unassigned equity of $41 (net of tax).



LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC
Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements

{dollars in milltons, except per share amounts)

Future Adopuon of New Accounting Standards

In October 2010, the FASB issuced Accounting Standards Update 2010-26, . Aecarrniing for Costs Assodated with Acquiring or Renewing Insurance Contracts
("ASU 2010-26"). This guidance. as codified in ASC 944, Financzal Services - Insurance. spectfies that acquisiion costs should include only those costs
that are direcdy related to the acquisition or renewal of insurance contracts. Al other acquisinon related costs - ncluding market research, training,
administragon, unsuccessful acquisinion or renewal cfforts, and product development - should be charged 10 expense as incurred. The Company 1s
required to adopt ASU 2010-26 effective January 1, 2012, The Company 1s in the process of evaluatng the rmpact of adoption.

Investments
Fixed matunty securities classified as available for sale are debt sccurinies that have poncipal pavment schedules, held for indefinite peniods of nme,
and are uscd as a part of the Compar

asset/lability strategy or sold mn response to nisk/reward characteristcs, liquidity needs or similar ecconomic
factors.  These securities are reported at fair value with changes in faic values, net of deferred income taxes, reported in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss).

Equity secunities classified as available for sale include common cquities and non-redeemable preferred stocks and are reported at quoted fair values.
Changes 1n the fair values of these secuntes, net of deferred income taxes, are reflected as unrealized mvestment gains or losses in accumulated
other comprehensive income {(loss).

Realized gains and losses on sales of investments are recognized in income using the specific idendfication method.  Unrealized losses that ace
other-than-temporary are recognized as realized losses. The Company reviews fixed income, public equity sccunities, private equity securtics and
prvate equity co-investment sccurities for impairment on a quarterdy basis.  Sccurities are reviewed for both quanttauve and qualitanve
consideratons including, but not imired to, (1) the extent of the dechine in farr value below book value, {(2) the duranon of the decline, (3)
significant adverse changes 1n the financal condinion or near teem prospects for the investment or wsuer. {(4) significant changes i the business
climate or credit ratngs of the issuer, (3) general market condinons and volatdlity, (6) industry factors, and (7) the past impairment of the security
holding or the 1ssuer.

For fixed maturity secuninies that the Company does not intend 1o scll or for which it 3s more likely than not thar the Company would not be
required 1o sell before an annapated recovery i value, the Company separates impairments into credir loss and non-credit loss components. The
derermination of the credir loss component of the impairment charge is based on management’s best estmate of the present value of the cash flows
expected to be collected from the debr securdty compared to its amortized cost and is reported as part of net realized gains (losses). The non-credit
component, the residual difference between the credir impatrment component and the fair value, is recognized in other comprehensive income
(loss). The factors considered i making an evaluation of credit versus non-credit other-than-temporary impairment include the following: (1) failure
of the issuer of the sccunty to make scheduled mterest or panapal payments (including the payment structure of the debt sceurty and the
likelihood the issucr will be able ro make pavments that increase in the future), {2) performance indicarors of the underlving assers in the security
(including default and delinquency rares),. (3) vintage. () geographic concentration, and {3) industry analyst reports, sector credit ragngs, and
volaulity of the secunty’s fair value.

FFor non-fixed maturity investments and fixed maturdry investments the Company intends to scll or for which it is more likely than not that the
Company will be required 1o sell before an anacipated recovery 1 value, the full amount (fair value less amoruzed cost) of the impairment 1s
included 10 net realized investment gains (losses).

Upon recognizing an other-than-remporary imparrment, the new cost basis of the investment is the previous amortized cost basis less the other-
than-temporary unpairment recognized in net realized investment gains (losses). The new cost basis is not adjusted for any subsequent recoveries in
fair value; howcver, for fixed marunty investments the difference between the new cost basis and the expecred cash flows is accreted to net
investment income over the remaining expected life of the investment.

All mortgage-backed securities and asscr-backed secudties are reviewed for other-than-temporary impairment treatment in accordance with the
guidance of ASC 320, Investments — Debt and Equity Securities and ASC 325, Investments - Otbher.

For mortgage-backed' fixed matunty securdes, the Company recognizes income using a constant effective vield based on anticipated prepayments
over the economic hifc of the secunty. The morrgage-backed portfolio is accounted for under the retrospective method and prepayment
assumptions are based on market expectatnons. When actual prepayments differ significantdy from andcipared prepayments, the effectve vield is
recalculated to reflect actual pavments to date and anticipated furure payments and any resulung adjustment is included in net investment income.

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly hquid investments that are both readily convertible into known amounts of cash and so near to marturity that
they present insignificant risk of changes in value due to changing interest rates. The Company’s cash cquivalents include debrt securdties purchased

with mamrites of three months or less at acquisition and are carried at amortized cost, which approximares fair value.

Short-term investments are debt securities with maturities at acquisition berween three months and one vear, are considered available for sale, and
are carnied at fair value, which approximates amortized cost.

All Variable laterest Enttes (“VIEs”) for which the Company is the primacy beneficiary are consolidated into the Company’s financial statements.

9



LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC
Notes to Consohdated Financial Statements

{doflars in millions, except per share amounts)

Other investments are primarily comprsed of limited partnerships and other alternative investments, which are reported at their carrving value with
the change in carrving value accounted for under the equity method and, accordingly, the Company’s share of camings are included in ner
investment income.  Recognition of limited parterships and other alternanve invesument income is delaved due to the avatlabiliny of the relared
finanaial starements, as prvate equity and other funds are generally on a three-month delay. Fiquity investments in prvately held businesses are
carried at fair value.

Mortgage loans are stated atr amortized cost less a valuadon allowance for porentally uncollecuble amounts.

Derivatives

All derivatives are recognized on the balance sheet ar fair value. On the date a contract is entered into, the Compaany designates the dervative as
cither (1) a hedge of a fair value of a recognized assct (“fair value hedge?), (2) an economic hedge (“non-designated derivadve”), or (3) a cash flow
hedge. Changes in the fair value of a denvatve that is highly effecnve and 1s designated as a fair value hedge, along with the Joss or gain on the
hedged asset attributable to the hedged dsk, are recorded m current period income. Changes in the fair value of non-designated derivanves are
teported in current pedod income and the dertvative is included in other assets or habilities. The effective pottion of the gain or loss on a derivanve
instrument designated and qualifving as a cash flow hedge 1s reported as a component of other comprehensive (loss) income and reclassified into
camnings in the same penod in which the hedged items affecr carnings. The incffecave pordon of the cash flow hedge 1s recorded directy
to carmings.

The Company owns fixed maturiry secuntes which have an option to convert to equity. The denvatve features embedded are ancillary to the
overall investment. This type of activity is unrelated 1o hedging.  In addition, there may be call, put or conversion options embedded in certain
bonds it has purchased. These denvatives are not material to the Company’s financial staiements.

Securities Lending

The Company participates in 2 sccurites lending program to gencrate additional income, whereby certain domestc fixed income secunues are
loaned for a short period of tme from the Company’s portfolio to qualifving third parties via a lending agent. Terms of the agreement ace for
borrowers of these sccurtes 1o provide collareral of at least 102% of the marker value of the loaned secugues. Acceprable collateral may be in the
form of cash or permirted securities as outhned in the secudties lending agreement. The market value of the loaned securities is monitored and
addifional collateral is obrained if the market value of the collareral falls below 102% of the market value of the loaned sccurtics. Under the terms
of the securitics lending program, the lending agent indemaifies the Company against borrower defaults. The loanced sceurities remain a recorded
asset of the Company; however, the Company records a lability for the amount of cash collateral held, represennng its obligation to return the
collateral related to the loaned secundes.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually using a two-step process. The fiest step 1s performed to idennfy porennal impaicment and, if
necessary, the second step is performed for the purpose of measuring the amount of impairmeny, if any.  Impairment s recognized only if the
carryving amount is not recoverable from the discounted cash fows using a “market” rare and 1s measured as the difference berween the carrving
amount and the implied faic value.  Other changes i the carrving amount of goodwill are pamanly caused by foreign currency tanslation
adjustments. '

Indefinite-lived intangible assets held by the Company are reviewed for impairment on at least an annual basis. The classification of the asscr as

wdefinire-lived is reas d, and an impairment is recognized if the carrving amount of the asser exceeds its fair value.

Intangible asscts that are deemed 1o have a fintte uscful life are amortized over their useful fives. The carying amount of intangible assets wirh a
finite useful life is regulary reviewed for indicators of impairment in value. Impairment is recognized only if the cacrying amount of the intangible
asset is not recoverable from its undiscounted cash flows and is measured as the difference between the carrying amount and the fair value of the
assct.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs -

Costs that vary with and are primarily related to the acquisition of new insurance and investment contracts are deferred and amortized over the
respective policy terms. For short-duration contracts, acquisition CoSts mclude commissions, underwnung expenses and premium taxes. For long-
duration insurance contracts, these costs include first year commissions in excess of annual renewal commissions and varable sales and
underwriting expenses.  Deferred policy acquisition costs are reviewed annually for recovenbility. Investment income is considered in the
recoverabihiy assessment.

For short-duration contracts, acquisition costs arc amornzed in proportion o carned premiums. For tradinonal Jong-duration contracts, acquisition
costs are amortized over the premium paying perod of the related policies using assumpuons consistent with those used in compuung policy
benefit reserves. For universal life insurance and investment products, acquisition costs are amortized in relation to expected gross profits.

For long-duration contracts, to the extent unrealized gans or losses on fixed income secunities carried at fair value would result in an adjustment of
i

estimated gross profits had those gains or loss

tax as a change in unrcalized capiral gains or lossc

:s actually been realized, the related unamornzed deferred policy acquisition costs are recorded net of
s and included in accumulared other comprchensive mncome (loss).

Real Estate and Other Fixed Assets

(98}
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The costs of butldings, fumnirure, and cquipment are depreciated, pancpally on a steaight-hne basis, over their estimared useful Tives {a maximum of
39.5 years for buildings, 10 vears for furniture, and 3-5 vears for equipment).  Expenditures for maintenance and repaies are charged to income as
mcurred while expenditures for improvements are capitalized and depreciated.

Separate Account Asscts and Liabilities

Separate and varable accounts represent funds for which investment income and investment gains and losses accrue directly to the policyholders
who bear the investment risk. Each account has specific investment objectives, and the asscts are carried at fair value. The assets of cach account
are legally scgregated and are not subject to claims that arise out of any other business of the Company. The habilities of these accounts are equal to
the account asscts.  Investment income, realized investment gains (losses), and policyholder account deposits and withdrawals celated 1o separate
accounts are excluded from the consolidated statements of income. The fees carned for administranve and contract holder mamrtenance services
performed for these separate accounts are included in fee and other revenues.

Insurance Liabilities and Reserves

For short-duradon contracts, the Company establishes reserves for unpaid insurance claims and clam adjustment expenses covenng events that
occurred in 2010 and prior vears. These reserves reflect estimates of the rotal cost of claims reported but not yet paid and the cost of claims not yet
reported, as well as the esamated expenses necessary 1o sette the claims. Reserve estimates are based on past loss expenience modified for current
claim trends, as well as prevailing soaal, cconomic and legal conditions. IFinal claim pavments, however, may ulumarely differ from the established
reserves, since these pavments might not occur for several vears. Reserve esumates are connnually reviewed and updated, and any resuling
adjusrments are reflected in current operanng resulrs. The Company does not discount reserves other than discounting on the long-term indemairy
portion of workers compensation settled claims, the long-term disability portion of group accidenr and health claims as permitted by insurance
regulanons in certain states, the long-term portion of certain workers compensation claiims of foreign subsidiaries, and specific asbestos structured
scttlements.  Reserves are reduced for estimated amounts of salvage and subrogation aod deductbles recoverable from policyholders.  "The
Company discounts the long-term indemnity portion of workers compensation claims at risk-free discount rares determined by reference to the U.S.
ield curve. The weighted average discount rates were 5.3%, 5.5%, and 5.7% for 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. The held discounted
reserves on these unpaid workers compensation claims, net of all reinsurance. as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $1,935 and $1,974,
respectvely.

Treasury

The held discounted reserves on unpaid asbestos strucrured setdement claims as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 were S93 and S118, respectvely.

The discounting of disability claims is based on the 1987 Commissioners Group Disability Table (CGID'T) at annual discount rates varving from
4.0% 1o 7.0% and 4.5% ta 7.0% in 2010 and 2009. respecrively.  Unpaid disability clums and clum adjustment expenses as of December 31, 2010
and 2009. include habilines at discounrted values of $1,155 and 51,030, respecuvely.

For long-duration contracts, measurement of liabilites 1s based on generally aceepted actuanal techniques but requires assumptions about mortaliry,

lapsc rares, and assumprons about future returns on related investments. Annauiy and structured serdlement contracts without significant mortalioe

or morbidity rsk are accounted for as investment contracts, whereby the premium receved plus nterest credited less policvholder withdrawals
represents the investment contract hability. Implied credited interest rates for domestie structured sertlement contracts in force were berween 5.7%
and 6.0% for 2010, 2009, and 2008. Implied credited interest rates for foreign structured settlement contracts in force were berween 2.5% and 6.0%
n 2010, 2009, and 2008. Credited rates for domestc universal life contracts in force were between 3.5% and 4.3% m 2010 and 3.5% and 6.3% i
2009 and 2008. Credited rates for foreign universal life contracts in force were between 0.9% and 6.0% in 2010 and 1.3% and 6.0% n 2009 and
2008. liabilities for furure policy bencfits for traditonal life policies have been compured using the net level premium method based upon
esumated future mvestment vields (berween 2.5% and 10.3% in 2010, 2009, and 2008), morraliry assumpuoens {based on the Company’s expenence
relative to standard industry mortality tables) and withdrawal assumptions (based on the Company

s experience).

Policyholder Dividends
Policvholder dividends are accrued using an estimate of the ultimate amount to be paid 1 relation to premiums camed based on the related
insurance policies.

For domestc property-casualry insurance, certain insurance contracts, primarily workers compensaton policies, are issued with dividend plans to be
paid subject to approval by the insurer’s board of directors. The premium related 10 such policies approximared 2%, 2%, and 3% of domesnuc
property-casualty insurance premiums watten for the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respecuvely.  Addinonally, certain
junisdictions impose excess profits taxes which hmit the profirability of particular hines of business, and any excess is returned to the policyholder 1
the form of a dividend.

For life wnsurance, dividends o parncapating policyholders are calculated as the sum of the difference berween the assumed mortality, interest and
loading, and the actual experience of the Company relating to participating policvholders. As a result of statutory regulations, the major portion of
carnings from parucipanng policies inures to the benefit of the partcipatung policyholders and 1s excluded from the consolidated net income and
policyholders™ equity. Pardcipating policies approximare 31%, 34% and 37% of ordinary life insurance in force for the yvears ended December 31,
2010, 2009, and 2008, respectvely. Participatng policies approximate 15%, 23%, and 30% of lifc premium for the vears ended December 31, 2010,
2009, and 2008, respectively.

Long-Term Incentive and Performance Based Incentive Plans
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The Company maintains short-term and long-term incentive compensation plans.  Long-term plans that vest over the requisire service penod and
are based upon notional units are accounted for under ASC 718, Compensation ~ Stosk Compensation. using the intrinsic value method.  Additonally,
the Company provides performance based ncentive compensation to the majonry of emplovees meeting the participation requirements of the
respecave plans.  Compensation cost related to these plans is determined i accordance with plan formulas and recorded over the vears the
cmployee service 1s provided.

Revenue Recognition

For short-duration insurance contracts, premiums are reported as carned income generally on a pro-rata basis over the teems of the refated pohaces.
For retrospecrively rated policies and contracts, premium estimates are connnually reviewed and updated and any resulung adjustments are reflecred
In current operating results. For traditonal long-duradon insurance contracts (including rerm and whole life contracts and annuiges), premiums ace
carned when due. For loss portfolio transfers, premiums are fully recognized as wrtten and carmned on a prospective basis at contract inception.
FFor annuitics and strucrured sctdements without significant mortality or morbidity nisk (investment contracts) and universal hife contracts (long-
duration contracts with terms that are not fixed or guaranteed), revenues represent investment income carned on the related assets. Universal life
and annuity contract revenues also incude moctality, surrender, and administranve fees chacged to policyholders.

Reinsurance

All assets and habilities related 10 ceded reinsurance contracts are reported on a gross basis in the consolidared balance sheets.  Prospective
reinsurance premiums, losses, and loss adjustment expenses are accounted for on a basis consistent with the rerms of the reinsurance contracts.
The consolidated statements of income reflect premiums, benefits, and serdement expenses net of reinsurance ceded.

Transactuons that do not transfer risk are included in other assets or other habiltties. Ceded transactions that transfer sk but are retroactive are
included 10 reinsurance recoverables. The excess of esimated labihities for claims and clum costs over the consideration paid net of experience
adjustments is established as a deferred credit at inception. The deferred amounts are subsequently amortized using the effecave interest method
over the expected sertlement period. The perodic amortizaton is reflected in the accompanying consohdated starements of income through claims
and claims adjustment expenses.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers include unpaid losses esnmarted 2 manner consistent with the claim liabilides associared with the rensured
busine:

The Company evaluates reinsurance collectability and a provision for uncollectble reinsurance 1s recorded.

Translaton of Foreign Currencies
The Company transhares the financial statements of its foreign operations into U.S. dollars from the functional currency designarted for cach foreign
unit, generally the currency of the primary cconomic cavironment i which that operation doces 1ts business. Assets and habilides are translated into

U8, dollars ar pcn()d -end exchange rates, while income and expenses are translated using average rates for the perod. Translaton adjustments are

recorded as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive ncome (k».\s), net of rax o the extent applicable.  Foragn currency
amounts are remeasured to the functional currency, and the resulang foreign exchange gains or losses are reflected in earnings.

For substdiarics operatng in highly inflationary cconomies, monetary asscts and habilites are remeasured at the rare of exchange as of the balance
shect date and non-monctary items are remeasured at historical rates. Gains and losses from balance sheet remeasurement adjustments and foreign
currency transactions are ncluded in netincome.

The aggregate exchange (Josses) gains included in income from contnung operations foc the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were
S(109), $(1), and S16, respecnively. These amounts have been included 1n insurance operanng costs and expenses in the accompanying consolidared
starements of income.

Income Taxes

The income tax provision is calculated under the liability method. The Company recognizes deferred income tax assers and liabilines for the
expected future tax cffects atunbutable to temporary differences berween the financial statement and tax return bases of assets and lhabilites based
on cnacted tax rates and other provisions of the tax law. The effect of a change i tax laws or rates on deferred rax assets and habilities 1s recognized
in income in the period in which such change is enacted. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuadon allowance if it 1s more likely than not thar all
or some portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.  Deferred tax posinons are not established for Adyuxrm(.nr\ arising fmm forcign
operatons whose camings are considered o be permanently renvested.

Fee and Other Revenues
Fee and other revenues primarily consist of revenues from the Company’s energy production operations and service fees generated from processing
business for involuntary assigned nisk pools, self insured customers, and sk retention groups. Service fees are carned on a pro-rata basis over the
term of the related policics.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Accumulared other comprehensive income (loss) consists pancipally of unrealized gans and losses on certain investments - debt and cquury
securties, foreign currency translaton adjustments, and pension and postretirement hability adjustments.

The components of accumulated other comprehiensive income (loss). net of related deferred acquisiion costs and taxes, for the vears ended

December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 are as follows:

Unrealized gains (losses) on secunnes

Foragn currency translanon and other adjustments

Pension habilin funded status

Cumulanve effect of adoption of ASC 320 at January 1, 2009
Accumulared other comprehensive income (loss)

(2) ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

Safeco Corporanon

2010 2009 2008
S1,269 1,115 5(1,457)
313 269 51
(296) (856) (1,154)
- (28) -
S1.286 S 500 $(2.560)

On Seprember 22, 2008, Liberny Murual Group completed the acquisition of Safeco Corporanon (“Safeco”). Pursuant to the terms of the purchase
agreement, the Company paid cash of $68.25 per share in exchange for all outstandiag shares of the Safeco common stock for a ol purchase price
of $6,244. The operadons of Safeco were merged into the LMAC strategic business unit.

The total purchase prce was allocated to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and habilines assumed based on their esamated fair

values. The excess of the purchase price over the aggregate faie values was recorded as goodwill. The fair value assigned to identifiable intangible
S £

assets acquired was prmarly determined using the income approach, which discounts expected cash flows to present value using estimares and

assumprons determined by management.

Intangible . Assets

Period (Years)

Method

Carrying Value Carrving Value

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Agency relagonship $523 S$564
Trademarks 229 229
Stare licenses 63 03
Orther 16 17
Toral inrangble assers(t S$831 S873

15

Not subject 1o amortization
Not subject to amortization

10

Straight-line

Not subject to amornzation

Not subject to amortization
Present Value Mid-vear Convention

(13 Necr of accumulated amortzation of $89 and S47 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

For the vears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company recognized S42 and S38, respecuvely, of amortization expense which is reflected in
insurance operating costs and expenses on the consolidated statements of income.  Esumated amortizaton for the years ended December 31, 2011

through 2015 1= $42, S43, S44, $44 and $44, respectvely.

Integration Acirvities

As part of the Safeco acquisition, management conducted integration cfforts that resulted in employment reductons, contract terminations, svstems
integratioas and other transitional actvites. Total integration (benefit) costs wcurred for the yvears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $(2)
and S65, respectively, of which $(1) and $42, respectively, were recognized as assumed liabilities as part of purchase accounting for the acquisition.
Integration costs not directly associated with the acquisition were included 10 insurance operating costs and expenses in the consolidated statements

of income. $6 and S77 of the costs were paid in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Ohio Casualty Corporgation

On August 24, 2007, Liberty Mutual Group completed the acquisition of Ohio Casualty Corporation (“Ohio Casualty”). Pursuant to- the terms of
the purchase agreement, the Company paid cash of $44.00 per share in exchange for all outstanding shares of the Ohio Casualty common stock for
a total purchasc price of $2.780.  The operations of Ohio Casualty were merged into the LMAC strategic business unit.

The total purchase price was allocated to the rangible and identifiable intangible asscts acquired and habilities assumed based on their esumated fair
values. The excess of the purchase price over the aggregate fair values was recorded as goodwill. The fair value assigned ro identifiable intangible
assets acquired was prmadly determined using the income approach, which discounts expecred cash flows to present value using estimares and

assumpnons determined by management.
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Intangible Asvets

Carrying Value Carrying Value
December 31, 2010 Deccember 31, 2009 Period (Years) Method
Agency relatonship S124 S132 20 Steaight-line
T'rademarks : 33 33 Notsubject to amortzation  Not subject 1o amortization
State hicenses & 20 22 Not subject to amortization  Not subject to amornzation
Total intangible assets 0 $177 $187

(1) Nerof accumulated amornzanon of $30 and S22 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respecavely.

2 On Ilicbruary 23, 2010, the Company merged two of its insurance subsidiaries, Avomack Insurance Company and West
Amecrican Insurance Company. As of May 24, 2010, authorization was given by all states to terminate certificates of authonty
resulting in a decrease in value-of S2.

For the vears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company recognized $8 and $9, respectvely, of amortizagon expense which is reflected in
insurance operating costs and expenses on the consolidated statement of income.  For cach of the vears ended December 31, 2011 through 2015
estimated amortizanon is $8.

Dispositions

The Company recognized S35 related to restructunng cfforts, principally related to employee and contract werminanons with respect to the Business
Market and Wausau Insurance marker segments within Commercial Markets. These costs are primarily included in insurance operating costs and
expenses in the 2008 statement of income. Payments under restructuring actviries were substannally complered in 2009.

On January 22, 2009, the Company established 1iberry Murual Middle Market, a new market segment in Commeraal Markets that combined the
former Business Market and Wausau Insurance marker segments. As part of this change, the Company ciminated its dicect distabunon channd to
its mid-sized commercial lines customers and retired the Wausau brand. In 2009 and forward, Middle Macket will provide Liberty Mutual products
and services exclusively through independent agents and brokers. This transaction has been deemed to be a migranon of business. As part of this
change, the Company completed the sale of the policy rencewal aghts of the exisung Business Market and Wausau Insurance pohievholders in
vagous pornions to three nanonally recognized brokerage firms on February 27, 2009.

In accordance with the Asset Purchase Agreements (collecuvely, the "Sales Agreements™), total consideranon due to the Company for the sale of
the renewal nghts will be paid over a two or three vear period subject to the Earn Out Adjustment provisions provided by the Sales Agreements.
Amounts received by the Company will be recognized n carnings when received.

(3) INVESTMENTS

Components of Net Investment Income

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Taxable inrercst income $2,426 $2,301 $2.349
Tax-exempt interest mcome 539 623 472
Dividends 42 41 98
Limited partnerships and limited liability companices 398 (411) 4
Commercial morigage loans 73 68 58
Other investment income 6 9 27
Gross investment income 3,484 2,631 3.008
Investment expenses (156) (149) (128)
Net investment income $3.328 $2,482 $2,880
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Components of Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Fixed marunines

Gross realized gains S421 - S173 S109

Gross realized Josses : 72) (259) (436)
Hquitcs

Gross realized gans 52 146 341

Gross realized losses 3) ()] (801)
Other

Gross realized gains 73 84 469

Gross realized losses (69) (54) (12)
Net realized mnvestment gains (losses) $402 S26 5(330)

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, other-than-temporary impairments recognized through accumulated other comprehensive ncome were S31
and S30, respectively.

During the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, proceeds from sales of fixed maturnes available for sale were $9.177, $4.859, and
$7.013, respectively. The gross realized gains (losses) on such sales totaled $357 and $(22) in 2010, S145 and $(67) 1n 2009, and $85 and S(122) in
2008.

Components of Change in Net Unrealized Investment Gains (Losses)

2010 2009 2008
I'ixed matunnes S357 S3,864 $(2,257)
Lquities 71 206 (962)
Orher (10} 18 5)
Adjustments to deferred policy acquisition costs 8) (169) 145
Net change n unrealized investment gains (losses) 410 3919 (3,079)
Deferred income tax (expensce) benefit (228) (1,347) 1,048
Net change in unrealized investment gains (losses), ner of tax S182 $2,572 S(2,031)

Available for Sale Investments

The gross unrealized gains and losses and fair values of available for sale investuments as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, arc as follows:

Gross Gross

December 31, 2010 Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

Cost ___Gains Losses Value
U.S. government and agency sccuritics $3,008 S197 S(13) $3,192
Residential mortgage and ABS scecurinies 9,628 455 (50) 10,033
Commercial mortgage and ABS secunties 2378 99 # 2473
Orher mortgage and ABS sccunties 1,661 93 (6) 1,748
L3S, state and mumiaipal 12,414 438 (120) 12,732
Corporate and other . 22,907 1,274 (2006) 23975
loreign government secunties 4,379 106 85) 4,400
Total fixed matunnes 56,375 2,662 (484) 58,553
Common stock 1,000 253 (23) - 1,230
Preferred stock 552 35 [GE)) 503
Total equity securities v 1,552 288 107) 1,733
Total sccurities available for sale $57,927 $2,950 S(591) $60,286
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Gross Gross

December 31, 2009 Amortized Unrealiz_cd Uanrcalized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value
LS. government and agency securities $2,324 Si47 S(6) S2,465
Residennal mortgage and ABS sccunties 10,725 376 (112) 10,989
Commercial morrgage and ABS sccurties 2,163 39 (42 2,160
Other mortgage and ABS secunties 1,849 74 n 1,902
LLS. state and municipal 14910 700 (100) 15,510
Corporate and other 19,134 891 (342 19,683
Foreign government scecurites 3,684 128 (82) 3,730
Total fixed matunties 54,789 2,355 (705) 36,439
Common stock 525 195 (32 688
Preferred stock 552 32 (84 500
Toral cquity sccurines 1,077 227 (116) 1,188
Total sccurines available for sale $55,866 $2.582 S(821) $57,627

OF the S1.230 and S688 of common stock as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respecnvely, S304 and S275, respectively, related o securides
assoctated with non-guaranteed unit linked products where the poheyholder bears the investment nisk.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, securites carried at $4,281 and S4.051, respecuvely, were on deposit with regulatory authonties as required by

law.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the fair values of fixed matuntics loaned were approximarely $1,687 and S1,547, respectively. Cash and short-
term investments received as collareral in connection with the Joaned secunnes were approximately $1,336 and $1,352 as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, respecnvely.  Other investments received as collateral in connecnon with the loaned sccunnies was approximately $396 and S247 as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. i

 The amornzed cost and fair value of fixed maturties as of December 3102010, by contractual maturity are as follows:

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
Duc to mature:

One vear or less S2.428 $2.458
Over one vear through five vears 15.801 16,408
Over five vears through ten years 12,768 13,391
Over ten vears 11,711 12,042

Mortgage and assct-backed securities of
government and corporate agencics 13,667 14,254
Total fixed maturnitics $56,375 $58,553

lixpected maturties may differ from contractual maturitics as borrowers mayv have the nght to call or prepay obligatons with or without call or
prepayment penalties.
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The following rable shows a schedule of the Company's unrealized losses and fair value by securry type and by duration that mdividual sccurties
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2010, that are not deemed 1o be other-than-temporarly impaired.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer
Fair Value of Fair Value of
Investments with Investments with
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Losses Losses Losses Losses
U.S. government and agency securties S(13) S 571 S(-) S-
Residental mortgage and ABS securities 14 1,182 (36) 403
Commeraal mortgage and ABS secunnes (2) 103 ) 62
Other mortgage and ABS sccurnities (1) 17 ) 31
ULS. state and municipal 84) 2.295 (30) 214
Corporate and other (96) 3,601 (110) 892
Foragn government securnities (43) 1,536 #42) 305
Common stock 8) i78 (15) 98
Preferred stock (2) 51 (82) 308
Toral S(263) $9,534 $(328) S$2.313

The following table shows a schedule of the Company's unrealized losses and fair value by security type and by duranon that individual sccurnes
have been in a continuous unrealized loss position as of December 31, 2009, thar are not deemed to be other-than-temporanly impaired.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer
Fair Value of Fair Value of
Investments with Investments with
Unrecalized Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Losses Losscs Losses Losses
LS. government and ageney securities S(6) $386 S- S25
Residental mortgage and ABS securities (16) 1,077 (96) 501
Commercial mortgage and ABS secunnes (2) 253 (40) 629
Other mortgage and ABS securnities @ 274 14 60
LLS. state and muntcipal (35) 1,148 (65) 60+
Corporate and other (30 1,324 (312) 2,875
FForeign government securtnies (49) 884 (33) 150
Common stock (2) 15 (30) 132
Preferred stock - - (84) 357
Total S(147) $5.361 S(674) $5,333

The above table for 2010 mcludes $227 of unrealized losses related to sccunties issued and guaranteed by the United States government, its
agencies, government sponsored enterprises and state and municipal goveraments. Unrealized losses decreased from S821 as of December 31,
2009 to $591 as of December 31, 2010 primarly due to dedining Treasury yvields and a decrease in credit spreads. Unrcalized losses less than 12
months increased from $147 at December 31, 2009 to $263 as of December 31, 2010, an increase of $116. Unrealized losses 12 months or longer
decreased from S674 as of December 31, 2009 to $328 as of December 31, 2010 and accounted for $346 of the overall decrease in unrealized
losses. As of December 31, 2010, there were 488 sccurities that were in an uncealized loss posinon for 12 months or longer. The Company
monitors the difference benween the amornzed cost and esumated fair value of debt securinies to ascertain whether declines m value are temporary
in nature. The Company currently does not have the intent to sell these secunties and has determined it 18 not more likely than not that 1t would
be required ro scll these fixed income securnties before they recover their fair value.

Approximately 76% of the Company’s securitized portfolio 1s exphcitly backed by the U.S. government (GNMA and SBA) or by government-
sponsored enttics (FHLMC and FNMA). Over 94% of the mortgage and asset-backed holdings are rated AAA. The commercial mortgage backed
securdties portfolio is well divessified and of high quality with over 99% rated AA or above with approximately 18% of the underlving collateral
having been defeased with U.S. Treasuncs.

As of December 31, 2010, no single issuer, excluding U.S. Treasudes, agency sccurities and mortgage-backed securtties, accounted for more than
1.1% of invested asscts.

Variable Interest Entitics

The Company invests i energy, prvate cquity and real estate hmited partnerships and other eatities subject to VIE analysis under the VIE
subsections of ASC 810, Consolzdation. The Company analyzes cach investment to determine whether it 1s a VIE, and if so, whether the Company is
the primary bencficiary or a significant interest holder based on a qualitative and quantitative assessment. The Company evaluates the design of the
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entity, the rsks to which the entiry was designed 1o expose the varable mterest holder and the extent of the Company’s control of and varable
interest in the V1. As of December 31, 2009, the Company determined that it was the primary bencefictary of two VIEs 1w the energy investment
sector, and as such, these VIEs were consolidated in the Company’s 2009 financial starements. The carrying value of asscts and habilites, and the
Company’s maximum cxposure to loss of the consohdated VIEs were immaterial to the Company. These entinies were deconsolidated in 2010
upon adoption of the revised guidance in ASC 810 when the Company determined that it did not have a controlliing financial mterest in the VIEs.

The Company has vadable interests in V1Es for which it is nor the primary beachiciary and accounts for these VIEs under the equity method n
accordance with ASC 323, Investments — Equity Method and Joint 17entures. T'he V1kis are prinapally pavare equity limited partnerships in which the

Company has invested as a passive limited partocer. The partaerships were deemed to be VIEs because the equiry holders as a group lack the power

to direct the acrivides that most significantly impact the respecnve entity’s cconomic performance. 'the Vikis geaerate varabiliy pnmadly from
investment portfolio performance and that varability is passed to equity holders. For these Vi, the Company absorbs a portion, but not majority,
of this varability. The carrving value of assets was $94 and $87 as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively and the Company’s
maximum c¢xposure to loss was $123 and $99 as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively for unconsolidated VIEE

Company has a significant varable interest. The assets are included in Other Investments on the consolidated balance sheets. Maximum exposure

s in which the

to loss includes the carrving value and unfunded commitment of the VIE. There is no recourse provision to the general credit of the Company for
any V1E bevond the full amount of the Company’s loss exposure.

Invesunents in Mortgage Loans

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the carrving values of commercial mortgage loans were $1.206 and $1,121 respectively. The carrying values
reflect allowances of S14 and S6 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Addinonally, the Company’s participation in any one commercial
mortgage loan acquired docs not exceed 49% of the loan value. As of December 31 2010, the average roral Joan size was S2, and the average loan
participanon size was S1. The number of loans in the portfolio increased from 2,469 as of December 31, 2009. to 2948 as of December 31, 2010.
Approximately 90% of the Joans are full or partial recourse to borrowers.

Derivatives

The Company has a Denvanve Use Policy, which has been approved by the Tnvestment Commutree of each domestic insurance subsidiary that has
entered into dedvatve transactions.  Pursuant to the policy, the Company may enter into denvanve transactions. Begmning i january 2008, the
Company, as part of its risk management program, diversification, and cconomic hedging staategies, entered into several futures contracts related to
the cquitics market with notional amounts totaling $599. All futures contraces expired wn March 2008, and the Company realized gains of $26 on
these transactions.  In March 2008, the Company entered into an cquity swap agreement with a notional amount of $600. "Fls contract was
terminated in December 2008, and the Company realized gains of S187 on this transaction.  In August 2008, the Company, as part of 1ts risk
management program and diversification strategy, entered nto two cquiry swap agreements with a total notonal amount of 8335, For the vear
ended December 31, 2008, these conrracts incurred a S99 ner gain. These contracts matured 10 January 2009 resulung i realized gams of S25 for
the nwelve months ended December 31,2009, As of December 31, 2010, the Company had no matenal denvanve agreements in place.

(4) DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS AND ACQUIRED IN-FORCE POLICY INTANGIBLES

The following reflects the policy acquisition costs and acquired n-force policy mtangibles deferred for amornzaton against future income and
related amortizaton charged to ncome:

Years Ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Balance at beginning of vear $2,636 S2,541 S2,045
Acquisition costs deferred and other 4,892 4,787 3,991
Acquired in-force policy intangibles - - 494
Amortizatton charged to income (4,757) (4,692) (3,989)
Balance at end of vear $2,771 $2,636 S2,541

M) For 2008, the acquired in-force policy mntangible was recognized i conjunction with the Company's purchase of Safeco on September
> ] pouc S ! w panysp P
22, 2008 and the acquisition of Indiana Seguros S.A. through the Company’s Brazihan subsidiary, Liberty International Brazil Lida. on

January 9, 2008.
(5) ASBESTOS AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESERVES

The Company has exposure to asbestos and environmental claims that emanate pancipally from general hability policies written prior to the mid-
1980°s. In establishing the Company's asbestos and environmental rescrves, the Company esumates case reserves for anuicipated losses and bulk
reserves for claim adjustment expenses and incurred but not reported claims teserves (“IBNR”). The Company maintained casualty excess of loss
reinsurance during the relevant periods. The reserves are reported net of cessions to remsurers and include any reserves reported by ceding
reinsurers on assumed reinsurance contracts.

Upon their de-affiliation from the Natonwide Group and affilianon with the Company, Limployers Insurance Company of Wausau (“LEICOW?™),
Wausau Business Insurance Company (“WBIC”), Wausau General Insurance Company (“WGIC”), and Wausau Underwriters Insurance Company
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(“WUIC”) entered into ceded rensurance contracts whereby Natonwide Indemnity Company assumed full responsibility for obligatons on certain
policies with effecave dates prior to January 1, 1986, including all asbestos and environmental exposures.

The process of establishing reserves for asbestos and environmental claims is subject to greater uncertainty than the establishment of reserves for
liabiliges relating o other types of insurance claims. A number of factors contnibure to this greater uncertanty surrounding the establishment of
asbestos and environmental reserves, including, without limitation: (1) the lack of available and rehable histoncal claims data as an indicator of future
loss development, (it) the long waiting periods between exposure and manifestation of any bodily injury or property damage, (1) the difficulty in
identifving the source of asbestos or environmental contamination, (iv) the difficulty in properly allocating lability for asbestos or environmental
damage, (v) the uncertainty as to the number and identiny of insureds with potential exposure, (vi) the cost 1o resolve claims, and (vir) the
collectability of reinsurance.

The uncertainties assoctated with establishing reserves for asbestos and environmental claims and claim adjustment expenses are compounded by
the differing, and at times inconsistent, court rulings on enviconmental and asbestos coverage ssues mvolving: (1) the differing interpretations of
vanous insurance policy provisions and whether asbestos and environmental Josses are or were ever intended to be covered, (1) when the loss
occurred and what policies provide coverage, (i) whether there is an insured obligaton to defend, (iv) whether a compensable loss or injury has
occurred, (v) how policy limits are determined, (vi) how policy exclusions are applied and interpreted, (vil) the impact of ennties sceking bankruptey
protection as a result of asbestos-related habilities, (vitl) whether clean-up costs are covered as insured property damage, and (ix) apphcable coverage
defenses or determinations, if any, including the derermination as to whether or not an asbestos claim 1 a products/completed operation claim
subject to an aggregate limit and the available coverage, if any, for that claim. The uncertainties cannor be reasonably estimated, but could have a
material impact on the Company’s future operatng results and financaial condinon.

In the last few vears the Company, as well as the industry generally, has seen decreases in the number of asbestos chims being filed. This rum to a
more favorable trend is due to a number of factors. Screening activity used by some lawyers to find new plamnutfs unlized questionable pracuces
discovered in the Federal Silica Muld District Lingaton.  Court decisions in several key

states (e.g., Mississippi) have been favorable to defendants.
Most importantly, several states have enacted and sustained legislanon in the past few vears that contan medical eritena provisions aimed at

reducing the number of lawsuirs filed by unimpaired plainuffs and providing prompt and fair compensation 1o those who meet the critena.

ln the third quarter of 2009, the Company completed its biennial ground-up asbestos reserve study. The study was completed by a multi-disciplined
team of internal claims, legal, retnsurance and acruanal personnel, and it included all major segments of the Company’s direct, assumed, and ceded
asbestos claims. Ax part of the internal review, potential exposures of certain policvholders were individually evaluated using the Company's
proprictary stochastic model, which is consistent with published actuanial papers on asbestos reserving, Among the factors reviewed tn depth by the
team of specialists were the tvpe of business, level of exposure, coverage limirs, geographic distribution of products, tvpes of mjury, state
jnsdictions, legal defenses, and reinsurance porennal. The remaining policyholders (those with less potennal exposure) were evaluated using
aggregate methods that utilized informadon and experence specific to these tnsureds. The study resulted in an increase to rescrves of $383, which
included an increase of S70 to the allowance for uncollectible reinsurance. The previous comprehensive study was completed m 2007, The
Company also completed irs study on the environmental claims hability in 2009, cesulung 1n immateral adjustments to held reserves. During 2010
the Company monitored asbestos and environmental acriviey 1o determine whether or not any adjustment to reserves is warranted. Based on this

review of actual emerged losses, no material adjustments were made.

As a result of the significant uncertainty inherent in determining a company's asbestos and environmental habilines and establishing related reserves,
the amount of reserves required to adequately fund the Company's asbestos and environmental claims cannot be accurarely estimated using
couventional reserving methodologics based on historical dara and trends. As a result, the use of conventional reserving methodologies frequendy
has to be supplemented by subjective considerations including managerial judgment.  In that regard, the esumation of asbestos clums and
assaciated liabilities and the analysis of environmental claims considered prevailing applicable law and certain inconsistendies of court dectsions as to
coverage, plainutfs’ expanded theories of hability, and the risks inherent in major lingation and other uncerrintics, the Company belicves that in
future periods it is possible that the outcome of the continued uncertainties regarding asbestos and environmental related claims could result in an
aggregate liability thar differs from current reserves by an amouat that could be matenal to the Company’s future operanng results and financial
conditon.
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The following tables swnmarize the activity for the Company’s asbestos and caviconmental claims and clam adjusmment expenses, a component of
the Company’s unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses, for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. Acquisition activity in 2009
and 2008 relates to the purchase of Safeco.

2010 2009 2008

Gross Asbestos:
January 1 reserves $2,665 $2,539 S2,326
Acyutsiions - 67 224
Incurred acoviey 134 384 146
Paid activiryi® 0633 325 357
Finding reserves S2.144 $2.665 $2,539
Net Asbestos:
January 1 reserves S1.171 S901 S848
Acquisitions - 64 182
Incurred acuviry {net of change n allowancc) (104) 399 20
Paid activity 235 193 149
Toral unpaid losses including

allowance for unpaid remnsurance S832 $1,171 S901

® In 2010, the increase m paid acavity is due o the payment of the 2009 setdement with Armstrong World Induseries, with which the Company
had been in various insurance coverage dispures.

Included in gross asbestos incurred for 2010, 2009, and 2008 are amounts attributable to claims against 1985 and pnor policies issued by EICOW
and 1ts affihares, which are 100% ceded ro Natonwide Indemniry Company and guaranteed by Nanonwide Murual Insurance Company.  In
addition, the Company’s 2003 acquisition of Prudenual Property and Casualty Insurance Company, Prudennal General fnsurance Company, and
Prudential Commercial Insurance Company (collectively referred to as “PruPac”) included S175 and S118 of gross and net asbestos reserves,
respectively. Any increase in asbestos reserves related to PruPac is remsured by Vanrage Casualty Insurance Company ("Vanrage”) and guaranteed
by Prudennal Financial, Inc. The Company had gross paid losses associated with these reserves of S10S0, and $47 1 2010, 2009, and 2008,
respectvely. All remaining 2010 and 2008 gross paid losses are recoverable from Vantage.

2010 2009 2008
Gross Environmental:
January 1 reserves $527 $620 S621
Acquisinions - 25) 95
Incurred acaviey 35 50 13
Paid acnviy 80 118 109
Ending reserves S482 S$527 S620
Net Environmental:
January 1 reserves S409 S495 S486
Acquisitions - (25) 84
Incurred actvity (6) 4 3)
Paid acavity 45 65 70
Ending reserves $358 S409 $495

The Company’s 2003 acquisinion of Prulac mncluded $15 and $12 of gross and net enviconmental reserves, respectively.  Any mcercase in

environmental reserves related to PruPac is remsured by Vantage and guaranieed by Prudennal Finanaal, Inc. The Company had gross paid losses
associated with these reserves of S0, SO, and St in 2010, 2009, and 2008 respectively.  All remaining 2008 gross paid losses are recoverable from
Vanrage.

pel

(6) UNPAID CLAIMS AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

The Company establishes reserves for payment of claims and claim adjustment expenses that arise from the policies issued.  As required by
applicable accounting rules, no reserves are established untl a loss, including a loss from a catastrophe, occurs. ‘The Company’s reserves are
segmented into three major categories: reserves tor ceporcted claims (estmates made by claims adjusters); IBNR representing reserves for unceported
claims and supplemental reserves for reported claims: and reserves for the costs to settle claims. The Company cstablishes its reserves net of
salvage and subrogation by line of business or coverage and year i which losses occur.
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listabhishing loss reserves, mcluding loss reserves for catastrophic cvents that have occurred, 1s an estimation process. Many factors can ulomately
affect the final sertlement of a claim and, therefore, the necessary reserve. Changes in the law, resubts of ingaton, medical costs, the costs of repair
matenals, and fabor rates can all affect ulumate clim costs. In addition, ume can be a catical part of reserving determinations since the longer the
span berween the incidence of a loss and the payment or sertdement of the claim, the more varable the ulimate settlement can be. Accordingly,
“short-tall” claims, such as property damage claims, tend to be casier to estmate than “long-tail” claims, such as workers compensation or general
hability claims.

As informaton develops that vages from past expenience, provides addinonal dara, or in some cases, augments data rthat previously was not
considered sufficient for use in determining reserves, changes in the Company’s estimare of ulamate habilines may be required. The effects of these
changes are reflected in current operanng results.

Canastrophes are an inherent rsk of the property-casualiy insurance business and have contrbuted to materal peniod-to-period fluctuations in the
Company’s results of operations and financial positon. Catastrophe losses are severe losses resulting from natural and man-made events, including

risks such as fire, carthquake, windstorm, explosion, terrorism, and other similar events. The extent of losses from a catastrophe 1 a function of
both the total amount of insured exposure in an area affected by the evenr and the seventy of the event. The level of carastrophe losses
experienced in any perdod cannot be predicted and can be materal to the results of operatons and financial position of the Company. Catastrophe

losses incurred durng the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 wese $1,091, S709, and S1,580, respecnvely.
Note 3 includes a discussion of incurred attributable o prior veacs for asbestos and environmental reserves.

Acuvity in property and casualry unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses of the Company are summarized as follows:

2010 2009 2008
Balance as of January 1 S$48,355 S48,311 S42,531
lLess: unpaid remnsurance recoverables 12.052 12,423 12,429
Net balance as of January 1 36.303 35.888 30.102
Balance attributable to disposinons and acquisitions - 56 4918
Incurred atrributable to:
Current vear 20,033 19,584 18.623
Pror vears:

Asbestos and environmental (@) 312 6
Al other (366) (999) (1,081}
Discount accretion 128 154 167
Total incurred 19,788 19.051 17,715

Paid artributable to:
Current vear 10,205 9,583 9,064
Pror vears 9,138 9.385 7.567
Tortal paid 19,343 18,968 16.631
Amorrization of deferred retroactive remsurance gam 54 74 82
Net adjustment duc to toreign exchange (269) 202 (298}
Add: unpaid reinsurance recoverables 8 11,526 12,052 12,423
Balance as of December 31 S 48,059 $48.355 S48,311

 In addition to the unpaid reinsurance recoverable balances noted above, and as a result of retroacave reinsurance agreements, the Company has
recorded retroactive reinsurance recoverable balances of $1,992, 52,067, and $2,111 as of December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respecavely.

Incurred attributable to prior vears, excluding asbestos and environmental, includes $54, $74, and $82 of amoruzation of deferred retroacuve gain in
the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.  In 2010, incurred aurbunable to pror years, excluding asbestos and
environmental and amortization of deferred retroactive gain, is primarily armmbutable to favorable prior year development drven by the personal
automobile and LIU reinsurance lines of business. The personal automobile favorable development is driven by better than expected seventy
trends, and the LIU reinsurance favorable development is drven by better than expected frequency of large loss eveats. n 2009, mcurred
attributable to prior vears, excluding asbestos and environmental and amortizaton of deferred retroactive gain, is pnmarly attriburable to
favorable prior vear development driven by the workers compensation and general lability lines of business. The workers compensation favorable
development is driven by the involuntary market workers compensation pools and the general hability favorable development is due to betrer than
expected frequency and severity trends. In 2008, incurred atributable to prior vears, excluding asbestos and environmental and amortization of
deferred retroactive gain, is primarily attributable to favorable loss trends in the LIU reinsurance and workers compensation lines of business.

For certain commercial lines of insurance, the Company offers experience-rated insurance contracts whereby the ulumate premium is dependent
upon the claims incurred.  As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company held S4,156 and $4,384, cespecnvely, of unpaid claims and claim
adjustment expenses related to experence-rated contracts.  Premiums receivable included accrued retrospecuve and unbilled audit premiums of
$635 and S495 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Company recognized
a decrease in premium income of $64, $85, and $77, respectively, relating to prior years.
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Unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses are recorded net of annepated salvage and subrogauon of S1,143 and $1,175 as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, respecnvely.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the reserve for unpaid claim reserves was reduced by $4.823 and $4,784, respecnively, tor Jarge dollar
deductbles. Large dolar deductibles billed and recoverable were $221 and S228 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
(7) REINSURANCE

in the ordinary course of business, the Company assumes reinsurance and also cedes remsurance to other insurers to reduce overall rsk, including
exposure to large fosses and catastrophic events. The Company i also a member of vatous involuntary pools and associations and sceves as a
servicing carrier for residual market organizatons.

A summary of reinsurance financial data reflected within the consolidared statements of imcome is presented below:

P&C 2010 2009 2008

Written Eamed Written Earned Written Earned
Dircct $31,222 $30,752 $30,582 S30.389 $27,667 $27,338
Assumed 1,770 1,678 1.590 1.641 1,640 1,642
Ceded® 4851 4778 4921 5.233 4,750 4,369
Net premiums S$28,141 $27.652 $27.251 $26.797 $24,557 S24.611

M As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company, through its domesnc insurance subsidiaries, participated m homeowners quorta share
FINSUANCe CONtracts on a written prcmium basis, ceding 30.0% of s Personal Markets” homeowners premium and as of December 31, 2008,
ceding 31.725% of total U.S. homceowners premium.

Life 2010 2009 2008

Written Eamed Written Earned Written Earned
Direct S1,124 S 1,12t $1.065 S1.052 $968 $971
Ceded 74 74 58 58 58 58
Net premums S 1.050 - S 1,047 S 1,007 5994 S910 S913

the following table summarnzes the Company’s reinsurance recoverables by remsurers” Standard & Poor’s (“S&P”) rating (or the raang of anv
guarantor) as of December 31, 2010.

Reinsurance Collateral Net
S&P Ranng Recoverables Held Recoverablest
AAA S3 S- S3
AN+ AA AN 2,884 1,237 1.716
A+ AL A- 6,205 1.3+41 5.014
BRB+ BBB, BBB- 7 4 5
BB+ or below 5 - 3
Involuntary pools 2,920 N 2915
Voluntary-pools 363 71 301
Other ® 2,316 2,701 021
Gross recoverables S14,703 $5,339 $10.680
Less: allowance 393 - -
Ner recoverables S14,310 $5.359 $10,680

M Includes S784 and $1,532 of recoverables from non-rated reinsurecs and capave and program business, respectively.
@ Net recoverables represent gross recoverables less applicable collareral that can be specifically applied against recoverable balances.

‘The Company remains contngently liable in the cevent remnsurers are unable to mect their obligatons for paid and unpaid reinsurance recoverables
and uncarned premiums ceded under reinsurance agreements.

The Company has an aggregatesreinsurance recoverable from Narnonwide indemunty Company m the amount of $1,638 and $1,725 as of December
31, 2010, and 2009, respectively. The reinsurance recoverable is guaranteed by Natonwide Mutual Insurance Company. Additionally, the Company
has significant remsurance recoverable concentradouns with Swiss Reinsurance Group, Munich Re, Lverest Re Group and Berkshire Hathaway
Group toualing $1,443, S501, $464, and $370 respectively, as of December 31, 2010, nert of offsctung collateral under the contracts.
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The reinsurance recoverables from state mandated involuntary pools and associanons represent the Company’s servicing carriee busimess. As a

servicing carrer, the € ompany retains no direct underwriting risk but instead cedes 100% of the involuntary market premium and losses back to the

pool. Pavment of losses is shared by the pool parncipants in proportion to their pool pactcipation.  Remnsurer eredit risk with respect to any such

invo]umar_\ pool or association is a function of the creditworthiness of all of the pool parncipants.

The (‘omp'm\' is party to retroactive reinsurance arrangements where a significant portion of the consideration was retained on a “funds held” basis
and interest 13 credited on the balance at a weighted average rate of 1ppm\1m.1rd\ 7.7% annually.  These contracts resulted - deferred gains
(including experence related profit accruals of $193) that are amortized into income using the cffective mrerest method over the estimared
sertlement periods. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, deferred gains related to these remsurance arrangements were $550 and $392, respectively,
and are included in other labilitics within the consolidated balance sheets.  Interest credited to the funds held balances for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 was S118, S117, and S115, respecnvely. Deferred gain amortzaton was $54, §72, and S77 for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. Ransurance recoverables related ro these transacnons mcluding expenence related profit accruals
were $1,947 and S2,019 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respecnvely.

Additionally, the Company has an aggregate stop loss program covering substannially all of Commercaial Markets voluntary workers compensation
business from the fourth quarter 2000 through the fourth quarter 2002 accident vear penods. Under these contracts, Josses in excess of a speafied
loss rato are reinsured up to a maximum foss ratio and were accounted for as prospecave ransurance at inception. However, due to a matenal
contract change at the January 1, 2002, renewal, any premium and loss actvity subscquent o December 31, 2001, 15 accounted for as retroactive
reinsurance for coverage provided from the fourth quarter 2000 through the fourth quarter 2001 covered accident vear perods.  Additonal
premium and loss acavity related to cach of these retroactve and prospecave contracts was mmatenal m 2010, 2009, and 2008, The retroacuve
portion of the aggregate stop loss program is included in the preceding paragraph.

1)\

In 2007, the Company entered into a muld-year property catastrophe reinsurance agreement with Mysue Re 11 Led. (“Mystic Re 117, a Cayman
Islands domiciled remsurer, to provide S150 ot reinsurance coverage for the Company and s affiliates 1 the event of a Northeast :md/or Flonda
hurricane cvent.  In the first quarter 2009, the Company entered into another agreement with Mysue Re H to provide $225 of additional
reinsurance coverage for the Company in the event ofa US
a trust and guarantee received by Mystic Re 1 from the issuance of catastrophe bonds and provides coverage for hurdeanc or carthquake-relared

hurricane or carthquake event. The ransurance agreements are collateralized through

losses based on industry insured losses as reported by Property Claim Serviees along with company specific losses on the event. The Company has
not recorded any recoveres under these programs. Mystic Re H does not have any other remsurance m force.

Catastrophe Exposure

The Company writes insurance and reinsurance contracts that cover catastrophic events, both narural and man-made.  Although the Company
purchases reinsurance to Mitigate its exposure (o certain catastrophic events, clims from catastrophic events could cause substannal volatihoy in irs
financial results for any fiscal vear and have a matenal adverse effect on s fmancual condtion.

On November 26, 2002, the Terronsm Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (the Terronsm Act) was enacted inro Federal law and established the Terroasm
Risk Insurance Program (the Program), a temporary Federal program in the Department of the Treasury, that provided for a system of shared
public and private compensation for certain insured losses tesultng from acts of terronsm or war commitied by or on behalf of a foreign interest.
‘The Program was scheduled to terminate on December 31, 2005, In December 2005, the Terronsm Risk Insurance Extension Act of 2005 (the

Terronsm Eixtension Act) was enacred into Federal law, reauthorizing the Program through December 31, 2007, while reducing the Federal role

under the Program. In December 2007, the Terronsm Risk Insurance Program Reauthonizanon Act of 2007 was cnacted into Federal law, extending
coverage to include domestc acts of terrorism and reauthorizing the Program through 2014, “The three acts are heremafrer collecuvely referred to as
k3 ER)

the Acts.

In order for a loss to be covered under the Program (subject losses), the loss must meet certain aggregate industry foss minmmums and must be the
result of an event that is certfied as an acr of terrorsm by the U.S. Sceretary of the Treasury. The annual aggregate mndustry loss minimum 1s S100
through 2014. ‘The original Program excluded from participation cerrain of the following types of insurance: Federal crop msurance, private
mortgage insurance, financial guaranty insurance, medical malpractice insurance, health or life msurance, flood insurance, and reinsurance. The
Terronsm Extension Act exempted from coverage certain addional types of insurance, mcluding commercial automobile, professional habiliey
(other than directors and officers’), surety, burglary and theft, and farm-owners mult-penl. I the case of a war declared by Congress, only workers”
compensation losses are covered by the Acts. The Acts generally require that all commeretal property casualty msurers licensed in the United States
participate in the Program. Under the Program, a participating insurer is enttled to be reimbursed by the Federal Governmeat for 85% of subject
losscs, after an insurer deductble, subject to an annual cap. The federal reimbursement percentage 1s 85% through 2014.

The deductible for any calendar year is cqual to 20% of the insurer’s direct carned premiums for covered lines for the preceding calendar vear. The
Company’s estimated deductble under the Program is $1,692 for 2011, The annual cap limits the amount of aggregate subject losses for all
pan) g iy ]
participating insurers to $100,000. Once subject losses have reached the $100,000 aggregare during a program vear, pacticipating insurers will not be
liable under the Program for additional covered terrodsm losses for that program year. The Company has had no terronsm-relared losses since the
Proeram was established. Because the Acts are relanvely new and their interpretation i untested, there 1s substannal uncertainty as to how thev will
be applied to specific circumstances. It is also possible that future legislanve acton could change the Acts. Further, given the unpredictable
P! ‘ ) ‘ £ + g p
frequency and severty of terrorism losses, as well as the limited terronsm coverage in the Company’s own reinsurance program, future losses from
q ) ) £ > ' prog s
acts of terrorism, particularly "unconventonal™ acts of terconism involving nuclear, biological, chemical or radiological events, could be materal to
s P ) & : f 23 >
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the Company’s operating results, finandial position and/or liquidity in future pedods. The Company will continue 1o manage this tpe of
catastrophic risk by monitoning and controlling terrorism dsk aggreganons to the best of its abiliny.

&

(8) DEBT OUTSTANDING

Debt outstanding as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 mcludes the following:

Short-term and current maturities of long-term debt:

2010 2009

Commercial paper S - S -
Revolving credit facilities - 4
Current maturities of Jong-term debe 1 301
Total short-term and current matuntes of long-term debt S 1 S305

Long-term debt:

2010 2009

7.25% Notes, due 2012 S 204 S 204
8.00% Notes, due 2013 260 260
7.86% Medium Term Notes, duc 2013 25 25
5.75% Notes, due 2014 500 500
7.30% Notes, duc 2014 200 200
5.588% Mortgage 1.oan duc 2015 49 49
6.70% Notes, duc 2016 249 249
7.00% Junior Subordinated Notes, due 2067! 300 300
8.50% Surplus Notes, duc 2025 140 140
7.875% Surplus Notes, due 2026 227 227
7.625% Notes, due 2028 3 3
7.00% Notes, duc 2034 231 231
6.50% Notes, due 2035 471 471
7.50% Notes, due 2036 440 140
7.80% Junior Subordinated Notes, due 20872 700 700
10.75% Junior Subordinated Notes, duce 20882 1.250 1.250
7.697% Surplus Notes, due 2097 435 135
3,684 5,684

Unamoruzed discount (49) (49)
Total long-term debr excluding current marurines $5.635 $3.635

! The par value call date and final fixed rate interest payment dare 1s March 13, 2017, subject ro certain requirements.
2The par value call date and final fixed rate interest payment date 1s March 13, 2037, subject ro certin requirements.
3 The par value call date and final fixed rare interest payment date is June 15, 2038, subject to cermain requirements.

Debt Transactions and In-Force Credit Facilitics

On May 12, 2010, LMAC entered into a $200 unsccured ‘rcvol\'ing credit factity for general corporate purposes with a syndicate of lenders led by
Bank of America, N.A. that terminates three vears following the date the facility fiest becomes available. On November 3, 2010, LMAC and Ohio
Casualty entered into an Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Agreement to allow both EMAC and Ohio Casualty to be joint and several co-
borrowers under the facility, as well as to change certain covenants to reflect the combined financial statements of the co-borrowers. On December
20, 2010, the co-borrowers triggered the availability of the facility and established the specific teems of the financial covenants based on the current
combined financial statements (after giving cffect to certain reorganization transactions).  To date, no funds have been borrowed under the
agreement.

On May 11, 2010, Peerdess Insurance Company (“PIC”) became a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston. This membership provides
the Company with access to a secured asset-based borrowing with loan marurities of up to 20 yvears. To date, no funds have been borrowed.

On March 26, 2010, Liberty Murual Insurance Company (“LMIC”) entered into a $750 three-vear committed repurchase agreement. In connection
with the new repurchase agreement, LMIC terminated tts existing $750 364-day commirted repurchase agreement. As of December 31, 2010, no
borrowings were outstanding under the agreement.

On March 26, 2010, PIC entered mnto a $250 three-year committed repurchase agreement. The cepurchase agreement is guaranteed by LMIC. To
date, no funds have been borrowed under the agreement.

On December 14, 2009, Libecty Mutual Group, Inc (“LMGI”) entered into a three-vear $400 unsccured revolving credit facility which terminates on

December 14, 2012 In connection with the new facility, LMGI terminated its $250 three-year unsecured revolving credit facility and its two
revolving credit facilinies totahing $750. To date, no funds have been borrowed under the faciliry,
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‘The Company places commercial paper through a program issued by LMGI and guaranteed by LMIC. Lffecave December 14, 2009, the S1,000
commercial paper program was reduced to $400 and is backed by the three-year $400 unsecured revolving eredit facility. As of December 31, 2010,
no commercial paper borrowings were outstanding,

Oa December 10, 2009, Berkeley/St. James Real Estate LLC, a whollv-owned affiliate of the Company, entered nto a five-vear S50 morgage loan
sccured by the Company’s headquarters located ar 175 Berkeley Streer and 30 St James Avenue, Boston, Massachuscerts. The mortgage loan bas
limited recourse to Berkeley/St. James Real Estate LLC in certain instances, and LMGI guarantees those limited recourse obhgations.

On March 11, 2009, LMIC became a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston. This membership provides the Company with access 1o
a sccured asset-based borrowing with loan maturities of up to 20 vears. To date, no funds have been borrowed.

On June 9, 2006, Liberty Mutual Insurance Furope Limited entered nro a $20 revolving loan facthity. The facility 15 available to provide working
capital to the Company’s international operations. The revolving loan facility 1s guaranteed by LMIC. As of December 31, 2010, no borrowings
were outstanding under the faciliy.

As part of its overall capiral strategy, the Company previously announced that it may issue, repurchase or exchange debr depending on market
considerations.  Debt repurchases, may be done through open market or other appropnate ransactions. {*or the vear ended December 31, 2009,
the Company repurchased S65 of the 7.697% Surplus Notes due 2097, S60 of the 7.50% Notes due 2036, S29 of the 6.50% Notes due 2035, 23 of
the 7.875% Notes due 2026, $19 of the 7.00% Notes due 2034, $10 of the 8.50% Surplus Notes duce 2025, and S1 of the 6.70% Notes due 2016, A
gain of $39 was recorded on the transactions and is included in fee and other revenues i the consolidated statements of ncome.

Pavments of interest and pondpal of the surplus notes are expressly subordmnare to all policvholder claims and other obliganons of LAMIC.
Accordingly, interest and principal pavments are contingent upon pror approval of the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetrs.

Capital lease obligagons as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 were S177 and S103, respecnvely. and are included o other habilides i the
accompanving consolidated balance sheets. Amortization of the lease obligation was $15 and $49 for the vears ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.  In 2010 and 2008, the Company entered nto arrangements o scll and leaseback certain furniture and equipment. The weighted

average interest rate on these leases is 3.68%. The transactions are accounted for as capital leases. As of December 31, 2010, the Company’s
amortization of the lease obligations under the sale-leascback agreements through matuary ts approximately S30 for 2011, S32 for 2012, S33 for

2013, $17 for 2014 and S16 for 2015.

ITaterest
The Company paid S461, $468, and $406 of interestin 2010, 2009, and 2008, respecuvely.
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(9) INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated U.S. Federal income tax rerurn for substannally all of its domestic operations. Pursuant to intercompany Federal
income tax allocation agreements among cach of these companies and their respective subsidiaries, the consolidated tax Habilides are allocared o
cach company based on its separate return rax habihiry, Tax benefits are allocated to cach company for its portion of net operating losses and rax
credit carry forwards in the vear they are used by the consobdated group.  Inteccompany tax balances are sertled quarterdy. A provision is made,
where applicable, for taxes on foreign operations.

The components of FFederal, state and foreign income tax expense (benefir) are:

Yecars ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008
Current tax expense (benefir):

United States fYederal Si2i St08 $201

United States federal benefit of net

operating losses (8) ()] -

Stare 5 6 1

Foreign 201 147 136
‘Total current tax expense 319 234 338
Dcferred tax expense (benefit):

United States Federal 294 ) 74 (245)

Foreign 24 27 47
Total deferred tax expense (benefir) 318 (G2 (198)
Total FFederal, state and foreign income tax expense S637 S187 S140

A reconctliation of the income tax expense attriburable to continuing operanons compured at U.S. Federal starutory tax rates to the income tax
expense as included in the consolidated statements of income follows:

Yecars ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008
lixpected Federal income tax expense S812 S423 S439
Tax cffect of:
Nontaxable investment income (168) (191) (155)
Change in valuaton allowance () 4 15
Goodwill (15) (15) (13)
‘T'ax lingaton - ¢)] (76)
Reviston to estimates @n - 24
Medicare legislanve change 53 - -
State ) 6 1
FForeign (69) @7 (84
Other 49 (12) 37
Actual income tax expense S637 S187 Si40
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The significant components of the deferred income tax assets and labilities as of December 31, are summarized as follows:

2010 2009
Deferred rax assets:
Unpaid claims discount S577 S601
Uncarned premium reserves 719 723
Net operating losses 161 172
Izmplovee benefits 521 954
Retroactive reinsurance deferred gain 201 215
Credirs 94 134
Other 898 867
3231 3.666
Less: valuation allowance (153) (160)
Torad deferred tax assets 3,078 3,506
Deferred tax habilines:
Deterred acquisinon costs 740 0694
Net unrealized gans 734 401
Intangibles ’ - 407 403
Other 401 . 317
Total deferred tax labilines 2282 1,815
Net deferred tax assets S796 $1,691

The decrease  the valuadon allowance 1s primarily due to the dissolution of a forcign subsidiary offset by net operating losses generated in certain
forcign subsidianies where there is uncertainty as to the timing and amount of the realizaton of these Josses. Based on the assumprion that futare
levels of income will be achieved, management believes it is more likely than not the remaining net deferred rax assers after valuanon allowance will
be realized.

The Company’s subsidiaries had alternative minimum tax carry forwards of $86 and nct operaung loss carry forwards of S460 as of December 31,
2010. The alternanve minimum fax credits do not expire.  However, the ner operanng Josses available in the U.S. and vanous non-US. nx
unsdictons will begin to expire, if not ualized, as follows:

2011 S14
2012 24
2013 27
2014 45
2015 42
Thereatter 308
Tortal S$460

The Company has not provided for deferred taxes on unremirted carnings of subsidiades outside the US. where such carnings are permanendy
reinvested.  As of December 31, 2010, unremitted carnings of foreign subsidiaries were $1,791. 1f these carmings were distrbuted 1o the form of
dividends or otherwise, the Company would be subject to U.S. income taxes less an adjustment for applicable foreign tax credits.

The IRS has completed its review of the Company’s federal income tax returns through the 1998 tax year and 1s currently reviewing tncome tax
P pany g ¥ ) g

returns for the 1999 through 2007 tax years. Any adjustments that may result from the IRS examinations of these income tax returns are not
expected to have a material impact on the financial position, liquidity, or results of operations of the Company.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Balance as of December 31, 2008 S221
Additions based on tax posinions related to the current vear 16
Additons for tax positions of pnor vears 7
Reducnions for rax positions of prior ycaré (22
Settlements (1)

Batance as of December 31, 2009 221
Additons based on rax positons related to the current vear 1
Addinons for mx positions of prior vears 138
Reducnons for tax positions of prior vears (39)
Sertlements -

Balance as of December 31, 2010 S321

Included in the rabular roll forward of unrecognized tax benefits is inrerest 1 the amount of S84 and S85 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.
respectively.

Included in the December 31, 2010 balances above are S160 related 1o tax positions that would impact the effective tax rate.

‘The Company recognizes interest and penalties related o unrecognized tax benefirs m Federal, stare, and foreign income tax expense. Dudng the
vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Company recognized approximately $(2), S18, and S8 in interest and penalties. The Company
had approximately S80 and S$82 of interest and penalties accrued as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respecavely.

On October 13, 2008, the Company prevailed 1n its suit for refund of overpaid federal income tax for the 1990 tax vear, based on the reeatment of
salvage and subrogadon. The United States Distacr Court, District of Massachusetts, in Liberty Mutual Insurance Company v. United States and Liberty
Mutual Fire Ins. Co. v. United States. ruled that the amount of income tax refund duc and dehiaency interest refund due were $42 and S40, rcspccn'\'cl_;’.
plus statutory interest on the mcome tax and deficaency mrerest refunds unnl paid. On June 10, 2009, the United Stares Court of Appeals for the
Farst Circuit entered a judgment that dismissed the Government's notice of appeal. As a result. Liberty Mutual received a cash refund of $126 from
the LLS. Treasury in December 2009.

The Company does not expect any materal changes o the unrecognized tax benefies within 12 months of the reporting date.
(10) BENEFIT PLANS

The Company sponsors non-contrbutory defined benefit peasion plans (Fthe Plans”) covenng subseantally all U.S. and Canadian emplovees. The
benefits and chigbility are based on age, vears of service, and the employee’s tinal average compensation, as more fully described in the Plans. Some
foreign subsidiaries sponsor pension plans (principally non-coutributory) which provide benefits based on final pay.
torcign subsid i pl e y tributony) which de benetits based on final pay

The Company sponsors non-qualified supplemental pension plans to restore to sclected highly compensated emplovees the pension benefits to
which they would be entded under the Company's U.S. rax qualified, defined benetit pension plan had it not been for limits imposed by the
Internal Revenue Code. The supplemental plans are unfunded.

The Company also provides certain healtheare and life insurance benefits (“Postreticement™) covenng substantally all U.S. and Canadian emplovees.
Life insurance benefirs are based on a participant’s final compensanon subject to the plan maximum.

Assets of the US, ax qualified, defined benefir pension plan consist primadly of investments in separate accounts cstablished under a group annuity
contract issued by a subsidiary life insurance company. The separate accounts vest prmarily in fixed income secunties and in the cquity securdties
of companies in The Standard and Poor's 500 Index.  As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, assets of the plans totaling $3,749 and $3,393,
respectively, were held in separare accounts of the Company.

The Company sponsors defined contribution savings plans for substanually all U.S. (a 401(k) plan) and Canadian (a Deferred Profic Sharng Plan)
emplovees who meet certain chgibility requirements.  During 2010, 2009, and 2008, employees could contribute a percentage of their annual
compensation on a before and after-tax basis, subject to Federal mitations. The benefits are based on the employee’s contrbuton amount and
Company pecformance. In 2010, 2009, and 2008, the Company made matching contabutions of 5148, S162, and"S156, respectively, including the
supplemental defined contrbution plans.

The Safeco Cash Balance Plan (a defined benefit peasion plan) was hquidated in 2010. As a result, the benefit obligation was eliminated from the
Company’s books resulting in a sertlement charge of $35.

Compensation expense related to the Company’s long-term and short-term incennve compensation plans was $406, $434, and S$387 for the vears
ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.
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The following rable scets forth the asscts, obligations, and assumptions associated with the vanous ULS., Canadian, and certain foreign subsidiary

o k4 o > p O A
pension and postretirement benefits. The amounts are recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31,2010 and
2009, and conzolidated statements of income for the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008.

Pension Supplemental Pension Postretirement

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obhiganon at begining of vear S4,907 S4,634 $328 S324 S803 S781
Service costs 196 200 10 12 24 28
Interest costs 290 278 20 19 46 46
Amendments () - - - 1) 10
Acruarial gains (333) (32) 22 [&)] (33) 3N
Currency exchange rate change 1 11 - - - -
Acquisitions 3 - - - - -
Benefits pad (345) (185) (15) (25) (30 31y
Employee contrbuntions 1 1 - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Benefit obligations at end of year $4,496 $4,907 $321 $328 $719 $803
Accumulated benefit obligations $4,141 $4,251 $286 $283 $719 $803
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of vear $3,640 S3,141 S- S- S - S3
Actual return on plan assets 335 472 - - - -
Currency exchange rare change 2 10 - - - -
Acquisitions 3 - - - - -
Limplover contabuton 263 201 - - - -
Benetits paid (345) (185) - - - 3)
Other . | - - - .
Fair value of plan assets at end of vear $3,900 $3,640 $- $ - $ - S -
Funded status of Plan $(596) $(1,267) $(321) $(328) $(719) $(803)
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Amounts recognized in the Balance
Sheets:

Noncurreat assets

Current liabilides

Noncurrent habihities

Net liability at end of year

Amounts recognized in Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Loss (Income):
Net loss (gain)

Prior service costs

Net transition (asset) habiliry

Total

Other changes in Plan assets and
projected benefit obligation recognized
in Other Comprehensive (Income):
Net actuarial (gain)

Currency exchange rate change
Amortization of net actuanal (gain)
Pror service costs

Amottzation of prior service cost
T'ransinon obligation

Amortzanon of transinon obligation
Total®

LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC

Notes to Consohdared Financial Statements

(dollars 11 milhons, except per share amounts)

Pension Supplemental Pension Postretirement
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
S6 S3 S- S- S- S-
. (35) (23) (14) (10) 37
(602) (1,235) (298) 314 (679) (766)
$(596) $(1,267) $(321) $(328) $(719) $(803)
$563 S1.272 S93 Si24 S(101) S(46)
26 34 3 6 (30) (16)
) (8) - - - 60
$588 $1,298 $96 $130 $(131) $(2)
S(628) S(253) S(22) S(2) S(54) S(30)
1 1 - - - -
(82) (58) ©) (10) 0 2
(2) - - - (16) 10
(©) (©) 3) @ 2 3
- - - - (53) -
7 5 - - (5) )
$(710) $(311) $(34) $(14) $(129) $(28)

O The amounts recognized in other comprehensive (loss) income for the vears ended December 310 2010 and 2009 include a S(7) and S68
deferred tax (habiliny) asser related ro the Medicare Pare D subsidy.

The estimared net acruadal loss, pror service cost, and transinon obligaton for the pension, supplemental pension and postretirement welfare plan
that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income mro act pertodic benefit cost duning the 2011 fiscal vear are S3, 56, and S(5)

for pension plans, $8, S1. and less than St for supplemental pension plans, and S(3), S(3) and SO for postretirement welfare plans.

The net benefit costs for the vears ended December 31,2010, 2009, and 2008, include the following components:

December 31, 2010

Components of net penodic beaceht costs:
Service costs
Interest costs
Expected return on plan assets
Settlement charge
Amortzanon of unrecognized:
Net loss
Paor service cost
Ner transiuon (asscts) obligation
Net periodic benefit costs

Supplemental

Pension Pension  Postretirement
S196 S10 S24
290 20 16
. (260) - -
35 -

47 9 1

6 3 @

0) - 5

$307 $42 $74




December 31, 2009

Components of net periodic benefit costs:

Service costs
[nterest costs
lixpected rerum on plan assets
Settlement charge
Amornzaton of unrecognized:

Net loss

Pror service cost

Net transinon (assets) obligation
Net periodic benefit costs

December 31, 2008

Components of net pertodic benefir costs:

Service costs
Interest costs
Expected return on plan assers
Scttlement charge
Amortization of unrecognized:

Net loss (gain)

Prior service cost

Net transition (assets) obligation
Net periodic benefit costs

LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC

Notes 1o Consohidared Financial Statements

(dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

Supplemental
Pension Pension Postretirement
S200 Si2 S28
278 19 16
(251 - ;
2 - N
55 10 2
6 2 3)
(5) - 9
$285 $43 $82
Supplemental
Pension Pension  Postretirement
S142 s10 522
251 15 10
(267) - (l)
1 R _
10 5 @
6 3 (3)
) - 2
$138 $33 $65

The measurement date used o derermine pension and other postrearement s December 31, 2010,

W eighted-average acruarial assumptons for benefir obligations are set forth in the following table:

December 31,
Pension
Discount rate
Rate of compensaton increasc

Supplemental Pension
Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

Postretirement
Discount rate

6.50%

2010 2009

50% 6.15%
0/

T0% +.70%

50% 6.15%

4.90%
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Weghted-average actuanal assumptions for net peniodic benefit costs are set forth in the followng rable:

December 31, 2010 2009 2008
Pension
Discount rage 6.15% 0.00% 6.50%
IZxpected return on plan assets 6.75% 6.75% 7.50%
Rate of compensation increase 4.70% 4.70% 4.70%
Supplemental Pension
Discount rage 0.15% 6.00% 6.50%
Rate of compensatuon increase 4.90% 4.90% 1.90%
Postretirement
Discount rare 5.98% 6.00% 6.50%
Expected return on plan assets - 7.15% 7.15%

The discount rate assumption used to determine the benefit obligations was based on a yield curve approach where the cash flow related to the
benefie plans” hability stream was discounted at an interest rate specifically applicable to the timing of the cash flow. The process caleulared the
present value of dhese cash flows and determined the equivalent single discount rate that produced the same present value of the future cash flows.
On an annual basts, the Company reviews the discount rate assumption used to determine the benefir obligations and the composition of vadous
vicld curves to ensure that the assumed discount rate reflects the Company's best estimate of the rate of return inherent in a portfolio of high-quahity
debtinstruments that would provide the cash flows nec

ary to scttle the Company's projected benetit payments.

In choosing the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, the Company’s Retirement Board considered the historical returns of equiny and

fixed wncome markets 1n conjunction with current ecconomic and financial market condinons.

The waghted-average healtheare cost trend rates are expected to be 8.8% in 2011 graded down to 5.5% n 2018, flealthcare cost tread rate
assumpuons have a martenal impact on the postretrement benefit obliganon. A one-percentage pomnt change in assumed healtheare cost trend cates
would have the foflowing cffects:

1% point 1% point
incrcase  decreasc

Iffect on Postrenrement Benefit Obliganon S 66 S (51
Liffect on total service and mterest costs St S i8)

Plan Asscts
The assets of the domestic Plan represent 97% and 93% of the toral Plan assets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, cespecuvely. The Company’s
overall investment strategy for the domestie Plans” assers 18 to achieve a mix of approximately 65% of vestments for near-term benefir payments

and 35% for long-term growth with a wide diversificanon of asset types, fund strategies, and fund managers. The domesuc Plan’s goal 15 1o achieve

a total return in the range of 6%-8% annually with sufficient liquidity to meet the benefir needs of the domesnc Plan.

The majonry of the domestic Plans” asscts are managed through separate accounts sponsored by Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston, a
wholly owned indirect subsidiary of the Company.

The targer allocagon for domestic Plans asscts are 62% bonds, 20% diversified public equities, 15% private equity and real estate investments, and
3% cash and short-term investments.

Bonds include investment grade and high vield corporate bonds of companies from diversified industries, residendal and commercial mortgage
backed securities (RMBS and CMBS), asset backed sccurities (ABS) and collateralized mortgage obligations (CMO) along with U.S. Treasuries and
Agencies (IFINMA and FHEMC).  Equity sccunties primarly include investuments in large-cap and small-cap companies primanly located i the
United States but also with exposures to Europe and Asia. Prvate equity and real estate investments include mvestments in privare equiry funds
that follow several different steategies and real estate funds,

The investment strategy for cach category of domestic Plans assets 15 as follows:

iy

I'ixed matugties - Achieve superior performance against Barclay rregate Bond Index and Merrill Fligh Yield Index over a 3 to 5 year peniod.

U.S large cap cquitics — Mirror performance of the Standard and Poor’s Index (“S&P 5007).
U.S mid and small cap equitics — Achieve supedor performance against the Russcll 2000 Index overa 3 to 5 yvear period.

uropean cquities — Achicve supenior performance against the MSCI Europe Index over a 3 to 5 vear period.
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Asian equities — Achieve superior performance against the MSCH Asia, ex japan [ndex overa 3 1o 5 year period.

Other equites - Represents other foreign cquities.

Prvate cquity mvestments — Achicve long-term retums i excess of liquid equity secudtes and provide divessification to domestic Plan’s assets.
3 g | jutty ]
Performance 1s tarected to outperform the S&P 300, Russell 2000, NASDAQ and prvate equity benchmarks or other relative benchmarks.
[ X s N )
Exposures are targeted at 80% to U.S. partnerships and 20% to International partnerships diversified by geography, manager, industry, stage and
single vintage vear.

Real estate investments — Achieve attractive rsk-adjusted rotal rerurns through investment primadly in U.S. real estate funds diversified by
geography, scctor and single vintage vear.

The domesnic Plans’ assets are administered by the Liberty Murual Retirement Board who has the fiductary responsibility for management of the
domesnc Plans” assets in accordance with the Liberty Mural Retirement Benefit Plan Investment Policy. This policy has been approved by the
Liberry Mutual Board of Directors.

The following rable sers forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the plan’s assers at fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.
Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2010

Quoted prices in

active markets Significant Significant
for identical Observable Unobservable
assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total Level 1 Level 2! Level 3!

Cash, cash cquivalents and
short-teom investments S$325 S 325 S- S -
Fixed maturdties:

U.S. government and agency
S sene

sccugues 361 351 10 -
RMBS/CMO/ABS/CMBS 974 - 974 -
Corporate and other 995 2 993 -
U.S. farge cap cquinies 604 603 - 1
U.S. mid and small cap equines 154 154 - -
[Luropean equites 148 145 - 3
Astan cquiries 230 230 - -
Other cquities 20 13 1 6
Pavate cquity investments 86 - - 86
Real estate investments 3 - - 3
Total S 3,900 $1,823 $1,978 S99

! See Note 11 for deseripuons of the three levels of fair value presentaton.
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Fair Value Measurements as of December 31, 2009

Quoted prices in

active markets Significant Significant
for identical Observable Unobservable
asscts Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total Level I! Level 2! Level 3!

Cash, cash cquivalents and
short-term mvestments S465 S465 S- S-
‘ixed maturities:

U.S. government and agency 301 292 9 -
secunues
RMBS/CNMO/ABS/CNBS 945 - 945 -
Corporate and other 853 23 8§30 -
U.S. large cap equites 513 513 - -
U.S. mid and small cap cquites 122 122 - -
Furopean equities 153 130 - 3
Asian cquines 184 184 - -
Other cquities 19 12 3 4
Prvate equity investments 83 - - 83
Real estate investments 2 - - 2
Total $3,640 S1.761 $1.787 $92

1 See Note 11 for desenprions of the three levels of fair value presentanion.

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant
Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)

Actual return on

plan asset Balance
Balance Actual return on Actual return on purchases, sales, & December 31,
January 1,2010  plan assets still held plan assets sold setlements 2010
U.S. large cap cquinies S s. S. St S
Iluropean equities 3 - - - 3
Private equity investments 83 &) 11 €)) 86
Real cstate investments 2 1 - - 3
Other equinies 4 1 - 1 6
Total $92 S(2) S11 $(2) S99
Fair Value Mcasurements Using Significant
Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Actual return on
plan assct Balance
Balance Actual returm on Actual return on purchases, sales, & December 31,
__January 1,2009  plan assets still held plan assets sold settlements 2009
Fluropean equities s2 S. S. $1 S3
Pavate equity mnvestments 95 - (15) 3 2) 83
Real estate investments 2 - R _ 2
Other equines 4 - - - 4
Toral $103 S(13) S5 S(1) S92
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The valuation of the Plan’s investments in real estate and private equity are determined cither internally or by au external fund manager based on
recent filings, operating resulbts, balance sheet stability, growth and other business and market secror fundamentals.

Cash Flows

Contributions

The Company contributed $263 to the qualified plans, and directly funded S15 to retrees in the \upp]unuml pension plans i 2010, In addinon,
the Compaay direetly funded S30 to the postretirement benefit plans n 2010,

The Company expects to contribute approximarcly $305 to the qualified plans, direcdy fund S23 to renirees i the supplemental peasion plans, and
S44 to the postretirement benefit plans gross of the Medicare Subsidy in 2011.

Expected Future Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service as appropnate, are expected to be paid:

Postretirement

Supplemental  Postretirement Medicare

Pension Pension Welfare Plans Subsidy

2011 S186 S23 S44 S(5)

2012 195 15 46 3

2013 207 41 41 -

2014 220 31 42 -

2015 234 31 44 -
2016-2020 1,412 145 226 -

(11) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

TFair value is the price that would be received to scll an asset or would be paid o mranster a hability in an orderdy transacton between marker
participants at the measurement date.  In determining fair value, the Company primanly uses the market approach, which generally unlizes market
transaction data for idenucal or similar instruments.

The hicrarchy level assigned to each secudty i the Company’s available for sale portfolio 1= based on the Company’s assessment of the transparency
i
and rcliability of the inputs used in the valuanon of cach instrument at the measurement dare. The highest prionry 1s given o unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for idendcal assets (Level T measurements) and the lowest prioriny to unobservable mpurs (Level 3 measurements).
Sccunties are classified based on the lowest level of input that is significant o the fair value measurement. The Company recognizes transfers
berween levels ar the end of cach reporting period. ‘The three hicrarchy levels are detned as follows:
[ g )

« Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilinies that the Company has the
ability to access.

*  Level 2 — Valuatons based on observable inputs (other than Level 1 prices), such as quoted prices for similar assets or habilinies at the
measurement date, quoted prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs thar are observable, cither direetly or mdirectly.

*  Level 3 — Valuatons based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement and involve management
judgment. The unobservable inputs reflect the Company’s own assumpuons about the assumptions thar market participants might use.

The availability of observable inputs can vary from financial instrument to financial instrument and 1s affected by a wide variety of factors, including,
for example, the tvpe of financial instrument, whether the financial instrument is new and not vet established o the markerplace, and other
charactenstics particular to the finandal mstrument. Vo the extent that valuaton 15 based on models or taputs that are less observable or
unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires significantly more judgment. Accordingly. the degree of judgment exercised by
management in determining fair value is greatest for instruments categorized i Level 3.

The Company used the following methods and assumptions in esumatng the far value of its financial instruments as well as the gencral
classification of such financial instruments pursuant to the above fair value hicrarchy:

Fixed Maturities

At cach valuadon date, the Company uses various valuation techniques to csumate the fair value of 1ts fixed maturties portfolio.  The pamary
method for valuing the Company’s sccuritics 1s through independent thied-party valuation service providers. For positions where valuations are not
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available from independent third-party valuaton service providers, the Company ualizes broker quotes and internal pricing methods to derermine
fair values. The Company obtains a single non-binding price quote from a broker familiar with the secunty who, similar to the Company’s valuaton
service providers, may consider transactions or activity n similar securities, as applicable, among other mformanon. The brokers providing price

quotes are generally from the brokerage divisions of leading financial instrunons with market making, underwriting and distnbution expertise
regarding the sccudty subject to valuagon. “The evaluadon and priodtzation of these valuation sources 1s systemanc and predetermined resulting in
a single quote or price for cach financial instrument. The following descrbes the techniques generally used to determmne the fair value of the
Company’s fixed maturities by asser class:

U.S. government and agency

U.S. government and agency securites consist pomarily of bonds 1ssued by the U.S. Treasury and mortgage pass-through agencies such as the
Federal Home Loan Bank, the Federal National Mortgage Association and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation. As the fair values of the
Company’s U.S. Treasury sccurties are based on unadjusted market prices, they are classified within Level 1. The far value of U.S. government
agency securdties is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for idendcal or similar assets in markerts that arc
not active, benchmark vields, reported trades, bids, offers and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of U.S. government agency sccurities is
classified within Level 2.

Mortgage-Backed Securities

The Company’s portfolio of residendal mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) and commeraial MBS are ongmarted by borh agencies and non-
agencies, the majority of which are pass-through sccuritics issued by U.S. government agencies. The fair value of MBS is generally determined using
observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in marckets that are not acoive, benchmark vields, contractual cash
flows, prepavment speeds, collateral pecformance and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of MBS is pamarily classified within Level 2.

Asset-Backed Securities

Assct-backed securities (“ABS”) include mostly investment-grade bonds backed by pools of loans with a variery of underlving collareral, including
automobile loan receivables, credit card receivables, and collateralized loan obligation sccunties onginared by a varien: of financial msurutons. The
fair value of ABS is gencrally determined using obscrvable market inputs that include quoted prices for idenncal or sinular assees in markers that are
not active, benchmark vields, contractual cash flows, prepavment speeds, collateral performance and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of
ABS 1s pomanly classificd within Jevel 2.

Muntapal

The Company’s municipal portfolio comprises bonds issued by U.S. domiciled state and municipal entities. The fair value of municipal securities is
generally determined using observable market npurts thar include quoted prices for 1deancal or stmilar assers m markers that are not active,
benchmark vields, broker quotes, issuer ratings, reported trades and credit spreads. Accordingly, the fair value of mumicpal sccurdties is primarily
classified within Level 2.

Corporate debt and viher

Corporate debt sccurities consist primadly of investment-grade debt of a wide variery of corporate issuers and industres. The fair value of corporate
and other sccunties is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that
are not active, benchmark vields, new issuances, issuer ratings, reported trades of identical or comparable sccurines, bids. offers and credit spreads.
Accordingly, the fair value of corporate and other securties is primarily classified within Level 2. In the event third-party vendor valuation is not
available, prices are determined using non-binding price quotes from a broker familiac with the sccunty. In this mstnce, the valuation inputs are
generally unobservable and the fair value 1s classified within Level 3.

Foreign government securities

Foreign government sccurities comprise bonds issued by foreign governments and their agencies along with supranational organizations. The fair
value of foreign government secunties is generally determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for identical or similar
assets in markets that are not active, benchmark viclds, broker quotes, 1ssuer ratings, reported trades of tdentical or comparable securities and credit
spreads. Accordingly, the fair valuc of forcign government securities is pamarily classified within Level 2.

Equity securities

Equity securties include common and preferred stocks. Common stocks with fair values based on quoted market prices in active markets are
classified in Level 1. Common stocks with fair values determined using observable market inputs that include quoted prices for wdentical or similar
assets in markets that are not active are classified m Level 2. The fair value of preferred stock is generally determined using observable market
inputs that include quoted prices for idendcal or similar assets in markets that are not active.  Accordingly, the faie value of preferred stock is
primarily classified within Level 2.

Other investments

Other investments include primarily internadonal loans, foreign cash deposits and equity investments in privately held businesses.  International
loans and cash deposits are pamarily valued using quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; these assets are categorzed as Level 2 of
the fair value hicrarchy. Equity investments in privately held businesses are valued using internal management estimates; they are categorized as
Level 3 of the hierarchy. Limited partership investments, which represent the remainder of the other mvestment balance on the consolidated
balance shect, are not subject to these disclosures and therefore are excluded from the below wble.
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Separate account assets

Separate account assets, which primardly consist of fixed matunty and equity sccurinies, are measured based on the methodologies discussed above.
The activity in separate account assets is offset by an equal amount for separate account labilities, which resules in a nct zero impact for the
Company.

Other assets
Other assers primarily consist of fixed maturitics, short-term investments, and equity securities of captive companies sponsored by the Company.
These assets are measured based on the methodology for individual securities as discussed above.

Life insurance obligations
Life insurance obligations include certain variable annuiry contraces which contain guaranteed minimum income benefits that contain embedded
derivatives and are bifurcared from the host contract and carried ar fair value. The measurements on these embedded denvadves s computed on a
recurning basis using assumptions predominatcly clas

ificd as Level 3 (significant unobservable) inputs. While some inputs are observable m the
market such as dsk free rates, volatdliey and historical equiry returns, the underlying future policyholder behavior mpurts are highly unobservable.
These assumptions include mortality, lapse, and the underlying ake-up rate with regard to annuitizaton.
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The following rables summanze the Company’s assets that are measured at fair value on a recurrng basis as of December 31, 2010 and
December 31, 2009:

As of December 31, 2010

Assets, at Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U.S. government and agency securnties S2.152 S$1,024 S16 $3,192
Mortgage and assct-backed secunities:
Restdennal - 9,854 179 10,033
Commercial - 2453 20 2473
Other mortgage and asset-backed securities - 1,734 14 1,748
U.S. state and mumcipal - 12,718 14 12,732
Corporate and other - 23204 771 23975
Foreign government securites - 4,286 114 4,400
Total fixed maturites, avatlable for sale 2,152 55,273 1,128 58,533
Common stock 1,212 . 18 1,230
Pretereed stock - 499 4 503
Total equty secunnes, available for sale 1,212 499 22 1,733
Short-term investments ' 119 191 3 313
Orther investments - 54 115 169
Separate account assets 1.794 1,938 161 3,893
Other assets 9 32 23 84
Yoral assets $5.286 $58,007 S1,452 S64,745

Liabilities, at Fair Value
Life insurance obhiganons S - S - S (149) S (149)
T'otal habilities S - S - S (149) S (149)

As of December 31, 2009

Assets, at Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
U.S. government and agency secunces S1.504 S 917 S 44 S 2,465
Mortgage and asscr-backed securnes:
Residennal - 10,983 [ 10,989
Commercial - 2,145 15 2,160
Other mortgage and asset-backed secunries - 1,849 53 1,902
U.S. stare and muniapal - 15,489 21 13,510
Corporate and other - 18,835 848 19,683
Foreign government securities - 3,723 7 3,730
Toral fixed matunues, available for sale 1.504 53,941 994 56,439
Common stock 630 44 14 688
Preferred stock - 497 3 500
Total equity sccunnes, available for sale 630 541 17 1,188
Short-term investments 147 369 59 575
Other investments - 62 04 126
Separate account assets 1.628 1,742 187 3,557
Orher assets 15 75 19 109
Total assets $3.924 $56,730 $1,340 561,994
Liabilities, at Fair Value
1afe insurance obligations S - S - S(143) S (143)
Total habiliries S - S - S(143) S (143)




LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC

Notes to Consolidated Financial Starements

{dollars 1 millions, except per share amounts)

The following tables set forth the fair values of assets on a recurring basis classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy:

U.S. government and agency
secudties
Mortgage and assct-backed
secunnes:
Residential
Commercial
Other mortgage and asscr-
backed sccunties
LS. state and municipal
Corporate and other

Foragn govemment sccunines

Total fixed matunnes
Common stock
Preferred stock

Total equiry secunties
Short-term mvestments
Other investments
Separate account assers
Orther assets

Toral assers

Life insurance obliganons
Toral habilines

U.S. government and agency
£ seney
secunies
Morrgage and asser-backed
securites:
Residennal
Commoercial
Other mortgage and assct-
£
backed securnnes
U.S. state and municipal
Corporate and other

Foreign government securitics
g1 g

Toral fixed marunties
Common stock
Preferred stock

Total equity sccurties
Short-term investments
QOther investments
Separate account asscts
Other assers

Total assets

Lite insurance obliganons
Toral habilines

Net Net Net

Balance Realized Unrealized Purchases, Transfer in Balance

January 1, Gains Gains (Sales) and and/ or out of December 31,

2010 (Losses) (Losses) (Maturities) Level 3 2010

S H S - S 1 S(17) S (12 S 16

6 - 2 175 # 179

5 - 0 17 (1 20

53 (1) 5 (26) 17 14

21 - - m (6) 14

848 2 () (105) 32 771

7 - 0 107 1 114

994 1 150 (17 1,128

14 1 2 6 (5) 18

300 1 - - - 4

17 2 2 6 (5) 22

59 @) (3) (610} - 3

64 14 n 3 35 115

187 45 34 37 - 161

19 1 - 3 - 23

S1,340 ! S61 S(36) S74 S13 S1,452
]

S(143) S (33) S - S 27 s - S (149)

S(143) 1 S (33) S - S 27 s - S (149)
'

© Net Net Net

Balance ' Realized Unrcalized Purchases, Transfer in Balance

January 1, . Gains Gains (Sales) and and/ or out of December 31,

2009 | (Losses) (Losscs) (Maturities) Level 3 2009
]

S 3 s - S 1 S(3) S 15 S 44

4 - - - 2 6

18 - 2 m e 15

44 1 - 9) 17 53

9 - 1 M 12 21

781 9 81 72 (95) 848

10 - 1 3) 1) 7

897 ! 10 86 55 (549 994

1o 5) 8 (16) (83) 14

_ N - 3 - 3

1o (5) 8 (13) (83) 17

73 - B (14) - 59

62 ) 4 m 1 64

188 m 5 G @ 187

27 (12) - 4 : 19

$1,357 S(10) S103 S28 S(138) $1,340

S(223y S - S 36 SH4 S - S(143)

S(223) 1 s - S 36 S44 s - S(143)




LIBERTY MUTUAL HOLDING COMPANY INC
Notes to Consolidated Financal Statements

(doliars in millions, excepr per share amouants)

There were no matenial unrealized gamns (losses) for the pedod included in camings attnbutable o the fair value relanng ro assers and habilines
classified as Level 3 thatare sull held as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

For the vears ended December 3102010, 2009, and 2008, there were impairments of $26. S22, and $29. respectively, recognized for items measured
at fair value on a nonrecurning basis (principally direct mvestments in o1l and gas production ventures, which are based on independent external
studies). Impairment charges for the above are reflecred 1 insurance operating costs and expenses i the consobdated statements of income.

The Company did not have significant transfers berween Levels 1 and 2 during the vear ended December 31, 2010.

For fixed maturities and equity securities, transfers into Level 3 were $106 and transfers out of Levels 3 were (§893) for the year ended December 31,
2010. These transfers were primanly due to re-cvaluation of the observability of pricing inputs.

The Company has clected to apply the fair value option to certain financial instraments i hmited circumstances. The fair value option clection is
made on an instrument by instrument basis. All periodic changes in the fair value of the clecied instruments are reflected in the income statement.

The impact of the fair value option clections is immatenal to the Company.

The fair values and carrving values of the Company’s financial instruments excluded from ASC 820 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, are as

follows:

2010 2009
Carrying Carrving
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Orther investments $2.898 S2.898 S2.493 S2.493
AMortgage loans 1,200 1,216 1.121 1,062
Cash and cash equivalents 4930 4930 4.847 4,847
Individual and group annuitics 2.055 2439 2.079 2.280
Debt 3,636 3,902 3940 5,728

Other investments: I'air values represent (1) the Company’s equity in partnership ner assets and (2} cquity mvestments in privarely held businesses

carried at fair value.
Mortgage loans: T'he fair values of commercial morigage loans were estimated using opuon adjusted valuanon discount rates.
Cash and cash equivalenzs: “I'he carrving amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for these instruments approxtmate fair values.

Individual and group anpuities: Fair values of labilides under fixed investment-type insurance contracts are estimared using discounted cash flow
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, Also included are vanable investment-type insurance contracts, tfor which carrving

calculanions at pricing rares
value approximates fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Debt outstanding 1air valucs of commercial paper and short-term borrowings approximate carrving value. Fair values of long-term debt were based
on cither quoted market prices or esumated using discounted cash flow analvses based on the Company’s mcremental borrowing rate as of
Deccember 31, 2010 and 2009.

The Company has not applied ASC 820 to non-financial asscts and habilities.
(12) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Varous lawsuits against the Company have adsen in the normal course of business. Connugent liabilities arsing from litigation, income taxes, and

other matters are not considered matenal in relation to the financial position of the Company.

The Company is cucrendy in coverage lidgadon with Kentile Floors, lnc. a former manufacturer of floor tile products, some of which contained
asbestos. In November 1992, Kendle filed a voluntary petition for bankruptey relief under Chapter 11 (Reorganizagon) of the Bankruptey Code in
the U.S. Bankruptey Court for the Southern Distract of New York. and Metex Manufacturmg Corporation ("Metex") emerged from the Chapter 11
Bankruptey proceeding as the "Reorganized Debtor” Metrex claims it has rights to the policies issued to Kentile, but this issue has not vet been
resolved by the bankruptey court.

In 2008, certain excess insurers of Kentile initated a declaratory judgment action against Kentile, Mctex and the other insurers of Kentile, including
the Company, in state court in New York secking, among other relief, products coverage without aggregate limits from the Company.

(%)
(US]
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The Company intends to vigorously defend 1ts positon i this coverage lingation, including opposing any argument that the Kenale policies do not
contain aggregate limits for products claims. Management believes that the ulamare labiliry, if any, to Metex will not be resolved for at least one
vear and very likelv may not be known for several vears. In the opinton of management, the outcome of these pending matters 15 difficult to predict
and an adverse outcome could have a marenal adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operation.

The Company leases certain office facilities and cquipment under operating leases expining in various vears through 2018, Rental expense amounred
. to $278, $280, and $224 for the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respecuvely. In addinon, the Company is party to two land leases

expiring in 2025 and 2101, The Company also owns certain office facilities and receives rental income from tenants under operating leases expiring

in various vears through 2043, Renral income amounted to 825, 528, and S30 for the vears ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively.

[‘uture minimum rental payments and receipts under non-cancelable leases with terms i excess of one vear are estimated as follows:

Operating Net Lease

Leases Land Leases Rental Income Obligations

2011 St74 S1 S27 S148
2012 164 1 25 140
2013 123 1 26 98
2014 88 1 22 67
2015 63 1 27 37
2016 - 2035 83 20 46 57
2036 - 2055 - 20 - 20
2056 - 2101 - 93 - 93
Total S695 S138 $173 S660

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had untunded capital commitments related to wradinonal poavate cquity partnerships of $903, other
partnerships (primanly energy) of S1.154, and real esrate partnerships of $346.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had commitments to purchase vanous mortgage-backed securnities serthng i 2011, ar a cost of S84 with a
fair value of $84, which arc included as fixed matunnes mn the consolidared balance sheets.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had $383 of undrawn letters of credit outstanding secured by asscts of $460.

Liabilities for guaranty fund and other insurance-related a

sments are accrued when an assessment 1s probable, when 1t can be reasonably
estimated, and when the event obligating the entity to pay an imposced or probable as

sment has occurred (based on past premiums for life lines
and future premiums for property and casualyy hines). Liabilities for guaranty funds and other insurance-related assessments are not discounted and
are mncluded as part of other habihues i the consohdated balance sheets. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the labihity balance was $248 and
S291, respecnvely. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, included n other assets were S10 and S12, cespecavely, of relared assets for premium ax
offsets or policy surcharges. The related asser is imited to the amount that is determined based on future premium collections or policy surcharges
from policies in force. Current assessments are expected 1o be patd out over the next five vears, while premium rax offsers are expected to be
realized within one year.

The Company has retnsurance tunds held balances of approximarely $1,651, which are subject to ratings and surplus triggers whereby if any of the
Company’s insurance financial strength catings (with the three major ranng agencies) fall below the A- or A3 categories or specified surplus
decreases occur, the funds may be required to be placed m trust and mvested 1 assets accepuable to the Company. S186 is held in trust as of
December 31, 2010. The Company has no additional marenial ratings triggers related to remnsurance acrangements.

(13) POLICYHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Statutory Surplus

The statutory surplus of the Company’s domesnc msurance companies was $16,.039 and $14,704 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
The Company’s domestic msurance subsidianes prepare the stawtory ba

s financil staatements in accordance with the Natonal Assocaton of
Insurance Commissioners’” Accounung Practices and Procedures Manual (“NATC APP”), subject to any deviatons prescabed or permitted by the
insurance commissioners of the varous insurance companies” states of domicile. The Company does not have any material permitted practices that

deviate from the NAIC APDP.
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Applicant Name: First National Insurance Company of America

Primary UCAA Application
[tem 19. Reports of Examination
1) List of recent market conduct examinations

2) A copy of the company’s most recent Financial Exam.

NAIC No. 24724
FEIN: 91-0742144



STATE’

REPORT DATE

EXAM START.,

" DATE

- EXAM END
. DATE -

ENTITIES

SCOPE OF REVIEW

LINE OF BUSINESS

AZ

711/2009

1/1/2006

12/31/2006

SICA

This examination consisted of a review of the Company's Private Passenger Automabile ctaim
settlement practices. The purpose of the examination was to deterimine compliance with
AR.S. §§ 20-268, 20-481, 20-462, 20-463, 20-468, 20466.03,20-468,20-469,20-2106 and
A.A.C R20-6-80t

Personal Property Autormobile

CA

3/1/2010

11/10/209

12/29/2009

Safeco Insurance
Companies

Audit Unit conducted an audit of your California workers' compensation claims as required by
California Labor Code Sections 129.and 129.5. The purpose of the audit pursuant to Section
129(a) is "(t)o make certain that injured workers, and their dependents in the event of their
death, receive promptly and accurately the full measure of compensation to which they are
entitled.., "The audit was a Profile Audit Review conducted pursuant to Labor Code Section
129(b)(1). The audited consisted of a review of key claims performance areas in an
abbrevialed sample of indenmity claims randonmly selected, pursuant to Title 8, California
Code of Regutations, Section 10107.4{c)(1). from your claim logs for the years 2006 through
2008. The Audit Unit reviewed fifty-four (54) randomly selected indemnity claims.

Workers Compensation

CcT

11/17/2008

17112006

12/31/2008

AEIC. ASIC, GICA,
SICA, s(c!

From May 5, 2008 to on or about October 17, 2008, the Market Conduct Division of the
Connecticut Insurance Department examined the market conduct practices of the companies
using a sample period of January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2008.

Commercial Lines

NV

7113/2009

11112004

12/31/2007

GICA

This market conduct examination focused on the following areas
- Conipany operations and management:

« Producer ficensing and training; and

+ Underwriting,

Operaticns and Management

OR

Sep-09

17172007

12/31/2007

AEIC, ASIC. ASICT,
FNICA

Select a general sample from claims reported to the Division within a one-year timeframe
based on processing location, with a proportional breakdown of each insurer's claims, where
any of the following may be reviewed:

* Payments imade as authorized

+ Prompt time loss payments (except 1" payment)

* Accuracy and timeliness ofreimblJrsements to the warker

« Complete and accurate Nolice of Closure Summary (Fonll 1503)

+ Accuracy and timeliness ofNotice of Closure

Workers Cornpensation

PA

4/28/2010

11112008

12/31/20008

SICA

The examination focused on Company operations in the following areas

1. Private Passenger Automobile

+ Underwriting - Appropriate and timely natices of midterm cancellations and 60-day
cancellations.

* Rating - Proper use of all classification and rating plans and procedures

2. Property

+ Underwriting - Appropriate and timely notices of nonrenewals and midterm cancellations
* Rating - Proper use of ali classification and rating plans and procedures.

3. Commercial Property

* Underwriling - Appropriate and timely notices of nonrenewal, midterm cancellations, 60-day
canceliations, renewals and declinations

4. Claims

5. Forms

6. Advertising

7. Complaints

8. Licensing

Personal Property Automobite

VA

3/31/2009

4/1/2008

3/31/2008

ASPIC, GICA, IC1,
SICA . sici, SICIN

I

The examination included a detailed review of the companies' private passenger automobile
and homeowners lines of business written in Virginia for the period beginning April 1, 2008
and ending March 31, 2009. This review included rating, underwriting, poficy terminations,
claims handling, forms, policy issuance®, statutory notices, agent licensing, complaint-
handting, and information security practices.




MIKE KREIDLER
STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

STATE OF WASHINGTON

........... Phone: (360) 725-7000
Y www.insurance. wa.gov

OFFICE OF
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

In the Matter of ) No. 11-155
)
The Financial Examination of ) FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS,
FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE }  AND ORDER ADOPTING REPORT
CONPANY OF AMERICA ) OF FINANCIAL EXAMINATION

A Domestic insurer.

BACKGROUND

An examination of the financial condition of FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE
COMPANY OF AMERICA (the Company) as of December 31, 2009, was conducted by
examiners of the Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner (OIC). The
Company holds a Washington certificate of authority as a stock insurer. This
examination was conducted in compliance with the laws and regulations of the state of
Washington and in accordance with the procedures promulgated by the National
Association of Insurance Commissioners and the OIC.

The examination report with the findings, instructions, and recommendations was
transmitted to the Company for its comments on May 19, 2011. The Company’s
response to the report is attached to this order only for the purpose of a more
convenient review of the response.

The Commissioner or a designee has considered the report, the relevant portions of the
examiners’ work papers, and the submissions by the Company.

Subject to the right of the Company to demand a hearing pursuant to Chapters 48.04
and 34.05 RCW, the Commissioner adopts the following findings, conclusions, and
order.

FINDINGS

Findings in Examination Report. The Commissioner adopts as findings the findings of
the examiners as contained in pages 1 through 11 of the report.

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
Order Adopting Financial Examination Report
June 27, 2011 1

Maiting Address: P. O. Box 40255 + Olympia, WA 98504-0255
Street Address: 5000 Capitol Bivd. « Tumwater, WA 98501



CONCLUSIONS

It is appropriate and in accordance with law to adopt the attached examination report as
the final report of the financial examination of FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE
COMPANY OF AMERICA and to order the Company to take the actions described in
the Instructions section of the report. The Commissioner acknowledges that the
Company may have implemented some of the Instructions prior to the date of this order.

The Instructions in the report are appropriate responses to the matters found in the
examination.

ORDER

The examination report as filed, attached hereto as Exhibit A, and incorporated by
reference, is hereby ADOPTED as the final examination report.

The Company is ordered as follows, these being the Instructions contained in the
examination report on page 1.

1. The Company is ordered to comply with RCW 48.13.273(2)(d) by limiting its
investments in medium and lower grade securities to no more than one percent
of its total admitted assets. Instruction 1, Examination Report, page 1.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the Company file with the Chief Examiner, within 90

days of the date of this order, a detailed report specifying how the Company has
addressed each of the requirements of this order.

ENTERED at Olympia, Washing 7th day of Juneg2011.

1

IKE LE
Insurance Commissioner

FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
Order Adopting Financial Examination Report
June 27, 2011



- Liberty Mutual
Agency Corporati@nm

June 20, 2011

James T. Odiorne, CPA, iD _
Deputy Insurance Commissioner
Company Supervision Division
P.C. Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

Re: Financial Examination Reports of Safeco insurance Company of America, First National
insurance Company of America, General Insurance Company of America and Safeco Surplus Lines
Insurance Company as of December 31, 2009.

Dear Mr. Odiorne:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt and acceptance of the State of Washington’s Statutory Reports
of Examination of the above-mentioned companies’ Statutory Reports of Examination.:

Respectfully,

Michael Fallon, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer



STATE OF WASHINGTON
OFFICE OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

FINANCIAL EXAMINATION
OF
FIRST NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

NAIC CODE 24724
December 31, 2009

Participating States:
Washington
Indiana

. Hlinois
First National Insurance Company of America

Order No. 11-155
Exhibit A



SALUTATION

Seattle, Washington
June 21, 2011

The Honorable Mike Kreidler, Commissioner

Washington State Office of the insurance Commissioner (0IC)
Insurance Building-Capital Campus

302 Sid Snyder Avenue SW, Suite 200

Olympia, WA 98504

The Honorable Joseph Torti, 11l

Chair, NAIC Financial Condition {E) Committee
Superintendent

State of Rhode Island

Department of Business Regulation

Division of Insurance

1511 Pontiac Avenue, Building 69-2

Cranston, R102920

The Honorable Monica J. Lindeen

NAIC Secretary, Western Zone

Commissioner

Montana Office of the Commissioner of Securities and Insurance
840 Helena Avenue

Helena, MT 59601

Dear Commissioners and Superintendent:

In accordance with your instructions, and in compliance with the statutory requirements of RCW
48.03.010, an Association examination was made of the corporate affairs and financial records of

First National Insurance Company of America
' of ‘
Seattle, Washington

hereinafter referred to as “FNICA,” or the “Company” at the home office located of the Liberty Mutual
group of companies (Liberty Mutual) at 175 Berkeley Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02116. This report is

respectfully submitted showing the condition and related corporate matters of FNICA as of December
31, 2009.



CHIEF EXAMINER'S AFFIDAVIT

i hereby certify | have read the attached Report of the Financial Examination of First National tnsurance
Company of America of Seattle, Washington. This report shows the financial condition and related
corporate matters as of December 31, 2009.

ol ) )

Patrick H. McNaughton
Chief Examiner

b-Al-20]!

Date
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SCOPE OF THE EXAMINATION

This examination covers the period January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2009 and comprises a risk
focused review of the books and records of the Company. The examination followed statutory
requirements contained in the Washington Administrative Code (WAC), the Revised Code of Washington
{RCW), and the guidelines recommended by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners {NAIC)
Financial Condition Examiners Handbook (FCEH). The examination included identification and
disposition of material transactions and events occurring subsequent to the date of examination
through the end of field work on April 13, 2011. '

Corporate records, external reference materials, and various aspects of the Company’s operating
procedures and financial records were reviewed and tested during the course of this examination and
are commented upon in the following section of this report. In addition, the Company’s Certified Public
Accountants’ (CPA's) work papers were reviewed and utilized, where possible, to facilitate efficiency in
the examination.

This examination was performed in compliance with the 2009 NAIC FCEH which requires the examiner
to consider the Company’s risk management process, corporate governance structure, and control
environment. The examiners utilized the information obtained during the examination to assess the
Company’s overall potential risks both currently and on an on-going basis, allowing the examiners to
focus on the Company’s greatest areas of risk, and providing assurance on the Company’s financia!
statements as of the examination date.

This examination was classified as a coordinated lead state examination. Indiana was designated the
lead state of the coordinated examination and examiners from the states of Washington, Indiana, and
llinois participated and assessed the financial condition and corporate affairs of the Company.

INSTRUCTIONS

The examiners reviewed the Company's filed 2009 NAIC Annual Statement as part of the statutory
examination. This review was performed to determine if the Company completed the NAIC Annual
Statement in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and to determine if the
Company’s accounts and records were prepared and maintained in accordance with Title 48 RCW, Title
284 WAC, and the NAIC Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles {SSAP) as outlined in the NAIC
Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (AP&P).

The following summarizes the exception noted while performing this review:

1. Compliance with Limitations in Medium and Lower Grade Investments

FNICA reported in its 2009 NAIC Annual Statement, as medium grade securities, its investment in
Bank of America Corporation {BoA) preferred stock, that exceeded the one percent limitation of RCW
48.13.273(2)(d) by $2,204,831, RCW 48.13.273(2)(d) limits investments in medium and lower grade
securities issued, guaranteed, or insured by any one entity to one percent of the insurer’s total
admitted assets. No examination adjustment was necessary due to immateriality.

The Company is instructed to comply with RCW 48.13.273(2)(d) by limiting its investments in
medium and lower grade securities to no more than one percent of its total admitted assets.



COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

None

COMPANY PROFILE

Company History

The Company was incorporated under the laws of the state of Washington on October 10, 1928 and
began active operations on November 1, 1928. The Company is authorized to write property, inland
marine, general casualty, vehicle, surety, and ocean marine insurance.

As of December 31, 2009, FNICA was wholly-owned by its parent, Safeco Corporation. On September 22,
2008, all of the outstanding and issued common stock shares of Safeco Corporation were acquired by
LIH US P&C Corporation, a Delaware corporation and a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of Liberty
insurance Holdings, Inc, {LIHI}, which in turn is a Delaware corporation that at the time was more than
93% owned by Liberty Mutual [nsurance Company {LMIC), a Massachusetts domiciled stock insurance
company and an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Liberty Mutual Holding Company Inc. (LMHC),
with the remaining percentage of LIHl owned by other indirect, wholly-owned subsidiaries of LMHC.

Capitalization
As of December 31, 2009, the Company’s authorized capital was $5 million, which consisted of 20,000
shares of issued and outstanding common stock at a par value of $250 per share and all authorized

shares were issued and outstanding. Total capital and surplus as of December 31, 2009 was
$80,665,460.

There has been no change in the par value or the number of issued and outstanding common shares of
the Company since the last examination.

Territory and Plan of Operation

FNICA is licensed in all 50 states. For 2009, the Company’s direct business consists of nearly 37 percent
auto, 22 percent homeowners multiple peril, 15 percent commercial multiple peril, and 13 percent
surety. Approximately 70 percent of FNICA’s direct written premiums were in the states of California,
Washington, South Carolina, Florida and Texas.

The Company was a participant with Peerless Insurance Company (PIC} and other Liberty Mutual
affiliated insurance companies in the Amended and Restated Reinsurance Pooling Agreement, where
the mix of business for the pooled companies was approximately 50 percent commercial lines, 43
percent personal, and 7 percent surety, based on net earned premiums.

With over 57,000 appointed independent agents and brokers nationwide (including over 2,300 in
Washington state), FNICA Is part of Liberty Mutual's Agency Markets {Agency Markets) strategic

business unit. Claim offices are maintained throughout the United States to service the Company’s
claimants.



Growth of Company

The following reflects the growth of the Company as reported in its filed NAIC Annual Statements for the
four year period under examination:

Admitted
Year Assets Liabilities Capital & Surplus
2009 $262,916,942 $182,251,482 $80,665,460
2008 243,578,783 173,783,074 69,795,709
2007 254,088,224 179,272,616 74,815,608
2006 253,514,190 175,928,221 77,585,969

Premium Net Underwriting Net Investment
Year Eamed Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) Net Income
2009 $ 83,812,239 $ 3,518,313 $ 8,158,938 $ 8,095,3%4
2008 110,594,324 2,945,937 4,823,508 5,193,653
2007 111,839,810 7,263,937 10,727,009 14,168,701
2006 112,500,149 13,003,789 9,133,840 16,331,743

Affiliated Companies
The following is an abbreviated organization chart as of December 31, 2009:

Uberty Mutual Holding
Company Inc, (MA)

LMHC Massachusetts
Holdings inc. (MA)

I

Liberty Mutual Group inc,

{MA)
Uiberty Mutual insurance Uberty Mutual Fire Insurance Employers Insurance
Campany (MA) Company (WI) Company of Wausau (WI)
[93.06% 2.892% 4.048%|

Uberty Insurance Holdings,
inc. (DE)

l

UH US P&C Corporation (DE)

l

Safeco Corporation {WA) '

|

General Insurance Company
of America (WA}

First National Insurance
Company of America (WA)

Safeco Insurance Company of
America (WA)

Safeco Insurance Company of
{l{inols (IL)

|

Safeco Insurance Company of
Indiana {IN)

Safeco insurance Company of
Oregon (OR}

Safeco National Insurance
Company (NH)

Safeco Surplus Unes
Insurance Co. (WA}




FNICA is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Safeco Corporation, a non-insurance holding company
incorporated under the laws of the state of Washington. In turn, Safeco Corporation is controlled by its
ultimate parent, LMHC, a non-publicly traded corporation incorporated under the laws of the state of
Massachusetts.

Intercompany Agreements
As of December 31, 2009, the Company had the following intercompany agreements in force, with the
effective date indicated:

Intercompany Short-Term Borrowing Agreement November 1, 2007
Federal Tax Sharing Agreement {Amendment No. 4) September 22, 2008
Investment Management Agreements September 22, 2008
Cash Management Agreement September 22, 2008
Management Services Agreement January 1, 2009
Amended and Restated Reinsurance Pooling Agreement (Endorsement No. 2) January 1, 2009
Services Agreement (Amendment No. 7) January 1, 2009
MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL

Board of Directors (BOD)
Directors of the Company as of December 31, 2009:

Gary R. Gregg Chairman of the Board
John D. Doyle

Michael J. Fallon

Joseph A. Gilles

Scott R. Goodby

Christopher C. Mansfield

Officers
Officers of the Company as of December 31, 2009:

Gary R. Gregg President and Chief Executive Officer

Michael J. Fallon Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Anthony A. Fontanes Chief Investment Officer and Executive Vice President
Joseph A. Gllles Executive Vice President

Scott R. Goodby Chief Operating Officer and Executive Vice President
Dexter R. Legg Secretary

Conflict of Interest

All BOD and officers signed a conflict of interest statement as of December 31, 2009. The purpose of the
statement is to detect any activities or participation on the part of the BOD and officers that could
possibly be interpreted as a conflict of interest. No exceptions were noted during our review.

Fidelity Bond and Other Insurance

The Company is a named insured under a financial institution bond that provides $15 million of
directors’ and officers’ liability insurance issued to LMHC and its subsidiaries. The fidelity coverage
carried by the Company exceeds the NAIC minimum recommended amount.



The Company was also a named insured on various insurance policies issued to LMHC and its
subsidiaries that provided property coverage for buildings and contents and comprehensive commercial
general liability. These policies were in effect during the period covered by this examination and
provided coverage for the Company.

Officers’, Employees’, and Agents’ Welfare and Pension Plans
The Company does not have any direct employees, so it does not have any direct obligations for a

defined benefit plan, deferred compensation arrangement, compensated absences or other post
retirement benefit plans. '

Liberty Mutual offers its eligible fuli-time and part-time employees medical, dental and vision coverage;
disability insurance; employee and dependent life insurance and accidental death and dismemberment

coverage; retirement benefit plan; and an opportunity to participate in the 401(k} savings plan. Long
term care insurance is also offered.

CORPORATE RECORDS

The Company's Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and minutes of the BOD and committees were
reviewed for the period under examination. All BOD meetings were conducted with a quorum present.
Investment purchases, transfers, and disposals were ratified by the BOD and noted in the minutes.

UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Loss Adjustment
Year Losses Expenses
2009 575,202,385 517,904,365
2008 77,545,504 18,076,766
2007 76,408,786 18,192,060
2006 75,472,212 19,269,637

As shown above, the reserves carried by the Company for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses
were $75,202,385 and $17,904,365, respectively, as of December 31, 20009.

The actuarial consulting firm contracted by the indiana Department of Insurance, Merlinos & Associates,
Inc., reviewed the unpaid losses and loss adjustment expense reserves of the Peerless Insurance
Company Pool (Peerless Pool), which includes FNICA, and concluded that the reserves for the insurance
companies in the Peerless Pool were within a range of reasonable estimates. Therefore, the Company's
loss and loss adjustment expense reserves were accepted as reasonable and no adjustments were
proposed to the amounts reported in the Company's 2009 NAIC Annual Statement. -

REINSURANCE
in accordance with the Peerless Pool's intercompany Amended and Restated Reinsurance Pooling

Agreement led by PIC, FNICA cedes 100 percent of its business to PIC before PIC retrocedes to FNICA its
0.8 percent pool participation percentage. In its 2009 NAIC Annual Statement, FNICA reported



$80,958,674 net premiums written and $44,848,606 net paid losses. As of December 31, 2009, the
Company had $13,478,492 in aggregate unsecured amounts recoverable from PIC.

STATUTORY DEPOSITS

The Company maintained the following statutory deposits as of December 31, 2009:

State Type ' Book Value Fair Value

Arizona Bond S 1,962,673 S 1,921,023
California Bond 4,945,974 5,190,800
Georgia Bond 101,085 110,031
ldaho Bond 128,724 135,321
Massachusetts Bond 812,947 843,040
Montana Bond 25,271 27,508
Nevada Bond 103,335 116,984
New Mexico Bond 413,176 401,784
North Carolina ~ Bond 359,788 361,004
Oregon Bond 14,008,654 15,845,374
Washington Bond 18,997,413 20,461,147
Total $41,859,040 $45,414,016

ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND INFORMATION SYSTEM

The Company maintains its accounting records on a Statutory Accounting Practices (SAP) basis for NAIC
Annual Statement reporting. The Company is audited annually by the certified public accounting firm of
Ernst & Young LLP. The Company received an ungualified opinion for all years under review. The
Company’s accounting procedures, internal controls, and transaction cycles were reviewed during the
~ planning and testing phase of the examination and no exceptions were noted.

The Company's Information Technology (IT) environment was reviewed during the planning and testing
phase of the examination, focusing on the following Control Objectives for Information and related
Technology (COBIT) Framewaork domains:

e Plan and Organize

e Acquire and Implement
s Deliver and Support

¢ Monitor and Evaluate

The IT systems and controls were evaluated to gain an understanding of general {T control risks and
assess the effectiveness of these controls. Appropriate mitigating and internal controls have been
implemented to reduce residual risk to appropriate levels.



First National Insurance Company of America
Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds
December 31, 2009

Assets
Bonds
Stocks
Preferred stocks
Common stocks
Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments
Other invested assets
Receivables for securities
Subtotals, cash and Invested assets

Investment income due and accrued

Premiums and considerations:
Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the
course of collection
Deferred premiums, agents' balances and
installments booked but deferred and not yet due
Accrued retrospective premiums

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

Net deferred tax asset

Guaranty funds recelvable or on deposit

Recelvables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates

Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets

Total Assets

Liabilitles, Surplus and Other Funds
Losses

Relnsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment

expenses

Loss adjustment expenses

Commissions payable, contingent commissions and
other similar charges

Other expenses

Taxes, licenses and fees

Current federal and foreign income taxes

Unearned premiums

Advance premium

Dividends declared and unpaid: Policyholders
Ceded relnsurance premiums payable
Amounts-withheld or retained by company for account
of others

Drafts outstanding

Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
Aggregate write-ins for liabllities

Total Liabilitles

Aggregate write-ins for speclal surplus funds
Common caplital stock

Gross pald In and contributed surplus
Unassigned funds (surplus)

Surplus as regards policyholders

Total Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds

Balance Per

Examination

Balance Per

Company Adjustments Examination

$177,709,820 $0 $177,709,820
8,583,700 8,583,700
21,244 21,244
22,407,907 22,407,907

1 1

3,707 3,707
208,726,379 0 208,726,379
2,047,664 2,047,664
3,169,545 3,169,545
22,505,322 22,505,322
130,638 130,638
13,478,492 13,478,492
4,480,450 4,480,450
148,110 148,110
7,557,123 7,557,123
673,219 673,219
$262,916,942 $0 $262,916,942
$75,202,385 $0 $75,202,385
4,848,246 4,848,246
17,304,365 17,904,365
2,131,004 2,131,004
2,525,800 2,529,800
766,884 766,884
571,096 571,096
36,809,073 36,809,073
262,010 262,010
67,920 67,920
18,208,516 18,208,516
(29,510} (29,510}
2,628,741 2,628,741
1,350,103 1,350,103
19,000,849 19,000,849
182,251,482 0 182,251,482
654,001 654,001
5,000,000 5,000,000
581,836 581,836
74,429,623 74,429,623
80,665,460 o 80,665,460
$262,916,942 $0 $262,916,942




First National Insurance Company of America
Statement of Income and Capital and Surplus Account
For the Year Ended December 31, 2009

Underwriting Income
Premiums earned

Deductions
Losses tncurred
Loss adjustment expenses incurred
Other underwriting expenses incurred
Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions
Total underwriting deductions
Net underwriting gain or (loss)

Investment Income
Net investment income earned
Net realized capltal gains or {losses)
Net investment gain or (loss)

Other Income

Net gain or {loss) from agents' or premium balances

charged off

Finance and service charges notincluded in
premiums

Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income
Total other income

Net income before dividends to policyholders, after

capital gains tax and before ali other federal and
foreign income taxes
Dividends to policyholders

Net Income, after dividends to policyholders, after

capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign Income taxes

Federal and forelgn income taxes incurred

Net income

Capital and Surplus Account

Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior

year
Galns and {losses) in surplus

Netincome

Changein net unrealized capital gains or {losses)
Change In net deferred income tax

Changein nonadmitted assets

Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses In surplus

Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the
year

Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31
current year

Balance Per

Examination

Balance Per

Company Adjustments Examination
$83,812,239 $0 $83,812,239
42,505,492 42,505,492
9,951,031 9,951,031
27,824,328 27,824,328
13,075 13,075
80,293,926 0 80,293,926
3,518,313 0 3,518,313
8,401,781 8,401,781
(242,843) {242,843)
8,158,938 0 8,158,938
(370,992) (370,992)
714,561 714,561
{484,614) (484,614)
(141,045} 0 (141,045)
11,536,206 11,536,206
358,600 358,600
11,177,606 11,177,606
3,082,212 3,082,212
$8,095,394 $0 $8,095,394
$69,795,709 S0 $69,795,709
8,095,394 8,095,394
1,736,146 1,736,146
(897,399} {897,399)
1,384,398 1,384,398
551,212 551,212
10,869,751 0 10,869,751
$80,665,460 $0  $80,665,460




First National Insurance Company of America
- Four Year Reconciliation of Surplus
For the Years Ended December 31,

Capital and Surplus, December 31, previous year

Net income or {loss)

Change in net unrealized capltzl gains or {losses)
Change in net deferred income tax

Changein nonadmitted assets

Cumulative effect of thanges in accounting principles
Dividends to stockhoiders

Aggregate write-ins for gains and losses In surplus
Changeln surplus as regards policyholders for the year
Capital and Surplus, December 31, current year

2009 2008 2007 2006
$69,795,709 $74,815,608 $77,585 969 $74,529,926
8,095,394 5,193,653 14,168,701 16,331,743
1,736,146 {8,193,377) {606,496) 2,950,337
{897,399) 1,139,453 {1,254,219) (1,487,393)
1,384,398 (3,204,416) {78,347) 1,031,228
636,995

{15,000,000) {15,000,000)

551,212 (592,207} (769,872}
10,869,751 (5,019,899) (2,770,361) 3,056,043
$80,665,460 $69,795,709 $74,815 608 $77,585,969
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has no special consents or permitted practices from the state of Washington.
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examination.
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Reinsurance Specialist; Timothy F. Hays, CPA, JD, Investment Specialist; Randy E. Fong, AFE, Examiner-in-
Charge; Edsel R. Dino, Financial Examiner; Katy Bardsley, CPA, Financial Examiner; and Zairina Othman,
Financial Examiner; all from the Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner, and examiners
representing the Indiana Department of Insurance and lilinois Department of Insurance, participated in
the examinatlon and in the preparation of this report.

Respectfully sub

Tarik Subbagh, CPA, CFE
Property and Casualty Field Supervising Examiner
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF WASHINGTON }
}ss
COUNTY OF KING }

Tarik Subbagh, CPA, CFE, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the foregoing report subscribed by
him is true to the best of his knowledge and betief.

He attests that the examination of First National Insurance Company of America was performed in a
manner consistent with the standards and procedures required or prescribed by the Washington State
Office of the Insurance Commissioner and the National Association of Insurance Commissioners.

Tarik Subbdgh, CPA, CFE
Property and Casualty Field Supervising Examiner
State of Washington

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 21* day of June, 2011.

Notary Public in and forthe
State of Washington

13



SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 31, 2010, Safeco Corporation transferred by capital contribution its 100 percent ownership of
FNICA to an affiliated insurance company incorporated under the laws of the state of lllinois, Safeco
Insurance Company of lilinois (SICIL). FNICA was contributed at statutory book vatue, at the date of
transfer, in the amount of $43,847,671. Concurrently, Safeco Corporation’s 100 percent ownership of
SICIL was transferred by a capital contribution to an affiliated insurance company incorporated under
the laws of the state of Washington, Safeco Insurance Company of America (SICA), which resulted in
FNICA becoming an indirect subsidiary of SICA.

Effective April 14, 2010, LIH US P&C Corporation, the parent of Safeco Corporation, was renamed Liberty
Mutual Agency Corporation.

On February 1, 2011, the BOD voted to accept Gary R. Gregg’s resignation as the Chairman of the BOD,
President and Chief Executive Officer, and Director of the Company. J. Paul Condrin, Ill, President of
Liberty Mutual’'s Commercial Markets strategic business unit, was elected to take Mr. Gregg’s place until
the next annual meeting or until his successor is elected.

There were no additional material events impacting the Company between the examination date and
the last day of our field work.

FOLLOW UP ON PREVIQUS EXAMINATION FINDINGS

All previous report instructions and comments have been addressed and corrected.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements show the financial condition of First National insurance Company of
America as of December 31, 2009:

Assets, Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds
Statement of Income and Capital and Surplus Account
Four Year Reconcillation of Surplus



Applicant Name  First National Insurance Company ot America NAIC No 24724

FEIN: 91-0742144

Uniform Certiticate of Authority Application (UCAA)
Certificate of Compliance

State of Washington Office of _ Insurance Commissioner

(Domicihary state of apphcant) (Commissioner, Superintendent, Otficer)
[ Gayvle Pasero . hereby certify that [ am the*
(name)
Acting Deputy Insurance Commissioner of the State of Washington
{(position)

and have supervision of insurance business in said State and as such I hereby cernify that
First National Insurance Company of America
(Name of Insurer)

of Seattle, Washington 1s duly organized under the laws of said State and is
(City/State)

authorized to transact the business of Property (RCW 48.11.040), Marine and Transportation (RCW 48.11.050), Vehicle
(RCW 48.11.060). General Casualty (RCW 48.11.070), Surety (RCW 48.11.080) and Ocean Marine and Foreign Trade
(RCW 48.11.105),

{Line of Insurance}**

insurance 1n this State.

"IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand at _ Tumwater, Washington
(location)

on this_22nd day of June A.D. 2011
T ( Mon ‘h)

Ml 7 ihe
UM oo/ //6(1/'(// A Gayle Pasero
6 (signature) (printed name)

* Insurance Commissioner, Officer or Superintendent of Insurance authorized to certify to the insurance business within
the domiciliary state.
**  Lines of Insurance as shown on Form 3 of UCAA
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